25> AN
b
‘l TOWS OF \\

17 =\
[ el A

/ A )

\ &

ttinu“"L--' |
Tty MG o
N1y GOV

Town of Surfside
Regular Town Commission Meeting
AGENDA
January 14, 2021
7p.m.
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2" Floor
Surfside, FL 33154
1. Opening

A. Call to Order

B. Roll Call of Members

C. Pledge of Allegiance

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks — Mayor Charles W. Burkett
E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages

F. Community Notes — Mayor Charles W. Burkett

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings

3. Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.) All items on the consent
agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town Commission and will
be approved by one motion. Any Commission member may request that an item be
removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed separately. If the public wishes to
speak on a matter on the consent agenda they must inform the Town Clerk prior to
the start of the meeting. They will be recognized to speak prior to the approval of the
consentagenda.

A. Minutes — Sandra N. McCready, MMC, Town Clerk
- December 8, 2020 Regular Town Commission Meeting Minutes (Pages 1-27)

*B. Town Manager’s Report — Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager (Pages 28-37)

*C. Town Attorney’s Report — Weiss Serota, Town Attorney (Pages 38-44)



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting
January 14, 2021

D. Committee Reports - Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager (Pages 45-74)

- September 24, 2020 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes

- November 9, 2020 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes

- November 16, 2020 Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting
Minutes

- November 19, 2020 Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Meeting
Minutes

- December 1, 2020 Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Meeting
Minutes

E. Installation of a New on-site 2000 Gallon Above-Ground Unleaded Fuel
Storage Tank to Replace an Existing 2500 Gallon Under-ground Storage
Tank at Town Hall Government Complex- Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager
(Pages 75-85)

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE,
FLORIDA, APPROVING FLORIDA PUMP AND METER, LLC, FOR THE
INSTALLATION OF AN ONSITE ABOVEGROUND FUEL STORAGE TANK AT
THE TOWN HALL GOVERNMENT COMPLEX; FINDING THAT THE WORK IS
EXEMPT FROM COMPETITIVE BIDDING PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-13(7)F
OF THE TOWN CODE AS A PUBLIC WORKS OR UTILITIES PURCHASE FOR
TOWN FACILITIES; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO ENTER INTO
AN AGREEMENT FOR SUCH WORK; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION;
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

F. Youth Sports Program Coaches (Soccer and Tennis) — Andrew Hyatt, Town
Manager (Pages 86-102)

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE,
FLORIDA, APPROVING AGREEMENTS WITH ALVES SPORTS GROUP, LLC
FOR THE TOWN’'S YOUTH SOCCER PROGRAM AND WITH GM SPORTS
TENNIS, LLC FOR THE TOWN’S YOUTH TENNIS PROGRAM; FINDING THAT
THE SERVICES ARE EXEMPT FROM COMPETITIVE PROCUREMENT
PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-13(2) OF THE TOWN CODE; AUTHORIZING
EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting
January 14, 2021

G. HPF Associates, Inc. Authorization Expend Funds — Andrew Hyatt, Town

H.

Manager (Pages 103-120)

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT WITH HPF ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR PROJECT
MANAGEMENT SUPPORT SERVICES IN CONNECTION WITH THE
UNDERGROUNDING OF UTILITIES; AUTHORIZING INCREASED
EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS FOR THE SERVICES; PROVIDING FOR
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Procurement of four 2021 Police Vehicles, Marked Hybrid Ford Police SUV
Interceptor Vehicles - Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager (Pages 121-132)

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE
OF FOUR (4) 2021 FORD UTILITY POLICE INTERCEPTOR HYBRID
VEHICLES, TOGETHER WITH EMERGENCY LIGHTING EQUIPMENT,
GRAPHICS AND RADIO EQUIPMENT FOR EACH POLICE VEHICLE;
FINDING THAT THE PURCHASE OF THE POLICE VEHICLES AND
EMERGENCY LIGHTING EQUIPMENT ARE EXEMPT FROM COMPETITIVE
BIDDING PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-13(3) OF THE TOWN CODE;
DECLARING CERTAIN POLICE VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT AS SURPLUS
PROPERTY, AND AUTHORIZING THE SALE OR DISPOSITION OF
SURPLUS PROPERTY; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Main Pool and Spa Diamond Brite Resurfacing - Andrew Hyatt, Town
Manager (Pages 133-144)

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING DIAMOND BRITE POOL
RESURFACING WORK FOR THE TOWN'S COMMUNITY CENTER MAIN
POOL AND SPA FROM ALL FLORIDA DISTRIBUTORS, INC. D/B/A ALL
FLORIDA POOLS & SPA CENTER; FINDING THAT THE WORK IS EXEMPT
FROM COMPETITIVE BIDDING PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-13(7)F OF THE
TOWN CODE AS A TOWN FACILITY MAINTENANCE WORK; AUTHORIZING
THE TOWN MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A PURCHASE ORDER AND/OR
OTHER AGREEMENT FOR SUCH WORK; PROVIDING FOR
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting
January 14, 2021

J. FY 2021 Budget Amendment Resolution No. 4 — Andrew Hyatt, Town
Manager (Pages 145-148)

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 4 FOR THE
FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021 BUDGET; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION,;
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

4. Ordinances

(Set for approximately _N/A__p.m.) (Note: Good and Welfare must begin at
8:15)

A. Second Reading Ordinances

(Set for approximately_9:00 p.m.) (Note: Good and Welfare must begin at
8:15)

B. First Reading Ordinances

1. Ordinance to Allow Pet Grooming as Accessory Use to Pet Supplies-
Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager (Pages 149-155)

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF
ORDINANCES BY AMENDING SECTION 90-41, “REGULATED USES”,
TO CHANGE THE LIST OF PERMITTED ACCESSORY USES TO ALLOW
PET GROOMING AS ACCESSORY TO RETAIL PET SUPPLIES IN THE
SD-B40 ZONING DISTRICT AND PROVIDING FOR RELATED
REGULATIONS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

5. Resolutions and Proclamations

(Set for approximately_9:45 p.m.) (Note: Depends upon length of Good and
Welfare)

A. Design Services for the Reconstruction of 96" Street Park— Andrew Hyatt,
Town Manager (Pages 156-250)

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AN AGREEMENT WITH SAVINO &
MILLER DESIGN STUDIO, P.A. FOR DESIGN AND ARCHITECTURAL
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR RECONSTRUCTION OF 96TH STREET



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting
January 14, 2021

PARK; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION AND IMPLEMENTATION,;
AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

B. Street Closure Bay Drive at 96" Street — Charles Burkett, Mayor (Pages 251-
254)

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, IN SUPPORT OF CLOSING BAY DRIVE
AT 96TH STREET AND/OR OTHER TRAFFIC MITIGATION MEASURES;
DIRECTING THE TOWN ADMINISTRATION TO COMMENCE THE
PROCESS OF CLOSING BAY DRIVE AT 96™ STREET AND/OR OTHER
TRAFFIC MITIGATION MEASURES, INCLUDING APPLICATION TO AND
WORKING WITH MIAMI-DADE COUNTY FOR SUCH CLOSURE AND/OR
TRAFFIC MITIGATION MEASURES; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION,;
PROVIDING FOR TRANSMITTAL TO MIAMI-DADE COUNTY; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

C. Revised Zoning Code - Charles Burkett, Mayor (Pages 255-448)

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE TOWN
MANAGER TO WORK WITH THE TOWN CLERK, ADMINISTRATION, TOWN
MAYOR AND COMMISSION, AND PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD, TO
COORDINATE AND SCHEDULE A PROCESS AND TIMELINE FOR REVIEW
AND CONSIDERATION OF A PROPOSED NEW ZONING CODE;
PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

6. Good and Welfare/ Public Comments from Residents
(Set for approximately 8:15p.m.)
Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda. Public comment on
agenda items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission.

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent
Agenda — Item 3.

8. Unfinished Business and New Business
9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications

A. COVID-19 Task Force Update — Commissioner Charles Kesl

B. Discussion and Action Regarding Newly Implemented “Town Blog”,
Surfside Gazette and Social Media Guidelines — Commissioner Eliana
Salzhauer (Pages 449-461)



—

s <

Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting
January 14, 2021

Amending Town Code Section 2-205 Conduct of Meetings; Agenda —
Mayor Charles W. Burkett (Page 462)

Topper Selection for 4 x 4 Posts on Hardpack and Walking Path -
Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager (Pages 463-465)

Building Department Document Scanning- Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager
(Page 466)

Demolition by Neglect - Mayor Charles W. Burkett (Page 467)

Excessive Homeless Contribution made by the Former Commission -
Mayor Charles W. Burkett (Page 468)

Free (hassle-free) downtown parking for residents - Mayor Charles W.
Burkett (Page 469)

Short-Term Rentals —Mayor Charles W. Burkett (Page 470)

. Quality Control & Quality Assurance — Commissioner Charles Kesl (Page

471)
Increase Lighting Plan — Staff Report — Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager
(Pages 472-500)

. Lowering of Property Taxes and Water Bills — Staff Report — Andrew

Hyatt, Town Manager (Page 501)

. FPL Solar Together - Vice Mayor Tina Paul (Pages 502-505)

Climate Environmental Collective Revised - Vice Mayor Tina Paul (Pages
506-508)
Interest Free Loans to Surfside Builders Granted by Former Mayor
and Commission — Mayor Charles W. Burkett (Pages 509-521)
Amending Town Code Section 2-237 Business Relationships -
Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer (Pages 522-526)
Beachwalk Trimming- Staff Report — Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager
(Pages 527-532)
Community Center Pool Deck Lighting - Staff Report — Andrew Hyatt,
Town Manager (Pages 533-534)
Community Center Second Floor — Staff Report - Andrew Hyatt, Town
Manager (Page 535)
Designated (Painted) Walking Areas in the Residential District- Staff
Report — Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager (Pages 536-538)
Alternative Kayak Launches in Addition to the 96th Street Park —
Mayor Charles W. Burkett (Page 539)
Comparison of 2006 Code to 2020 Code — Staff Report — Andrew Hyatt,
Town Manager (Pages 540-544)
Stormwater Masterplan - Staff Report — Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager
(Pages 545-546)
Amend Tourist Board Ordinance — Commissioner Nelly Velasquez
(Page 547)



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting
January 14, 2021

Y. Legally Defective Charter Amendment Vote in 2012 — Mayor Charles
W. Burkett (Page 548)

Z. Traffic Control Devices on 88" & Hawthorne Avenue —
Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer (Page 549)

AA. Cone of Silence/Secrecy — Mayor Charles Burkett (Page 550)

BB. License Plate Readers — Mayor Charles W. Burkett (Page 551)

CC. Cancel Culture in Surfside - Mayor Charles W. Burkett (Pages 552-558)

DD. Permit Process - Mayor Charles W. Burkett (Pages 559-570)

EE. High Water Bill — Mayor Charles Burkett (Pages 571-572)

Staff Reports

A.Permanent Digital Sign - Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager
B.Purchase of Land for Parks — Commissioner Nelly Velasquez

10. Adjournment
Respectfully submitted,

Andrew Hyatt
Town Manager

THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES
ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO
PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF
THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO LATER THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH
PROCEEDING.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, ANYONE
WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH
RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD OF
THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD
OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE
UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.

AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE TOWN
HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE. ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA ITEM SHOULD
CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863. A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON
THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.qov.

TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING.

THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH COMMUNICATIONS
MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL. THE LOCATION 9293
HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL 33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN
ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION.


http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/
http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/

3A

25> AN
b
‘l TOWN OF \\

7

\‘:,;'"T:i.-. Fanr

My pg cOF

Town of Surfside
Regular Town Commission Meeting

:.\“

MINUTES
December 8, 2020
7p.m.
1. Opening
A. Call to Order

Mayor Burkett called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m.

Roll Call of Members

Town Clerk McCready called the roll with the following members present:
Present: Mayor Charles Burkett, Vice Mayor Tina Paul, Commissioner Nelly
Velasquez, Commissioner Charles Kesl (arrived at 7:05 pm) and Commissioner

Eliana Salzhauer.

Also present were Town Manager Andrew Hyatt and Town Attorney Lillian
Arango.

Pledge of Allegiance

Mayor and Commission Remarks — Mayor Charles W. Burkett

. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages

Vice Mayor Paul would like to request to move up item 9CC (Woof Gang Bakery
& Grooming — Zoning Code Conditional and Accessory Uses) and 9DD (Surfside
Farmer’'s Market) after item 9A (COVID-19 Task Force Update).

There being no objection, item 9CC (Woof Gang Bakery & Grooming — Zoning
Code Conditional and Accessory Uses) and 9DD (Surfside Farmer’s Market) will
be heard after item 9A (COVID-19 Task Force Update).

Community Notes — Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Presentation of the 2020 Public Pension Coordinating Council (PPCC)
Award — Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager

Town Manager Hyatt presented the 2020 Public Pension Coordinating Council
(PPCC) Award and congratulated staff and the members of the Pension Board.

Page 1



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
December 8, 2020

H. Appointments to the Planning and Zoning Board and Personnel Appeals
Board- Sandra N. McCready, MMC, Town Clerk

Town Clerk McCready introduced the item and advised the different applications
that were received.

A motion was made by Commissioner Salzhauer to nominate Michael Dranoff as
alternate number two to the Planning and Zoning Board, seconded by Vice Mayor
Paul. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

Commissioner Kesl stated that he had not had a chance to review the
applications.

Commissioner Salzhauer stated that the Town belongs to residents and prefers
Michael Dranoff than having big developers on the Planning and Zoning Board.

Vice Mayor Paul stated that only one of the candidates was Michael Dranoff which
she met through the P3 issue and has come to the Commission to speak as an
architect and believes he is a good fit and her second choice was Melissa
Malman.

Mayor Burkett stated he agrees with the comments and they absolutely want to
protect the quality of life in Town and believes Mr. Dranoff has a very impressive
resume.

Commissioner Velasquez asked if Mr. Dranoff lives and owns property in Surfside
and stated that his property shows as an LLC.

Commissioner Salzhauer answered Commissioner Velasquez' question
regarding which home Mr. Dranoff owns. She stated that if they are applying to
the Planning and Zoning Board and the property shows as an LLC with a mailing
address on Biscayne that does not make her feel comfortable. She would prefer
to have an individual living in Surfside to serve on the Board.

A motion was made by Commissioner Kesl to go around for another minute,
seconded by Vice Mayor Paul. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

Commissioner Salzhauer stated that Mr. Dranoff has participated in the meetings
and this is the alternate position and demonstrated their commitment.

Vice Mayor Paul commented on Mr. Dranoff's application and she is happy to see
him interested in serving.

Commissioner Kesl stated that he agrees with Mayor Burkett and stated he would
support the nomination of Mr. Dranoff.

Commissioner Velasquez stated she wants to make sure that the individual is a
Town resident.

Page 2



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
December 8, 2020

The following appointments were made to the Personnel Appeals Board (alternate
member):

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Paul to appoint Jeff Rose to the Personnel

Appeals Board, seconded by Commissioner Kesl. The motion carried with a 5-0
vote.

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings
3. Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.)

A motion was made by Commissioner Kesl to approve the Consent Agenda,
seconded by Commissioner Velasquez. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

A. Minutes — Sandra N. McCready, MMC, Town Clerk
- November 19, 2020 Special Town Commission Meeting Minutes

Approved on consent.

*B. Town Manager’s Report — Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager
Approved on consent.

*C. Town Attorney’s Report — Weiss Serota, Town Attorney

Approved on consent.

D. Committee Reports - Andrew Hyatt, Interim Town Manager
- October 1, 2020 Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes
- October 5, 2020 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes
- October 19, 2020 Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes

Approved on consent.

E. FY 2021 Budget Amendment Resolution No. 3 - Andrew Hyatt, Town
Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 3 FOR
THE FISCAL YEAR 2021 BUDGET; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION;
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Approved on consent.

F. Certification of Surfside Special Municipal Election — November 3, 2020 —
Sandra N. McCready, Town Clerk

Page 3



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
December 8, 2020

RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE,
FLORIDA CERTIFYING AND DECLARING THE RESULTS OF THE TOWN
OF SURFSIDE SPECIAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION HELD ON NOVEMBER 3,
2020 FOR THREE REFERENDUM/BALLOT QUESTIONS; PROVIDINHG
FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Approved on consent.

G. Florida Power & Light (FPL) Authorization to Engage and Expend Funds -
Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING AN
EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS TO FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY FOR
AN ENGINEERING DEPOSIT REQUIRED IN CONNECTION WITH
PREPARATION OF A BINDING ESTIMATE FOR UNDERGROUNDING OF
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES; PROVIDING FOR
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Town Clerk McCready read the title into the record.
Town Manager Hyatt requested to defer this item.

Mayor Burkett stated that he would like to give authorization to the Town
Manager to move forward with the consultant to negotiate with FPL.

Town Manager Hyatt stated that they will work with the consultant and work with
FPL.

Commissioner Salzhauer asked what is the part that has to occur to have this
happen.

Town Manager Hyatt sated that they spoke with the consultant and he needs to
be part of this process and needs to be on board before working on it.

Commissioner Velasquez would like to move forward with the suggestion and
for the Town Manager to handle it whichever way he finds it best.

Mayor Burkett asked Town Attorney Arango if the resolution needs to be
revised.

Commissioner Salzhauer asked if they will lose all negotiation with the
consultant.

Page 4



Minutes

Regular Commission Meeting

December 8, 2020

Vice Mayor Paul stated that she agrees with the Town Manager and it is best to

have this done at the right time to move forward with the plan and for the Town
Manager to come up with a plan.

Town Manager Hyatt stated the first step is to move forward with obtaining a
consultant and then move forward to engage with FPL.

Commissioner Kesl asked what type of person would this consultant be that
would have inside knowledge.

Town Manager Hyatt stated that there is an individual that has been working
with Sunny Isles Beach.

Further discussion took place among the Town Commission regarding the hiring
of a consultant for the negotiations with FPL.

A motion was made by Commissioner Velasquez to amend the resolution with
a two-step process allowing the Town Manager to engage a consultant for up to
$25,000 to work with negotiations with FPL, seconded by Vice Mayor Paul. The
motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

The following individual from the public spoke on the item:
Jeff Rose

Assistant Town Manager Greene addressed the comments made by speaker
Jeff Rose on the budget for undergrounding.

H. Resolution Authorizing Mutual Aid and Joint Declaration Agreements
between the Town of Surfside and the Town of Bay Harbor Islands -
Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A VOLUNTARY COOPERATION AND
OPERATIONAL ASSISTANCE MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT WITH THE
TOWN OF BAY HARBOR ISLANDS; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION;
PROVIDING FOR [IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

Approved on consent.

I.  Resolution Approving an Interlocal Agreement with the Miami-Dade
County Police Department for Direct Radio Communication Between 911
Public Safety Answering Points and the Town of Surfside Police
Department - Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager

Page 5



Minutes

Regular Commission Meeting

December 8, 2020

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH
THE MIAMI-DADE COUNTY POLICE DEPARTMENT FOR DIRECT RADIO
COMMUNICATION BETWEEN 911 PUBLIC SAFETY ANSWERING POINTS
AND THE TOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT; PROVIDING FOR
AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Approved on consent.

J. Resolution Authorizing the Memorandum of Understanding Agreement
between the Town of Surfside (Police Department) and PaybyPhone
Technologies, Incorporated for PaybyPhone Services.

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE FIRST AMENDMENT TO
AGREEMENT WITH PAYBYPHONE TECHNOLOGIES, INC. FOR MOBILE
PAYMENT SERVICES AT THE TOWN'S PARKING FACILITIES; FINDING
THAT THE SERVICES ARE EXEMPT FROM COMPETITIVE
PROCUREMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-13(7)(j) OF THE TOWN CODE;
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION,;
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Approved on consent.
4. Ordinances

(Set for approximately _N/A__p.m.) (Note: Good and Welfare must begin at
8:15)

A. Second Reading Ordinances
(Set for approximately___N/A _p.m.) (Note: Good and Welfare must begin at
8:15)
B. First Reading Ordinances
5. Resolutions and Proclamations

(Set for approximately_9:45 p.m.) (Note: Depends upon length of Good and
Welfare)

A. RFQ No. 2020-06 Continuing Engineering Services - Andrew Hyatt, Town
Manager

Page 6



Minutes

Regular Commission Meeting

December 8, 2020

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING NEGOTIATIONS WITH THE TOP
EIGHT RANKED QUALIFIED FIRMS PURSUANT TO RFQ NO. 2020-06
SEEKING CONTINUING ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE AWARD OF
CONTINUING CONTRACTS FOR SUCH SERVICES; PROVIDING FOR
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Town Clerk McCready read the title into the record.

Commissioner Salzhauer commented on the 16 applicants received and why
do they not go with ten of them which will make for better competition.

Assistant Town Manager Greene stated that they went through the applicants
and the reason why they went with eight applicants was due to the amount of
engineering work the Town has to give to the firm.

Commissioner Velasquez asked when they get into a contract with the firms
do, they pay a monthly retainer fee or do they pick one in particular that is the
retainer firm and asked how it works.

Assistant Town Manager Greene stated that this is just to negotiate with the
firm and they will decide which firm is best for certain services on a retainer
base.

Further discussion took place among the Commission regarding the
negotiation of the contract with the chosen vendor.

Commissioner Velasquez asked how they ranked the particular eight (8).
Assistant Town Manager Greene addressed the comments made by the
Commission on how the ranking process was and his recommendation was
to go with eight.

Mayor Burkett asked if he recommends going with more than eight.

Assistant Town Manager Greene stated that even eight is a lot.

Further discussion took place among the Commission on the number of
vendors to negotiate with.

Town Attorney Arango stated that there were five vendors and it is up to the
will of the Commission and that all the engineering discipline are covered by
the firm.

Vice Mayor Paul stated that she is fine with the eight and believes adding
more is extra work for everyone including the negotiations taking place.

Commissioner Kesl stated that it depends how often they revisit the contracts
and gave an example of the landscape contract.

Page 7 !



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
December 8, 2020

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Paul to approve the Resolution, seconded
by Commissioner Kesl. The motion carried with a 4-1 vote with Commissioner
Salzhauer voting in opposition.

A motion was made to reconsider the previous motion by Commissioner Kesl,
seconded by Commissioner Salzhauer.

Commissioner Kesl withdrew his motion. The previous motion stands.

Commissioner Velasquez asked if they are looking at 16 firms to be
considered.

Commissioner Kesl stated that yes to go to with16 firms.

Vice Mayor Paul stated that the recommendation is eight and she is satisfied
with that.

Commissioner Salzhauer commented on having more than eight and error on
the side of giving the Town more resources and feels that eight is too few.

Vice Mayor Paul stated that there is a cost involved. She stated that it cost
time to do the negotiation and is comfortable with that and stated that it also
cost money to draw up the contracts.

B. Byron Avenue Closure Resolution — Mayor Charles Burkett

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, IN SUPPORT OF CLOSING BYRON
AVENUE AT 96TH STREET AND/OR OTHER TRAFFIC MITIGATION
MEASURES; DIRECTING THE TOWN ADMINISTRATION TO COMMENCE
THE PROCESS OF CLOSING 96™ STREET AT BYRON AVENUE AND/OR
OTHER TRAFFIC MITIGATION MEASURES, INCLUDING APPLICATION
TO AND WORKING WITH MIAMI-DADE COUNTY FOR SUCH CLOSURE
AND/OR TRAFFIC MITIGATION MEASURES; PROVIDING FOR
IMPLEMENTATION; PROVIDING FOR TRANSMITTAL TO MIAMI-DADE
COUNTY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Town Clerk McCready read the title into the record.

Mayor Burkett stated that he placed this on the agenda because it was a
campaign promise.

Town Attorney Arango stated that if Commissioner Velasquez has a conflict
on this matter, she needs to remove herself from the meeting.

Page 8



Page 9

Minutes

Regular Commission Meeting

December 8, 2020

Commissioner Velasquez asked if Mayor Burkett commented on the closure

of Bay Drive, if she still has a conflict if Bay Drive is being considered.
Town Attorney Arango stated that she needs to hear the amendment.
Mayor Burkett suggested Bay Drive and Byron Avenue for closure.

Town Attorney Arango stated that if Commissioner Velasquez lives on Byron
Avenue, she will have a conflict.

Mayor Burkett stated that he does not believe it is a conflict since it is an issue
with traffic and they placed the Town Manager in charge of having the closure
take place. He also commented on a conversation he had with Miami Dade
County Commissioner Sally Heyman and that she recommended that in
addition to working on it on her own, that she produces a resolution to pass it
along to the County.

Commissioner Salzhauer stated that there was no public notice and this is an
item that will impact everyone that lives on those streets that run east and
west. She stated that those blocks will become busy and it is a domino effect
and they must consider the implications to the rest of the Town.

Vice Mayor Paul stated that they did have a traffic committee and received
recommendations to close Byron Avenue. She stated that they never saw a
proper report and it failed due to the two components. She stated that this is
to submit a request for a traffic flow study and the resolution is the correct
move.

Commissioner Velasquez stated that she agrees with Vice Mayor Paul that
this resolution is fine the way it is and should include Bay Drive. She stated
that she does not believe that the streets will get busy and supports it 100%.
She stated that this will make it safer for the children to play.

Commissioner Kesl stated that he is ready for a vote on this item and spoke
regarding safety and traffic issues by the closure of Byron Avenue.

Mayor Burkett addressed the comments made by Commissioner Kesl and
Commissioner Salzhauer regarding the closure of Byron Avenue.

Commissioner Velasquez stated her reasons for her conflict and her needing
to be recused from voting on this item due to the fact that she lives on Byron
Avenue.

Commissioner Salzhauer commented on the possible conflict on the item and
her getting permission due to the fact that her mother lives on Byron and
including Bay Drive and a possible conflict because she lives on Bay Drive.



Minutes

Regular Commission Meeting

December 8, 2020

Town Attorney Arango clarified that there was a previous Ethics Opinion in

2015 that the Mayor and any Commissioner living on Byron Avenue should
recuse themselves and the Ethics Commission Director stated that they stand
by their 2015 opinion that any Commissioner living near that intersection
should recuse themselves.

Vice Mayor Paul stated that the resolution stated closing Bryon Avenue and
any other traffic mitigation.

Commissioner Velasquez recused herself from the item.

Commissioner Salzhauer stated that there are many residents who would like
to talk and spoke regarding commencing the closure of Byron Avenue.

Vice Mayor Paul clarified what the resolution speaks about the closure of
Byron Avenue.

Mayor Burkett read into the record the previous motion made to close Byron
Avenue.

The following individuals from the public spoke on the item:

George Kousalous spoke in support of this item.

Arlene Raiman spoke in support of the item and the different entrance and
exits and the fact that the closure is a safety issue.

Joshua Epstein spoke regarding the item.

Clara Diaz Leal spoke regarding the numerous studies done by Calvin
Giordano and the only street affected is Byron Avenue and spoke in support
of the item.

Sharon Hakmon spoke regarding the closure of Bay Drive.

Moshe Behar spoke regarding the item

Stephen Schott spoke regarding the item.

Charles Scharf spoke regarding the item.

Deborah Cimadevilla spoke in support of the item.

Jeff Rose spoke regarding the item.

Michael Szafranski spoke regarding the item.

Jackie Savir spoke regarding the general walkability of the Town and
empathizes with the people who live on Byron Avenue and closing both exits.
Mandyf Nissani spoke in support of the item.

Carolyn Baumel spoke regarding the item and would like the Commission to
have a traffic study done.

Bella Krieger spoke regarding the item and the speeding taking place on the
streets and the traffic.

Jennifer Zawid stated that whatever happens on Byron has an impact on Bay
Drive and they are upset that they are trying to save Byron Avenue at the
expense of Bay Drive.

Joanna Hoffman spoke regarding the pattern of traffic.

Peter Zuckerman spoke regarding the item.

Page 10 w0



Minutes

Regular Commission Meeting

December 8, 2020

Mayor Burkett stated that Town Attorney Arango advised not to add the Bay

Drive closure and make another resolution at the next meeting for the Bay
Drive closure.

Commissioner Kesl stated that he understands that all traffic is connected and
requested clarification by Town Attorney Arango if by not including Bay Drive
if that would hinder the progress of a comprehensive traffic solution.

Town Attorney Arango addressed the comments made by Commissioner
Kesl.

Commissioner Kesl asked if the closure of Bay Drive would hinder this
resolution and believes this item should be deferred to next meeting.

Town Attorney Arango stated that they need a new resolution for the closure
of Bay Drive.

Commissioner Salzhauer stated that she supports the Byron Avenue closure
but she believes that it should be deferred to the next meeting to include the
closure of Bay Drive.

Vice Mayor Paul addressed the comments made by the public speakers
including the closure of 88" Street and what was done with the roundabouts.
She spoke regarding the report and going to the County and getting the ball
rolling. She stated that they were supposed to beautify the greenery and would
like to get that done.

Mayor Burkett addressed the comments made by the speakers, the direction
of the closure, the U-turn and that is why he believes the closure of Bay Drive
is necessary. He gave permission to have another resolution for the next
meeting for the closure of Bay Drive.

Commissioner Salzhauer stated there is no closure of Bay Drive and if it is a
stronger case with the County.

Town Attorney Arango stated she could not answer that question at the time.

A motion was made by Commissioner Kesl to approve the Resolution,
seconded by Vice Mayor Paul. The motion carried with a 3-1 vote with
Commissioner Salzhauer voting in opposition and Commissioner Velasquez
recusing herself.

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Paul to bring back a resolution for the
closure of Bay Drive, seconded by Commissioner Velasquez. The motion
carried with a 4-0 vote with Commissioner Salzhauer recusing herself.

Commissioner Kesl commented on seeing another study and spoke regarding

other areas involving flooding.

Page 11 H



Minutes

Regular Commission Meeting

December 8, 2020

Commissioner Velasquez stated that they do need solutions for all residents

based on the traffic issue and it is not fair that one street gets resolution and
the other does not.

Vice Mayor Paul commented on the closure of Byron Avenue and she is
experiencing more traffic on Collins Avenue.

Mayor Burkett spoke regarding the Town being more walkable, the tram, the
bus and seeing the Town purchasing more land to make more parks and
believes they have taken giant steps.

Mayor Burkett requested to add the Bay Drive closure on next month’s
agenda.

The following individual spoke on the item:
Deborah Cimadevilla spoke in support of the item.

C. Oil Drilling Resolution — Mayor Charles Burkett

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, URGING THE BAHAMIAN GOVERNMENT TO
REVOKE OFFSHORE OIL DRILLING EXPLORATION LICENSES AND
PERMANENTLY BAN OFFSHORE OIL DRILLING ACTIVITIES IN THE
BAHAMAS; PROVIDING FOR TRANSMITTAL; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

Town Clerk McCready read the title into the record.

Mayor Burkett introduced the item and gave a summary of the resolution.
Commissioner Kesl commented on his support of the item.

Vice Mayor Paul provided her support of this item.

Commissioner Velasquez spoke in support of the item.

Commissioner Salzhauer spoke in support of the item.

A motion was made by Commissioner Velasquez to approve the Resolution,
seconded by Commissioner Kesl. The motion carried with 5-0 vote.

6. Good and Welfare/ Public Comments from Residents
(Set for approximately 8:15p.m.)
Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda. Public comment on
agenda items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission.

The following individuals from the public spoke:
Joshua Epstein spoke regarding cancel culture.

Page 12 2



Minutes

Regular Commission Meeting

December 8, 2020

Jeff Rose thanked the Commission for appointing him to the Personnel Appeals

Board and spoke regarding the Planning and Zoning Board and meetings to clear
the backlog.

Mandyf Nissani Davondorf spoke regarding the undergrounding of powerlines and
thanked the Commission for their work as well as the kayak launch.

Commissioner Kesl spoke regarding the backlog of the Planning and Zoning Board
items. He stated that he is glad the Town has a new Town Planner.

Commissioner Salzhauer thanked her son for speaking and stated that he has taken
an interest in national politics and spoke regarding the ethics and everyone should
use it as a tool to conduct themselves appropriately.

Commissioner Kesl left the meeting at 8:53 pm.

Mayor Burkett commented on the statements made by Joshua Epstein and
Commissioner Salzhauer's complaints to the Ethics Commission about himself and
others and the outcome was that there was no violation on the statements he has
written.

Commissioner Velasquez addressed comments made by Commissioner Salzhauer
and the disrespectfulness taking place and the disrespectfulness to the Mayor and
other Commissioners is not appreciated.

Vice Mayor Paul thanked the speakers and addressed the comments made by Jeff
Rose and the back log with the Planning and Zoning Board. She addressed the
comments made by Joshua Epstein and wished everyone a happy holiday.

Commissioner Velasquez commented on statements made by residents and
addressed the comments made by Commissioner Salzhauer.

Mayor Burkett showed a statement he made regarding COVID-19 and the study
made by John Hopkins. He stated he wanted everyone to read the article.

Commissioner Salzhauer stated that Mayor Burkett should not have shared his
screen when Vice Mayor Paul was speaking and stated that she supports Vice Mayor
Paul.

Vice Mayor Paul commented on the statements made of the personal attacks and
she was thanking Joshua Epstein on the comments made regarding cancel culture
and they should get back to Town business.

Commissioner Kesl came back to the meeting at 9:00 pm.

Commissioner Kesl stated that he will leave the meeting when it gets to this point
and it is embarrassing.

Commissioner Velasquez spoke about the comments made regarding the P3 project.

Page 13 w



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
December 8, 2020

Mayor Burkett spoke regarding the John Hopkins study and he shared it and stated
that it was not his comments marked.

A motion was made by Commissioner Salzhauer to go around for another 30

seconds,

seconded by Vice Mayor Paul. The motion carried with a 2-2 with

Commissioner Kesl absent. Motion failed.

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent
Agenda — Item 3.

8. Unfinished Business and New Business

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications

A.

Page 14

COVID-19 Task Force Update (Verbal) — Commissioner Charles Kesl|
Commissioner Kesl gave an update on the COVID-19 Task Force.
Town Manager Hyatt commented on the COVID-19 update.

Vice Mayor Paul commented on the COVID 19 conference call with Miami
Dade County Mayor Levin-Cava.

Commissioner Salzhauer stated that this is why it is important for the
information to be sent out to the community.

Mayor Burkett addressed the comments made by Commissioner Salzhauer
and the article regarding John Hopkins.

Commissioner Velasquez stated that they cannot state that the individuals
from the Town do not wear a face mask and she was the one that pushed
to wear the face mask and does not appreciate stating that she is against
COVID-19.

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Paul to direct the Town Manger to work
with Police Chief Yero to work on a mandate to enforce the mask and hand
out masks if they do not have one and issue a citation to them if they do not
wear the mask, seconded by Commissioner Salzhauer. The motion carried
with a 3-2 vote with Mayor Burkett and Commissioner Velasquez voting in
opposition.

Commissioner Velasquez stated that she agrees with Vice Mayor Paul but
people are having financial hardship and does not agree with the fines.

Vice Mayor Paul stated that it is handing out a citation not a fine and what
they are looking for is for them to wear the masks.

14



Page 15

Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
December 8, 2020

Commissioner Kesl spoke regarding the publication and the research of
compliance with COVID.

Commissioner Salzhauer spoke regarding the data for COVID and the
opinion of an article. She stated the importance of wearing a mask.

Mayor Burkett stated that he always supported wearing masks.

Commissioner Velasquez commented on the CDC guidelines regarding
wearing masks.

Vice Mayor Paul clarified it is the current mask mandate.

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Paul to extend the meeting by 30
minutes, seconded by Commissioner Kesl. The motion carried with a 4-1
vote with Mayor Burkett voting in opposition.

The following individuals spoke on the item:

Alicia Boymelgreen spoke on the mask mandate.

Eli Ginsburg spoke on the mask mandate.

Joshua Epstein spoke regarding public comment on items and the mask
mandate.

Robert Lisman spoke regarding the mask mandate and hospitalization and
death rates going up in the State of Florida.

Mandyf Nissani Davondorf spoke regarding the death rate due to COVID,
mask mandate and citing individuals for not wearing masks and the risk the
Police Officers take by going up to the individuals that are not wearing
masks.

Moshi Behar spoke regarding the mask mandate and a group of young
individuals who were not wearing a mask in Bal Harbour and Bal Harbour
was educating the public with handing out pamphlets.

Horace Henderson spoke regarding the mask mandate.

Vice Mayor Paul addressed the comments made by the public speakers
regarding the mask mandate, citations and compliance in wearing the
masks.

A motion was made by Commissioner Velasquez to amend the mask
mandate, remove the citation portion of it because it is not the right time to
give out citations. The motion died for lack of a second.

Commissioner Velasquez suggested placing in the Gazette the mask
mandate and citing the residents is wrong.

Commissioner Kesl commented on the article in the Town’s journal and the

science of messaging. He stated that the message has to be consistent for
COVID that masks are a saving necessity and must be worn.

15



Page 16

Minutes

Regular Commission Meeting

December 8, 2020

Commissioner Salzhauer agrees with Commissioner Kesl and wanted to

clarify that the reason why the government mentioned not wearing masks
was because the fear that healthcare workers would not have masks to
wear.

Mayor Burkett provided a graph of an updated posting from the CDC with
the infection, hospitalization and death rates. He provided the graph and
the current death rate.

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Paul to extend the meeting for 10

minutes, seconded by Commissioner Salzhauer. The motion carried with a
5-0 vote.

Discussion and Action Regarding Newly Implemented “Town Blog”,
Surfside Gazette and Social Media Guidelines — Commissioner Eliana
Salzhauer

Deferred to next meeting.

Amending Town Code Section 2-205 Conduct of Meetings; Agenda —
Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Deferred to next meeting.

Topper Selection for 4 x 4 Posts on Hardpack and Walking Path -
Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager

Deferred to next meeting.

Building Department Document Scanning- Andrew Hyatt, Town
Manager

Deferred to next meeting.

Demolition by Neglect - Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Deferred to next meeting.

Excessive Homeless Contribution made by the Former Commission -
Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Deferred to next meeting.

16



Page 17

Minutes

Regular Commission Meeting

December 8, 2020

Free (hassle-free) downtown parking for residents - Mayor Charles W.

Burkett
Deferred to next meeting.

Regulation of Short-Term Rentals —Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Deferred to next meeting.

. Quality Control & Quality Assurance — Commissioner Charles Kesl

Deferred to next meeting.
Increase Lighting Plan — Staff Report — Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager

Deferred to next meeting.

Lowering of Property Taxes and Water Bills — Staff Report — Andrew
Hyatt, Town Manager

Deferred to next meeting.

. FPL Solar Together - Vice Mayor Tina Paul

Deferred to next meeting.
Climate Environmental Collective Revised - Vice Mayor Tina Paul
Deferred to next meeting.

Interest Free Loans to Surfside Builders Granted by Former Mayor and
Commission — Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Deferred to next meeting.

. Amending Town Code Section 2-237 Business Relationships -

Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer
Deferred to next meeting.

Beachwalk Trimming- Staff Report — Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager

Deferred to next meeting.

17



Page 18

Minutes

Regular Commission Meeting

December 8, 2020

Community Center Pool Deck Lighting - Staff Report — Andrew Hyatt,

Town Manager

Deferred to next meeting.

Community Center Second Floor — Staff Report - Andrew Hyatt, Town
Manager

Deferred to next meeting.

Designated (Painted) Walking Areas in the Residential District- Staff
Report — Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager

Deferred to next meeting.

Alternative Kayak Launches in Addition to the 96th Street Park — Mayor
Charles W. Burkett

Deferred to next meeting.

Comparison of 2006 Code to 2020 Code — Staff Report — Andrew Hyatt,
Town Manager

Deferred to next meeting.

. Stormwater Masterplan - Staff Report — Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager

Deferred to next meeting.

Amendment to the Tourist Board Ordinance — Commissioner Nelly
Velasquez

Deferred to next meeting.

Legally Defective Charter Amendment Vote in 2012 — Mayor Charles
W. Burkett

Deferred to next meeting.

Traffic Control Devices on 88" Street and Hawthorne Avenue —
Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer

Deferred to next meeting.

18



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
December 8, 2020

AA. Cone of Silence/Secrecy — Mayor Charles Burkett

BB

Deferred to next meeting.
. License Plate Readers — Mayor Charles Burkett

Deferred to next meeting.

CC. Woof Gang Bakery & Grooming — Zoning Code Conditional and

Page 19

Accessory Uses — Vice Mayor Paul

Vice Mayor Paul introduced the item and the owners of the business are
anxious to bring their business to Surfside. She stated that the owners
require a zoning change because of the way our code is written. She stated
that the current zoning code only allows pet grooming if it is part of an
accessory use to a veterinarian business. What needs to be changed in the
zoning code is to amend the code to allow pet grooming services as an
accessory use to a retail pet store. She stated that the Town Attorney would
have to prepare an ordinance to come before the Commission at the next
meeting. She stated that the reason why she wanted to discuss this item
was to see if the Commission would like to bring an ordinance amending
the zoning code. The ordinance would require two (2) readings and then it
would have to go before the Planning and Zoning Board for approval.

Commissioner Kesl stated that he personally does not think that should be
done. He is glad to have adverse businesses in Town and there is an issue
with pets going into Publix and they are not service dogs and there are
safety issues.

Commissioner Salzhauer stated that as long as they do not allow the sale
of pets and do not contribute to the sale of animals, then she would be fine
with the grooming and bakery store for pets. She also stated that the laws
of controlling pets including picking up after their dogs and taking the dogs
to establishments. She stated that they do need to step up the enforcement
of the dogs.

Commissioner Velasquez agrees with Commissioner Kesl and does not
believe this is the right type of business to have in Surfside and the issue
with the pets going into Publix that some scare the children.

Vice Mayor Paul clarified this business is a pet grooming business and it is
up to each business if they allow pets. She stated that the baking is not
done on premises they just sell the items.

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Paul to amend the zoning code to allow
this type of business, seconded by Commissioner Salzhauer. The motion
carried with a 3-2 vote with Mayor Burkett and Commissioner Velasquez
voting in opposition.

19



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
December 8, 2020

DD. Surfside Farmer’s Market — Vice Mayor Paul

Page 20

Vice Mayor Paul introduced the item. She stated that they had a farmer’s
market at 95" Street parking lot and it was going well until COVID. She
stated that she would like to bring back the farmer’'s market under the same
contract they had.

Commissioner Velasquez left the meeting at 11:42 p.m.

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Paul to bring back the Surfside Farmer’s
Market for the term of one year with the COVID safety guidelines, seconded
by Commissioner Kesl. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote with
Commissioner Velasquez absent.

Commissioner Salzhauer stated it is a great idea, but enforcement of mask
wearing and social distancing as well as having hand sanitizer stations must
take place.

Commissioner Kesl supports the item and making sure everyone is wearing
masks.

Mayor Burkett supports the idea but how you reconcile it by adhering to the
restrictions of COVID and the gathering of people in one area. He stated
that California just closed down the entire state and we are encouraging the
gathering of people in one place.

Commissioner Kesl addressed the comments made by Mayor Burkett and
stated that the Farmer’'s Market was not very successful and the Tourist
Board gave them some money for them to purchase furniture for people to
sit down. He stated that it is easier to have social distancing at the Farmer’s
Market.

Commissioner Salzhauer stated it is consistent with the shopping in
supermarkets because they only allow a certain number of people at once
in the store.

Vice Mayor Paul stated that there are other farmer's markets open and
would like to see the Surfside one open as well. She stated that it is not a
crowded farmer’s market and individuals go at different times. She also
stated that due to COVID she would like to not have the furniture there at
this time.

Town Attorney Arango asked Vice Mayor Paul if she had a term in mind for
this agreement since the original agreement expired in December 2019 and
then it had a renewal period of one year. She asked Vice Mayor Paul if she
would like the renewal for another year.

Vice Mayor Paul stated that a year would be great.

20



Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
December 8, 2020

EE. Cancel Culture in Surfside — Mayor Charles Burkett

Deferred to next meeting.

Staff Reports

A.Permanent Digital Sign - Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager
B. Purchase of Land for Parks — Commissioner Nelly Velasquez

Items Completed or Removed from Previous Agendas

Page 21

A.

B.

o

«_—_ITOmm

S <cHO®

x

XD OO0z rAx

Resolution Adopting an Amended Resiliency Reserve Policy
Revision

Resolution Approving the March 17, 2020 Town of Surfside
Municipal Election

Resolution Abolishing the Sustainability and Resiliency
Committee

Resolution Amending the Downtown Vision Advisory
Committee

Resolution Reauthorizing the Parks and Recreation Committee
“Flash Your Lights”

Mandatory Face Mask in the Town of Surfside

Bandanas for Town Residents

Commission Meeting Starting Time at 6:00pm

Discussion Regarding Assistant Town Manager position and
Action

Photovoltaic RFP

Facilities Review

Kayak Launch

Jacober Contract

Zambelli Fireworks Manufacturing

Small Business Survival Grant

Review of Amendment No. 2 to Update No. 5 Town of Surfside
Emergency Measures

Downtown Surfside Sidewalk Beautification - Plans and

Studies - [Downtown Vision Advisory Committee to discuss]
Sidewalk on N 95th St between Abbott and Byron

Beach Raking

Community Digital Signs

Government Academy

Various Tourism Related Events, Initiatives, and Destination
Marketing

Classification and Compensation Study

21



Page 22

AA.
BB.
CC.
DD.
EE.

FF.
GG.

HH.
I.
JJ.
KK.
LL.

MM.
NN.
0OO0.

PP.
QQ.

RR.
SS.
TT.
Uu.
VV.

XX.

YY.

Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
December 8, 2020
Flooding/ Drainage Improvements

Abbott Avenue Drainage

Police Body-Worn Camera System
Care ACT Fund

FY 2020 Budget Amendment
Purchase of Additional Sewer Pump

Planning and Zoning Board Membership Requirements
Ordinance

Tourist Board Membership Requirement Ordinances

Resolution Renaming the Town’s Higher Education
Scholarships to be called the “Arya Gray Memorial Higher
Education Scholarship”

Interlocal Shuttle System Report Update

Reconsideration of the Installation of Berms on 92"

Staffing Hiring Freeze

Undergrounding power lines — Staff Report

Streamline Town Staffing

Brightview Agreement (FKA Luke’s Landscape) Report and
Follow up-Staff Report

Replacement Bins for Trash and Recycling Receptacles
Throughout Town

Discussion and Action on Ballot Language for Undergrounding
of Utilities

Potential Ballot Question - P3/Lease or Sale of Town Property
Charter Amendments to affirm the limit of pay for elected
officials to a maximum of $1 per year, term limits for elected
officials of 3 consecutive terms, or any part thereof, for both
Mayor & Commissioners, a prohibition on the sale or leasing of
any Town property without areferendum & a prohibition against
any loan or borrowing of any type, which would put the Town
into debt for more than 10% of its annual property tax revenue
and which could not be fully amortized within a total of 5 years
and restore development protections in the charter

Star Cleaning Service (Street Sweeping)

New Zoning Code-Procedural and Notice Requirements

92nd St Beach-end Improvements

Develop Capital Improvement Plan (CIP)

10 Year Water Supply Plan

Various Parks & Recreation Related Events and Initiatives
CARES Act Funding Interlocal with Miami-Dade County
Resolution

Repeal of Ordinance No. 17-1662 Beach Furniture — Mayor
Charles W. Burkett

22



Z7.

AAA.
BBB.

ccc.
DDD.
EEE.
FFF.
GGG.
HHH.

JJJ.

KKK.

Minutes

Regular Commission Meeting

December 8, 2020

Preservation of Eden Project located at 9300 Collins Avenue —

Removed by Mayor Burkett

Speeding on Collins and Harding — Removed by Mayor Burkett
How are Zoning Protections Against Over-Development Were
Gutted — Removed by Mayor Burkett

Amending Town Code Section 2-233 to include Non-for-Profit —
Removed by Mayor Burkett

Procurement Expertise — Removed by Commissioner Salzhauer
Take Home Vehicles — Removed by Commissioner Salzhauer
Beach Raking — Removed by Commissioner Salzhauer

Speeding and Stop Signs Running — Removed by Commissioner
Salzhauer

Draft Ordinance Amending the Definition of Lot Coverage —
Removed by Commissioner Salzhauer

Gazette Revenue and Funding Sources — Removed by Mayor
Burkett

Town Pension Benefits for Non-Public Safety Employees —
Removed by the Town Commission

Records Retention Policy — Removed by Mayor Charles W. Burkett

LLL. Weiss Serota Contract Follow up — Removed by Mayor Charles W.

Burkett

MMM. Calving Giordano Contracts - Removed by Mayor Charles W.

10. Adjournment

Burkett

A motion was made was made by Vice Mayor Paul to adjourn the meeting without
objection at 11:45 p.m., seconded by Commissioner Kesl. The motion carried with a
4-0 vote with Commissioner Velasquez absent.

Accepted this

Attest:

day of , 2021.

Charles W. Burkett, Mayor

Sandra N. McCready, MMC

Town Clerk

Page 23

23



FORM 8B MEMORANDUM OF VOTING CONFLICT FOR
COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, AND OTHER LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICERS

LAST NAME—FIRST NAME—MIDDLE NAME NAME OF BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY, OR COMMITTEE
Saizhauer, Eliana R. Town of Surfside Commission

MAILING ADDRESS THE BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY OR COMMITTEE ON

) WHICH | SERVE IS A UNIT OF:
9317 Bay Drive
v
cITY COUNTY CITY D COUNTY DOTHER LOCAL AGENCY
. o NAME OF POLITICAL SUBDIVISION:
Surfside, Miami-Dade County .
Town of Surfside
DATE ON WHICH VOTE OCCURRED MY POSITION IS:
12/8/2020 ELECTIVE D APPOINTIVE

WHO MUST FILE FORM 8B

This form is for use by any person serving at the county, city, or other local level of government on an appointed or elected board, council,
commission, authority, or committee. It applies equally to members of advisory and non-advisory bodies who are presented with a voting
conflict of interest under Section 112.3143, Florida Statutes.

Your responsibilities under the law when faced with voting on a measure in which you have a conflict of interest will vary greatly depending
on whether you hold an elective or appointive position. For this reason, please pay close attention to the instructions on this form before
completing the reverse side and filing the form.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 112.3143, FLORIDA STATUTES

A person holding elective or appointive county, municipal, or other local public office MUST ABSTAIN from voting on a measure which
inures to his or her special private gain or loss. Each elected or appointed local officer also is prohibited from knowingly voting on a mea-
sure which inures to the special gain or loss of a principal (other than a government agency) by whom he or she is retained (including the
parent organization or subsidiary of a corporate principal by which he or she is retained); to the special private gain or loss of a relative; or
to the special private gain or loss of a business associate. Commissioners of community redevelopment agencies under Sec. 163.356 or
163.357, F.S., and officers of independent special tax districts elected on a one-acre, one-vote basis are not prohibited from voting in that
capacity.

For purposes of this law, a “relative” includes only the officer’'s father, mother, son, daughter, husband, wife, brother, sister, father-in-law,
mother-in-law, son-in-law, and daughter-in-law. A “business associate” means any person or entity engaged in or carrying on a business
enterprise with the officer as a partner, joint venturer, coowner of property, or corporate shareholder (where the shares of the corporation
are not listed on any national or regional stock exchange).

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

ELECTED OFFICERS:

In addition to abstaining from voting in the situations described above, you must disclose the conflict:

PRIOR TO THE VOTE BEING TAKEN by publicly stating to the assembly the nature of your interest in the measure on which you
are abstaining from voting; and

WITHIN 15 DAYS AFTER THE VOTE OCCURS by completing and filing this form with the person responsible for recording the min-
utes of the meeting, who should incorporate the form in the minutes.

* * * * * * * * 3 * 4 4 3 * * %

APPOINTED OFFICERS:

Although you must abstain from voting in the situations described above, you otherwise may participate in these matters. However, you
must disclose the nature of the conflict before making any attempt to influence the decision, whether orally or in writing and whether made
by you or at your direction.

IF YOU INTEND TO MAKE ANY ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT WHICH THE VOTE WILL BE
TAKEN:

» You must complete and file this form (before making any attempt to influence the decision) with the person responsible for recording the

minutes of the meetin?, who will incorporate the form in the minutes. (Continued on other side)



APPOINTED OFFICERS (continued)

A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the agency.

+ The form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed.

IF YOU MAKE NO ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION EXCEPT BY DISCUSSION AT THE MEETING:
+ You must disclose orally the nature of your conflict in the measure before participating.

You must complete the form and file it within 15 days after the vote occurs with the person responsible for recording the minutes of the
meeting, who must incorporate the form in the minutes. A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the
agency, and the form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed.

DISCLOSURE OF LOCAL OFFICER'S INTEREST

|, Eliana R. Salzhauer . hereby disclose that on_December 8th ,2020

(a) A measure came or will come before my agency which (check one)
v/ inured to my special private gain or loss;

inured to the special gain or loss of my business associate,

inured to the special gain or loss of my relative, :

inured to the special gain or loss of , by

whom | am retained; or

inured to the special gain or loss of , which

is the parent organization or subsidiary of a principal which has retained me.

(b) The measure before my agency and the nature of my conflicting interest in the measure is as follows:

The measure was a vote to close the Bay Drive exit to traffic. | reside on Bay Drive, thus any
change in traffic patterns on Bay Drive might potentially impact the value of my home, safety of
my family, and quality of life. | therefore chose to disclose that potential conflict and recused
myself from the vote.

1333 | 2020 /(/”\\ a/ﬁ/

Date Filed Signature V

NOTICE: UNDER PROVISIONS OF FLORIDA STATUTES §112.317, A FAILURE TO MAKE ANY REQUIRED DISCLOSURE
CONSTITUTES GROUNDS FOR AND MAY BE PUNISHED BY ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING: IMPEACHMENT,
REMOVAL OR SUSPENSION FROM OFFICE OR EMPLOYMENT, DEMOTION, REDUCTION IN SALARY, REPRIMAND, OR A
CIVIL PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED $10,000.

CE FORM 8B - EFF. 1/2000 PAGE 2

Page 25




FORM 8B MEMORANDUM OF VOTING CONFLICT FOR
COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, AND OTHER LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICERS

LAST NAME—FIRST NAME-MIDDLE NAME NAME OF BOARD. COUNCIL, COMMESSION, AUTHORITY, OR COMMITTEE
Velasquez Nolly Commissioner of Surfside
MAILING ADDRESS THE BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY OR COMMITTEE ON
94851 Byron avwnus V\MICMI“RVERSAWTD OF: & -
eIy COUNTY ey COUNTY THER LOCAL
NAME OF POLITICAL SUSDIVISION:

Surfzude Miami - Dade
DATE ON WHICH VOTE OCCURRED WY POSITION 1S.
December 8, 2020 [ sLecve [] ApPONTIVE

WHO MUST FILE FORM 8B

Thisformisforusebyanypel?.msewingatl'oecoumy.dy.aoﬁtuballevelofgwanmeMonanappdmedorelededboud.cand.
commission, authority, or committee. llapplieseqdhbmembemdadvbaymdmdvimbodesmmpmutedwihawﬁrg
conflict of interest under Section 112.3143, Florida Statutes.

Yournespons‘bilitiesundenhelawwhenfacedwimvoﬁngmameasuehwhkhyouhaveawvﬂidofinlemtwiﬂvawgreaﬂydepen&\g
on whether you hold an clective or appointive position. For this reason, please pay close attention to the instructions on this form before
completing the reverse side and filing the form.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 112.3143, FLORIDA STATUTES

Apefsonholdngelecﬁveo:appointivecamy.mmic‘pal.aw\efbcalwblicofﬁoeMUSTABSTAINfromvomgonamasurewhich
inurestohiso:herspecialpmaegainorbss.Eadlebaedaappdmedlowldﬁceraboiswdiwedﬁmhmwinglywﬁngmamea-
smrewhidiinuestoﬂwespecialgainorlossofapﬁmipal(omermmagovemmenlagency)bywhomheotsheislemhed(ncbdingme
oarentotganizationotswsiciaryofaoomorateprincipdbywhimheotshe‘sretahed):tolhespecialpﬁvategahorlossofarelaﬁve:or
toﬂwespecialpﬁvahegahorlossdabusinossasmte.Cocnnﬁssionersoloommunityradwclopmeruageru'esmdaSec. 163.356 or
163.357, F.S..andMdmmwmdmmonam.mmbaésmmmmdmvoh‘nghmat
capacity.

For purposes of this law, a “relative” includes only the officer’s father, mother, son, daughter, husband, wife, brother, sister, father-in-law,
mother-in-law, son-in-law, and daughter-in-law. A “business associate” means any person or entity engaged in or camying on a business
mtetprisewimmeoﬁeerasapm.mm.mdum.ammmmmmfadﬂmmmﬁm
are not listed on any national or regional stock exchange).

- Ll v - - ~ - -~ - - - - - - - -

ELECTED OFFICERS:

In addition to abstaining from voting in the situations described above, you must disclose the confiict
PRIOR TO THE VOTE BEING TAKEN bypobidystahgblheamblyﬂ\enammofywimmmmemeasuremwhkhyw
are abstaining from veting; and
WITHIN 15 DAYS AFTER THE VOTE OCCURS by completing and filing this form with the person responsible for recording the min-
utes of the meeting, who should incorporate the form in the minutes.

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

APPOINTED OFFICERS:

AlthoughyouMabsmmﬁomwunginmesmnﬁasdmmabwe.ywmmmpmidpaehmm. However, you

must disciose the nature of the conflict before making any attempt to influence the decision, whether orally or in writing and whether made

by you or at your direction.

IF YOU INTEND TO MAKE ANY ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT WHICH THE VOTE WILL BE

TAKEN:

. YoumstomuehemdflemisformMwmﬂimwawwmmacbbn)mﬂnmmbbbrmr&glm
i the ; will incorporate the form in the minutes. (Continued on other side)




APPOINTED OFFICERS (continued)

- A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the agency.

+ The form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed.

IF YOU MAKE NO ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION EXCEPT BY DISCUSSION AT THE MEETING:
+  You must disclose orally the nature of your conflict in the measure before participating.

. Youmstoonmletemefonnandﬂeiwiui\1Sdaysammemmmwihmpemnmsmhlelawﬁngﬁnmmaofme
meeﬁ;g.whomustinoomoralethefonnhmemim.Aoopyofﬂrefonnmustbeprovidedimedatelyloﬂ\eomumembetsofme
agency,mdmebmm:slbereadptblidyalmenenmeeﬁ)gammmbﬂed.

DISCLOSURE OF LOCAL OFFICER'S INTEREST

|, Nely Velasquez , hereby disclose that on _December 8 ,20 20

(a) A measure came or will come before my agency which (check one)
v inured to my special private gain or loss;
inured to the special gain or loss of my business associate,
inured to the special gain or loss of my relative, -

___ inured to the special gain or loss of , by
whom | am retained; or
____ inured to the special gain or loss of ___, which

isﬂteparuﬂorganizaﬁonorsnbsidiaqofap«mlwﬁdﬂnsre(aindm.
(b) The measure before my agency and the nature of my conflicting interest in the measure is as follows:

closing Byron avenue at 96th street. | live on Byron and 95th.

IZ—/?Z /2020 _4 '!'

Date Filed Signature |

NOTICE: UNDER PROVISIONS OF FLORIDA STATUTES §112.317, A FAILURE TO MAKE ANY REQUIRED DISCLOSURE
CONSTITUTES GROUNDS FOR AND MAY BE PUNISHED BY ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING: IMPEACHMENT.
REMOVAL OR SUSPENSION FROM OFFICE OR EMPLOYMENT, DEMOTION, REDUCTION IN SALARY, REPRIMAND, OR A
CIVIL PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED $10,000.

CE FORM 8B - EFF. 172000 PAGE 2

Page 27




3B

1.’- -.\
%"‘?5705\\.‘

il

TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT
JANUARY 14, 2021

fJ’l AN ¢ “

COMMUNITY PROGRAMS / INITIATIVES / ENHANCEMENTS

. SEE CLICK FIX REPORT - Attachment “A”
1. SOCIAL MEDIA (NEXTDOOR) REPORT - Attachment “B”

1l. DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION PROCESS (2009 - PRESENT) -
Attachment “C”

IV. TOWN DEPARTMENTS
Code Compliance Division

A. Code Violation Cases: As of December, 28, 2020, the total number of active,
open cases being managed is 184. Of these cases, 78 cases are still under investigation
and are working towards compliance; 16 cases are on-hold; 12 cases are in the Special
Master hearing queue; 4 cases are in the post-hearing status; 33 code cases have been
issued liens and remain unpaid; 36 code cases have service liens and remain unpaid;
and 5 cases are in the process of being recorded as liens. Properties with unpaid liens
are sent reminder letters on a semi-annual basis.

B. Collected Civil Penalty Fines: Unresolved code compliance cases accrue fines
until the code violation is resolved. After the violation is corrected, the property owners
are notified to remit the fine amount due. In many cases, the fine amount is either paid,
resolved via a settlement agreement, or referred to the Town's Special Master for a
hearing and potential reduction on the fine amount due.

The following is a summary by fiscal year of the fine amounts collected by the Town:

= FY 20/21: As of December, 28, 2020, 20 cases have paid/settle for a
total collection of $ 10,992.00

= FY19/20: As of September 25, 2020, 109 cases have paid/settled for a
total collection of $96,240

Page 28



Town Manager’s Report for January 2021 Page | 2

» FY 18/19: 143 cases paid/settled for a total collection of $35,654
= FY 17/18: 92 cases paid/settled for a total collection of $29,576
» FY 16/17: 117 cases paid/settled for a total collection of $40,842

Finance Department
Monthly Budget to Actual Summary as of November 30, 2020 — Aftachment “D”
Police Department
A. Police Department Statistics (December 1 — December 24, 2020)
Traffic Citations — 361
Parking Citations — 491
Arrests — 8

Dispatch Events — 1,267
Incident/Crime Reports - 54

0O 0O 0 OO

B. Coronavirus (COVID-19) Update

The Surfside Police Department has maintained situational awareness of the COVID-19
Pandemic Incident in coordination with Local, State, and Federal partner Agencies and
through continued contact and information sharing with the Miami-Dade County Office of
Emergency Operations-Emergency Operations Center. Our Department strives to
maintain operational readiness, public preparedness, safeguarding the community, and
enforcement of laws-ordinances-governmental orders.

C. Coronavirus (COVID-19) Related Actions:

o Surfside Police Department personnel are conducting beach and business checks for
compliance with COVID-19 related County and Town Orders

o Communications with Miami-Dade Emergency Operations Center

o Surfside Police Department personnel along with Code Enforcement personnel are
conducting mask details in the Business District issuing warnings for mask violations

Page 29



Town Manager’s Report for January 2021 Page | 3

D. Police Events/Community Qutreach

o The Surfside Police Department collected toys for our 12" Annual Holiday Toy Drive.
Due to COVID-19, the Annual Toy Giveaway Event was canceled. However, the
donated toys were personally delivered by Police Department personnel to 26 families
in need (over 45 children) as well as to the Miami-Dade County Community Action
and Human Services Department, Violence Prevention and Intervention Division,
Advocates for Victims/Safespace North Shelter. A special thank you to the Surfside
residents who greatly contributed by donating toys to a very worthy cause making the
holiday season extra special for so many families.

o The Mobile DMV will be rescheduled as soon as possible.

o The Surfside Police Department will host a community blood drive on January 13,
2021 from 11:00 a.m. — 4:30 p.m. in the Town Hall municipal parking lot.

Respectfully submitted by:

A A= TN =

Andrew E. Hyatt, Town Manager

Page 30



Attachment "A"

SeeClickFix Report

Requests filtered by request category that have been created 12/01/2020 - 12/31/2020

Request Category Created in period Closed in period |Average days to close
Code Compliance (Safety Concern) 1 1 0.1

Code Compliance (Violation) 4 4 0.2
Drainage/Flooding (PW) 2 0

Other 2 1 0

Police (Safety Concern) 1 1 0.4

Street lights (PW) 2 0

Construction Issues 1 0

Page 31



Requests filtered by request category that have been created 01/24/2014 - 12/31/2020

Request Category Created in period Closed in period Average days to close
96 Street Park (P & R) 1 11 2
Beach Issue 227 211 13
Code Compliance {Safety Concern) 103 101 20
Code Compliance (Violation) 176 173 17.8
Community Center (P & R) 1" 9 8.1
Dog Stations (P & R) 15 15 341
Drainage/Flooding (PW) 42 34 17
Graffiti (PW) [ 3 175
Hawthome Tot-Lot (P & R) 7 7 225
Other 278 270 15.5
Police (Safety Concern) 90 89 5.7
Pothole (PW) 6 6 18.4
Solid Waste (Commercial) (PW) 8 7 4.8
Solid Waste (Residential) (PW) 27 27 14.1
Street lights (PW) 66 60 83.2
Surfside Dog Park (P & R) 9 9 0.2
Utilities {(Water/Sewer) (PW) 47 34 7.2
Barking Dog 12 12 13.2
Beach Patrol 5 5 21
Parking Issue 103 103 21
Construction Issues 46 40 10.1
Dead Animal 5 5 8.7

Page 32



e Attachment "B”

TOWS OF \

-,URstE\\\'

)

"Ly (0

MEMORANDUM

To: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager
From: Rachel Pinzur, Public Information Representative
Date: December 29, 2020

Subject: December Social Media (Nextdoor) Report

As part of the Town’s communication strategy, the Public Information Representative
(PIR) uses Nextdoor to provide residents with helpful information especially amid the
coronavirus crisis and to further address matters that are important to residents. Nextdoor
is only one of several communication channels used to reach residents including the
Town’s at-risk seniors and most vulnerable communities.

In December, the PIR continued to publish posts pertaining to the COVID-19 pandemic.
Additionally, the PIR notified residents about the Town's holiday hours with a special
holiday issue that included holiday events, SPD toy drive, resources for seniors and
residents with special needs, virtual camp ideas, etc. The PIR also helped communicate
Parks and Recreation updates, a blood drive, a Town Commission meeting and
dangerous rip currents. Furthermore, the PIR developed and promoted an anti-litter
campaign art contest.

It is important to reiterate the Nextdoor platform is not a replica of the Town's website and
Gazette and should not be viewed as such. To that end, information presented on
Nextdoor often refers back to the Town's primary communication tools. The Town
encourages residents to find information on the Town’s website
(www.townofsurfsidefl.gov) and/or by contacting the Town directly.

Page 33



Attachment "C"

an04dd Jayng adedspue #24ng adedspue] 3NU3AY sul||o:
p v 44nq pueq 020z/11/t 020z/0€/T V/N 03Ul YPBOIIUS 3NBA Td4 SABY 0} 3s3NbB DYy A D 9768 0zoz/L/T
uedidde ay3 Aq umelpyyl umelpyyl CEEEE 9.19)9 i SNUBAY Sul||O:
uedyj Y1 Aq PYIM PYHM a3 MaIpYIIM Juedlddy 0Z/0€/1 pa41342a V/N 2110114 PJING3 PUE Ysijowap 03 15anbay Uap3 3 D 07€E6 0zoz/L/T
Buip|ing ay3 jo apis yiou ay3 Suoje duwes
panosddy m:._w_muuvc_“ MuthHW”umumwyscwh_ﬁ 61/62/01 6102/62/8 V/N 3|qissadde paddesipuey e 1oy apinod 03 Suidedspue 9AY 110qqV 0856 6102/¢/L
3leulwi|d 0} 1sanbay adueliep [9eus| Suno
0z0z/st/6
pajnpayds aq 03 78d
A 8 q
*(9z15 @oeds Suipeo)| pue oyq “Jsuue|d umoy (2L Aq uoneuspisuodal 2% R IR maom\mm\o« maom\mO\mo
salinbay) 8ul9aN 8T0Z/62/TT 910Z/€2/2T 9102/10/8
paluag panoiddy sjuawaJinbai Sulpeo) 19a.115-1J0| mau Agq pamainal aq 01 syun €¢ saJinbau) uoissiwwo) . , suun Ajjwey-ninw g1 anuany SulpJeH 1688
. . |eroudde papuawiwiodal| ‘8T0Z/€2/€0 ‘LTOT/€ET/T0 ‘S|eniwqns pasinay
—'78-06 UOI123S :paisanbai T| spasau ue|d aus paepdn ay3 Aq paiuaq s |
SuuN g1 Joy 51 3sanbay Zd 61/T€/10 910Z/81/80 ‘S102/2Z/10 S102/90/T
:[eRIwgns [eu
pealeulwIa | (gd) |esodoud paidijosun 1071 110qQqY L10z/9¢/01
*(s@241 92eds uadQ)
92eds U3dQ - *(qT)€6'06 U0IAISS
€ “(49yng
Zd wouy adeaspuen) saisadoud Suninge s)uN € 4oy s
19A uollepuUaWWOdal | pue s193J3s 0] Juadelpe Suidedspue||1sanbay 194 uoissiLWOD <uun o1 painpauss |uo m>omwmwm\oﬁ £102/82/6 Buip|ing Ajjwey-ninw Sunsixe SAY sUlllo
JwJad Joy paijdde jou seH 13un D1 Joy panNpyads J3ynq paJinbay —'Z°T6-06| 10} P3INPaYds uaaq HHnEs 6T/0T/21 404 pAINP3LAS B P } 8T0Z/TE/S ‘L102/¥2/8 ‘LT0T/6T/9 01 uoisuedxa 4oy [erosdde uejd 31 - 3SNOH Jung WElrD S35 L102/61/S
usaqlouUSEH  [UOndAS'T ‘(2215 @0eds| 30U Sey 1sanbau JuaLin) 8102/9¢/v ‘'810¢/tt/T
Suipeon) syuswalinbai Suipeo|
19913540 — "78-06 UOIII3S 'T
:paisanbal ¢
19A L102/81/S
auoN auoN sypun ¢ syun T0Z/vT/v T02/L , ' SISNOYUMO] ¥ - pISyIN aAY SulpieH 9TT, T-10
1wiad 1oy paydde Jou sey 8 8T0Z/¥1/1 8102/L2/9 1102/L/2 '9102/2/T1 Y pisjns €0€ pieH 9116 91-R0
uol3onJisuo) Japun panss| L102/92/TT 09-9T SUON SUON SHuUn 91 SHUN OTT 9102/0T/11T 9102/2/0T 910Z/L2/L ‘9102/02/9 swniuIWopuo) [enuapIsay OAY SUl||0] 5568 910Z/¥/S
8T/1/11 81/1€/S
. 97 A dd . .
19A (ueLog auedpny) uokeleppap 610z ‘9c eniqad 81/67/11 :|enoidde 8102/82/8 '8102/L2/9 Suip|ing AJ03s-€ JO UOIPNIISUOD ‘SjudWAA0IdWI AAY SUIJI0D 00E6 B :[e1IWQgNS PasIARY
\wiad Jo1 paildde 10U se 0T9-8T auoN auoN sHuN GO 40j s1 15anbay sHun 0SZ Aduagiawa o1 anp |eroudde | panoiddy ‘9T0Z/0T/TT | PaSIARY ‘9T0Z/ST/L :[eIWQNS PasIARY SUNSIXS 112 0 UOMIOWISD - SAY SUlllo , , B s , ,
il 4 P3| ¥ H pu1Xa 03 pajIIgNS 153nboy ;jenosdde jeuio ‘|enoadde jeuiSlio 9102/L2/v '9T0Z/0T/< 1 lley P A 10D 00€6(9TE6 "TLEG 'OVE6 'BYE6 'VIE6 'TLEG '0BE6 9102/11/¢
:[exiwgns [euidlo
:[exiwgns [euidlo
Aouagiaw] Jo uonesepaq 14 u8isap Auodjeq 031 SUOISIADI
K auoN 3uoN i sl SHUN 66T “MMHUH_“_:H“MM“ om_“._hww_w,_ 8T0/€T/T £102/L/2T pLoe/ie Pur AupRpUnosBizpLn EMHWNMHMM_M BAY SUI||0D 6¥T6 B DAY SUIJ[0D EET6 cm_uwwmuuw\emw\ﬁ
d dd . d : : ‘ . 1103s| ]
HUliod 103 paljdde 10U SeH SHUN WNILILOPUOD 8 21 82/£ uo 71 Aq panoidde L10¢/6/¢ '5102/v/6 Bunsixa Jo uoneaouas pue 309(oud |enuapisas Ajiwey ST02/TT/8
0 UOISU3IX3 UB| 3)IS Inw e yum Anadoud Jo Juawdo|aAspay - || qn|D NS
29 juawdojaAap opuod palyiun 3j3uls any SuipJeH 6088
8 ¥ .
09 jJ0 Uol1d3|3s sulpuad uo Suniem ‘panoidde suelq 695-91 3uoN 3uoN sHun 8¢ sjun 59 ST0T/8/TT ST0T/L2/8 ST0T/€/9 ‘'s10z/e/v o3u sjased (7) 30 JuawdojaAdPa - 5,0pU0D SPISHNS| 15 UYIBS STZ '8 602 ‘Z0Z ‘SOZ ‘E0Z ‘10T ST0Z/ST/€
DNJISUO) JBpUn E| stoz/er/ G-t QUON QUON 93} aienbs g ‘g J0 uoisuedxa A101s ¥102/82/ I /L2/ €10¢/6/L (FRUerS @) D B INEE] QY SUl||0D OST /02/L
! D J3p! P 0z/cT/1tT 60S-7T 1994 68958 40 Uot 1S € 0¢/8¢/0T 10¢/L2/C “€T02/L2/€ '€102/T1/2 Suulof pue WnLe SsejS 3NN MAN - [NYS 3YL. 103 0Sv6 2102/0¢,
£102/01/0T £102/1€/8 usWpUBWE \DON\S\M £102/6/€ syuawanosduwi 91/91/v
‘Juawipuawe . 9102/v/8 ‘9102/91/S uswpuawe ueld S
139NJ15U0) Japun panss| ¥10Z/L2/9 [TL-€T auoN auoN sjuun /sg sHun 79/ uerd ais - ueid auis ‘z102/L2/6 UswbUaWE ueld M3U JO UOIIINIISUOD 3Y] JOJ PUE 3INIONIS aAY sulj|0D TT06
1d 3 ‘210z/ST/01 eid aus [eu1SLIO \.u P B ! 21I03SIY QNI JINS SNOWIEY B} JO UOIIRIOISAI - gN|D JINS CT0Z/ET/L
:ueyd ays [euiSO 9IS ‘2T0T/€T/8 ‘TTOC/T1€E/L eynwgns [euiSiuo
(ying saljuawe AJ0ssadde pue Sulpjing WNIUIWOpPUOd
pajajdwo) panss| v10Z/¥2/6 CET-VT SUON SUON 24am 85 Aljewixoidde SHun qzg €102/v2/T 210e/v/Ct 210¢/11/6 ‘210T/TT/8 |BIRUSPIS] HUN-(6 JO UOIONIISUOD (|330Y Wool ANY SUI||0] 67€6 B SIE6 ‘6LE6 TT0T/LT/L
J3A3MOY) S)UN 68 -Z6 8UnsIXa JO UONI|OWA(Q - SIIUBPISY UBIO NEley)
pajajdwo)d panss| 2102/5/S vri-2t 3uoN 3uoN SHun T¥E SHUN TyE 1102/€1/6 1102/82/L 1102/ST/9 ‘1102/81/S [9310Y Woou Tye-ydesg puess SAY sul||0] 8T¥6 B 6776 1102/%/S
919]dwo; aNnss APRRED PRUIIEIEDSIERE S PEGIas pue ea.e ‘ 19y Suip|ing Wnwixew e pue s1eas mUcw_NMHMM Y 110¢
pa19| D p | ¥102/5/S 8TT-€T -adUeLIeA 10U JUSISAITR UBWBMAS YSNoIyl panoiddy  [3|qepIINg BUILLISISP 03 UBW1I3S PaleoSaN 2102/0T/V zroz/6t/e T102/2/T ‘0102/02/T sy q ! p 2 TLE 3} 'V 110qqV 0856 010Z/9/T
9]dwa) XOpoy1Io YSIMS[ JO UOIIINIISUO) - [9.JS| SUNOA
913|dwo; anss| auo| auo| syun syuun ‘ 282168 $3L103s £ JUa2E[pe pue 31035 p ‘SN (2304 €81 AAY sull|o:
paiadwod panss| Y10Z/€T/T LLEET N N Wun /T N 742 1102/01/S 0102/52/T 0107/€/ ‘0102/€1/1 10 3USISUO> (3104 3pIsNs Pasodolg - [910H FpISHNS W SUll|0D 0026 6002/62/21
snjels dduenss| *oN uonedijddy paniaday paisanbay panosddy pamo||y uoisualx3j uejd a! a1 23d oya

SNJels UoiPNIISUO)

Uwuad Sulpjing

sasueuep

Aysuaiuj/Aysuag

ssa30ud Suiuoz

uondiasaq 13foid

uone’o

a1eq uonediddy

age 34

(LN3S3¥d - 6002) SSID0¥d NOILYOII1ddV LNINJO13AIA

T202/v/T U0 paiopdn 3507



Attachment "D"

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA
MONTHLY BUDGET TO ACTUAL SUMMARY
FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021
As of NOVEMBER 30, 2020
16.67% OF YEAR EXPIRED (BENCHMARK)
Agenda Item # Page 10f3

January 14, 2021

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS ACTUAL S:gg‘:l{ % BUDGET
GENERAL FUND - 001
REVENUE $ 3,416,865 $16,489,690 21%
EXPENDITURES 2,950,823 $16,489,690 18%
Net Change in Fund Balance 466,042
Fund Balance-September 30, 2020 (Unaudited) 18,286,748 A
Fund Balance-November 30, 2020 (Reserves) $ 18,752,790
TOURIST RESORT FUND - 102
REVENUE $ 174,344 $2,939,353 6%
EXPENDITURES 533,192 $2,939,353 18%
Net Change in Fund Balance (358,848)
Fund Balance-September 30, 2020 (Unaudited) 2,109,658
Fund Balance-November 30, 2020 (Reserves) 3 1,750,810
POLICE FORFEITURE FUND - 105
REVENUE $ 2,820 $2,000 141%
EXPENDITURES 341 $2,000 17%
Net Change in Fund Balance $ 2,479
Fund Balance-September 30, 2020 (Unaudited) 168,289
Fund Balance-November 30, 2020 (Reserves) $ 170,768
TRANSPORTATION SURTAX FUND - 107
REVENUE $ 165 $235,706 0%
EXPENDITURES 17,019 $235,706 7%
Net Change in Fund Balance (16,854)
Fund Balance-September 30, 2020 (Unaudited) 442,856
Fund Balance-November 30, 2020 (Reserves) $ 426,002
BUILDING FUND - 150
REVENUE $ 123,284 $1,068,035 12%
EXPENDITURES 142,581 51,068,035 13%
Net Change in Fund Balance (19,297)
Fund Balance-September 30, 2020 (Unaudited) 1,991,388
Fund Balance-November 30, 2020 (Reserves) $ 1,972,091
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - 301
REVENUE $ 1,172 l | $2,785,528 0%
EXPENDITURES 14,283 $2,785,528 1%
Net Change in Fund Balance (13,111)
Fund Balance-September 30, 2020 (Unaudited) 4,899,128
Fund Balance-November 30, 2020 (Reserves) 5 4,886,017
NOTES:

1) Many revenues for November 2020 are received in subsequent months (timing difference) and are recorded on a cash basis in the month received.

2) Expenditures include payments and encumbrances. An encumbrance is a reservation of a budget appropriation to ensure that there is sufficient
funding available to pay for a specific obligation.

A. Includes $2,000,000 available for hurricane/emergencies. The unaudited balance of $16,286,748 is unassigned fund balance (reserves).

Page 35



Page 20f3
PROPRIETARY FUNDS ACTUAL Qﬂggél{. % BUDGET
WATER & SEWER FUND - 401
REVENUE $ 683,314 $4,309,700 16%
EXPENDITURES 397,968 $4,309,700 9%
Change in Net Position 285,346
Unrestricted Net Position-September 30, 2020 (Unaudited) (2,376,269)
Unrestricted Net Position-November 30, 2020 (Reserves) 3 (2,090,923)
MUNICIPAL PARKING FUND - 402
REVENUE $ 184,119 $1,288,140 14%
EXPENDITURES 206,484 $1,288,140 16%
Change in Net Position (22,365)
Unrestricted Net Position-September 30, 2020 (Unaudited) 1,293,993
Unrestricted Net Positien-November 30, 2020 (Reserves) $ 1,271,628
SOLID WASTE FUND - 403
REVENUE $ 170,594 $1,917,932 9%
EXPENDITURES 393,445 $1,917,932 21%
Change in Net Position (222,851)
Unrestricted Net Position-September 30, 2020 (Unaudited) 219,615
Unrestricted Net Position-November 30, 2020 (Reserves) $ (3.236)
STORMWATER FUND - 404
REVENUE $ 153,421 $840,000 18%
EXPENDITURES 220,121 $840,000 26%
Change in Net Position (66,700)
Unrestricted Net Position-September 30, 2020 (Unaudited) 3,205,050
Unrestricted Net Position-November 30, 2020 (Reserves) $ 3,138,350
FLEET MANAGEMENT FUND - 501
REVENUE $ 143,302 $863,307 17%
EXPENDITURES 58,823 $863,307 7%
Change in Net Position 84,479
Unrestricted Net Position-September 30, 2020 (Unaudited) 825,468
Unrestricted Net Position-November 30, 2020 (Reserves) $ 909,947

d—t—

=

Jason D. Greene, Assistant Town Manager/CFO Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager

Page 36



Town of Surfside

Net Funds Historical Balances

Period 2017 - November 2020

Page 3 of 3

FUND 9/30/2017 9/30/2018 9/30/2019 9/30/2020  11/30/2020 CAGR"
General S 8,460,802 S 10,902,050 S 14,984,105 S 18,286,748 S 18,752,790 29.3%
Tourist Resort 469,880 356,313 1,640,525 2,109,658 1,750,810 65.0%
Police Forfeiture 164,933 158,527 105,725 168,289 170,768 0.7%
Transportation Surtax 388,363 263,292 328,377 442,856 426,002 4.5%
Building 1,742,910 2,760,673 2,563,517 1,991,388 1,972,091 -11.9%
Capital Projects 576,122 2,158,902 3,048,582 4,899,128 4,886,017 104.1%
Water & Sewer (3,048,579) (2,546,398) (2,367,098) (2,376,269) (2,090,923) -8.0%
Municipal Parking 811,013 943,315 1,198,948 1,293,993 1,271,628 16.9%
Solid Waste 429,743 601,201 641,636 219,615 (3,236) -20.1%
Stormwater 3,264,379 3,203,878 3,200,132 3,205,050 3,138,350  -0.6%
Fleet Management - - 585,363 825,468 909,947 N/A
Total $ 13,259,566 ¢ 18,802,753 $ 25,929,812 $ 31,065,924 $ 31,184,244  23.8%

(a) - CAGR stands for Compound Average Growth Rate, and is a useful measure of growth over multiple time periods. It
represents the growth rate of a Fund Balance from the initial time value to the ending balance if you assume that the fund
has been compounding over a time period.

Page 37



3C

722> S\
' " TOWN OF ‘\\

TOWN OF SURFSIDE
Office of the Town Attorney
MUNICIPAL BUILDING
9293 HARDING AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154-3009
Telephone (305) 993-1065

TO: Mayor and Town Commission

FROM: Lillian M. Arango, Town Attorney
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L.

CC: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager
Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager

DATE: January 5, 2021

SUBJECT: Office of the Town Attorney Report for January 14, 2021 Regular
Commission Meeting

This Firm attended/prepared and/or rendered advice for the following Public Meetings and
Commission meetings during the past month:

December 7, 2020 — Virtual Tourist Board Meeting
December 8, 2020 — Regular Town Commission Meeting

December 17, 2020 — Planning & Zoning Board Meeting

Members of the firm assisted with the agendas and drafted the resolutions and ordinances for
these meetings in addition to drafting or assisting with the preparation of a number of the

communications and reviewing, revising and, as appropriate, negotiating the legal requirements

Page 1of7

Page 38



of the relative agreements and supporting documents. Members of the Firm were instrumental in
contacting Governor DeSantis early in the COVID-19 pandemic to seek approval by Emergency
Order 20-69 for virtual commission meetings to ensure that the Town Commission could
continue meeting and conducting essential Town business and implementing policy. The Firm
assisted with the preparation and adoption of rules governing virtual meeting or communications
media technology for public meetings during the COVID-19 health emergency, as required by
Governor DeSantis’ Executive Order 20-69, “Emergency Management - COVID-19 Local
Government Public Meetings.” The Firm has also assisted the Town with the preparation of
numerous emergency measures or orders due to the COVID-19 health pandemic, and continues
to assist the Town with COVID-19 related issues and documents. Most recently, the Firm
prepared an Emergency Order to permit continuation of virtual public meetings for the Town
Commission, boards and committees.

With the appointment of new Boards and Committee members, members of the Firm
provided various orientation sessions to members regarding Sunshine Law, Public Records Law,
Ethics and Board/Committee procedures. The Firm recently organized and hosted a Social Media
and Government Communications: Legal and Ethical Considerations webinar with the Miami-
Dade County Commission on Ethics and continues to support the Town Commission,
Committees and staff with all ethical considerations and training.

Commission Support:

Attorneys of the firm have worked with members of the newly elected Town Commission to
transition and address concerns and research specific issues and are always available, either in
the office or by phone or email. The COVID-19 health pandemic has created additional
challenges, and inhibited our ability to personally meet with members of the Town Commission.
We appreciate your support as we continue our third year of service and work in implementing

new policy directives.

Staff Support:

Members of the firm continue to provide support to Town administration and staff during the
COVID-19 health pandemic, and continue to address a variety of issues and assistance with the
Town’s response to the crisis. The Firm continues to provide information and orders issued by
the State, the County and other municipalities in response to COVID-19.

Page 2 of 7

Page 39



As typical, members of the Firm continue to assist the Town administration and staff (including
the new Town Manager) , as well assist boards and committees, with application review, contract
and agreement review, preparation of ordinances as directed by the Commission, procurement
and purchasing, budgetary requirements and approval process, various solicitations for Town
services and providers (RFQs and RFPs) and agreements, Police agreements and matters, IT
related agreements, ADA compliance agreements, Code enforcement and interpretation,
attendance at Special Master Hearings, beach furniture operator permits and administration,
ethics issues and requirements, police related issues and matters, vehicle purchases for Town
Departments, building permit and enforcement issues, subpoenas and public records requests,
research, litigation representation and support, oversight and case management, Town Code
interpretation and application, labor, employee and pension matters, assistance with and response
to Union Representation Certification Petition filed by AFSCME Florida Council 79 for Town
civilian employees, and various procurements and service provider contracts for Town

Departments, including CCNA engineering services.

Key Issues:

The workload has been diverse and has included specific issue support to every department. Key

issues over the past year have included:

e Emergency Declaration and Emergency Measures and Orders related to the COVID-19
health pandemic.

e Contract Review Related to COVID-19 health pandemic.

e Repeal of Ch. 90 Zoning Code and Map and Adoption of New Zoning Code (2006 Code
with modifications).

e Resolution Combatting Hate Due to COVID-19 Health Pandemic

e Resolutions Approving Interlocal Agreements with Miami-Dade County for Access to
Exempt Information and Enforcement of Miami-Dade County Code

¢ Resolution for the Purchase of Police Body-Worn Cameras and Preparation of
Agreement

e Resolution Regarding Nurse Initiative Ruth K. Broad

e Beach Furniture Ordinance and Regulations

e Rate Resolutions Solid Waste Assessment

Page 3 of 7

Page 40



o RFQs for Abbott Avenue Drainage, Planning Services and Engineering Services

e Resolutions Calling Special Election and Referendum for Undergrounding of Utilities,
Restricting Sale, Lease or Exchange of Town Land, and Indebtedness Restrictions

e Resolution Approving Waste Connections for Recycling Services

e Resolution Approving Interlocal Agreement with Miami-Dade County CARES Act

e Resolution Approving Miami-DADE County Local Mitigation Strategy 2020 (LMS)

e Resolution Approving a MOU with the Florida State Lodge Fraternal Order of Police to
Provide 1% Hazard Pay to First Responders Due to COVID-19

e Resolution Authorizing Negotiations with Highest Ranked Firm Pursuant to RFQ
Seeking General Planning Services

e Resolution Authorizing Negotiations with the Highest-Ranked Qualified Firm Pursuant
to RFQ 2020-04 Seeking Engineering Services for Abbott Avenue Drainage
Improvements.

e Resolution Approving Purchase and Installation of Lighting Regarding Holiday and
Downtown District

¢ Resolution Approving MOU with Bay Harbor Islands for School Address Verification
Program

¢ Resolutions Approving Proposed and Final Millage Rates and Budget for FY 2020-2021

e Resolution Urging FAA Regarding Metroplex/NextGen Flight Paths

e Resolution Selecting and Awarding Contractors to provide General Landscape
Maintenance Services, Additional On-Demand Services and Disaster Debris Recovery
Serves, and corresponding agreements.

e Resolution Approving Agreement with Marlin Engineering, Inc. for General Planning
Services.

e Resolution Adopting Program for Public Information (PPI) in connection with the
National Flood Insurance Program

e Resolution Approving MOU with Florida Department of Highway Safety and Motor
Vehicles Regarding Access to Biometric Facial Analysis System

e Resolution Approving FY 20-21 Police Forfeiture Fund Expenditures

e Assistance and Response to AFSCME Florida Council 79 Union Representation

Certification Petition for Civilian Town Employees

Page 4 of 7

Page 41



e Resolution in Support of Closing Byron Avenue at 96 Street and/or Other Traffic
Mitigation Measures

¢ Resolution Urging Bahamian Government to Ban Off Shore Qil Drilling

e Resolution Approving First Amendment to Agreement with PayByPhone Technologies
for Mobile Payment Services for Town Parking Facilities

e Resolution Approving and Authorizing Expenditure of Funds to FPL for Binding
Estimate on Undergrounding of Electric Distribution Facilities

e Resolution Certifying Election Results for November 3, 2020 Special Election on Three
Referendum/Ballot Questions

e Resolutions Approving Budget Amendments No. 3 and No. 4

e Resolution Approving Interlocal Agreement with MDPD Regarding for 911 Answering
Points

e Resolution Approving Police Mutual Aid Agreement with Bay Harbor Islands

e Resolution Approving Agreement with Savino Miller for Design of 96" Street Park, and
corresponding Professional Services Agreement

e Resolution Approving Agreement with HPF Associates for Project Management Support
Services for Undergrounding of FPL and Utilities Project, and corresponding
Professional Services Agreement

e Resolution in Support of Closing Bay Drive at 96 Street and/or Other Traffic Mitigation
Measures

e Resolution Approving Installation of Above Ground Fuel Storage Tank at Town Hall
Facilities

e Resolution Approving Purchase of Four Police Vehicles and Equipment

¢ Resolution Approving Youth Tennis and Soccer Agreements

e Resolution Approving Diamond Brite Pool Resurfacing for Community Center Pool/Spa

e First Amendment to License Agreement with Waverly Acai for Farmer’s Market

e Resolution Directing Manager to Coordinate and Schedule a Process for Proposed New
Zoning Code

e Ordinance Permitting Pet Grooming Services as Accessory to Pet Retail in the SD-B40
District

Page 5 of 7

Page 42



Litigation: New or supplemental information is provided for the following case:

Beach House Hotel, LLC vs. Town of Surfside, Case No. 2020-025405-CA-06 in the Circuit
Court 11 Judicial Circuit, Miami-Dade County, Florida. On December 7, 2020, the Town was
served with a Complaint for Declaratory Relief, Preliminary and Permanent Injunction in
connection with the Town’s Beach Furniture Ordinance. On December 23, 2020, the Town filed
a Motion for Extension of Time to Respond to the Complaint for 30 days. The Town Attorney
will announce and request an executive session with the Commission pursuant to Section
286.011(8), Florida Statutes.

Village of Indian Creek, Florida, Town of Surfside, Florida and Charles Burkett, Petitioners, v.
Federal Aviation Administration and Stephen M. Dickson, in his official capacity as
Administrator, Federal Aviation Administration, Respondents. On December 14, 2020, Town,
together with the Village of Indian Creek, filed a Petition for Review of Agency Order appealing
the FAA’s Finding of No Significant Impact and Record of Decision in connection with the
proposed South-Central Florida Metroplex. The Town has received a Notice of Telephone
Assessment Conference from the FAA to occur on February 10, 2021 and prior to mediation.

Information on other pending litigation matters has or will be provided individually to members

of the Town Commission, as needed.

Special Matters: Continued monitoring of new case law and legislation from Federal, State

and County, including implementation of adopted House and Senate Bills for the commencing
2021 Florida Legislative Session. Matters which we will continue to work on and anticipate in
the upcoming months include, implementation of various policy directives from the Mayor and
Town Commissioners, issues related to the COVID-19 health pandemic, including issuance and
implementation of various emergency orders and measures, review of existing contracts for
services related to the COVID-19 pandemic, implementation of beach furniture ordinance, short
term rentals ordinance, review of revenue utility bonds and reduction of water/sewer rates,
review and analysis of Resort Tax and Tourist Board legislation, procurement of professional
services and contracts, appeal of FAA South-Central Florida Metroplex Finding of No
Significant Impact and Record of Decision, review and policy implementation of revisions to
Zoning Code and Map, review and monitoring of all Development Orders and approvals, police
matters and agreements, implementation and contract preparation for RFQs for Planning
Services, Engineering Services, Abbott Avenue Drainage project, landscaping services, shuttle
and transportation services and debris monitoring and management services, implementation of

approved Referendum and Charter amendments, including undergrounding of utilities, various

Page 6 of 7

Page 43



procurements and service or provider agreements for Town improvements, facilities and
programs, assistance with and response to AFSCME Florida Council 79 Union Representation

Certification Petition to unionize Town civilian employees.

Page 7 of 7

Page 44



3D

Town of Surfside
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD

AGENDA
September 24, 2020 - 6:00 p.m.

Call to Order/Roll Call
Chair Frankel called the meeting to order at 6:07 p.m.
Present: Chair Judith Frankel, Board Member Fred Landsman, Board Member

James MacKenzie, Board Member Ruben Bravo, and Board Member
Oliver Sanchez.

Absent: Board Member Robert Izaurralde

Also, Present: Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer, Town Planner James
Hickey, Assistant Town Attorney Edward Martos and Assistant Town Attorney
Tony Recio.

Town Commission Liaison Report — Commissioner Salzhauer

Commissioner Salzhauer spoke regarding the new rezoning rewrite that will be
coming up and would like the Planning and Zoning Board to have their input. She
stated that Board Member Wecselman resigned and if they have any
recommendations please advise them.

Approval of Minutes — August 27, 2020

A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to approve the August 27,
2020 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes, seconded by Vice Chair
Sanchez. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

Chair Frankel stated that an email was sent to the alternates to advise them of
their involvement.

Assistant Town Attorney Tony Recio read the statement of virtual meetings and
the zoom information for this meeting into the record.

Assistant Town Attorney Recio read the quasi-judicial statement into the record
and polled the Board Members.

No members of the Board had any communication.

Page 45



Assistant Town Attorney Recio advised the Board members that Items 4C, 4E,
4H and 4J will be deferred to October 29, 2020 due to the applicants not
submitting their hold harmless agreement.

A motion was made by Board Member Bravo to defer items 4C, 4E, 4H and 4J to
the October 29, 2020 meeting, seconded by Board Member Landsman. The
motion passed with a 5-0 vote.

4. Applications:
A. 9516 Bay Drive — New Single-Family Residence
Town Planner Hickey introduced the item and provided the staff recommendations.
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello swore in the applicant Sharon Hakmon.

The property is located at 9516 Bay Drive, within the H30A zoning district. The
applicant is requesting to build a new 10,543 square-foot two-story home. The plans
include a new driveway, walkways, pool, deck, 3-car garage, covered patio and roof
deck. The applicant plans to keep the existing gate and hedge. The applicant has
resubmitted revised plans for consideration.

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review
Board. In this report Staff presents the following:

¢ Applicable Zoning Code regulations for the 2006 and the 2020 codes based on
the Zoning in Progress in place, along with the results of the review.

¢ Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review
from the 2020 Zoning Code only.

o Staff Recommendation

August P&Z Required Board Conditions:
(1) Add articulation to the second floor north and south fagade.
DM resubmittal review 9/3/2020:
Applicant has pushed back the terrace on the north and south fagcade
creating adding articulation (pushed back roughly 2'6").

(2) Removal of the access stairs to the roof.

DM resubmittal review 9/3/2020:
Applicant has removed the access stairs accordingly.

(3) Removal of the rooftop mechanical equipment.

DM resubmittal review 9/3/2020:
2

Page 46



Applicant has removed the rooftop mechanical equipment and
relocated such equipment to the ground floor behind the garage.

(4) Bring the seawall up-to-code.
Applicant intends to do so.
(5) Removal of the front access gate.

DM resubmittal review 9/3/2020:
Applicant intends to keep the existing gate

Sharon Hakmon, applicant introduced the item and provided a presentation.
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello swore in the parties that would be speaking on this item.

The following member from the public spoke on the item:
George Kousalous

Chair Frankel closed public comments.

Commissioner Salzhauer asked where the AC was being placed.

Board Member MacKenzie stated it was placed on the floor.

Chair Frankel stated that they are in compliance.

Vice Chair Sanchez thanked the applicant and is happy to move forward.

Board Member Landsman thanked the applicant and for the changes he made and
for accommodating the Board for the changes that were made.

Chair Frankel asked Vice Chair Sanchez if he is happy with the changes.
Vice Chair Sanchez stated he is happy with the changes made by the applicant.

Board Member MacKenzie thanked the applicant for the changes he made. He
commented to the Town Planner to be more stringent with the applications.

Town Planner Hickey addressed the comments made by Board Member
MacKenzie regarding the plans and the requirements.

Board Member Bravo discussed the plans and its requirements and the
inconsistencies.

Further discussion took place regarding the application and the changes made to
the plans.

Page 47



A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to approve the application and
move forward, Seconded by Board Member Bravo. The motion carried by a 5-0
vote.

B. 9309 Abbott Avenue — Addition

Town Planner Hickey introduced the item. He stated that the rear setback is at 20 feet.
The property is located at 9309 Abbott Avenue, within the H30B zoning district. The
applicant is requesting to build new additions to the first floor and second floor totaling
roughly 1,000 square feet. The additions include a dining room/living room and
playroom/family room.

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review
Board. In this report Staff presents the following:

¢ Applicable Zoning Code regulations for the 2006 and the 2020 codes and
based on the Zoning in Progress in place, along with the results of the review.

o Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review
from the 2020 Zoning Code only.

¢ Staff Recommendation: Staff finds that the application meets both the 2020
and 2006 Zoning Codes and recommends approval.

Abraham Fried, the applicant was swom into the record by Deputy Town Clerk
Herbello.

Abraham Fried, applicant, thanked the Board for the work they have done.

Chair Frankel opened public comments.

Chair Frankel closed public comments.

Vice Chair Sanchez commented on not seeing a lot in terms of elevation. Asked what
the transition from existing to new levels. He also stated that he does not see any new

bathrooms and if the applicant is content with what they have.

Abraham Fried, applicant, answered the questions by Vice Chair Sanchez and stated
he will be keeping the existing staircase.

Chair Frankel asked Town Planner Hickey if they are required to have interior plans.
Town Planner Hickey stated they are not required to provide interior plans.

Abraham Fried clarified that there will be two open rcoms using the existing hallways.

Page 48



Further discussion took place among the Board and Town Planner Hickey regarding
the addition being made and the cut off value and raising the finished floor as well as
the review of the plans.

Commissioner Salzhauer stated that at the next commission meeting they will be
recommending the new planning firm.

Board Member Landsman asked if the motion to approve is denied would this item go
on the next agenda.

A motion was made by Vice Chair Sanchez to approve the application with the
following conditions: the applicant submit additional documentation for the interior as
requested by Board Member MacKenzie, seconded by Board Landsman adjustment
to the motion. The motion carried with a 3-2 vote with Board Member MacKenzie and
Board Member Bravo voting in opposition.

C. 824 88 Street — Awning

This item was deferred to the October 29, 2020 Planning and Zoning Board
Meeting.

D. 1025 90t Street — Garage Conversion
Town Planner Daniel Mantell introduced the item.

The property is located at 1025 90 Street, within the H30B zoning. The
applicant is requesting to convert their existing 267 square-foot garage into a
fourth bedroom. The owner is also planning to construct a new pool, wood
pergola and new pavers for walkway and driveway, all under separate permits.

Staff has reviewed the curmrent application for consideration by the Design
Review Board. In this report Staff presents the following:

e Applicable Zoning Code regulations for the 2006 and the 2020 codes
based on the Zoning in Progress in place, along with the resuits of the
review

Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the
review from the 2020 Zoning Code only.

[ ]
o Staff Recommendation

Staff finds the application meets both the 2020 and 2006 Zoning Codes
subject to the following conditions of approval:

Page 49



Page 50

1. Comply with Sec. 90-50 (7) “If the garage entrance is located at the
front or primary corner of the property, landscaping shall be
provided along the base of the new exterior wall.”

2. The FFE of the addition will need to be confirmed with the Building
Department at time of Building Permit.

Brian Roller, applicant was sworn in by Deputy Town Clerk Herbello.

Vice Chair Sanchez asked if the applicant is raising the floor.

Brian Roller, applicant stated that he is raising the floor.

Board Member MacKenzie asked if this is approving the pool and pergola.
Brian Roller stated that is different it is the addition.

Board Member Bravo commented on the roof material and if it was white
concrete tile for the addition.

Brian Roller stated there is no addition.

A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to approve the application,
seconded by Board Member Bravo. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

9157 Froude Avenue — Garage Conversion

This item was deferred to the October 29, 2020 Planning and Zoning Board
Meeting.

400 93 Street — Front Yard Fence
Town Planner Hickey introduced the item.

The property is located at 400 93" Street, within the H30B zoning district. The
applicant is requesting to build white aluminum picket fence along with an
entrance gate for the walkway and access gate for the driveway.

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design
Review Board. In this report Staff presents the following:

e Applicable Zoning Code regulations for the 2006 and the 2020 codes
based on the Zoning in Progress in place, along with the results of the
review.

¢ Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the resuits of the
review from the 2020 Zoning Code only.

o Staff Recommendation



Page 51

Staff finds the application meets the 2020 Zoning Code, the 2006 Zoning
Code and the current Zoning in Progress provided the following conditions
are met:

1) Lot frontages wider than 50 ft and less than 100 ft have a maximum
fence height of 4 ft + 2 ft per 10 feet of lot width exceeding 50 feet,
maximum 5 ft. Furthermore, all wall and fence surfaces above two
(2) feet measured from grade shall maintain a maximum opacity of
fifty (50) percent. (Gates shall be required to meet this requirement)

2) Provide an elevation rendering for the proposed fence and gates to
ensure a maximum opacity of 50% or less.

Deputy Town Clerk Herbello swore in the applicant into the record.

David Eimaleh, applicant introduced the item.

Commissioner Saizhauer asked regarding the fencing requirements.

Vice Chair Sanchez asked regarding the fencing on the lots, the landscape
hedges and the enclosed area on the east side of the property as well as where

the gate is located.

Further discussion took place among the applicant and Board members
regarding the requirements and changes to the proposed fences.

After a lengthy discussion a motion was made by Board Member MacKenzie
to defer this item to the October 29, 2020 Planning and Zoning meeting and
provide the applicant with feedback as to what the Board would like to see. The
motion received a second from Vice Chair Sanchez. The motion carried with a
5-0 vote.

Board Member Bravo requested that the applicant submit sign and sealed
plans for their review.

Some discussion took place and the discussion will continue at the end under
item 5A. Future Agenda ltems.

9588 Harding Avenue — Sign

The subject property is located at 9588 Harding Avenue and is within the SD-
B40 zoning district. The applicant is requesting one (1) Pemmanent Wall Sign.
The sign will be relocated from its previous address to this new location.

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design
Review Board. In this report Staff presents the following:

7



Page 52

Applicable Zoning Code regulations for the 2006 and the 2020 codes
based on the Zoning in Progress in place, along with the results of the
review

Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the
review from the 2020 Zoning Code only.

Staff Recommendation

Staff finds the application meets both the 2020 and 2006 Zoning Codes
subject to the following:

Condition of Approval

1) All signage, lettering, logos or trademarks shall be limited to white

ilumination. Please provide additional details showing this
requirement is being met. Code section 90-73.

Town Clerk McCready sworn in the applicant.

Board members posted a few questions to the applicant related to
the sign.

Applicant addressed all questions and concerns.
Board Member Bravo made a motion to approve the application. The

motion received a second from Board Member Landsman. The
motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

9454 Harding Avenue — Sign

This item was deferred to the October 29, 2020 Planning and Zoning Board
Meeting.

9341 Collins Avenue — Monument Sign

The subject property is located at 9341 Collins Avenue and is within the H120
zoning district (Formally the RD-1 zoning district in the 2006 code). The
applicant is requesting to replace one (1) Ground Mounted Monument Sign.

Staff has reviewed the cumrent application for consideration by the Planning and
Zoning Board. In this report Staff presents the following:

Applicable Zoning Code regulations for the 2006 and the 2020 codes
based on the Zoning in Progress in place, along with the results of the
review
Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review
from the 2020 Zoning Code only.
Staff Recommendation

8



Staff finds the application meets both the 2020 and 2006 Zoning Codes and
the current Zoning in Progress based on the applicant’s revised set of plans
dated September 15, 2020.

Town Clerk McCready swore in the applicant.

Board Member Mackenzie asked if the number of the building could be located
somewhere else instead of on the sign.

Applicant addressed the question and stated that he is fine with whatever the
Board approves.

Board Member Bravo disagrees with Board Member Mackenzie and believes
that the number should be visible on the sign.

Board Member Landsman agrees that the number should remain on the
monument sign.

A motion was made by Board Member Bravo to approve the application. The
motion received a second from Board Member Landsman. The motion carried
with a 5-0 vote.

J. 9472 Harding Avenue - Sign
Item was deferred to the October 29, 2020 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting.
5. Discussion ltems:
A. Future Agenda items

Page 53

Board members spoke about some items that are important for them to
take into consideration with the zoning code rewrite. The following are
some of the items.

George Kousoulas spoke regarding the zoning code
Jeff Rose spoke about FEMA requirements related to seawalls.

Anthony Blate spoke regarding the seawalls and the fact that DERM will
review your seawall and if its old, you will have to upgrade it.

Visual survey of seawalls within the Town. Fifty percent (50%) of the
value should be the trigger to require seawall replacement if needed.

Second story additions will be required to have an appraisal completed
and presented to the Board. Department review should include the
Building Department.

9



Related to fencing the majority of the Board would like to revert back to
the 2006 code where fences are not allowed in front yards. However, the
Board will have more time to think and provide some extra feedback
during the next meeting.

6. Adjournment
A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to adjourn the meeting without
objection at 10:28 p.m. The motion received a second from Board Member Bravo.
All voted in favor.

Respectfully submitted,

Accepted this /7 day of I} ¢ mdv e . 2020.

10

Page 54



'ln DADE (('Jl

Town of Surfside

TOURIST BOARD MEETING
MINUTES

November 9, 2020- 5:30 p.m.

Opening Items:

1.

Page 55

Call to Order/Roll Call

The meeting was called to order by Chair Herman at 5:34 p.m.

Present: Chair Lisa Herman
Vice Chair Eli Tourgeman
Board Member Robert Lisman

Board Member lan Marovath

Absent: Board Member Clara Diaz-Leal

Also present: Vice Mayor Tina Paul
Mitch Bierman, Town Attorney
Evelyn Herbello, Deputy Town Clerk
Frank Trigueros, Interim Tourism Director

. Agenda and Order of Business

. Approval of Meeting Minutes: October 5, 2020

A motion was made by Vice Chair Tourgeman to approve the October 5, 2020
Tourist Board Meeting Minutes, seconded by Chair Herman. The motion carried
with a 4-0 vote with Board Member Diaz-Leal.

Resort Tax Collection

Tourism Manager Trigueros requested this item to be deferred to the next
meeting in order to finalize the information needed.

Vice Chair Tourgeman asked why there is always a delay in the hotels paying the
Resort Tax fees since those funds have been collected already from their guests.

Tourism Manager Frank Trigueros stated that the 2% food and drink tax is paid by
the hotel separately after the guest checks out and the 4% accommodation fee

1



Minutes
Tourist Board Meeting
November 9, 2020

does not actually funnel into the Town’s account immediately. He stated he would
give the Board members the actual amounts collected next week.

5. Holiday Lights 2020 Season

Tourism Manager Trigueros gave an update on the holiday lights and stated that
he sent the Board members the different banner design options. He went over the
presentation with the different banner and light options that the Town Commission
agreed upon.

Chair Herman asked when the banners would be installed.

Tourism Manager Trigueros stated that they are finalizing the details with the new
vendors but most likely sometime next week.

Board Member Mavorah asked what was the rationale of doing the lights year-
round.

Tourism Manager Trigueros stated having the lights all year round provided a
cost savings and the merchants like the permanent lighting because it brings
more light to their business. He spoke regarding the quality of the lights and
what was decided by the Town Commission which was to try the permanent
options and have it enhanced by the holiday lights on the monument signs and
the banners.

Vice Chair Tourgeman asked if they have the ability to turn off the lights or are
they on some type of schedule especially during the summer time.

Tourism Manager Frank Trigueros stated that they are controlled by the Public
Works Department, and they can be adjusted seasonally.

Vice Mayor Paul stated that she asked the same question and it would be good
to turn it off at certain times and turn them back during the holidays. She stated
that is the reason they kept the monument sign lighting as well.

Vice Chair Tourgeman spoke regarding the lights in the past in comparison with
Bal Harbour and it is a very dramatic feel when you get into Surfside. He stated
that having it on all the time would lose its luster but agrees with having the
lights. He likes the banners with the bright colors.

Tourism Manager Trigueros stated that having them turned on during some times
and off on others could be something they can look into. He stated that he will
speak with the Downtown Vision Advisory Committee (DVAC) and possibly
sending a survey out to see how the business owners feels.

Page 56 2



Minutes
Tourist Board Meeting
November 9, 2020

Chair Herman stated that the lights are a great idea and great for the tourists.
She stated that she likes the banner options from Pinzur but her only change
would be enlarging the word Surfside. She also suggested a banner at the top
and bottom of the website to promote “Surfside”.

Board Member Lisman stated to be cautious on the light temperatures.

Tourism Director Frank Trigueros stated that they will be looking at that as well
and if it does not work out they will look at other options.

6. Holiday Banners 2020 Season
Tourism Director Trigueros gave an update of the holiday banners.

Board Member Mavorah stated what he liked with last year's banners is that they
are non-religious. He spoke regarding the new design and asked if they can use a
more subtle design because all he sees are Christmas trees in this design. He
stated last year's banners are less religious and more festive.

Tourism Manager Frank Trigueros addressed the comment made by Board
Member Mavorah and stated that they had a short window of time this year with
Pinzur and stated they can substitute the Christmas tree with something else like
last year’s option.

Board Member Mavorah asked if they could replace the smaller trees with either
paim trees or turtles.

Further discussion took place among the Board members regarding the different
banner designs and they provided some options to the current design.

Rachel Pinzur addressed the comments and suggestions made by the Board
Members regarding the design and the opportunities to make changes or go with
last year’s design.

Board Member Lisman stated that the design overall is taking a step back from the
modern approach and the neutrality from last year and stated the colors are hard
to look at and not matching the brand identity of Surfside.

Vice Mayor Paul stated that she liked last year's banners. She stated that the blue

one you can see the word Surfside better. She agrees that the word Surfside needs
to be bigger and if they can improve last years with how Surfside looks.

Page 57 3



Minutes
Tourist Board Meeting
November 9, 2020

Board Member Lisman gave suggestions on last year's design to make Surfside
more prominent.

Further discussion took place among the Board Members on changes to last year’s
design.

Tourism Manager Trigueros stated that he will request the working file from
Jacober and make those changes to the design.

A motion was made by Vice Chair Tourgeman to have the three-color banners
from last year and make changes to have the name “Surfside” more prominent,
place the “Surfside” word on the bottom, happy holidays on the top and have
Rachel Pinzur come back with some design ideas, seconded by Board Member
Mavorah. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote with Board Member Diaz-Leal absent.

A motion was made by Vice Chair Tourgeman to approve the $2,294.00
expenditure for a eco-friendly banners, seconded by Chair Herman. The motion
carried with a 4-0 vote with Board Member Diaz-Leal absent.

7. Support Local Update

Tourism Manager Frank Trigueros gave an update of the item and the approval of
the grant program that was approved through the CARES Act. He stated that the
final amount will be $105,000 and the check should be coming soon. He stated
that they are working on the communication aspect with the businesses and the
application deadline in December.

Rachel Pinzur spoke regarding the promotional aspect in promoting the CARES
Act application and its deadline.

8. Media Visit: Chilean Press
Tourism Manager Frank Trigueros gave an update of the item and spoke regarding
the Chilean press, the networking and gave a recap presentation to the Board. He
stated that he would need approval from the Board in order to have the funding for
the media visit and it would be below $1,500 in order to market the Town of
Surfside to the international market.
Board Member Lisman stated that this type of initiative is very effective.
Board Member Mavorah stated that he agrees with this initiative as well.
Chair Herman asked if Rachel Pinzur will be helping with this.

Tourism Manager Frank Trigueros stated that yes, she would be assisting with this
initiative.

Page 58 4



Minutes
Tourist Board Meeting
November 9, 2020

A motion was made by Chair Herman to approve expenditure of $1,500 for the
Chilean media visit, seconded by Board Member Lisman. The motion carried with
a 4-0 vote with Board Member Diaz-Leal absent.

9. Tourism Public Relations & Media Activities

Rachel Pinzur gave an update and a synopsis of her experience with Surfside and
the work she has done in the past. She also provided a PowerPoint presentation.
She stated that within the next year they will need to be creative to determine what
makes Surfside different from everyone else while still staying safe throughout this
pandemic. She also suggested to create a type of master series with an executive
chef and shop owners for the tourists but also the residents.

Vice Chair Tourgeman stated that he would like to have Surfside promoted as an
eco-friendly town. He would like to have incorporated keeping Surfside clean.

Rachel Pinzur addressed the comments made by Vice Chair Tourgeman and
spoke regarding the eco-friendly campaign that they are working on.

Further discussion among the Board and Rachel Pinzur took place regarding
different campaigns, enhancing the Community Center programs and packages
available in selling the destination to the residents and the tourists.

Board Member Mavorah asked regarding if there are any plans on targeting
staycations and getting people here through local publications and influencers.

Rachel Pinzur answered Board Member Mavorah’s question and stated that they
are going to be looking at the market for staycations.

Tourism Manager Frank Trigueros stated that an environmentally conscious
campaign will be highlighted as much as possible. He asked for a vote to approve
the ecofriendly material option for the holiday street banners, which is $2,294
instead of $2,194.

Consensus was reached by the Board Members to move forward with the holiday
street banners.

Vice Chair Tourgeman left the meeting at 7:00 p.m.
10.Discussion Items:

A. Board Follow Ups: Turtle Sculptures, Instagrammable Spot, Beach
Cleanup & More

Tourism Manager Frank Trigueros gave an update of the items. He also gave
an update on the paddleboard and kayak launch.

Page 59 >



Minutes
Tourist Board Meeting
November 9, 2020

Vice Mayor Paul stated that she has an item on the agenda for the kayak launch
and she suggested to have a survey to determine where the residents would
like to have the launch.

Chair Herman asked the reasoning why there could not be a kayak launch at
the street ends.

Vice Mayor Paul stated that they have to build a dock with the correct
permission from the State and it would not be ideal at the street ends and spoke
regarding possibly purchasing a piece of property to be able to build a dock
and kayak launch.

Tourism Manager Trigueros gave an update on the turtle walk sculptures and
gave a presentation on the cost, which was approximately around $1,200 for
each fiberglass sculpture without any decoration.
Tourism Manager Trigueros mentioned that an additional turtle sculpture could
be used as a potential “Instragammable” spot. He showed examples of
Instagrammable spots at other destinations such as a hashtag bench in Ibiza
to illustrate examples.
Board Member Mavorah asked if they are replacing all the turtles or one turtle.
Tourism Director Frank Trigueros stated that the Board had asked about
possibly adding more turtles and different signs, and lighting or other alternative
options. No turtle sculptures are set to be replaced.

B. Next Meeting: Monday, December 7, 2020 at 5:30 p.m.

Tourism Director Frank Trigueros advised the Board members of the next
meeting date being December 7, 2020 at 5:30 p.m.

Town Attorney Bierman explained that the Governor’s order of virtual meetings
expired but some municipalities have issued their own emergency orders to
continue with zoom or hybrid meetings.

Consensus was reached in agreement to hold the next meeting on December
7, 2020 at 5:30 p.m. via zoom.

11.Public Comment — 3-minute time limit each, please

There were no public speakers.

Page 60



Minutes
Tourist Board Meeting
November 9, 2020

12. Adjournment

There being no further business to discuss before the Tourist Board, Board
Member Mavorah made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:12 p.m., seconded
by Chair Herman. The motion carried with a 3-0 vote with Board Member Diaz-
Leal and Vice Chair Tourgeman absent.

Respectfully submitted:

Accepted this 7P day of dhdortve, . 2020

/

Lisa Herman, Chair

Attest:

/

Deputy Town Clerk

Page 61 !



,
. s
1. pg O

Town of Surfside

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE
MEETING

MINUTES
November 16, 2020 at 7:00 p.m.
1. Call to Order/Roll Call

The meeting was called to order by Chair Logan at 7:00 p.m.

The following were present. Chair Retta Logan
Vice Chair Nicole Travis
Committee Member Janice Tatum
Committee Member Frank MacBride, Jr.

Absent: Committee Member Marta Olchyk

Also, present: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager
Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation Director
Evelyn Herbello, Deputy Town Clerk
Commissioner Nelly Velasquez

2. Agenda and Order of Business

Town Manager Hyatt introduced himself to the Committee members.

3. Approval of Minutes: October 19, 2020

A motion was made by Committee Member Tatum to approve the October 19, 2020
Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes, seconded by Vice Chair Travis.
The motion carried with a 4-0 vote with Committee Member Olchyk absent.

4. Halloween Events Recap — Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation Director

Parks Director Milian gave a recap of the Halloween event which was the monster
mash with 39 participants. He stated that they are still doing things via zoom and
that is why they did the monster mash with the back to school theme.

Vice Chair Travis stated the event was a success and most of the children were in
their costumes.

Page 62



Parks Director Milian stated the other event was the pumpkin carving contest. They
gave away pumpkins. The pumpkin carving designs were emailed and posted and
they gave the top three (3) an award.

Parks Director Milian stated there were two (2) Halloween movie nights.

Vice Chair Travis stated it was a great event for the children and the event was a
success.

Parks Director Milian stated that they were able to assess what they want to do in
November and determine which movies they will be showing. They will increase
the families from 15 to 20 and they will be able to spread it out and still have it be
comfortable and accommodate more families.

5. Additional Fall/Holiday Events — Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation Director
Parks Director Milian gave an update of the additional fall and holiday events.

Parks Director Milian stated that all everything is done inhouse and being outside is
a perfect environment to make it a successful event. He spoke regarding the
December events that will include a movie night. He stated that Santa and Friends
will be coming to Surfside on December 13, 2020 from 10:30 am to 1:00 pm and
there will be a special guest with Santa which will be Danny the dancing Dradel. He
stated that there will be a Zoom Story Time with Santa and Mrs. Clause also with
Danny the dancing Dradel which will be online and also on channel 663. He stated
that there will be a Scavenger Hunt throughout Town which will be a Surfside turtle
that will be set up in a designated area and participants will take pictures with the
turtle. Whoever finds all five will receive a special prize. He also stated they will be
having a senior Bingo Night on December 23, 2020.

Commissioner Velasquez asked Parks Director Milian regarding the photo with
Santa and what time that would take place. She asked within that time frame how
many residents will be able to be accommodated and how many pictures are
taken.

Parks Director Milian stated that it should be approximately 15 families will be
accommodated and it would be about 25 pictures that will be taken.

Chair Logan stated that the residents have to reserve their spot for the picture
taking with Santa.

Commissioner Velasquez asked if there are more participants if times would be
extended.

2

Page 63



Parks Director Milian stated that they are unable to do that and it is up to the
vendor if a new date would have to be scheduled.

6. New Normal Program Registration - Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation Director

Parks Director Milian gave an update of the new normal pregram registration. He
stated that they decided to do this a week in advance to set up the registration
date. He spoke regarding the Tennis programs and stated that their programs are
popular. He commented on the feedback and ideas residents and Committee
members have provided.

Chair Logan asked when the registration will go out.

Parks Director Milian stated that registration will be available next week. He
commented on revising the registration process. He spoke regarding the limited
courts they have available. He gave some updates and feedback on the tennis
program.

Vice Chair Travis spoke regarding the Tennis program and registration process
and stated there is a supply and demand issue with that program.

Parks Director Milian addressed the comments made by Vice Chair Travis
regarding summer camp, supply and demand and registration process and the
height of tennis season.

Further discussion took place among the Committee members and staff regarding
the registration process and spots available for the tennis program as well as the
soccer program. Discussion regarding having a priority registration process would
assist the children and it will let you know how many slots you have available.

Commissioner Velasquez commented that doing the online registration would be
great because it would give more opportunity to parents to be able to bring their
children to the tennis court and asked if there is a possibility to have different time
frames. She also asked how the information gets out to the residents.

Parks Director Milian stated that there is an email blast that goes out, on the
website and gazette advising everyone in advance.

Vice Chair Travis asked if they are willing to do weekend clinics.

Parks Director Milian stated they just have not had community need to have clinics
on the weekend.

Page 64



Further discussion took place among the Committee members and Parks Director
Milian regarding different programs available.

Committee member MacBride asked if in the tennis program there is a competition
that other towns have players that the kids could work towards other than
sharpening their skills. He also asked if those children could participate in more
than one program.

Parks Director Milian stated that they do not have a competitive program as he
stated. He stated it is a recreational program and the children could choose to
participate in more than one program.

7. 96t Street Park Project Update - Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation Director

Parks Director Milian gave an update of the project and stated that it will be going
forward for approval in December before the Commission.

Commissioner Velasquez asked when the information will be given to the
Commission.

Parks Director Milian stated it will be sent to the Commission once the documents
are ready and will be part of their December Agenda Packet.

Commissioner Velasquez asked that once the Commission approves this portion
the next step is the design concept.

Parks Director Milian stated that once the Commission approves this the next step
will be the design concept.

Vice Chair Travis stated that the kayak launch should be on the agenda and if
there is any movement with having a feasibility study to include a kayak launch.

Parks Director Milian stated that the kayak launch is still a possibility to be a part of
the 96" Street Park project. He also stated that Vice Mayor Paul has an item on
the Commission agenda to discuss the kayak launch.

Chair Logan stated that having the kayak launch on our agenda is redundant
because the Commission has to authorize and determine the kayak launch.

Committee member Travis stated that it has been on the agenda and the
Committee should keep the kayak launch on the top of the agenda.

Page 65



Further discussion took place among the Committee members regarding the kayak
launch.

Parks Director Milian stated that the kayak launch is part of the 96th Street Park
pro;ect : :

8. Publlc Comments - (3-minute time limit per speaker)
No public speakers.

9. Next Meeting: December 21, 2020

Parks and Recreation Director Milian advised the Committee of the next Parks and
Recreation Committee Meeting date. Consensus was reached to have the next
meeting in person on December 21, 2020 at 7:00 p.m.

10. Adjournment

A motion was made by Committee Member MacBride to adjourn the meeting without
objection at 8:06 p.in. The motion received a second from Vice Chair Travus The motion
carried with a 4-0 with Committee Member Olchyk absent.

Respectfully submitted:

Accepted this ;2\ _day of %oam\b@\?— , 2020.

PAGE 6

Page 66



Town of Surfside

SPECIAL DOWNTOWN VISION ADVISORY COMMITTEE
MINUTES

November 19, 2020 — 6:00 p.m.

Opening Items:
1. Call to Order/Roll Call

The meeting was called to order by Deputy Town Clerk Herbello at 6:02 p.m.
The following Members introduced themselves:

Zoya Pashenko

Celida Cuenca

Marianne Meishcheid

Meghan Rote

Elliott Kula

Commissioner Charles Kesl, Commission Liaison

Also, present:  Frank Trigueros, Tourism Manager
Evelyn Herbello, Deputy Town Clerk
Clara Diaz-Leal, Tourist Board Liaison (arrived at 6:14 pm)

2. Agenda and Order of Business
Chair Meischeid asked regarding the survey for the businesses.

Tourism Manager Frank Trigueros answered Chair Meishcheid’s question regarding the
downtown survey and-mentioned the idea of working with Pinzur to help disseminate.

Committee Member Cuenca spoke regarding the survey and the elements that should
be included in the survey for the business owners.

Tourism Manager Frank Trigueros addressed the comments made by the Committee
regarding the survey and the information to be sent to the business owners.

Further discussion took place among the Committee members regarding the survey and
what questions should be on the survey. It was agreed upon that the survey should

1

Page 67



Minutes
Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Meeting
November 19, 2020

focus on what would make residents more likely to frequent existing businesses as well
as identifying new businesses that the community would find appealing. Staff agreed to
begin developing the new survey which would be brought to the next DVAC meeting for
the committee to work on.

Town Clerk McCready advised the Committee Members that an email was sent to them
to see their availability for a Special Downtown Advisory Committee Meeting on
December 1, 2020 and requested their availability to hold a special meeting on
December 1, 2020.

Town Clerk McCready also advised the Committee Members of their next regular
Meeting which will be held on December 17, 2020.

Consensus was reached to hold a Special DVAC Meeting on December 1, 2020 and
the regular meeting December 17, 2020.

Further discussion took place among the Committee regarding vacant businesses.
. Approval of Minutes - October 1, 2020

Chair Meishcheid requested correction on the set of minutes to reflect the accurate
address being 9491 Harding regarding the boarded-up property.

A motion was made by Committee Member Kula to approve the September 17, 2020
minutes as amended, seconded by Committee Member Cuenca. All voted in favor.

. Resort Tax Collection and Impact on Businesses

Tourism Manager Frank Trigueros gave an update on the item and provided a
presentation.

Tourist Board Liaison Diaz-Leal spoke regarding the lending process to small
businesses from her experience as a banker.

Commissioner Kesl welcomed Committee Member Kula. He stated this committee is
essential and would like for this commiittee to come up with things they can take action
on. He stated the need to act quickly to assist the businesses.

Chair Meischeid addressed the comments made by Commissioner Kesl and the
presentation by Tourism Manager Frank Trigueros. She stated that this is a great time
to look into having small businesses being introduced to marketing and social media
best practices, recalling the Tourist Bureau’s previous Tourism Business Enhancement
sessions a few years ago.

Tourism Manager Frank Trigueros provided the history on that initiative and mentioned

that perhaps something similar could be organized remotely in conjunction with Rachel
Pinzur and some of her partners.

Page 68



Minutes
Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Meeting
November 19, 2020

Tourist Board Liaison Diaz-Leal asked if there is a lack of engagement from the
individuals coming into the businesses.

Further discussion took place among the Committee regarding different options in
having the business be involved.

5. Small Business Grant Assistance Program
The item was deferred to the December 1, 2020 Special meeting.
6. Tourist Board Update
The item was deferred to the December 1, 2020 Special meeting.
7. New Downtown Lighting; Holiday Lighting
Committee Member Cuenca asked regarding the holiday lights in the Town.

Vice Chair Pashenko answered Committee Member Cuenca’s comments regarding the
holiday lights and that the information was sent via email.

Tourism Manager Frank Trigueros stated that he did send out an email regarding the
holiday lights and they are waiting to see when they will be installing them. The
monument signs have been installed and the holiday banners will be hung on Monday.
Commissioner Kesl asked if there is anything, they can do to speed it up.

Tourism Manager Frank Trigueros replied to Commissioner Kesl's comment and stated
that the they are working to get the lights up as quickly as possible.

8. Public Comment - (3-minute limit)
The following individual from the public spoke:
George Kousoulas spoke regarding the role of a liaison. He also discussed public art
and why some storefront owners would like their businesses to be vacant.

Committee Member Kula stated that they should look into revisiting the public art
discussion.

9. Adjournment

A motion was made by Committee Member Kula to adjourn the meeting 6:46 p.m. The
motion received a second Vice Chair Pashenko and all voted in favor.

Page 69



Minutes

Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Meeting
November 19, 2020

Respectfully submitted:

Accepted this _ &/ day of _ D2 omhe o, , 2020

%arianne Meishc; heid, Chair

lyn Herbe /

eputy Town Clerk

Page 70



Town of Surfside

SPECIAL DOWNTOWN VISION ADVISORY COMMITTEE
MINUTES

December 1, 2020 — 6:00 p.m.

Opening ltems:
1. Call to Order/Roll Call

The meeting was called to order by Deputy Town Clerk Herbello at 6:06 p.m.
The following Members introduced themselves:

Chair Marianne Meishcheid (arrived at 6:27 pm)
Vice Chair Zoya Pashenko

Committee Member Eliott Kula

Committee Member Meghan Rote

Absent: Committee Member Celida Cuenca
Clara Diaz-Leal, Tourist Board Liaison
Commissioner Charles Kesl, Commission Liaison

Also, present:  Frank Trigueros, Tourism Manager
Evelyn Herbello, Deputy Town Clerk
Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager

2. Agenda and Order of Business

3. Approval of Minutes — November 19, 2020
A motion was made by Committee Member Rote to approve the November 19, 2020
minutes as amended, seconded by Vice Chair Pashenko. The motion carried with a 3-0
vote with Chair Meischeid and Committee Member Cuenca absent.

4. 2021 Regular Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Meeting Dates

Deputy Town Clerk Herbello provided the 2021 dates for the regular Downtown Vision
Advisory Committee meetings.

Page 71 !



Minutes
Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Meeting
December 1, 2020

A motion was made by Committee Member Rote to approve the 2021 Downtown Vision
Advisory Committee Meeting dates, seconded by Vice Chair Pashenko. The motion
carried with a 3-0 vote with Chair Meischeid and Committee Member Cuenca absent.

. Resort Tax Collection

Tourism Manager Trigueros provided an update.
Vice Chair Pashenko asked if there has been any increase in the hotels.

Tourism Manager Trigueros stated that they have seen an increase and they have
reported a pick up.

. Tourist Board Update

Tourism Manager Trigueros provided an update and stated giving the businesses a
platform on the website in order to assist the businesses and they have developed a
local update for each business to have an area to give an update on their business and

special offers. The Town is monitoring COVID and they are coming up with a plan to
see what needs to be focused on and providing the right messaging.

Tourism Manager Trigueros commented on different businesses which received
itineraries and travel series that will be airing in March.

Committee Member Kula asked if pop ups could be added to the survey to see if the
code would allow those types of businesses.

Tourism Manager Trigueros addressed the comments from Committee Member Kula
regarding the pop ups and looking at it with the attorneys to see if any changes have to
be done to the code. Also including a pop-up question on the survey.

. Small Business Assistance Grant Program

Tourism Manager Trigueros provided an update of the program and addressed
questions and comments made by the Committee members.

. Downtown Survey

Tourism Manager Trigueros provided an update and provided a few questions to be
placed on the survey.

Discussion took place among the Board Members regarding the survey and what
incentives the public would have to go to the stores.

Page 72 2



Minutes
Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Meeting
December 1, 2020

Rachel Pinzur spoke regarding supporting local businesses and has discussed ideas for
the survey and spoke regarding the kayak launch that is going out scon and would not
like to put out too many surveys in order to have more participation. She stated that
many like handouts.

Further discussion took place regarding options for the survey and handouts and rules
in place of competitive businesses.

The following individual from the public spoke on the item:
Jeff Rose
George Kousoulas

9. PINZUR PR Zoom
Chair Meischeid introduced the item.

Rachel Pinzur gave an update and their recommendation would be putting together a
presentation and record it so that businesses that aren’t able to attend can also enjoy
the session. She spoke regarding digital marketing.

10.Art in Public Places

Tourism Manager Trigueros provided an update and possibly having more public art
and what the steps are to revisit that discussion and discussed the challenges.

Committee Member Kula discussed regarding some ideas to be done on some of the
walls and free-standing pieces.

Committee Member Rote asked regarding which body would have the authority to
approve the items.

Tourism Manager Trigueros addressed the comments made by Committee Member
Rote.

Committee Member Kula asked regarding art in different areas.
Chair Meischeid spoke regarding enhancing the sidewalks on Harding Avenue.

Tourism Manager Trigueros discussed looking at the City of Hollywood’s materials and
the styles of the sidewalks and colors.

Chair Meischeid stated that her recollection was to obtain pricing on refurbishing
sidewalks between 96t and 94t on Harding Avenue.

Page 73 3



Minutes
Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Meeting
December 1, 2020

Tourism Manager Trigueros will look into if they obtained pricing information and will
advise the Board and will do some research.

Vice Chair Pashenko would like to see the pricing and options.

Further discussion took place among the Board Members regarding the sidewalk
refurbishment and the different options available and the Board recommendations.

The following individual from the public spoke on the item:
George Kousoulas

11.New Agenda items from Committee Members

Town Clerk McCready provided to the Committee members an overview of the
procedure for agenda items on future agenda and their timeline.

12.Public Comment - (3-minute limit)
There were no speakers during public comment.
13. Adjournment

A motion was made by Committee Member Kula to adjourn the meeting 7:17 p.m. The
motion received a second Vice Chair Pashenko. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote
with Committee Member Cuenca absent.

Respectfully submitted:

Accepted this _ (57 day of e coneboe> 2021,

<«

Marianfie Meishcheid, Chair

Page 74 ¢



7% -,\\

’ TUOWN OF

S\)RFSIDE N

%@ @,,

| FLORIDA

\‘\“‘.,t r f
el
"”D\lrn“‘

MEMORANDUM ITEMNO. 3E

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission
From: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager

Date: January 14, 2021

Subject: Installation of a New On-site 2000 Gallon Above-ground Unleaded Fuel

Storage Tank to Replace an Existing 2500 Gallon Under-ground Storage
Tank at Town Hall Government Complex

Currently, the Town vehicle fleet is fueled by an on-site underground unleaded fuel tank
with a fuel management dispenser and system. The tank serves the Police, Public Works,
Parks and Recreation and the Code Compliance Departments as a centralized fueling
point that is managed by the Public Work Department. The existing underground tank
was installed in 1991 and has reached its 30-year cycle life. After 30 years, the tank is
no longer insurable and needs to be replaced.

As various fuel tanks have been replaced, they have been converted to above ground
storage tanks. This is in order to mitigate any environmental issues that can arise from
underground storage tank failures. Having the tanks above ground allows for visual
monitoring and accessible repairs. The Town has historical records with Miami-Dade
DERM regarding previous tank failures which require site remediation. Some of these
remediations are in progress while others have been closed.

The Public Works Department obtained various quotes from Petroleum Construction
Contractor’s (PCC) for the installation of an above ground fuel tank to replace the existing
underground 2500-gallon storage tank. In order to obtain savings, many of the existing
components such as the dispenser pump will be salvaged for use in the new tank. For
additional savings, the Town will self-perform various quoted items such as concrete pads
and bollards. As a result, refer to Table A — “Fuel Tank Quotes” below:

Item Number Contractor Total Cost Removed Scope Cost Revised Total Cost
1 Florida Pump and Meter $59,015.44 $11,550.00 $47,465.44
2 Gulfstream Petroleum Services $58,975.00 $0.00 $58,975.00
3 Atlantic Pump and Equipment $65,235.00 $5,342.05 $59,892.95

Table A — “Fuel Tank Quotes”
All companies were provided a cost submittal form which broke down scope of work.

Submittals can be found in Exhibit A. Florida Pump and Meter as well as Atlantic Pump
and Equipment provided pricing per cost submittal sheet. Gulfstream Petroleum Services

Page 75



was not responsive in providing a price breakdown but did provide a total lump sum cost
for the project.

After review of price submittals, the Town administration recommends that the Town
Commission approve the expenditure of $47,465.44 with Florida Pump and Meter for
services as outlined in bid submittal sheet for the replacement of an existing 2500-gallon
underground storage tank with a 2000 gallon above ground storage tank. Funding for this
project will be reallocated from unutilized budget in the Capital Projects Fund related to
the completed Town Hall Police Parking Lot Fence project.

Reviewed by Prepared by

Page 76



RESOLUTION NO. 2021

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING FLORIDA
PUMP AND METER, LLC, FOR THE INSTALLATION OF
AN ONSITE ABOVEGROUND FUEL STORAGE TANK AT
THE TOWN HALL GOVERNMENT COMPLEX; FINDING
THAT THE WORK IS EXEMPT FROM COMPETITIVE
BIDDING PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-13(7)F OF THE
TOWN CODE AS A PUBLIC WORKS OR UTILITIES
PURCHASE FOR TOWN FACILITIES; AUTHORIZING
THE TOWN MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN
AGREEMENT FOR SUCH WORK; PROVIDING FOR
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (“Town”) currently utilizes a 2,500 gallon onsite
underground storage tank (“UST”) with an unleaded fuel management dispenser system at the
Town Hall Government Complex to provide fuel to the Town’s vehicle fleet; and

WHEREAS, the Town’s UST was installed in 1991 and is approaching its 30-year life
cycle limit and must be replaced in order to avoid tank failure; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 3-13(7)(f) of the Town’s Code, public works or utilities
purchases or work for Town facilities are exempt from competitive bidding; and

WHEREAS, the Town solicited three quotes to replace its existing UST with a 2,000
gallon aboveground unleaded fuel storage tank (“AST”); and

WHEREAS, Florida Pump and Meter, LLC (“Contractor”) submitted the lowest quote,
attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” for the installation and replacement of the Town’s UST with an
AST (“Work”) in the amount of $47,465.44 (“Quotation”); and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission wishes to approve the Quotation from the

Contractor for the Work attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, and authorize the Town Manager to

enter into an agreement with the Contractor for the Work; and

Page 77



WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that this Resolution is in the best interests and
welfare of the Town.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals Adopted. Each of the above stated recitals are hereby adopted,

confirmed, and incorporated herein.

Section 2. Approval of Florida Pump and Meter, LLC; Exemption from

Competitive Bidding; Authorization to Town Manager. The Quotation from the Contractor

for the Work in the amount of $47,465.44 is hereby approved. The Town Commission finds that,
pursuant to Section 3-13(7)(f) of the Town’s Code, the selection and approval of the Quotation
from the Contractor for the Work is exempt from competitive bidding. The Quotation in
substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is hereby approved, and the Town Manager
is authorized to execute an agreement for the Work, subject to final approval by the Town Manager
and Town Attorney as to form, content, and legal sufficiency.

Section 3. Implementation. The Town Manager and Town Officials are authorized

to take any and all necessary action to implement the Work and the purposes of this Resolution.

Section 4. Effective Date. This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon

adoption.
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14" day of January, 2021.

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION:
Commissioner Charles Kesl
Commissioner Eliana R. Salzhauer
Commissioner Nelly Velasquez
Vice Mayor Tina Paul

Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Charles W. Burkett, Mayor

Page 78



ATTEST:

Sandra McCready, MMC, Town Clerk
Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L.
Town Attorney

Page 79



TS Town of Surfside

LS Public Works Department
Y e Request for Quote
IR Instaliation of New 2000 Gallon Above Ground Storage Tank (AST) for Fuel Storage
INSTRUCTIONS AND NOTES:

The Town of Surfside is seeking quotes from licensed PCC Contractors for the furnishing and installation of a 2000 gallon AST tank per specifications in
sections below. Payment shall be for the units ordered, placed, and accepted by the Town. The following work consists of fumishing all labor, materials,
supplies equipment, tools, transportation and supervision necessary to perform the scope of work as outlined in each section. No deposits for work will

s

be provided. Contractor can request for payment for materials ordered prior to installation which is considered materials stored.

tem Quantity

Number ftem Description Unit Total Cost
1 Engineering and Permi Leave Blank Leave Blank Leave Blank
|Enginesring drawings - Gather information and compose O O
1.4 engineering drawings signed and sealed for permitting. 1 LS s 3 S
: Price includes revisions that may be required as a result of \
the pemitting process.
Permitting - Procure pemmitting process with Town of
1.2 Surfside Building Department, Miami-Dade DERM and Fire. 1 LS $ Z SO O
- Procure permitting process with FDEP. All permit fees t
Issued by various agencies are reimbursable.
2.0.0 |Tank Installation Leave blank Leave blank Leave blank
Furnish and Install New AST 2000 gallon UL 2085 Fuel
Tank (Double Wall) or equivitant at location speeiﬁed and
2.1 approved in engineering drawings. Includes all piping and 1 Each $ Z Z |.—' 5 _l . 3

fittings. Includes spill containment, monitoring gauge, alr
vent, interstitual leak gauge and electrical. Includes signage
and place cards.

Relocate existing fuel dispenser fo new location. includes

the fumishing and instaliation of fittings, piping to the new

AST tank and base pad. Relocate existing communication 1 Each s \ 8 “, 0 K . O 5

e system to new location. A new communication system can t

be installed as an alternate if the system is celular based.

Make note of altemative in pricing. =W ¢W Comm.,
| SA€mn

0.00

Furnish and Install 12-INCH concrete pad at location L
23 |specified and approved in engineering drawings. 1 is s 8‘ . O

Dimensions o be determined by engineering drawings.
-mc\udeS fad for venaie Fae\mg

24 Fumish and Install concrete bollards at location specified 1 s m 0.00

and approved in engineering drawings.

Total Project Cost Leave blank Leave blank M

A/zmusr.//é Waesbo REVISED PROPOSED: $47,465.44
- 2 NOTE: ITEM 2.3 AND 2.4 WERE
SELF PERFORMED BY TOWN

Page 80



hgomez
Line

hgomez
Line

hgomez
Line

hgomez
Text Box
REVISED PROPOSED: $47,465.44
NOTE: ITEM 2.3 AND 2.4 WERE SELF PERFORMED BY TOWN

hgomez
Text Box
0.00

hgomez
Text Box
0.00


Town of Surfside
Publlc Works Department
Request for Quote
Installation of New 2000 Gallon Above Ground Storage Tank (AST) for Fuel Storage

The undersigned atiests to his/her authority to submit this bid and to bind the firm herein named to performed as per contract, if the firm is awarded the contract by the
Town of Surfside. The undersigned further certifies that he/she has read all documents relating to this request and this quote is submitted with full knowledge and
understanding of the requirements and time constraints noted herein. By signing this form, the proposer hereby declares that this proposal is made without collusion with
any other person or entity submitting a proposal pursuant to this request for gu
Authorized Signatory: dj

Executed by: ] ' A

(Type or print name)

Title: YY\O\(lag er
for (Company): €lot C‘ g PU ml{) 3 IWeH [/

Page 81



GULFSTREAM

PETROLEUM SERVICES, INC.

Proposal
Date: November 6%, 2020

To: Town of Surfside

9293 Harding Avenue

Surfside, Florida 33154
Attention: Hector Gomez <hgomez@townofsurfsidefl.gov>
Job Site: Same

Labor, Materials And Equipment To Do The Following:

1. Obtain permits from Miami Dade County and The Town of Surfside.

2. Furnish and install a 2000 Gallon Fireguard UL2085 cylindrical above
ground gasoline tank. Tank to have a ships ladder for filling the tank
and a dispenser deck welded on the other end to mount the dispenser.

/3. Tank is to be installed on a new 8” steel reinforced concrete slab as
per tank manufacturer’s specs and a 10’ X 20’ X 8” drive pad for vehicle
fueling.

4. Furnish and install a Red Jacket 3/4HP submersible pump and a
Gasboy Model 9153 KF single hose dispenser mounted on a Bravo above
ground dispenser liner.

5. Conduct all required testing and inspections.
6. Re-locate existing tank management system.
7. No electric is included in this quote.

Total Amount: $ 58,975.00

Terms: Net Due Upon Completion

All material is guarantee to be as specified. All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard practices. Any alteration or
deviation from the above specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders, and will become and extra charge over and
above the estimate. Our workers are fully covered by Workmen's Compensation Insurance and are OSHA trained and certified. Gulfstream
Petroleum Services carries $5,000,000.00 of Pollution Liability Insurance

Authorized Signature>§‘;& wz C ';_ S Date’w é | 202 O
=

Accepted Authorized Signature _ Date:

936 SW ™ Avenue «Suite 439«Miami, Florida 33130
Phone: (305) 281-7240 / {305) 986-5639 Fax:{(305) 234-2321
www.GPSfuel.com

Nor Ao 4P ANCCOSIVE

Eao Lo r ,Pagﬁng AL GG //4 //A)( 2=



" Town of Surfside
f ﬁ:\ Public Works Department
'\‘.__, f/ Request for Quote
S Installation of New 2000 Gallon Above Ground Storage Tank (AST) for Fuel Storage
INSTRUCTIONS AND NOTES:

The Town of Surfside is seeking quotes from licensed PCC Contractors for the furnishing and installation of a 2000 gallon AST tank per specifications in
sections below. Payment shall be for the units ordered, placed, and accepted by the Town. The following work consists of furnishing all labor, materials
supplies equipment, tools, transportation and supervision necessary to perform the scope of work as outlined in each section. No deposits for work will
be provided. Contractor can request for payment for materials ordered prior to installation which is considered materials stored.

item
Number Item Description Quantity Unit Total Cost
k
1 Engineering and Permittin Leave Blank Leave Blank Leave Blank

Engineering drawings - Gather information and compose
1.1 engineering drawings signed and sealed for permitting.
' Price includes revislons that may be required as a result of

the permitting process. "fl 2 Oa 00

Permitting - Procure permitting process with Town of
Surfside Building Depariment, Miami-Dade DERM and Fire.

12 Procure permitting process with FDEP. All permit fees 1 Ls ¥ 3 '000- 00

issued by various agencies are reimbursable,

2.00 [Tank |nstallation Leave blank Leave blank Leave blank

Fumnish and Install New AST 2000 gallon UL 2085 Fuel
Tank {Double Wall) or equivilant at location specified and
2.4 approved in engineering drawings. Includes all piping and 1 Each

: fittings. Includes spill containment, monitoring gauge, air
vent, interstitual leak gauge and electrical. Includes signage
and place cards.

94,029 .39

-

Relocate existing fuel dispenser to new location. Includes
the fumishing and installation of fittings, piping fo the new
AST tank and base pad. Relocate existing communication 1 Each
system to new location. A new communication system can
be installed as an altemate if the system is celular based.
Make note of altemnative in pricing.

20,7750, 65

3

22

23 specified and approved in engineering drawings. 1 Is

Fumish and Install 12-INCH concrete pad at location o 5
s 9 :
Dimensions to be determined by engineering drawings. f

Fumish and Install concrete bollards at location specified o
4 and approved in engineering drawings. 1 Is $ 3 1 q Q

0.00

Total Project Cost Leave blank Leave blank $m

$51,976.95 REVISED
OMITTED 2.3 AND 2. DUE TO
Page 83 SELF PERFORMED



hgomez
Line

hgomez
Line

hgomez
Line

hgomez
Text Box
$51,976.95 REVISED
OMITTED 2.3 AND 2. DUE TO SELF PERFORMED

hgomez
Text Box
0.00

hgomez
Text Box
0.00


f *;a\ Town of Surfside

Public Works Department
/ _ Request for Quote
Installation of New 2000 Gallon Above Ground Storage Tank (AST) for Fuel Storage

The undersigned atlests to his/her authority to submit this bid and to bi i
1 nd the firm herein named to performed as per confract, if the firm is awarded the co
Town of Surfside. The undersigned further certifies that he/she has read all documents relating to this request and this quote is submitted with full knowlegtgr:‘:nzy the

understanding of the requirements and time constraints noted herein. By signing thi
: N . s form, the proposer hereb i -
any other person or entity submitting a proposal pursuant to this uestyforgq uo? prop ereby declares that this proposal is made without collusion with

e.
Authorized Signatory:’"f"zp . /Q-Mrv
[

Executed by:_T"0\n LU (a0 (‘th

{Type or pfint name})

Title: alung ¢

for (Company): Edﬂﬂﬂtic Eg !mp } lf%;“ﬂmﬁ&

Page 84



Estimate

ADDRESS SHIP TO
Town Of Surfside Town Of Surfside

9293 Harding Ave. 9293 Harding Ave.
Surfside, FI 33154 Surfside, Fl 33154

Atlantic Pump & Equipment
1360 SW 30th Street

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33315
954-257-1883
atlanticoump@bellsouth.net

ESTIMATE # 9006
DATE 11/06/2020

ACTIVITY QTY

Labor & Material

Labor & material to install 2,500 gallon fireguard
tank and all below listed equipment. A crane will
be provided, the dispenser will be relocated and
all plumbing will be connected. A new Fuel
Cloud Fuel Management system will be installed
and programmed. Engineered drawing will be
provided. All concrete slabs for tank and fueling
will be provided along with bollard poles. All
electric will be ran and connected. Permits will
be pulled and we will be present for all
inspections.

Equipment:

MO 517 3.5 gallon 2" overspill manhole
assembly, PPV vent Viton, MO 918 Clock fuel
level gauge with battery powered high level
warning alarm, All DEP required decals for
tanks, Red Jacket 3/4HP complete pump
assembly, Red Jacket starter box single phase,
Interstitial leak gauge, Crane, Electric for
grounding tank, grounding rods, wire, straps,
Sump, Stainless steel entry Boot, MO Anti
Siphon, Plumbing Material, OPW shear valve,
Fuel Cloud cloud box, explosion proof
enclosure, iPad with case, pedestal.

SUBTOTAL

TAX
TOTAL

RATE AMOUNT

65,235.00 65,235.00

65,235.00
0.00

$65,235.00

Accepted By Accepted Date

Page 85



7% AN

-
TOWN OF \\

o
(g \
REST
7Y DE\:,‘

AR,

ITEM NO. 3F
To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission
From: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager
Date: January 14t 2020
Subject: Youth Sports Program Coaches (Soccer and Tennis)

The Town of Surfside, Parks and Recreation Department, has previously arranged each
year for the professional coaching and instruction for Youth Sports Program participants
with contractual sports coaching services. Over the past 14 years Alves Sports group
(Formerly known as Cyclone Soccer) and GM Sports have provided high quality Soccer
Coaching and Tennis Instruction for the Town’s Parks and Recreation Youth Sports
Programs. Alves Sports group holds Certifications and License from United States Soccer
Federation, United States Amateur Soccer Association. GM Sports holds Certifications
from United States Professional Tennis Association, and United States Professional
Tennis Registry.

Youth Soccer and Tennis programs run annually for 3 seasons, Fall, Winter and Spring.
Each Soccer Season runs 4 days a week for 10 weeks and competitive games are played
off site on weekends. Tennis runs 6 days a week for 8 weeks per session. The
professional coaching and instruction provided by these organizations over the years
have contributed to the long-time successful operations of the Youth Sports Programs.
Both the Youth Soccer and Tennis Programs are at maximum enrollment capacity during
the course of the year. This year due to the Covid-19 Pandemic, we have used both
organizations through the zoom platform as well to offer virtual programs. Programs have
also been limited to residents only and capped at a lower number per session to enforce
social distancing. Revenue has decreased slightly due to the required lower number per
sessions.

Youth Soccer and Youth Tennis are budget under Parks and Recreation (Other
Contractual Service) for the full amount to operate both programs annually. Total Annual
cost is Budgeted at $65,500 (See attachment A and B) that includes both programs.
Annual estimated revenue for both programs $62,000.

The Town of Surfside, Parks and Recreation Department, has utilized both organizations

from the start of the Youth Soccer and Youth Tennis. The stability and professional
coaching and instruction have contributed to the efficiency, popularly and overall

Page 86



[Type here]

long-term success of each program. The cost associated with the professional coaching
is consistent with other outside organizations. Therefore, recommending to waive the
competitive bidding process.

Staff request a motion to approve the resolution expenditures for the year, waving the
procurement for Youth Soccer and Tennis. Authorizing for the approval of the
expenditures for the 2020-2021 Youth Sports Program (Soccer and Tennis) Coaches and
Instructors $65,500.

Reviewed by TM/AH Prepared by AH/TM

Page 87



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING
AGREEMENTS WITH ALVES SPORTS GROUP, LLC FOR
THE TOWN’S YOUTH SOCCER PROGRAM AND WITH
GM SPORTS TENNIS, LLC FOR THE TOWN’S YOUTH
TENNIS PROGRAM; FINDING THAT THE SERVICES ARE
EXEMPT FROM COMPETITIVE PROCUREMENT
PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-13(2) OF THE TOWN CODE;
AUTHORIZING EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS; PROVIDING

FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (“Town”) Parks and Recreation Department has
historically contracted with coaches and instructors for the Town’s sports programs; and

WHEREAS, Alves Sports Group, LLC. (“ASG”), formally known as Cyclone Soccer
Miami, Inc., has agreed to conduct the Town’s youth soccer program pursuant to the contractual
services agreement attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” (“Soccer Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, GM Sports Tennis, LLC. (“GM?”) has agreed to conduct the Town’s youth
tennis program pursuant to the contractual services agreement attached hereto as Exhibit “B,”
(“Tennis Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, Section 3-13(2) of the Town Code of Ordinances (the “Code”) provides that
contracts for professional services are exempt from the competitive bidding procedures of the
Town Code; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that the proposed services under the Soccer
Agreement and Tennis Agreement (collectively, the “Sports Agreements”) are exempt from

competitive bidding pursuant to Section 3-13(2) of the Town Code; and

Page 88



WHEREAS, the Town Commission desires to approve the Soccer Agreement with ASG,
and the Tennis Agreement with GM in substantially the forms attached hereto as Exhibits “A” and
“B”, respectively, and authorize the expenditure of funds for such services; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that this Resolution is in the best interest and
welfare of the residents of the Town.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. Each of the above-stated recitals are hereby adopted, confirmed,

and incorporated herein.

Section 2. Approval and Authorization of Sports Agreements. The Town

Commission hereby approves the Soccer Agreement with ASG, in substantially the form attached
hereto as Exhibit “A,” and the Tennis Agreement with GM, in substantially the form attached
hereto as Exhibit “B.” Pursuant to Section 3-13(2) of the Town’s Code, the Town Commission
finds that the services provided under the Sports Agreements are exempt from competitive bidding.

Section 3. Implementation. The Town Commission hereby authorizes the Town

Manager to execute the Sports Agreements with ASG and GM, together with such non-substantive
changes as may be approved by the Town Manager, subject to approval by the Town Attorney as
to form and legality, and to take any action which is reasonably necessary to implement the
purposes of this Resolution.

Section 4. Authorization to Expend Funds. The Town Manager is authorized to

expend funds in accordance with the Sports Agreements attached hereto as Exhibits “A” and “B.”

Section 5. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon

adoption.

Page 89



PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14" day of January, 2021.

Motion By:
Second By:

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION:
Commissioner Charles Kesl
Commissioner Eliana R. Salzhauer
Commissioner Nelly Velasquez
Vice Mayor Tina Paul

Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Charles W. Burkett, Mayor

ATTEST:

Sandra McCready, MMC
Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L.
Town Attorney

Page 90



EXHIBIT "A"

TOWN OF SURFSIDE
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
FOR SOCCER PROGRAM

This Independent Contractor Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into and made effective as of
January 1, 2021 between the Town of Surfside, Florida, a Florida municipal corporation (the
“Town”) and_Alves Sports Group, LLC. (“Contractor”), S.S. # __ N/A , whose address
is: 1001 91stStreet #607 Bay Harbor, FL 33154,

WITNESSETH:
WHEREAS, the Town desires to obtain specialized services or instruction for the public; and

WHEREAS, the Town Manager is authorized to secure such services from a qualified
independent contractor; and

WHEREAS, the Town finds that Contractor possesses the necessary qualifications and ability
to provide the services or instruction required by the Town.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, promises and conditions
contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the parties hereto do covenant and agree
as follows:

1. Services:

The Town hereby retains the services of Contractor to provide services as set forth below. The
Contractor shall obtain all required memberships and/or certifications for such services and shall be
required to provide proof prior to execution of this Agreement. Any employees, agents,
subcontractors, or representative of the Contractor who will be asked to provide services to the Town
on the Contractor’s behalf must provide proof of applicable certification/registration by the
appropriate agency or affiliation and is subject to approval by the Town Manager.

Contractor shall perform the following services at the request of the Town Manager or his or her
designee; Eitness

Such services require the following memberships and/or certifications;
Fitness Certification

Contractor and any employees, agents, subcontractors, or representatives of Contractor must meet all
requirements as set forth herein including, and not limited to, successful completion of a background
check which may include, (if applicable for services to be provided,) criminal background check, drug
screening, credit check, reference check, past employment verification and proof of education; and
written approval by the Town Manager or his designee prior to beginning work with the Town.

Page 91



2. TERM:

The Term of this Agreement shall commence upon the 1 day of January, 2021 shall continue
through September 30, 2021 unless sooner cancelled. The Town may renew this Agreement by
giving Contractor thirty (30) days written notice prior to the expiration of the term.

3. FEE/HOURS OF SERVICE:

Contractor shall receive no other (than listed below) compensation or benefits from the Town.
Contractor shall pay all of its own expenses incurred in performing the contract services except that
the Town shall reimburse Contractor for expenses pre-approved in writing by the Town Manager.

Town shall pay an hourly base fee of $80.00/Head Coach per class, $30.00/ First Assistant
Coach per class and $20.00/Second Assistant Coach per class (not to exceed $33,500.00 in
2021 fiscal year) to Contractor for Contractor’s services as provided hereinabove. Contractor
shall submit an invoice twice monthly to the appropriate Department as determined by the
service provided. Contractor shall be responsible for the payment of all taxes and withholdings
in connection with earnings. Town will report fees earned by Contractor to the Internal Revenue
Service on IRS Form 1099.

4. TERMINATION:

Either party may termination this Agreement without cause upon seven (7) days written notice to the
other party.

The following shall constitute default by Contractor and give the Town the right to terminate this
Agreement for cause:

A. Poor attendance, which shall mean two (2) or more unexcused absences; or

B. Failing to perform the services required under this Agreement or failing to timely
begin classes and other services herein.

Upon default by Contractor, the Town may terminate this Agreement immediately by
providing written notice of such default. Contractor shall be paid for those services actually performed
and approved by the Town Manager, or his designee, up to the time of termination.

5. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS:

It is expressly intended, understood and agreed that Contractor is acting solely as an independent
contractor and in no respect an agent, servant, or employee of the Town. Accordingly, Contractor
shall not attain or be entitled to any rights or benefits of the Town, nor any rights generally
afforded classified or unclassified employees. Contractor’s employees shall not be deeded an
employee of, the Town. Contractor shall be responsible for the payment of all taxes and
withholdings in connection with earnings. Town will report fees earned by Contractor to the
Internal Revenue Service on IRS Form 1099.

Contractor shall be solely responsible for any injuries suffered by Contractor’s employees. Itis
clear that Town will not provide workers’ compensation insurance for Contractor or its
employees.

Page 92



Nothing contained in the Agreement shall be construed so as to create a partnership or joint venture
and neither arty hereto shall be liable for the debts or obligations of the others. No employee or
agent of Contractor shall be deemed to be an employee or agent of Town. Contractor shall be
responsible for compliance with all applicable, local, state and federal laws and regulations in the
performance of any services to the Town. Should any question arise as to the interpretation or as
to the nature of the services to be provided by Contractor the opinion of the Contractor shall
establish for all purposes the nature of the work. Contractor shall have no power to obligate Town
in any manner whatsoever. Town shall not be liable for any acts of the Contractor in the
performance of this Agreement.

6. RECORDS:

Contractor further agrees that all records, books, documents, papers and financial information
(“Records”) that result from Contractor providing services to Town under this agreement shall be the
property of the Town. Upon termination or cancellation of this agreement, any and all such Records
shall be delivered to the Town by Contractor within ten (10) days. Contractor shall maintain records,
books, documents, papers and financial information pertaining to work performed under this
agreement during the term of this agreement and for a period of three (3) years following termination
of this agreement. The Town Manager or his designee shall have access to and the right to examine
and audit any Records involving Contractor’s services related to this agreement. The restrictions and
obligations of this section of the Agreement shall survive any expiration, termination, or cancellation
of this Agreement and shall continue to bind the Contractor, his heirs, successors and assigns.

7. INSURANCE/INDEMNIFICATION:

Contractor shall carry General Liability insurance of at least $ 1,000,000 per occurrence. The Town
shall be named as an additional insured on any such insurance policy and the policy shall state that it
is not subject to cancellation or reduction in coverage without written notice to the Town at least 30
days prior to the effective date of cancellation or reduction in coverage. Contractor shall provide
Town with a copy of the policy prior to the commencement of any instructional services by either
Contractor or instructors hired by Contractor.

Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend and hold Town and its officers, directors, officials, employees
and agents harmless from and against all fines, penalties, costs and expenses (including but not limited
to attorneys fees), suits, actions, damages, judgments, claims, demands, liabilities, losses and causes
of action which may be asserted against or suffered or incurred by Town arising out of incident to or
in connection with the furnishing of the contract services by Contractor or any activities by Contractor
under this agreement or otherwise based upon the negligence, intentional tort, omissions of, or the
breach of this agreement by Contractor.

The provisions of this section shall survive termination of this Agreement.

8. COUNTERPARTS:

This Agreement may be executed in tow or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an
original, but all of which shall constitute the same agreement. A facsimile signature on a
counterpart shall be acceptable and binding.

Page 93



9. ASSIGNMENT:

The services of Contractor are personal in nature. Accordingly, Contractor shall not assign his/her
rights to this Agreement without the prior written consent of the Town Manager. Contractor may
assign this Agreement to a corporation wholly owned by the Contractor, or to any entity in which the
Contractor is a majority share holder.

10. BACKGROUND CHECK:

Contractor agrees that based upon the type of services to be provided, the Agreement is conditioned
upon successful completion of a criminal background check, including any or all of the following;
drug screening, credit check, reference check, past employment verification, and proof of education.

Contractor shall be responsible for maintaining current background checks on all employees involved
in the performance of the Agreement. Background checks must be performed prior to the performance
of any work by the employee under this Agreement. Written verification of all background checks
must be provided to the Town Manager prior to the performance of any work by the employee under
this Agreement. Contractor acknowledges that in the performance of the services contemplated in
this Agreement, Contractor’s employees may have contact with children. Accordingly, no employees
shall be assigned to work for the Town under this Agreement whose background check reveals
behavior which would prohibit such contact. Documentation of required certification and insurance
must be provided to the Town prior to commencement of any instructional services by either
Contractor or instructors hired by the Contractor.

11. PUBLIC RECORDS:

Contractor shall comply with the applicable provisions of Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. The Town
shall have the right to immediately terminate this Agreement for the refusal by Contractor to comply
with Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. Contractor shall retain all records associated with this Agreement
for a period of three (3) years from the date of termination or expiration.

During the term of this Agreement and for three (3) years from the date of termination or expiration,
Contractor shall allow Town representatives access during reasonable business hours to Contractor’s
records related to this Agreement for the purposes of inspection or audit of such records. If upon
audit of such records, the Town determines Contractor was paid for services not performed, upon
receipt of written demand by the Town, Contractor shall remit such payment to the Town.

12. NOTICES:

All notices and communications to the Town or Contractor shall be in writing and shall be deemed to
have been properly given if transmitted by registered or certified mail or hand delivery or private
delivery service. All notices and communications shall be effective upon receipt. Notices shall be
addressed as follows:

Page 94



Town: Town of Surfside, Florida
9293 Harding Avenue
Surfside, Florida 33154
ATTN: Town Manager
Telephone: (305) 861-4863
Facsimile: (305) 861-1302

Contractor: Eduardo Gabriel Alves
Alves Sports Group, LLC
1001 91 Street #607
Bay Harbor, FL 33154

13. MISCELLANEOUS:

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the parties with respect to the subject matter
hereof and supersedes all prior agreements, written or oral, between the parties to this Agreement.
This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of, and be enforceable by, the parties
and their respective legal representatives, successors and assigns. Contractor may not assign its
rights or obligations hereunder without the prior written consent to Town. No waiver by the parties
of any default or breach of any term, condition, or covenant of this Agreement shall be deemed to
be a waiver of any other breach of the same or any other term, condition or covenant contained
herein. This Agreement shall be deemed to have been mutually drafted by the parties. Therefore,
neither this Agreement nor any section hereof or amendment hereto shall be construed against any
party due to the fact that the Agreement or any section hereof or amendment hereto may have been
primarily drafted by said party. If any provision of this Agreement, or the applications of such
provision to any person or circumstance, shall be held invalid the remainder of this Agreement or
the application of such provision to persons or circumstances other than those as to which it is held
invalid, shall not be affected thereby. Should any litigation be commenced between the parties
thereto, the party prevailing in such litigation shall be entitled, in addition to such other relief as
may be granted, to its costs and a reasonable sum for attorney’s fees in such litigation and any
appeal thereof or in bankruptcy proceedings. Venue in any litigation shall lie exclusively in
Miami-Dade County, Florida. THE PARTIES HERETO WAIVE ALL RIGHT TO TRIAL BY
JURY IN ANY ACTION, SUIT, OR PROCEEDING BROUGHT TO RESOLVE ANY
DISPUTE, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE ARISING OUT OF,
CONNECTED WITH, RELATED TO, OR INCIDENTAL TO THIS AGREEMENT.

Page 95



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned parties have executed this Agreement on the
4% day of September, 2020

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, CONTRACTOR:
a Florida municipal corporation:

By:
Town Manager (Signature)

(Print Name)

(Address)

ATTEST:

Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY
FOR THE USE AND BENEFIT OF
TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:

Town Attorney

Page 96



EXHIBIT "B"

TOWN OF SURFSIDE
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
FOR TENNIS PROGRAMS

This Independent Contractor Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into and made effective as of
January 1, 2021 between the Town of Surfside, Florida, a Florida municipal corporation (the
“Town”) and GM Sports Tennis, LLC. (“Contractor”), S.S. # __ N/A , Whose address
is: 8900 Collins Avenue Apt.404 Surfside Florida 33154.

WITNESSETH:
WHEREAS, the Town desires to obtain specialized services or instruction for the public; and

WHEREAS, the Town Manager is authorized to secure such services from a qualified
independent contractor; and

WHEREAS, the Town finds that Contractor possesses the necessary qualifications and ability
to provide the services or instruction required by the Town.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, promises and conditions
contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the parties hereto do covenant and agree
as follows:

1. Services:

The Town hereby retains the services of Contractor to provide services as set forth below. The
Contractor shall obtain all required memberships and/or certifications for such services and shall be
required to provide proof prior to execution of this Agreement. Any employees, agents,
subcontractors, or representative of the Contractor who will be asked to provide services to the Town
on the Contractor’s behalf must provide proof of applicable certification/registration by the
appropriate agency or affiliation and is subject to approval by the Town Manager.

Contractor shall perform the following services at the request of the Town Manager or his or her
designee; Tennis Program

Such services require the following memberships and/or certifications;
Current member in the tennis industry (USPTR).

Contractor and any employees, agents, subcontractors, or representatives of Contractor must meet all
requirements as set forth herein including, and not limited to, successful completion of a background
check which may include, (if applicable for services to be provided,) criminal background check, drug
screening, credit check, reference check, past employment verification and proof of education; and
written approval by the Town Manager or his designee prior to beginning work with the Town.

Page 97



2. TERM:

The Term of this Agreement shall commence upon the 1 day of January, 2021 shall continue
through September 30, 2021 unless sooner cancelled. The Town may renew this Agreement by
giving Contractor thirty (30) days written notice prior to the expiration of the term.

3. FEE/HOURS OF SERVICE:

Contractor shall receive no other (than listed below) compensation or benefits from the Town.
Contractor shall pay all of its own expenses incurred in performing the contract services except that
the Town shall reimburse Contractor for expenses pre-approved in writing by the Town Manager.

Town shall pay an hourly base fee of $60.00 per class (not to exceed $32,000.00 in 2021 fiscal
year) to Contractor for Contractor’s services as provided hereinabove. Contractor shall submit
an invoice twice monthly to the appropriate Department as determined by the service provided.
Contractor shall be responsible for the payment of all taxes and withholdings in connection with
earnings. Town will report fees earned by Contractor to the Internal Revenue Service on IRS
Form 1099.

4. TERMINATION:

Either party may termination this Agreement without cause upon seven (7) days written notice to the
other party.

The following shall constitute default by Contractor and give the Town the right to terminate this
Agreement for cause:

A. Poor attendance, which shall mean two (2) or more unexcused absences; or

B. Failing to perform the services required under this Agreement or failing to timely
begin classes and other services herein.

Upon default by Contractor, the Town may terminate this Agreement immediately by
providing written notice of such default. Contractor shall be paid for those services actually performed
and approved by the Town Manager, or his designee, up to the time of termination.

5. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS:

It is expressly intended, understood and agreed that Contractor is acting solely as an independent
contractor and in no respect an agent, servant, or employee of the Town. Accordingly, Contractor
shall not attain or be entitled to any rights or benefits of the Town, nor any rights generally
afforded classified or unclassified employees. Contractor’s employees shall not be deeded an
employee of, the Town. Contractor shall be responsible for the payment of all taxes and
withholdings in connection with earnings. Town will report fees earned by Contractor to the
Internal Revenue Service on IRS Form 1099.

Contractor shall be solely responsible for any injuries suffered by Contractor’s employees. It is
clear that Town will not provide workers’ compensation insurance for Contractor or its
employees.

Page 98



Nothing contained in the Agreement shall be construed so as to create a partnership or joint venture
and neither arty hereto shall be liable for the debts or obligations of the others. No employee or
agent of Contractor shall be deemed to be an employee or agent of Town. Contractor shall be
responsible for compliance with all applicable, local, state and federal laws and regulations in the
performance of any services to the Town. Should any question arise as to the interpretation or as
to the nature of the services to be provided by Contractor the opinion of the Contractor shall
establish for all purposes the nature of the work. Contractor shall have no power to obligate Town
in any manner whatsoever. Town shall not be liable for any acts of the Contractor in the
performance of this Agreement.

6. RECORDS:

Contractor further agrees that all records, books, documents, papers and financial information
(“Records”) that result from Contractor providing services to Town under this agreement shall be the
property of the Town. Upon termination or cancellation of this agreement, any and all such Records
shall be delivered to the Town by Contractor within ten (10) days. Contractor shall maintain records,
books, documents, papers and financial information pertaining to work performed under this
agreement during the term of this agreement and for a period of three (3) years following termination
of this agreement. The Town Manager or his designee shall have access to and the right to examine
and audit any Records involving Contractor’s services related to this agreement. The restrictions and
obligations of this section of the Agreement shall survive any expiration, termination, or cancellation
of this Agreement and shall continue to bind the Contractor, his heirs, successors and assigns.

7. INSURANCE/INDEMNIFICATION:

Contractor shall carry General Liability insurance of at least $1,000,000 per occurrence. The Town
shall be named as an additional insured on any such insurance policy and the policy shall state that it
is not subject to cancellation or reduction in coverage without written notice to the Town at least 30
days prior to the effective date of cancellation or reduction in coverage. Contractor shall provide
Town with a copy of the policy prior to the commencement of any instructional services by either
Contractor or instructors hired by Contractor.

Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend and hold Town and its officers, directors, officials, employees
and agents harmless from and against all fines, penalties, costs and expenses (including but not limited
to attorney’s fees), suits, actions, damages, judgments, claims, demands, liabilities, losses and causes
of action which may be asserted against or suffered or incurred by Town arising out of incident to or
in connection with the furnishing of the contract services by Contractor or any activities by Contractor
under this agreement or otherwise based upon the negligence, intentional tort, omissions of, or the
breach of this agreement by Contractor.

The provisions of this section shall survive termination of this Agreement.
8. COUNTERPARTS:
This Agreement may be executed in town or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed

an original, but all of which shall constitute the same agreement. A facsimile signature on a
counterpart shall be acceptable and binding.

Page 99



9. ASSIGNMENT:

The services of Contractor are personal in nature. Accordingly, Contractor shall not assign his/her
rights to this Agreement without the prior written consent of the Town Manager. Contractor may
assign this Agreement to a corporation wholly owned by the Contractor, or to any entity in which the
Contractor is a majority shareholder.

10. BACKGROUND CHECK:

Contractor agrees that based upon the type of services to be provided, the Agreement is conditioned
upon successful completion of a criminal background check, including any or all of the following;
drug screening, credit check, reference check, past employment verification, and proof of education.

Contractor shall be responsible for maintaining current background checks on all employees involved
in the performance of the Agreement. Background checks must be performed prior to the
performance of any work by the employee under this Agreement. Written verification of all
background checks must be provided to the Town Manager prior to the performance of any work by
the employee under this Agreement. Contractor acknowledges that in the performance of the services
contemplated in this Agreement, Contractor’s employees may have contact with children.
Accordingly, no employees shall be assigned to work for the Town under this Agreement whose
background check reveals behavior which would prohibit such contact. Documentation of required
certification and insurance must be provided to the Town prior to commencement of any instructional
services by either Contractor or instructors hired by the Contractor.

11. PUBLIC RECORDS:

Contractor shall comply with the applicable provisions of Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. The Town
shall have the right to immediately terminate this Agreement for the refusal by Contractor to comply
with Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. Contractor shall retain all records associated with this Agreement
for a period of three (3) years from the date of termination or expiration.

During the term of this Agreement and for three (3) years from the date of termination or expiration,
Contractor shall allow Town representatives access during reasonable business hours to Contractor’s
records related to this Agreement for the purposes of inspection or audit of such records. If upon
audit of such records, the Town determines Contractor was paid for services not performed, upon
receipt of written demand by the Town, Contractor shall remit such payment to the Town.

12. NOTICES:

All notices and communications to the Town or Contractor shall be in writing and shall be deemed to
have been properly given if transmitted by registered or certified mail or hand delivery or private
delivery service. All notices and communications shall be effective upon receipt. Notices shall be
addressed as follows:

Page 100



Town: Town of Surfside, Florida
9293 Harding Avenue
Surfside, Florida 33154
ATTN: Town Manager
Telephone: (305) 861-4863
Facsimile: (305) 861-1302

Contractor: GM Sports Tennis, LLC
8900 Collins Avenue, Apt. 404
Surfside, Florida 33154

13. MISCELLANEOUS:

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the parties with respect to the subject matter
hereof and supersedes all prior agreements, written or oral, between the parties to this Agreement.
This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of, and be enforceable by, the parties
and their respective legal representatives, successors and assigns. Contractor may not assign its
rights or obligations hereunder without the prior written consent to Town. No waiver by the parties
of any default or breach of any term, condition, or covenant of this Agreement shall be deemed to
be a waiver of any other breach of the same or any other term, condition or covenant contained
herein. This Agreement shall be deemed to have been mutually drafted by the parties. Therefore,
neither this Agreement nor any section hereof or amendment hereto shall be construed against any
party due to the fact that the Agreement or any section hereof or amendment hereto may have been
primarily drafted by said party. If any provision of this Agreement, or the applications of such
provision to any person or circumstance, shall be held invalid the remainder of this Agreement or
the application of such provision to persons or circumstances other than those as to which it is held
invalid, shall not be affected thereby. Should any litigation be commenced between the parties
thereto, the party prevailing in such litigation shall be entitled, in addition to such other relief as
may be granted, to its costs and a reasonable sum for attorney’s fees in such litigation and any
appeal thereof or in bankruptcy proceedings. Venue in any litigation shall lie exclusively in
Miami-Dade County, Florida. THE PARTIES HERETO WAIVE ALL RIGHT TO TRIAL BY
JURY IN ANY ACTION, SUIT, OR PROCEEDING BROUGHT TO RESOLVE ANY
DISPUTE, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE ARISING OUT OF,
CONNECTED WITH, RELATED TO, OR INCIDENTAL TO THIS AGREEMENT.

Page 101



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned parties have executed this Agreement on the 1
day of January, 2021.

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, CONTRACTOR:
a Florida municipal corporation:
GM Sports Tennis, LLC
Pablo Montesi or Cristian Garcia

By:
Town Manager (Signature)

(Print Name)

ATTEST: (Address)

Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY
FOR THE USE AND BENEFIT OF
TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:

Town Attorney

Page 102



7T AN
-\
" TOWN OF

S\
S\)RFSIDE "I

%@ @,,

| FLORIDA
\\“.,t Aok r f

””D\lrlr u\‘

MEMORANDUM | !TEMNo. 3G

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission
From: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager

Date: January 14, 2021

Subject: HPF Associates, Inc. Authorization Expend Funds

At the December 2, 2020 Commission meeting, Town Administration was authorized
engage and expend funds towards the Florida Power & Light (FPL) binding estimate.
Also included in the resolution was direction to engage with an undergrounding project
management consultant to assist in guiding the Town through the process and to prepare
the non-FPL portion of the cost estimate.

Town Administration executed an agreement with HPF Associates, Inc. towards this
purpose. This firm has significant experience in managing undergrounding of utilities in
South Florida including the Golden Beach and Sunny Isles Beach projects.

The initial phase of planning, project management, estimating and scheduling, along with
community informational program development is estimated by HPF Associates, Inc. to
be $36,281.25.

As required by Town code Section 3-6 (c) on purchasing limitations, Town Administration
is requesting authority to expend $40,000.00. This is $36,281.25 as estimated plus an
additional $3,718.75 in contingency to be released if needed by the Town Manager.

Town Administration recommends that the Commission authorize the Town Manager to

and expend up to $40,000.00 for the purpose of engaging with HPF Associates, Inc. as
project manager for undergrounding of the Town’s utilities.

Reviewed by: AH/LA Prepared by: JDG

Page 103



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH HPF
ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR PROJECT MANAGEMENT
SUPPORT SERVICES IN CONNECTION WITH THE
UNDERGROUNDING OF UTILITIES; AUTHORIZING
INCREASED EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS FOR THE
SERVICES; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, on November 3, 2020, a vast majority of the Town of Surfside (“Town”)
electorate approved a ballot/referendum question in order to move forward with developing a
plan to underground utilities in the Town; and

WHEREAS, on December 8, 2020, the Town Commission approved Resolution No.
2020-2743, which, among other things, authorized the Town Manager to (i) engage a consultant
for the initial phase project management support in connection with the FPL and Utilities
Undergrounding Project (“Services”) and (ii) expend an amount not to exceed $25,000.00 for the
Services; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 2020-2743, the Town engaged HPF Associates,
Inc. (“HPF”) for the initial phase of the Services in connection with the undergrounding of
utilities project, including planning, project management and owner’s representative services,
estimating and scheduling, and community informational program development; and

WHEREAS, the Town desires to continue to engage HPF for the initial phase of the
Services by (i) approving a professional services agreement for the Services, in substantially the
form attached hereto as Exhibit “A” (the “Agreement”), and (ii) increasing the Town Manager’s
expenditure authority to engage HPF by $15,000.00, for a total not to exceed $40,000.00; and

WHEREAS, the Town Administration recommends approving the Agreement, in
substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” with HPF for the Services, and increasing
the Town Manager’s expenditure authority to engage HPF by $15,000.00, for a total not to
exceed of $40,000.00; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that this Resolution is in the best interest and
welfare of the residents of the Town.

Page 104



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. Each of the above-stated recitals are hereby adopted, confirmed,

and incorporated herein.

Section 2. Agreement Approved. The Town Commission approves the Agreement

with HPF for the Services, in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A.”

Section 3. Authorization and Implementation. The Town Manager is authorized

to execute the Agreement, in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” subject to
final approval by the Town Manager and the Town Attorney as to form and legal sufficiency.
The Town Manager and Town Administration are authorized and directed to take any and all
action necessary to accomplish the purposes of this Resolution.

Section 4. Authorization to Expend Funds. The Town Manager is authorized to

expend an additional $15,000.00 of funds for the Services, in accordance with the Agreement
attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” for a total not to exceed fee of $40,000.00.

Section 5. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its

adoption.
PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 14" day of January, 2021.

Motion By:

Second By:

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION:

Commissioner Charles Kesl
Commissioner Eliana R. Salzhauer
Commissioner Nelly Velasquez

Page 105



Vice Mayor Tina Paul
Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Charles W. Burkett, Mayor

Attest:

Sandra McCready, MMC
Town Clerk

Approved as to Form and Legal Sufficiency:

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L.
Town Attorney

Page 106



EXHIBIT "A"

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE
AND
HPF ASSOCIATES, INC.

THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVCIES AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made
effective as of the ____ day of , 2021 (the “Effective Date”), by and between the
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, a Florida municipal corporation (“Town”), and HPF ASSOCIATES,
INC., a Florida corporation (“Consultant”).

WHEREAS, on November 3, 2020, a vast majority of the Town of Surfside (“Town”)
electorate approved a ballot/referendum question in order to move forward with developing a plan
to underground utilities in the Town; and

WHEREAS, on December 8, 2020, the Town Commission approved Resolution No.
2020-2743, which, among other things, authorized the Town Manager to (i) engage a consultant
for project management support services in connection with the Utilities Undergrounding Project,
and to assist in guiding the Town through the process and to prepare the non-FPL portion of the
cost estimate (the “Project” or “Services”) and (ii) expend an amount not to exceed $25,000.00 for
the Services; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 2020-2743, the Town engaged HPF Associates,
Inc. (“HPF”) for the Services, a firm with significant experience in managing undergrounding of
utilities in South Florida, including the Town of Golden Beach and Sunny Isles Beach projects;
and

WHEREAS, the Town desires to continue to engage HPF for the Services by (i) approving
this Agreement for the Services, and (ii) increasing the Town Manager’s expenditure authority to
engage HPF for the initial phase by $15,000.00, for a total not to exceed fee of $40,000.00; and

WHEREAS, the Consultant will perform the Services as described in the Proposal and
Scope of Services attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and in this Agreement (the “Services™); and

WHEREAS, the Consultant and the Town, through mutual negotiation, have agreed upon
a fee for the Services as set forth in Exhibit “A” and Section 3 of this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Town desires to engage the Consultant to perform the Services and
provide the deliverables as specified below.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions contained
herein, the Consultant and the Town agree as follows:

1. Scope of Services.

1.1. Under the general supervision of the Town Manager, Consultant shall perform the
Services for the initial phase of the project in accordance with the Proposal and Scope of
Services attached hereto as Exhibit “A.” The initial phase of the Services generally

Page 1 of 11
Page 107



consists of assisting with the binding cost estimate with FPL, gathering data from other
utility providers servicing the Town, and planning, project management and owner’s
representative services, estimating and scheduling, and community informational program
development.

1.2. The functions and services listed in the Proposal and Scope of Services are not to be
construed as a complete statement of all duties or services to be performed. Consultant
may be required to perform other services or phases (such as services in connection with
the construction phase of the project) as required (“Additional Services”). Consultant
shall only provide Additional Services with the prior written approval by the Town
Manager and detailing the services and tasks to be performed/.

1.3. Consultant shall furnish all reports, documents, information obtained pursuant to this
Agreement, and recommendations during the term of this Agreement (hereinafter
“Deliverables™).

1.4. Consultant shall provide a maximum of 225 hours of work or services for the initial phase,
which shall include, but not be limited to, the functions and services listed in the Proposal
and Scope of Services attached hereto as Exhibits “A”. The hourly rates for the Consultant
are provided in Exhibit “A” attached hereto as follows: Principal at $150/hour; Inspector
at $65/hour; and Administration at $35/hour.

1.5. Key Personnel. Consultant shall ensure that the principal or chief professional providing
the Services is Paul Abbott, and other key individuals as may be identified and approved
by the Town (“Key Personnel”). Consultant shall not withdraw or replace Key Personnel
performing the Services for the Town without the prior written approval by the Town
Manager, in the Town’s sole and absolute discretion. The Town and Consultant agree and
acknowledge that the Key Personnel presented in the Consultant’s Proposal are a material
part of and inducement for the Town’s selection of the Proposal and entering into this
Agreement with Consultant.

2. Term/Commencement Date.

2.1 This Agreement shall become effective as of the Effective Date and shall remain in effect
for three (3) years thereafter, unless earlier terminated in accordance with Paragraph 8.
Additionally, the Town Manager may renew this Agreement as needed for the duration of the
project for additional one (1) year periods on the same terms as set forth herein upon written notice
to the Consultant, and further subject to CPI adjustment for the fees for each renewal period.
Fees/Rates shall be increased each renewal year after the initial three (3) year term on the
anniversary date of this Agreement by the same percentage by which the Revised Consumer Price
Index U.S. City Average for All Urban Consumers All Items, 1982-84 (“CP1”) shall have increased
since the previous year of this Agreement. Notwithstanding anything contained in this Agreement
to the contrary, the Fees/Rates shall not be decreased.

2.2 Consultant agrees that time is of the essence and Consultant shall complete the Services
within the timeframes set forth in this Agreement and in the manner provided in this Agreement,
unless extended by the Town Manager.

Page 2 of 11
Page 108



3. Compensation and Payment.

3.1. Compensation for Services provided by Consultant shall be in accordance with the Proposal
and fees provided in Exhibit “A attached hereto, in an amount not to exceed $40,000.00 for
the initial phase of the project including, planning, project management, owner’s
representative services, gathering of data regarding all utility providers, estimating and
scheduling, community informational program development, for a total fee based on a
maximum hours of 225 of $36,281.25, plus $3,718.75 for contingency and reimbursable
expenses to be authorized by the Town Manager as needed.

3.2. Compensation for additional phases or Additional Services, and previously approved and/or
directed in writing by the Town Manager, shall be compensated in accordance with the
hourly rates set forth in the Proposal attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and an agreed upon not
to exceed fee for each phase or Additional Services.

3.3. Consultant shall deliver an invoice to Town no more often than once per month detailing
Services completed and the amount due to Consultant under this Agreement. Fees shall be
paid in arrears each month, pursuant to Consultant’s invoice, which shall be based upon the
percentage of work or Services completed for each task invoiced. The Town shall pay the
Consultant in accordance with the Florida Prompt Payment Act after approval and
acceptance of the Services by the Town Manager.

4. Subcontractors.

4.1. Consultant shall be responsible for all payments to any subcontractors and shall maintain
responsibility for all work related to the Services and/or any Project.

4.2. Consultant may only utilize the services of a particular subcontractor with the prior written
approval of the Town Manager.

5. Town'’s Responsibilities.

5.1. Town shall make available any maps, plans, existing studies, reports, staff and
representatives, and other data pertinent to the Services and in possession of the Town,
and provide criteria requested by Consultant to assist Consultant in performing the
Services.

5.2. Upon Consultant’s request, Town shall reasonably cooperate in arranging access to public
information that may be required for Consultant to perform the Services.

6. Consultant’s Responsibilities; Representations and Warranties.

6.1. Consultant shall exercise the same degree of care, skill and diligence in the performance
of the Services as is ordinarily provided by a contractor under similar circumstances in
similar localities (“Standard of Care”). If at any time during the term of this Agreement
or within two (2) years from the completion of this Agreement, it is determined that the
Consultant’s Deliverables or Services are incorrect, not properly rendered, defective, or

Page 3 of 11
Page 109



fail to conform to Town requests, the Consultant shall, at Consultant’s sole expense,
immediately correct its Deliverables or Services.

6.2. Consultant hereby warrants and represents that at all times during the term of this Agreement
it shall maintain in good standing all required licenses, certifications and permits required
under Federal, State and local laws applicable to and necessary to perform the Services for
Town as an independent contractor of the Town. Consultant further warrants and represents
that it has the required knowledge, expertise, and experience to perform the Services and
carry out its obligations under this Agreement in a professional manner consistent with
the Standard of Care.

6.3. Consultant represents that is an entity validly existing and in good standing under the laws
of Florida. The execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement by Consultant
have been duly authorized, and this Agreement is binding on Consultant and enforceable
against Consultant in accordance with its terms. No consent of any other person or entity
to such execution, delivery and performance is required.

7. Conflict of Interest.

7.1. To avoid any conflict of interest or any appearance thereof, Consultant shall not, for the
term of this Agreement, provide any consulting services to any private sector entities
(developers, corporations, real estate investors, etc.), with any adversarial issues against
the Town.

8. Termination.

8.1. The Town Manager, without cause, may terminate this Agreement upon five (5) calendar
days written notice to the Consultant, or immediately with cause.

8.2. Upon receipt of the Town's written notice of termination, Consultant shall immediately
stop work on the project unless directed otherwise by the Town Manager.

8.3. In the event of termination by the Town, the Consultant shall be paid for all Services or
work accepted by the Town Manager up to the date of termination, provided that the
Consultant has first complied with the provisions of Paragraph 8.4.

8.4. Consultant shall transfer all books, records, reports, working drafts, documents, maps, and
data pertaining to the Services and the project to the Town, in a hard copy and electronic
format within fourteen (14) days from the date of the written notice of termination or the
date of expiration of this Agreement.

9. Insurance.

9.1. Consultant shall secure and maintain throughout the duration of this Agreement insurance
of such types and in such amounts specified below as satisfactory to Town, including the
Town as an Additional Insured on the policies required below except Professional
Liability and Worker’s Compensation/Employer’s Liability, underwritten by a firm rated
A-X or better by A.M. Best at the time of execution of this Agreement, and qualified to

Page 4 of 11
Page 110



do business in the State of Florida. The insurance coverage affording additional insured
status shall be primary insurance with respect to the Town, its officials, employees, and
agents. Any insurance maintained by the Town shall be in excess of the Consultant’s
insurance and shall not contribute to the Consultant’s insurance which affords additional
insured status. The insurance coverages shall include the amounts set forth in this section
and may be increased by the Town as it deems necessary or prudent, with the prior written
approval of Consultant.

9.1.1. Commercial General Liability coverage with limits of liability of $1,000,000 per
Occurrence combined single limit for Bodily Injury and Property Damage. This
Liability Insurance shall also include Completed Operations and Product Liability
coverages and eliminate the exclusion with respect to property under the care, custody
and control of Consultant. The General Aggregate Liability limit and the
Products/Completed Operations Liability Aggregate limit shall be in the amount of
$2,000,000 each.

9.1.2. Workers Compensation and Employer’s Liability insurance, to apply for all
employees for statutory limits as required by applicable State and Federal laws. The
policy(ies) must include Employer’s Liability of $ 500,000.00 each accident. No
employee, subcontractor or agent of the Consultant shall be allowed to provide
Services pursuant to this Agreement who is not covered by Worker’s Compensation
insurance.

9.1.3. Business Automobile Liability of $1,000,000 per occurrence, combined single limit
for Bodily Injury and Property Damage. Coverage must be afforded on a form no
more restrictive than the latest edition of the Business Automobile Liability policy,
as filed by the Insurance Service Office, and must include Owned, Hired, and Non-
Owned Vehicles.

9.1.4. Professional Liability Insurance in an amount of One Million Dollars
($1,000,000.00) per claim and in the aggregate.

9.2. Certificate of Insurance. Certificates of Insurance shall be provided to the Town,
reflecting the Town as an Additional Insured (except with respect to Professional Liability
Insurance and Worker’s Compensation/Employer’s Liability Insurance), no later than ten
(10) days after award of this Agreement and prior to the execution of this Agreement by
Town and prior to commencing Services. Each certificate shall evidence that no less than
(30) thirty-day advance written notice (10-days’ in the event of cancellation due to non-
payment of premium) will be provided to Town prior to cancellation of said policies of
insurance. The Consultant shall be responsible for assuring that the insurance required by
this Section remain in full force and effect for the duration of this Agreement, including
any extensions or renewals that may be granted by the Town. The Certificates of Insurance
shall not only name the types of policy(ies) provided, but also shall refer specifically to
this Agreement and shall state that such insurance is as required by this Agreement. The
Town reserves the right to inspect and return a certified copy of such policies, upon written
request by the Town. If a policy is due to expire prior to the completion of the Services,

Page 5 of 11
Page 111



10.

11.

12.

renewal Certificates of Insurance shall be furnished prior to the date of their policy
expiration. Acceptance of the Certificate(s) is subject to approval of the Town.

9.3. Additional Insured. Except with respect to Professional Liability Insurance and Worker’s
Compensation/Employer’s Liability Insurance, the Town is to be included as an
Additional Insured for the liability of the Town resulting from Services performed by or
on behalf of the Consultant in performance of this Agreement. The Consultant’s insurance
applicable to the Town as an Additional Insured, shall apply on a primary basis and any
other insurance maintained by the Town shall be in excess of and shall not contribute to
the Consultant’s insurance. The Consultant’s insurance affording additional insured status
shall contain a severability of interest provision providing that, except with respect to the
total limits of liability, the insurance shall apply to each Insured or Additional Insured (for
applicable policies) in the same manner as if separate policies had been issued to each.

9.4. Waiver_of Subrogation. The Consultant’s insurance policies shall include a blanket
waiver of subrogation endorsement in favor of the Town.

9.5. Deductibles. All deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and be
reasonably approved by the Town. The Consultant shall be responsible for the payment of
any deductible or self-insured retentions in the event of any claim.

9.6. The provisions of this section shall survive termination of this Agreement.

Nondiscrimination. During the term of this Agreement, Consultant shall not discriminate
against any of its employees or applicants for employment because of their race, color, religion,
sex, or national origin, and to abide by all Federal and State laws regarding nondiscrimination.

Attorneys Fees and Waiver of Jury Trial.

11.1. In the event of any litigation arising out of this Agreement, the prevailing party
shall be entitled to recover its attorneys’ fees and costs, including the fees and expenses
of any paralegals, law clerks and legal assistants, and including fees and expenses charged
for representation at both the trial and appellate levels.

11.2. IN THE EVENT OF ANY LITIGATION ARISING OUT OF THIS
AGREEMENT, EACH PARTY HEREBY KNOWINGLY, IRREVOCABLY,
VOLUNTARILY AND INTENTIONALLY WAIVES ITS RIGHT TO TRIAL BY
JURY.

Indemnification.

12.1. Consultant shall indemnify and hold harmless the Town, its officers, agents and
employees, from and against any and all demands, claims, losses, suits, liabilities, causes
of action, judgment or damages, arising from Consultant’s negligent acts, errors, or
omissions arising out of the performance or non-performance of the Services or any
provision of this Agreement, including, but not limited to, liabilities arising from contracts
between the Consultant and third parties made pursuant to this Agreement. Consultant
shall reimburse the Town for all its expenses including reasonable attorneys’ fees and

Page 6 of 11

Page 112



13.

14.

15.

16.

costs incurred in and about the defense of any such claim or investigation and for any
judgment or damages arising from Consultant’s negligent performance or non-
performance of this Agreement.

12.2. The provisions of this section shall survive termination of this Agreement.

12.3. Nothing herein is intended to serve as a waiver of sovereign immunity by the Town
nor shall anything included herein be construed as consent to be sued by third parties in
any matter arising out of this Agreement or any other contract. The Town is subject to
section 768.28, Florida Statutes, as may be amended from time to time.

Notices/Authorized Representatives. Any notices required by this Agreement shall be in
writing and shall be deemed to have been properly given if transmitted by hand-delivery, by
registered or certified mail with postage prepaid return receipt requested, or by a private postal
service, addressed to the parties (or their successors) at the addresses listed on the signature
page of this Agreement or such other address as the party may have designated by proper
notice.

Governing Law and Venue. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with and
governed by the laws of the State of Florida. Venue for any proceedings arising out of this
Agreement shall be proper exclusively in Miami-Dade County, Florida.

Entire Agreement/Modification/Amendment.

15.1. This writing contains the entire Agreement of the parties and supersedes any prior
oral or written representations. No representations were made or relied upon by either
party, other than those that are expressly set forth herein.

15.2. No agent, employee, or other representative of either party is empowered to modify
or amend the terms of this Agreement, unless executed with the same formality as this
document.

Ownership and Access to Records and Audits.

16.1. Consultant acknowledges that all inventions, innovations, improvements,
developments, methods, designs, analyses, drawings, reports, compiled information, and
all similar or related information (whether patentable or not) which relate to Services to
the Town which are conceived, developed or made by Consultant during the term of this
Agreement (“Work Product”) belong to the Town. Consultant shall promptly disclose such
Work Product to the Town and perform all actions reasonably requested by the Town
(whether during or after the term of this Agreement) to establish and confirm such
ownership (including, without limitation, assignments, powers of attorney and other
instruments).

16.2. Consultant agrees to keep and maintain public records in Consultant’s possession
or control in connection with Consultant’s performance under this Agreement. The Town
Manager or her designee shall, during the term of this Agreement and for a period of three
(3) years from the date of termination of this Agreement, have access to and the right to

Page 7 of 11

Page 113



examine and audit any records of the Consultant involving transactions related to this
Agreement. Consultant additionally agrees to comply specifically with the provisions of
Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes. Consultant shall ensure that public records that are
exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements are not
disclosed, except as authorized by law, for the duration of the Agreement, and following
completion of the Agreement until the records are transferred to the Town.

16.3. Upon request from the Town’s custodian of public records, Consultant shall
provide the Town with a copy of the requested records or allow the records to be inspected
or copied within a reasonable time at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided by
Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, or as otherwise provided by law.

16.4. Unless otherwise provided by law, any and all records, including but not limited to
reports, surveys, and other data and documents provided or created in connection with this
Agreement are and shall remain the property of the Town.

16.5. Upon completion of this Agreement or in the event of termination by either party,
any and all public records relating to the Agreement in the possession of the Consultant
shall be delivered by the Consultant to the Town Manager, at no cost to the Town, within
seven (7) days. All such records stored electronically by Consultant shall be delivered to
the Town in a format that is compatible with the Town’s information technology systems.
Once the public records have been delivered upon completion or termination of this
Agreement, the Consultant shall destroy any and all duplicate public records that are
exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements.

16.6. Any compensation due to Consultant shall be withheld until all records are received
as provided herein.

16.7. Consultant’s failure or refusal to comply with the provisions of this section shall
result in the immediate termination of this Agreement by the Town.

16.8. Notice Pursuant to Section 119.0701(2)(a), Florida Statutes. IF THE
CONSULTANT HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO THE
CONSULTANT’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS
RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT, CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN
OF PUBLIC RECORDS.

Custodian of Records: Sandra McCready, MMC
Mailing address: 9293 Harding Avenue
Surfside, FL 33154
Telephone number: 305-861-4863
Email: smccready@townofsurfsidefl.gov

Page 8 of 11
Page 114



17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

Nonassignability. This Agreement shall not be assignable by Consultant unless such
assignment is first approved by the Town Manager. The Town is relying upon the apparent
qualifications and expertise of the Consultant, and such firm’s familiarity with the Town’s
area, circumstances and desires.

Severability. If any term or provision of this Agreement shall to any extent be held invalid or
unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected thereby, and each
remaining term and provision of this Agreement shall be valid and be enforceable to the fullest
extent permitted by law.

Independent Contractor. The Consultant and its employees, volunteers and agents shall be
and remain an independent contractor and not an agent or employee of the Town with respect
to all of the acts and services performed by and under the terms of this Agreement. This
Agreement shall not in any way be construed to create a partnership, association or any other
kind of joint undertaking, enterprise or venture between the parties.

Compliance with Laws.

20.1. Consultant shall comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, and
lawful orders of public authorities in carrying out Services under this Agreement, and in
particular shall obtain all required permits from all jurisdictional agencies to perform the
Services under this Agreement at its own expense.

20.2. Consultant shall perform and complete the Services in compliance with the Florida
Building Code, the Town of Surfside Charter and Code, Miami-Dade County Code of
Ordinances, and all other applicable codes and standards governing the Services and the
work.

Waiver. The failure of either party to this Agreement to object to or to take affirmative action
with respect to any conduct of the other which is in violation of the terms of this Agreement
shall not be construed as a waiver of the violation or breach, or of any future violation, breach
or wrongful conduct.

Survival of Provisions. Any terms or conditions of either this Agreement that require acts
beyond the date of the term of the Agreement, shall survive termination of the Agreement,
shall remain in full force and effect unless and until the terms or conditions are completed and
shall be fully enforceable by either party.

Prohibition of Contingency Fees. Consultant warrants that it has not employed or retained
any company or person, other than a bona fide employee working solely for the Consultant, to
solicit or secure this Agreement, and that it has not paid or agreed to pay any person(s),
company, corporation, individual or firm, other than a bona fide employee working solely for
the Consultant, any fee, commission, percentage, gift, or any other consideration, contingent
upon or resulting from the award or making of this Agreement.

Page 9 of 11

Page 115



24. Public Entity Crimes Affidavit. Consultant shall comply with Section 287.133, Florida
Statutes (Public Entity Crimes Statute), notification of which is hereby incorporated herein by
reference, including execution of any required affidavit.

25. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of which shall
be deemed an original and such counterparts shall constitute one and the same instrument.

26. Conflicts.

26.1. This document, without exhibits or attachments, is the “Base Agreement.” In the
event of a conflict between the terms of the Base Agreement and any exhibits or
attachments hereto, the terms of the Base Agreement shall control.

26.2. In the event of a conflict between the terms of any exhibits or attachments hereto,
or any documents incorporated herein by reference, the conflict shall be resolved in the
following order of priorities and the more stringent criteria for performance of the Services
shall apply:

26.2.1. First Priority: This Agreement.
26.2.2. Second Priority: Exhibit “A,” the Proposal/Scope of Services.

27. Boycotts. The Consultant represents that it is not currently engaged in, and will not engage in,
a boycott, as defined in Section 3-1.1 of the Town of Surfside Code of Ordinances.

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK;
SIGNATURE PAGES FOLLOW]

Page 10 of 11
Page 116



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed
the day and year as first stated above.

TOWN OF SURFSIDE:

By:

Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager

Date Executed:

Attest:

By:
Sandra McCready, MMC
Town Clerk

Approved as to Form and Legal Sufficiency:

By:
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L.
Town Attorney

With a copy to:

Addresses for Notice: Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L.
Town of Surfside Attn: Lillian Arango, Esq.

Attn: Town Manager Town of Surfside Attorney

9293 Harding Avenue 2525 Ponce de Leon Boulevard, Suite 700
Surfside, FL 33154 Coral Gables, FL 33134

305-861-4863 (telephone) larango@wsh-law.com (email)

305-993-5097 (facsimile)
ahyatt@townofsurfsidefl.gov (email)

Page 11 of 11
Page 117



CONSULTANT:

HPF ASSOCIATES, INC., a Florida

corporation

By:

Name: Paul T. Abbott

Title: President

Date Executed:

Addresses for Notice:
HPF Associates, Inc.

14803 SW State Road 45
Archer, Florida 32618

(telephone)
(facsimile)
(email)

With a copy to:

(telephone)
(facsimile)
(email

Page 118

Page 12 of 2



EXHIBIT “A”
CONSULTANT’S PROPOSAL/SCOPE OF SERVICES

Page 119



HPF ASSOCIATES, INC.

December 11, 2020

Mr. Andrew E. Hyatt
Town Manager

9293 Harding Ave.
Surfside, FL 33154

Re: Owners Representative Hourly Services Agreement — Additional Information

Dear Mr. Hyatt;

Thank you for responding to our recent correspondence, following is further exemplification of our
proposal.

The initial phase of development of the undergrounding project involves not only the “binding cost
estimate” from FPL but also gathering data from other utility provides in the community namely Atlantic
Broadband, ATT, Comcast, Hotwire and other informational data providers. The market is ever evolving,
as previously limited utility providers expand their service programs. Currently only ABB and ATT serve
the single-family residential area of Surfside. Recent experience in neighboring communities has evidenced
significant other utility interest in providing service to the community.

My only purpose in elaborating on the “potential” of other utility providers is the fact that conversations
generally, focus on FPL, there will be other utilities involved in the undergrounding and their activities
during design and estimating have to be coordinated along with FPL.

For the initial phase of planning, project management, estimating, and scheduling, along with a
Community Informational Program development, HPF Associates, Inc. estimates an hourly investment of
two hundred and twenty-five (225) hours. Additional FEEs for construction phase services will be
addressed separately from this proposal.

Hourly Rates — Principal $150 / hour
Inspector $65 / hour
Administration $35 / hour

All hourly rates are subject to a 7.5 % overhead and profit mark up, reimbursable expenses at direct cost.

Based on our previously presented fee schedule the Not to Exceed FEE for this Phase 1work effort would
be $36,281.25 plus any reasonable direct reimbursable expense.

Very truly yours,
PT Abbott
Paul T. Abbott

President Authorized Signature
HPF Associates, Inc.

Date
Cc: Jason Greene, Town of Surfside

Page 120 14803 SW State Road 45 Archer, FL 32618



o)
Y I
“‘mﬂ"‘%’ ITEMNO. 3H

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission
From: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager
Date: January 14, 2021

Subject: Procurement of Four 2021 Police Vehicles, Marked Hybrid Ford
Police SUV Interceptor Vehicles.

The Surfside Police Department fleet has vehicles in operation that are aging and out
of warranty. The repair costs and time out of service for repairs necessitates these
vehicles being replaced. The Department is seeking the procurement of four (4) 2021
Hybrid Patrol Ford SUV Police Interceptor vehicles under the terms of the Florida
Sheriffs Association Cooperative Purchasing Program (FSA20-VEL28.0) for Pursuit,
Administrative and Other Vehicles.

The cost to purchase, outfit and install the necessary equipment for four (4) Hybrid
Patrol Ford SUV Police Interceptor vehicles is approximately $190,481.16. The base
cost per vehicle is $38,135.00 and the cost for equipment and graphics per vehicle is
$9,485.29.

These vehicles will provide enhanced safety to Police Officers, in addition to more
efficient and sustained service to the Town. The procured vehicles will each have an
extended bumper-to-bumper warranty to provide coverage for five (5) years or 75,000
miles on each vehicle. The SUV vehicles will also enhance mobility and operational
efficiency during storms and flooding incidents for patrol and operational purposes.
The below chart details the Department vehicles that will be phased out of the police
fleet:

YEAR [UNIT [ MAKE |MODEL | VIN MILES
2011 |412 | DODGE | CHARGER | 2B3CL1CG7BH540027 | 110199
2012 |422 | DODGE | CHARGER | 2C3CDXAG6CH114823 | 108441
2012 | 522 | DODGE | CHARGER | 2C3CDXAG6CH305285 | 111132
2012 | 426 | DODGE | CHARGER | 2C3CDXAGA4CH114822 | 88846

Town Administration recommends a motion to approve a resolution to authorize the
procurement of these vehicles which were approved in the FY20/21 budget.

Prepared by: JH Approved by: JY

Page 121



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AND
AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF FOUR (4) 2021 FORD
UTILITY POLICE INTERCEPTOR HYBRID VEHICLES,
TOGETHER WITH EMERGENCY LIGHTING
EQUIPMENT, GRAPHICS AND RADIO EQUIPMENT FOR
EACH POLICE VEHICLE; FINDING THAT THE
PURCHASE OF THE POLICE VEHICLES AND
EMERGENCY LIGHTING EQUIPMENT ARE EXEMPT
FROM COMPETITIVE BIDDING PURSUANT TO SECTION
3-13(3) OF THE TOWN CODE; DECLARING CERTAIN
POLICE VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT AS SURPLUS
PROPERTY, AND AUTHORIZING THE SALE OR
DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS PROPERTY; PROVIDING
FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside’s (“Town”) Police Department is in need of four new
2021 Ford Utility Police Interceptor Hybrid Vehicles (collectively, the “Police Vehicles”) to
enhance patrol of the Town for the safety of its residents and visitors and facilitate the provision
of day-to-day operations of the Police Department; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that the purchase contemplated by the Town for
the Police Vehicles has already been competitively bid by the Florida Association of Sheriffs and
the Florida Association of Counties (“Sheriffs’ Bid”) and is exempt from competitive bidding
pursuant to Section 3-13(3) of the Town’s Code of Ordinances (“Code”); and

WHEREAS, the Sheriffs’ Bid resulted in the Florida Association of Sheriffs’ Contract
Number FSA20-VEL28.0 (“Sheriffs’ Contract”), which allows local governments statewide to
utilize the Sheriffs’ Contract for their own benefit and pricing; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission seeks to authorize the Town Manager to purchase the

Police Vehicles at a cost of $38,135.00 per vehicle (total of $152.540.00) from Palmetto Ford

Page 122



Truck Sales, Inc. (“Palmetto Ford”) by using the Sheriffs” Contracts pursuant to Section 3-13(3)
of the Town’s Code and consistent with the quote attached hereto as Exhibit “A”; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission further desires to authorize the purchase and
installation of (i) emergency lighting equipment (“Lighting”), (ii) white vinyl and reflective decal
graphics (“Graphics”), and (iii) radio equipment (“Radios”) for the Police Vehicles; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that the purchase of the Lighting is exempt from
competitive bidding per Section 3-13(3) of the Town Code, pursuant to a contract awarded by the
City of Kissimmee to HG2 Emergency Lighting LLC (“HG2”) for Lighting through competitive
bid number BA 2015-012; and

WHEREAS, HG2 has provided the Town with a quote attached hereto as Exhibit “B” for
the purchase and installation of the Lighting for the Police Vehicles at a total cost of $33,568.00
(“Lighting Purchase”), and the Town Commission wishes to authorize the Town Manager to
implement the Lighting Purchase from HG2 consistent with the quote attached hereto as Exhibit
“B”; and

WHEREAS, Sign Savers, Corp. (“Sign Savers”) has provided the Town with a quote
attached hereto as Exhibit “C” for the purchase and installation of the Graphics for the Police
Vehicles at a cost $750.00 per vehicle (“Graphics Purchase™) plus an installation charge of $100
(total cost of $3,100.00), and the Town Commission further authorizes the Graphics Purchase
consistent with the quote attached hereto as Exhibit “C”; and

WHEREAS, Miami-Dade County (“County”) has provided the Town with a quote
attached hereto as Exhibit “D” for the installation of Radios for the Police Vehicles at a cost of

$318.29 per vehicle or a total cost of $1,273.16 (“Radio Purchase™), and the Town Commission

Page 123



further wishes to authorize the Radio Purchase consistent with the quote attached hereto as Exhibit
“D”; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission declares the police vehicles and equipment listed on
Exhibit “E” attached hereto (“Surplus Property”) as surplus property as they have become
obsolete, have outlived their usefulness, have become inadequate for the public purposes for which
they were intended, or are no longer needed for public purposes in light of the purchases authorized
by this Resolution, and authorizes the Town Manager or his designee to sell or otherwise dispose
of the Surplus Property in accordance with the Town Charter and Code and Florida Law; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that this Resolution is in the best interest and
welfare of the Town.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. Each of the above-stated recitals are hereby adopted, confirmed,

and incorporated herein.

Section 2. Approval and Authorization to Purchase Police Vehicles: Together

with Lighting, Graphics and Radio Equipment. The Town Commission hereby approves and

authorizes the purchase of the Police Vehicles from Palmetto Ford in the amount of $152,540.00
in accordance with the Quote attached hereto as Exhibit “A.” The Town Commission further
approves and authorizes: (i) the Lighting Purchase for the Police Vehicles from HG2 in accordance
with the quote attached hereto as Exhibit “B” for a total cost of $33,568.00; (ii) the Graphics
Purchase for the Police Vehicles from Sign Savers Corp. in accordance with the quote attached
hereto as Exhibit “C” for a total cost of $3.100.00; and (iii) the Radio Purchase for the Police

Vehicles from Miami-Dade County in accordance with the quote attached hereto as Exhibit “D”

Page 124



for a total cost of $1,273.16. The Police Vehicle Purchase, the Lighting Purchase, the Graphics
Purchase and the Radio Purchase are a total collective amount not to exceed $190,481.16.

Section 3. Exemption from Competitive Bidding. The Town Commission hereby

finds that the Palmetto Ford Purchase by utilizing the Sheriffs” Contract and the Lighting Purchase
by utilizing the City of Kissimmee Contract are exempt from competitive bidding pursuant to
Section 3-13(3) of the Town Code.

Section 4. Declaration of Surplus Property. The Town Commission finds that the

Surplus Property (police vehicles and equipment) listed on Exhibit “E attached hereto has become
obsolete, has outlived its usefulness, has become inadequate for the public purposes for which it
was intended, or is no longer needed for public purposes. Accordingly, the Town Commission
declares the Surplus Property listed on Exhibit “E” attached hereto to be surplus personal property
of the Town.

Section 5. Authorizing Sale or Disposition of Surplus Property. The Town

Manager is hereby authorized to sell or dispose of the Surplus Property by public auction or other
procedure determined by the Town Manager to be in the best interests of the Town, and in
accordance with the Town Charter and Code, and Florida Law. Any surplus property items acquired
by the Town pursuant to governmental grant programs shall only be disposed of in accordance with
procedures and criteria applicable to such grant programs.

Section 6. Implementation. That the Town Commission hereby authorizes the Town

Manager to execute any purchase order or required documentation for the purchases described in
this Resolution, subject to approval by the Town Attorney as to form and legality, and to take any

action which is reasonably necessary to implement the purpose of this Resolution.

Page 125



Section 7. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon

its adoption.
PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 14" day of January, 2021.

Motion By:
Second By:

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION:
Commissioner Charles Kesl
Commissioner Eliana R. Salzhauer
Commissioner Nelly Velasquez
Vice Mayor Tina Paul

Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Charles W. Burkett, Mayor
ATTEST:

Sandra McCready, MMC
Town Clerk

Page 126



Attachment #1 EXHIBIT "A

Palmetto Ford Truck Sales, Inc.

7245 NW 36 Street Miami, Florida 33166
305-470-1334 / 305-470-1344 fax / 305-972-7133 cell
crodgers@palmettotruck.com

FLORIDA SHERIFFS ASSOCIATION PRICE SHEET

Bid / Contract #: FSA20-VEL28.0

Purchaser: TOWN OF SURFSIDE Date: 12/09/20
Address:|9293 HARDING AVENUE | Phone: 305-861-4862
City: SURFSIDE, FL. 33154 786-306-4078
ELINOR JOSEPH
Base Model: ITEM 254 - 2021 FORD UTILITY POLICE INTERCEPTOR HYBRID AWD (K8A¥ $35,280.00
Inc. AM/FM/MP3 RADIO, AIR CONDITIONING

Exterior / Interior Color: BLACK /CHARCOAL CLOTH

Delivery Info: ESTIMATED AT 16 WEEKS FROM RECEIPT OF PURCHASE ORDER

Option # 99W - 3.3L HYBRID ENGINE Price: $0.00
Option # 44B - FORD 10-SPEED AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSION Price: $0.00
Option # 500A - 500A EQUIPMENT GROUP Price: $0.00
Option # CLOTH FRONT BUCKET SEATS, VINYL REAR Price: $0.00
Option # 153 - FRONT LICENSE PLATE Price: $0.00
Option # 51R - UNITY DRIVER SIDE LED SPOT LAMP Price: $0.00
Option # 55F - REMOTE KEYLESS ENTRY WITH FOUR FOBS Price: $0.00
Option # 18D - GLOBAL LOCK / UNLOCK FEATURE Price: $0.00
Option # 43D - DARK CAR FEATURE Price: $24.00
Option # 52P - HIDDEN DOOR LOCK PLUNGER. INC 68G Price: $158.00
Option # 60A - GRILLE LED LIGHTS, SIREN & SPEAKER PREWIRING Price: $49.00
Option # 68B - POLICE PERIMETER ALERT Price: $670.00
Option # 68G - REAR DOOR LOCK CONTROLS INOPERABLE. INC WITH 52P Price: $0.00
Option # 86T - PRE-DRILLED REAR TAIL LAMP HOUSING Price: $59.00
Option # 87R - REAR VIEW CAMERA DISPLAY IN REAR VIEW MIRROR Price: $0.00
Option # FORD PROTECT - 5 YEAR / 75,000 MILE EXTRA CARE WARRANTY WITH Price: $1,895.00
Option # ZERO DEDUCTIBLE FOR POLICE UTILITY INTERCEPTOR Price: $0.00

Total Price of Base Unit and all elected Options: $38,135.00

Total Price for Multiple Units - Quantity: 4 $152,540.00

Page 127


mailto:crodgers@palmettotruck.com
mailto:peh@townofsurfsidefl.gov

Attachment # 2

= EXHIBIT "B"
> Quote
H HG2 Emergency Lighting
G ; 477 N Semoran Blvd Date IS N,
EMERGENCY Orlando, FL 32807 10/12/20 3541
LIGHTING
407-426-7700 407-426-7700
sales@hg?2lighting.com www.hg2lighting.com
Bill To Ship To
Surfside PD
P.O. Number Terms REP Vehicle Ving#
QUOTE 2021 Ford Interceptor SUV
ltem Description Quantity Rate Amount

QK0494ITU12 Setina Full Transport Seat with Center Pull Seatbelts 559.00 2,236.00T
for 2020+ Ford Interceptor SUV

PK11261TU12 Setina 10XL Front Prisoner Partition 2020+ Ford 566.00 2,264.00T
Interceptor SUV

PK0123ITU122N| Setina 12VS Expanded Metal Partition For Stock 279.00 1,116.00T

D Seat or Setina TPO Seat 2020+ Ford Interceptor
SuUV

WKO0514ITU12 | Setina Steel Window Bars Vertical 2020+ Ford 146.00 584.00T
Interceptor SUV

DK0100ITU12 Setina Door Panels Plastic TPO 2020+ Ford 164.00 656.00T
Interceptor SUV

TH750 Thor 750 Watt Inverter 65.00 260.00

7170-0166 Gamber Johnson Vehicle Kit 2020+ Ford Interceptor 485.00 1,940.00
SUV. Includes Cupholder, Arm Rest, and Mongoose
Motion Device

7160-0250 Gamber Johnson Notepad V Universal Cradle 198.00 792.00

WHL-LIB2-BRW | Whelen Liberty 2 Lightbar Blue/Red with 1,365.00 5,460.00T
Takedowns, Alley and Traffic Advisor Function

CCSRN3 Whelen Cencom Slren 16 Button 700.00 2,800.00T

VTX609B Whelen Vertex Strobe Blue Head Light Driver Side 55.00 220.00T

VTX609R Whelen Vertex Strobe Red Head Light Passenger 55.00 220.00T
Side

VTX609B Whelen Vertex Strobe Light Blue Driver Taillight 55.00 220.00T

VTX609R Whelen Vertex Strobe Light Red Passenger Tailight 55.00 220.00T

Thank You For Your Business! Subtotal $33,568.00

Sales Tax (0.0%) $0.00

Page 1

Page 128

Total




HEG2 o
HG2 Emergency Lighting
G v 477 N Semoran Bivd DELD Cuelts Ml
EMERGENCY Orlando, FL 32807 10/12/20 3541
LIGHTING
407-426-7700 407-426-7700
sales@hg2lighting.com www.hg2lighting.com
Bill To Ship To
Surfside PD
P.O. Number Terms REP Vehicle Vin#
QUOTE 2021 Ford Interceptor SUV
Iltem Description Quantity Rate Amount

MCRNTB Whelen Micron Stud Mount Blue 4 79.00 316.00T

MCRNTR Whelen Micron Stud Mount Red 4 79.00 316.00T

HG22PC68BR-I |Blue/Red 68" Side Runner Kit Interceptor Bracket 4 799.00 3,196.00

NT

HG2RWINTSUV | Blue/Red Rear Visor Ford Interceptor SUV with Back 4 699.00 2,796.00T

-BR Fire Lights

Labor Labor/Installation 4 1,000.00 4,000.00T

Installation-Kit | Installation Kit Including Fuses and Wiring 4 75.00 300.00T

Misc Westin Push Bumper with 4 Forward Lights 4 575.00 2,300.00

Misc Side Push Bumper Lights Pair 4 250.00 1,000.00

Labor Labor/Installation of Radio 4 89.00 356.00T

Thank You For Your Business! Subtotal $33,568.00
Sales Tax (0.0%) $0.00
Total $33,568.00

Page 129

Page 2




Attachment # 3

EXHIBIT "C"
The Sign Savers, Corp ESti mate
12385 SW 129 CT
Suite 101 Date Estimate #
Miami, FL 33186 10/7/2020 6463
Name / Address
Surfside Police
9293 Harding Ave
Surfside, FL 33154
Project
ltem Description Qty Rate U/M Total
Commercial Par... | Town of Surfside Police reflective decals on doors, 4 750.00 3,000.00
rear hatch, and fenders (Law Enforcement
Accreditation).
White vinyl on doors, white vinyl unit numbers,
'Emergency 911', rear website.
on Ford Explorers. Units: 5210, 5211, 5212, 5213
Installation Off site installation in Ft Lauderdale, FL. 1 100.00 100.00
Charge would be $100 per visit
Subtotal $3,100.00
50% non-refundable deposit is required to begin design/production. o
3% credit card processing fee will be added to all credit card payments. Sales Tax (70 A’) $0.00
Total $3,100.00
Phone # E-mail Web Site
(305) 909-9967 billing@thesignsavers.com www.thesignsavers.com

Page 130



Attachment # 4

Miami Dade ITD
6010 SW 87 AVE
MIAMI, FL 33173
Phone (305) 596-8061

07/29/2020

Quotation valid until: 30 Days

EXHIBIT "D"

Prepared by: Carlos Ros
SURFSIDE P.D
Comments or special instructions:
Description PRICE Quantity AMOUNT

7300M,KIT,INSTALL, TRMT $250.00 4 $1,000.00
7300M,ANT.DUAL BAND $43.80 4 $175.20
FL,ANT,LARSEN,COAX KIT $16.50 4 $66.00
FILTER,12V NOISE FILTER $7.99 4 $31.96
$0.00
TOTAL $1,273.16

If you have any questions concerning this quotation, contact: Carlos Ros 305-596-8061

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

Page 131



EXHIBIT "E"

YEAR [UNIT [MAKE |MODEL [ VIN MILES
2011 |412 | DODGE | CHARGER | 2B3CL1CG7BH540027 | 110199
2012 | 422 | DODGE | CHARGER | 2C3CDXAG6CH114823 | 108441
2012 |522 | DODGE | CHARGER | 2C3CDXAG6CH305285 | 111132
2012 | 426 | DODGE | CHARGER | 2C3CDXAG4CH114822 | 88846

Page 132



7% -,\\

’ TUOWN OF

S\)RFSIDE N

%@ @,,

| FLORIDA

\‘\“‘.,t r f
el
"”D\lrn“‘

MEMORANDUM |ITEMNO. 3l

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission
From: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager

Date: January 14, 2021

Subject: Main Pool and Spa Diamond Brite Resurfacing

The Town of Surfside completed construction on the Community Center main pool and
spa in 2011.The main pool and spa cover approximately 5,835 square feet. Due to the
usage, wear and tear, and oceanfront location, the diamond brite coating has begun to
deteriorate due to regular use and exposure. The surface needs to be recoated before
more serious damage like leaks and cracks begin to develop. Additionally, diamond brite
needs to be replaced for safety concerns, old diamond brite surfaces can be rough
causing scratches and torn skin upon contact. In order to continue to keep the pool and
spa operational, renovations must be completed before damage is beyond repair. The
recommendation of diamond brite resurfacing is suggested approximately every 10 years.

The main pool and spa are host to many users and gets thorough use at the Community
Center. Preventative upkeep of the facility is imperative to help eliminate any long-term
issues and assist with preserving the long-term investment and quality of the facility.
Twice a year the pools are inspected by the Florida Health Department. Completing this
preventative maintenance will eliminate the potential shut down from the inspection and
will allow for continued permits from the state.

The work will include the pulling of all necessary permits, drainage of the pools, removal
and replacement of handrails, removal of soft spots, removal and replacement of all in
water tiles with non-skid tiles to ensure the pool meets all required health codes, acid
washing, coating of diamond brite, replacement of all pool drains and eyelids,
replacement of light rims to prevent rust, refilling of pool and ensuring the chemicals are
at the right levels.

The restoration will take approximately 14 business days once the work begins. Proper
notices and advertisement will be distributed and posted. This time frame is crucial, not
only for the completion of the work, but also the time necessary for the work to cure
correctly. Winter months are the best time to complete this project because the pool usage

Reviewed by: TM Prepared by: TM/EH

Page 133



is lowest during that time. The goal is to coordinate the diamond brite resurfacing with the
slide restoration in February.

Although resurfacing of diamond brite is exempt from procurement under section 3-13(f)
of the Town Code. Staff still compiled three estimates, see Attachments A, B, and C. All
Florida Pools was selected out of these quotes being the lowest price at $45,650 and
having reputable references. The work for both the diamond brite of main pool and spa
was budgeted for $85,000 in Parks and Recreation Department under the Community
Center Tourist Resort Tax, account 102-8000-572-46-02 for Fiscal Year 2020.

Staff request Commission approval of the resolution authorizing the contract for All Florida
Pools in the amount of $45,650 for diamond brite resurfacing of pool and spa.

Reviewed by: TM Prepared by: TM/EH

Page 134



RESOLUTION NO. 2021
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING DIAMOND
BRITE POOL RESURFACING WORK FOR THE TOWN’S
COMMUNITY CENTER MAIN POOL AND SPA FROM ALL
FLORIDA DISTRIBUTORS, INC. D/B/A ALL FLORIDA
POOLS & SPA CENTER; FINDING THAT THE WORK IS
EXEMPT FROM COMPETITIVE BIDDING PURSUANT TO
SECTION 3-13(7)F OF THE TOWN CODE AS A TOWN
FACILITY MAINTENANCE WORK; AUTHORIZING THE
TOWN MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A PURCHASE
ORDER AND/OR OTHER AGREEMENT FOR SUCH
WORK; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.
WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (Town”) is in need of Diamond Brite pool resurfacing
and maintenance work for the Town’s Community Center Main Pool and Spa (the “Work”); and
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 3-13(7)(f) of the Town’s Code, public works or utilities
maintenance and repair work for Town facilities are exempt from competitive bidding; and
WHEREAS, the Town solicited three (3) quotes for the Work and received the lowest
quote from All Florida Distributors, Inc. d/b/a All Florida Pools & Spa Center (“VVendor”), which
Proposal is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” at a cost of $45,650.00 (“Proposal™); and
WHEREAS, the Town Commission wishes to approve and authorize the Work pursuant
to the Vendor’s Proposal, and authorize the Town Manager to enter into a Purchase Order and/or
other agreement with the Vendor, in substantially the form as the Proposal attached hereto as
Exhibit “A”; and
WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that the Work and the engagement of the
Vendor is in the best interests and welfare of the Town.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Page 135



Section 1. Recitals Adopted. Each of the above stated recitals are hereby adopted,

confirmed, and incorporated herein.

Section 2. Work Approved; Exemption from Competitive Bidding. The Work as

set forth in the Proposal in the amount of $45,650.00 from the Vendor is hereby approved. The
Town Commission finds that pursuant to Section 3-13(7)(f) of the Town’s Code, the Work is
exempt from competitive bidding. The Proposal, in substantially the form attached hereto as
Exhibit “A” is hereby approved, and the Town Manager is authorized to execute a Purchase Order
and/or other agreement for the Work in substantially the form of the Proposal attached hereto as
Exhibit “A.”

Section 3. Implementation. The Town Manager and Town Officials are authorized

to take any and all necessary or further action to implement the Work and the purposes of this
Resolution.

Section 4. Effective Date. This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon

adoption.
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14" day of January, 2021.

Motion By:
Second By:

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION:
Commissioner Charles Kesl
Commissioner Eliana R. Salzhauer
Commissioner Nelly Velasquez
Vice Mayor Tina Paul

Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Charles W. Burkett, Mayor
ATTEST:

Page 136



Sandra McCready, MMC
Town Clerk

Page 137



Exhibit “A”

(Proposal from All Florida Distributors, Inc. d/b/a All Florida Pools & Spa Center)

Page 138



Attachment A

= _ ALLFLORIDA
State: GPG 034460 = POOL & SPA CENTER

Keeping Customers Happy For Qver 50 Years

Miami Dade Office & Showroom: 11720 Biscayne Boulevard, North Miami, Fiorida 33181 | Phone: (305) 883-4036 | Fax: (305) 895-4557
Broward Office: 12555 Orange Dr. Ste. #107, Davie, FL 33330 | Phone: (954) 446-6838
www allfloridapool.com | service@allfloridapool.com

Attn: Elizabeth CONTRACT Date: 10-13-20

Licensed & insured

Property Owner Job Site

Name Surfside Community Center Address

Address 9301 Collins Ave. City

City, Zip Surfside Fla. 33154 Size of Pool _355' Spa Yes
PHONE #

H) 0) Special Instructions

(c)_(305) 606-0452 Fax

E-mail

All Florida Pool & Spa Center will be responsible for the following checked items:

M Emptying of the pool/spa water using our submersible pumps.

[ Sandblast pool/spa walls and floor — sandblasting is needed to remove old painted surfaces. We will spread the sand on the
premises unless otherwise noted. Remarks:

b Soundproof Pool/Spa ~ chipping out all loose and hollow areas to allow for a solid application of new pool surface. Upto
10% of surface area included in price.

b Acid Wash Pool/Spa - Acid washing is needed to clean and etch pool surface.

¥ Multicoat bonding applied as a preparation to resurfacing pool/spa. This step insures a good bond of the new surface to the
existing structure and prevents delamination.

¥ Pool, [ Spato be resurfaced using W Exposed Aggregate [ Premium Surface
Type: Diamond Brite __ Color: _CoolBlue New surface is applied with the steel trowel method
to insure smoothness and consistency. Exposed Aggregate and some premium surfaces are slightly rougher and have shade
variations, but are much more durable and long lasting. All Florida Poot & Spa Center and the material manufacturer guarantees
new pool surface application for 10 years material 5 years labor {residential) and 5 years material and labor (commercial). The
guarantee is for delaminations and does not include cracks or stains. Stains can be caused by improper water balance. Material
included from standard color selection. Guarantee is not transferable.
Remarks: —

¥ Tile — anew _ inch tile line will be installed around the interior perimeter of the pool/spa. Tile included from our
wide standard selection,
Remarks: Supply And Install 2"x2" Tiles For All Swim Lanes And Shallow End Step§: None Skid

0O Brick & Coping - The existing coping will be taken off and hauled away. The bricks will be installed perpendicular to the pool.
Bricks included unless noted.
Remarks: ==

[ Decking -

O Piping - All piping work is done with schedule 40 PV.C. All below-ground plumbing is guaranteed for 1 year.

¥ Complete balancing of new water with: 1. Chlorine 2. Sequestering Agent 3. Balance pH 4. Balance Stabilizer
5. Balance Total Alkalinity 6. Balance Calcium Hardness. (New water prefiltered to minimize initial mineral staining.)

[ Other Work, Materials, or Equipment: ——————"

Terms of Payment: 50% deposit upon signing contract.

Deposit due upon signing contract 50% =% 22,825.00 Sub Total $ 45,650.00

Due upon Bonding 25% =% 11.412.00 _ Tax$ o
Due upon Diamond Brite ] 20% =% 9,130.00 Total$ _ 45650.00

Balance (due upon initial water chemistry balance) 5% =$  2,283.00 _ COST OF PERMITS OR PLANS EXTRA

Electrical Not Included.

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL - The prices and conditions set forth on front and back of this contract are hereby accepted.

Date of
Acceptance: [ I have received page 2

Property Owner
All Florida Pool & Spa Center Representative Property Owner

Buyer acknowledges that he/she has read and received a complete legible copy of this contract including terms and conditions contained therein.
WHITE COPY - RETURN TO ALL FLORIDA POOL & SPA CENTER  YELLOW GOPY — CUSTOMER PINK COPY - ALL FLORIDA POOL & SPA CENTER

Page 139




o

11,

13.

14.

Pag

ADDITIONAL TERMS AND PROVISIONS

Guarantee — All Florida Pool & Spa Center (AFPSC) surface,
for delaminations, flaking off or peeling. The guarantee does
not include cracks, stains, etching or spotting, as these can
be caused by many conditions beyond our control. Proper
water chemistry must be maintained with accepted industry
standards. Warranty is not transferable.

Customer shall be responsible for keeping its employees,
family, agents, guests and pets away from the pool location
during period when work begins until the work is complete.
Homeowner is responsible to leave pool lights, motors, etc.
off during course of work and to secure the work area.
Adequate electric and water must be supplied by owner for
AFPSC to accomplish its work.

This contract is considered as binding under Florida Law
once signed by both parties. Cancellation will be considered a
breach of contract. Warranties on the pool finish shall go into
effect upon receipt of final payment by the customer. All Flor-
ida Pool warranties the Exposed Aggregate Material for ten
(10) years (residential} five (5) years (commercia AFPSC
warranties labor for five (5) years respectively.

Additional scopes of work carries a 1 year warranty.

Electrical work is not included unless specified on the front of
this Contract.

Removal of tile (if in the scope of work) is considered one
layer only. Should other layers be encountered, then the price
of the extra removal time plus materials will be billed as an
extra cost to the contract price.

Structural cracks or problems caused by structural cracks in
decks, walls, retaining walls, deck toppings or pool surface
are not guaranteed. Deck toppings are not guaranteed
against discoloration, staining, normal settling or expansion
cracking, or checking. Repairs to pool structure warrantied for
one(1) year material and labor.

Pool finishes are not guaranteed against discoloration or
staining since such discoloration generally results from local
water conditions, improper use of chemicals, or improper
pool maintenance. AFPSC assumes no liability for variation in
color or mottling that may occur in the poal finish. Due to the
raw products used to produce these materials, slight shad-
ed differences are considered normal. Some cement cream
spots or streaks may also be present upon completion. These
marks should not be considered imperfections and usually
dissipate over time. Due to the exposture process relying on
ambient temperature, relative humidity, and other factors out-
side of AFPSC’s control it should be understood that the final
product will vary from the sample, and from poal to pool.

. Any alterations or deviation from above specifications involv-

ing extra cost will be executed only upon written order and will
become an extra charge over and above the amount agreed
to above. Payment of such change order will be due immedi-
ately,

Unless otherwise noted, the brick coping will be put level on
top of the existing pool beam. Depending on the existing deck
and the pool beam, you may see the side of the brick, the
mortar under the brick, or a grout joint could be visible at the
back of the brick. Depending on the new coping you select, it
may not completely cover the area exposed by the removal of
the old coping.

- All monies are due upon initial pool water balancing. Any cost

of collections, attorneys fees, and/or court costs will be the
responsibility of the pool owner. The highest interest charge
allowable will apply to all monies due over 30 days.

Although we use the wet sandblasting procedure which
lessens the amount of mess created by the sandblasting
process, there will still be a residue left after sandblasting
that will wash away after several rains or hosings. If a special
location is wanted for the sandblasting debris, please let us
know prior to us starting this process.

In the event of underground obstructions are found during

“Please note: the following statement is required by law"”

ACCORDING TO FLORIDA’S CONSTRUCTION LIEN LAW SECTIONS 713.001 - 713.37 FLORIDA STATUTES THOSE WHO WORK
ON YOUR PROPERTY OR PROVIDE MATERIALS AND ARE NOT PAID-IN FULL HAVE A RIGHT TO ENFORCE THEIR CLAIM TO
PAYMENT AGAINST YOUR PROPERTY. THIS CLAIM IS KNOWN AS A CONSTRUCTION LIEN. IF YOUR CONTRACTOR OF SUB-
CONTRACTOR FAILS TO PAY SUBCONTRACTORS, SUB-SUBCONTRACTORS OR MATERIALS SUPPLIERS OR NEGLECTS TO
MAKE OTHER LEGAL PAYMENTS THE PEOPLE WHO ARE OWED MAY LOOK TO YOUR PROPERTY FOR PAYMENT EVEN IF
YOU HAVE PAID YOUR CONTRACTOR IN FULL. YOUR CONTRACTOR MAY ALSO HAVE A LIEN ON YOUR PROPERTY., THIS
MEANS IF A LIEN IS FILED YOUR PROPERTY COULD BE SOLD AGAINST YOUR WILL TO PAY FOR LABOR MATERIALS AND
OTHER SERVICES THAT YOUR CONTRACTOR OR A SUBCONTRACTOR MAY HAVE FAILED TO PAY. FLORIDA’S CONSTRUC-
TION LIEN LAW IS COMPLEX AND IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT WHENEVER A SPECIFIC PROBLEM ARISES, YOU SHOULD
CONSULT AN ATTORNEY.

e 140

15.

16.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25,

26,

27.

28.

piping, such as coral rock, footers, etc. AFPSC at its discre-
tion may cut the deck to complete its task. Deck repairs, un-
lessotherwise noted, are the responsibility of the home-owner,
Additional charges may be warranted if coral rock removal is
necessary when excavating.

This contract constitutes the entire contract, and the parties
are not bound by any oral expression or by any commitment
or arrangement not specified in this contract.

AFPSC shall not be not be liable for any loss, damage, or
destruction to the poal location or premises of pool location,
by any person or cause whatsoever except when caused by
the employees of AFPSC. AFPSC shall not be liable for any
damage to the pool structure or piping due to underground
water pressure in the event the pool must be drained.

. The guarantee and warranties are only effective if Buyer has

complied with all of the terms and conditions, payments and
other provisions of this contract. Unless otherwise specified,
completion is defined as the pool being surfaced.

- At any time during the job, the homeowner may choose to do

a walk through with AFPSC to point out any repairs needed
(punch list) prior to chemical balancing so as to not delay the
payment schedule as listed on the front of the contract.

All costs of water, electricity, and/or sewer are the sole re-
sponsibility of the pool owner. In the event the pool needs to
be drained for a warranty repair, the Buyer is respansible for
the cost of refilling and re-balancing the poal. AFPSC is only
responsible to repair the failed area of the pool finish. This
area may have a shade/texture variation from the present
finish. This holds true regardiess of the age of the pool finish.
If the local government requires any upgrading of the pool to
cumment codes, the cost of that work, if not part of this contract,
will be additional.

AFPSC is not responsible for damage to existing, improved or
unimproved conditions on, in or under the property including,
but not limited to, such items as plumbing, curbs, sidewalks,
driveways, patios, trees, lawns, shrubs, fences, walls, struc-
tural foundations, or sprinkler systems and appurtenances.

In the event excessive underground water conditions exist
which require pumps to control, a separate estimate will be
given to control said water.

If subterranean coral rock is found additional excavation cots
may be incurred.

All materials and equipment remain the property of AFPSC
until work is paid in full. In the event of default of any term of
this agreement access must be given to AFPSC to retrieve
said property.

This contract does not include additional work required by
exposing concealed conditions such as, but not limited to,
buried water, gas, sewer or electrical fines, structural cracks,
undermining substandard previous work, poor soil conditions,
etc.

Should AFPSC retain the services of an attorney and/or incur
other expenses to enforce the conditions or payments due ac-
cording to this contract, customer/homeowner will be respon-
sible for the extra expenses incurred.

Contract includes the square footage of deck as stated on the
contract. Any amount over that will require a change order
and additional charge, to be approved by the Buyer. When
doing deck work, if there is an existing screen enclosure,
unless other wise noted, the small area on the outside of the
screen will not be topped.

Homeowner is responsible for grading, backfilling and resod-
ing up to the new deck. The pool owner is responsible for
proper operation of circulation equipment. if any equipment
does not operate correctly AFPSC will inform the pool owner.
If the problem may effect the finished product, the pool owner
must have the problem corrected. Any failures caused by this
are not covered by our warranty.

|
AFPSC 08/16



Attachment B
Complete POOL & DECK Remodeling

FAMILY POOLS, INC. PROPOSAL

1-866-294-4011

873 SW South Macedo Blvd., Port St. Lucie, FL 34983

Diamond Brite / Pebble / Marquis / Gems / Brick & Tile Dater 11/30/2020
Heaters / Spraydeck / Pavers / Pool Equipment
www.famitypoolsinc.com Licensed & Insured ® State Certified ® Lic. # CPC1456929 ehopkins@townofsurfsidefl.gov

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO: Phone  305-866-3635 Elizabeth

Name Town Of Surfside Community Center Job Name SAME

Street . Job Address City/State/Zip
9301 Collins Ave SAME

City/State/Zip . Surfside, FL 33154 Subdivision / Gate Code

Pool Perimeter: 358 Ln Ft/ TIA: 6204 TIA

POOL RESURFACING: Empty Pool, Undercut Tile (when applicable), Returns, Main Drain, Clean Out, Check For
Hollow Spots, (remove if any up to 50 sq. ft. - subject to terms on back) Apply Bonding Agent and Plaster. Replace
Main Drain Cover(s). Fill Pool With Water From Onsite Spigot. Customer Shuts Water Off Upon Pool Fill. (Initial Start
Up & Chemical Treatments NOT INCLUDED). Start Up, Chemistry & Maintenance Is Customer Responsibility

Resurface swimming pool standard exposed aggregate finish (bluestone or oyster)
Re-tile 445 ft of floor lane tile 6" wide tile

(2) M/D Covers 18"x18"

$55,725.00

Permits - actual cost of permit TBD at time of permit issuance

Upgrade Option (not included in above total)
Wet Edge Pool Surface Gulf White
$7,900.00 additional

We hereby propose to furnish labor materials - complete in accordance with above specifications, for the sum of:

Dollars ($ BD ) with payment to be made as follows:

Allmaterial is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be complete in a workmanlike manner according to standard practices. Although every reasonable
effort is made 1o repair stress and settlement cracks, etc., no guarantee can be made against their recurrence. Any alteration or deviation from above
specifications involving extra cosﬁ)will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate. This proposal
is subject to acceptance within days and is void therafter at the option of the undersigned. This is a proposal; until signed by a member of
management or officer of Family Pools Inc. and Customer, at which time it becomes an executed contract. it is further understood that there are no verbal

agreements and all itemsdiscussed are written herein.
Authorized Signature ?mué Russo

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL
The above prices, specification and conditions are hereby accepted and understood. Family Pools Inc. is authorized to do the work according to
terms. Payment will be made as outlined above or work/construction will be haulted. Fees may be charged to customer. Delay of work by Customer or
cancellation of contract by Customer will result in additional costs and forfieture of deposit and or any money paid. See terms and conditions on front
and back for details. By signing this you agree to terms and conditions on back.

ACCEPTED: By signing this you agree to terms on back.

Signature

Date Signature

Page 141



TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. )F 4% event the pool is located at a home not under construction with a Conlraclor, all references to the contractor are referring fo the homeowner in this contract,

2. Family Pools, Inc. assumes no responsibility for any staining of the marcite/plaster after appiication if pool is not initially chemically treated by Family Pools, Inc, or whether caused by: pool refill not being filled through carbon
filters (when applicable), poor condition of pool water, improper maintenance (high o low chlorine level, high or low alkalinity leve, total calcium hardness, high or low PH level, efc.), abuse, and/or other congitions {calcium deposits,
deterioratoin, erosion, etc.) shall not be covered under the terms of this guarantee. Completion shall be defined as that time when the pool s full of waler, the equipment is in operation, andfor the poolis in use. Itis understood that
with any cementitious surface such as that of pool finishes it is normal to have some normal fluctuation, waviness and discoloration in the workmanship and materials due to the nature of the plastering application inherent variation
in the raw materials and the efiect on the hydration and curing processes. imperfections are to be considered normal variation and tolerance levels for a free-hand troweled cement product and ARE NOT considered a failure of
finish or poor workmanship. The Contraclor’s failure to make full payments to Family Pools, Inc. according to the contract and work order shall void any guarantee. THIS WARRANTY IS IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES
WHETHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED INCLUDING AN IMPLIED WARRANTY OR MERCHANT ABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

3. Regarding any contracted work,services, renovation listed herein: Contractor agrees and understands that although every atiempt will be made to avoid overspray, spills, unfidiness, staining,dyeing, to any property, foliage, or
area it can and may occur during the construction/renovation process and the contractor accepts and assumes all responsibility for any clean up, repair, and/or product removal that may be necessary as a resuit. Contractor holds
Family Pools, Inc. harmless whereby Family Pools, Inc. assumes no liability whatsoever for said related issue if and when they may arise, and in the event Family Pools, Inc. performs any clean up, repair, and/or product removal

Contractor agrees to pay the fee set at a minimum of $250.00
4, If more than 50 square feet of delaminated pool plaster has to be removed there will be an additional charge. If the pool has a plaster, paint, resin, or other coating that could not be seen or was not disclosed during the initial

estimate, there will be an additional charge for the removal of said materials.

5. The Contractor shall grantFamily Pools, Inc. ample access for alf equipment, personnel, subcentracted laborers, technicians and materials to the site, the use of waler and/or electrical power and the right to store material and/or
equipment at the Contractor liability during construction. The Contractor assumes all responsibility for clearance of or damage to anything in the area of access, whether on the owner's praperty or property of others. The Contractor
indemniies and holds Family Pools, Inc. harmless for damage to patio and/or deck furniture, screens, decorative matter/belongings, landscaping, paving, driveways, sprinklers, trees, shrubs, sewer lines, water lines, or other items
above or below ground in the area of access and/or construction, failure to provde this access constitutes applicable charges and fees to the Contractor at a rate of $125.00 per hour at a minimum of $500.00 each occurence.

6. When electrical wiring and hook up are made the responsibility of Family Pools, Inc, under this contract any relocation of power lines, conduils, increase and/or modification, in the existing electrical service, unless otherwise
specifically stated, is not covered under the base price of this coniract and shall be considered a change—order or addition pursuant to the conditions of paragraph above. Each item included under electrical wiring and hook up

shall be clearly stated on the reverse side of this contract,
7. Family Pools, Inc. is not liable for damage to pool andjor spa lights, equipment, main drains, skimmers, or plumbing of any kind whether working or not prior fo work commencement, Damages may oceur and should be

expecled during the construction/renovation project,

8. Anyitems not specifically stated on reverse side of this Contract which are encountered shall be considered as not included in this contract and shall not be the responsibility of Family Pools, Inc. This refers to but is not limited
to soil conditions or objects above or below the ground, including but not limited to the location of the septic tank, the location of drain field, any and all pipes, or other terms of plumbing or electrical lines, or any other conditions
below the ground of which should be disclosed to Family Paols, Inc.

9. The Contractor indemnifies and hold Family Pools, Inc. harmless for damages to the Owners property/contracted jobsite as a result of encountering any object or condition not specifically detailed or disclosed under line item
per the front side of this contract if hard rock, muck or water are encountered which would delay the job and/or require additional expense the Contractor agrees to pay Family Pools, Inc. upon billing for the additional cost incurred
pursuanl to the provisions of paragraph 3 above. Family Pools, Inc. shall not be responsible for seawalls or tie backs whatsoever,

10, Family Pools, Inc. reserves the right at any time to stop work for the following reasons but not limited to only these reasons if the delay is caused by theft of materials, equipment, etc. or damage to work in progress the cus-
tomer agrees to be fully responsile for all costs and repairsfreplacement and any delay damages as listed herein, in the event any payment is past due according to the payment schedules of this contract. Family Pools, Inc. also
reserves the rightto, at any time, stop work on this particutar contract if Contractor is in arrears for any payments due on any other contracts the Contractor has executed with Family Pools, Inc. whether on this job or any other job.
Contractor expressly agrees that Family Pools, Inc. shall retain title and repossess without process of law all equipment, safety equipment, cleaning equipment, etc. until all payments required under this contract have been made
infull. The Contractor expressly agrees that Family Pools, inc. shall have permission for entry to or on any premises to remove these articles,

1. Any modification, or modification attempts, repairs, ete. made to any work, workmanship, installations, equipment, etc. that was provided by Family Pools, Inc. as per this contract by an outside source other than Family Pools,
Inc. will render any and alf warranties null and void. Family Pools, Inc. reserves the right to complete all warranty work solely to the area of issue. Draining of the swimming poot/spa may be necessary and there is no guarantee
that a patch of any kind, whether it is in plaster, pebble, paint, concrete, decking, paver, elc. will match. A paich is to be considered an acceptable and  effective warranty effort and repair and will likely stand out or not match its
surrounding areas. This is not to be considered incorrect or a repair failure. The size of the area to patch as well as the materials used for said purpose is at the discretion of Family Pools, inc.

12, All materials and methods of canstruction/renovation/remodeling of decks if contracted by Family Pools, Inc. are in accordance with and/or inspected by the local building department. Family Pools, Inc. does not warranty the
concrete deck area, plaster or tile against cracking due to expansion, cantraction or minor settfing.

13. This contract is based upon labor, material and subcontractor costs as of the accepted date of this contract effective for a period of thirty days there from. In the event Family Pools, Inc. is unable to complete all construction
prior to the expiration of the thirty day period the contract price will be increased for all actual Increases in labor, insurance, material, and subcontract costs which Family Pools, Inc. incurs as subsequent to said thirty day period,
plus an additional 35% of such increases which represents Family Pools, inc. overhead cost and profit on such increases.

14, Family Pools, Inc. neither warrants nor guarantees any start and/or completion dates for the construction/renovation of the swimming pool andfor deck. If the Contractor should terminate, cancel, or delay this contract at any
time subsequent to the entry inlo said contract, (cancellations must be submitied in writing within 72 hours after signing the contract via registered mail) deposits, and/or any monies rendered on contracts cancelled withoul proper
written notice as mentioned herein will not be refunded, NG EXCEPTIONS: if for any reason the Contractor delays or refuses to permit Family Pools Inc. to proceed with and complete the work specified herein Family Pools inc.
damages would be difficult if not Impossible to determine, therefore the Contractor agrees to pay to Family Pools Inc. reasonable liquidated damages, and not as a penalty an amount equal to 25% of the contract price plus ail
actual calculable damages such as costs and expenses prior to the date of such cancellation by the Contractor, Upon cancellation Family Pools Inc. shall not have any further responsibilities/liabifities under such said contract,
including but not limited to warranties. This is in addition to any further legal right Family Pools Inc. reserves/has. In the event if Family Paals Inc. is made to refer this matter to legal counsel as a result of default, or non-payment
by the owner, Family Pools Inc. shall be entitled to recover any and all legal fees including attomey's fees and cost of suit, in addition to such other amounts as may be aliowed by law.

15, Family Pools, Inc. is not responsible for floatation of pool or deck cracking due to external water. Any cracking or delamination of plaster associated with structure deficiency of pool shell is not covered under any warranty
nor is it the responsibility of Family Pools, Inc. Family Pools, Inc. is not responsible for any damages associated, caused by, or due to draining pool, landscaping, washouts, etc, Water tightness of the pool structure in any case
is not the responsibility of Family Pools, Inc. and unless Family Pools, Inc. is installing new plumbing for which the new installation provided by Family Pools, Inc. is what Family Pools, Inc. would be responsible for, Family Pools,
Inc. is not responsible for any leaks that may occur other than at the main drain plug. Any service calls associated with leaks other than at themain drain plug will be the responsibility of the customer and be billed to the customer
at which time will be due upon receipt.

16 IN THE EVENT THAT ANY WORK PERFORMED BY FAMILY POOLS, INC. IS WHOLLY OR PARTIALLY DESTROYED OR DAMAGED DUE TO FIRE, WATER, VANDALISM, ACTS OF GOD OR ANY OTHER CAUSE
BEYOND THE CONTROL OF FAMILY POOLS, INC. THE LOSS SHALL NOT BE SUFFERED BY FAMILY POOLS, INC. AND THE CONTRACTOR INDEMNIFIES AND HOLDS FAMILY POOLS. INC. HARMLESS FOR SUCH
LOSS.

17, In the event Contractor is in arrears on any payments due to Family Pools, Inc. on any other contracts executed with Family Pools, Inc. whether on this job or any other job, and the work on this contract not commenced,
then Family Pools, inc. may declare this contract to be null and void and Contractor shall forfeit any and all depositidraw payments and be respansible to Family Pools, Inc. for all actual expenses incurred by Family Pools, Inc, on
behalf or because of this coniract.

18. Contractor is resonsibible for all water cosls. Contraclor is responsible for supplying the water to fill pool promptly after the plaster or additional charges will be incurred by Contractor. Contractor is responsible for pool
maintenance & chemistry upon completion of contract including whereby Family Pools, Inc. supplies only the initial chemical treatment. Water is to be kept running untif pool is full, finish is to be brushed and pool chemistry must

be maintained and kept at normal levels by contractor,
18. Any checks that are cancelled, returned NSF, have a stop payment placed on them, or are non-transferable in any way whatsoever will result in the Contractor having to pay the amount of said check and a fee of $650.00,

Any contractual payments made via credit card will be subject to pay the convenience fee.

20. Any subsurface water encountered must be capable of being handled with a 1 4 HP pump and one well point for new pool construction. Subsurface water on renovations, remodels, or any pre-existing swimming poclispa
projects must be capable of being handled with 2 1 % HP pump utilizing the existing underdrain fing; in the event the underdrain line for the poolspa structure is not available or usable, Contractor reserves the right to stop the
project. The Owner will be responsible for all costs associated with dewatering above and beyond the subsurface water capabillties herein for their project.

21. Family Pools Inc. is not responsible for liner wrinkles, flaating finers, floor or wall imperfections and/or chemical damage to viny! liners. The aforementioned complications are not to be considered a failure of product or work-
manship and will not be warrantied.

FLORIDA HOMEOWNER'S CONSTRUCTION RECOVERY FUND
Payment, up to a limited amount, may be available from the Florida Homeowner's Construction Recovery Fund if you lose money on a project performed under contract, where the loss results from specified violations of Florida
Law by a licensed contractor. For information about the recovery fund and filing a claim, contact the Florida Construetion Industry Licensing Board at the following number and address:
Construction Industry Licensing Board - 2601 Blairstone Road Tallahassee, FL 32399-1039 or phone 850-487-1395

Page 142



Attachment C OFFICE PHONE: 954-420-9046 OFFICE FAX: 954-482-0673,

trace@pictureperfectpools.com trevor@pictureperfectpools.com
www.pictureperfectpools.com

THERE IS A DIFFERENCE

Perfed ESTIMATE PROPOSAL/ CONTRACT FORM

EST. 1998 FOR: Surfside Aquatic Center September 8, 2020
> - m ' 9392 Harding Ave.
e L OULN Surfside, FI. 33154

NO BRAG - JUST FACTSI

RE: Plaster pool/spa with SGM Diamond Brite pool plaster (cool blue)

We propose to:
1. Drain Pool and remove hydrostatic fitting
2. Remove light fixtures/ladders/handrails
3. Find loose or hollow spots and remove entire hollow areas
4. Acid wash entire interior of pool.
5. Prep interior of pool/spa by chipping a 2” area around lights, return lines,
vacuum ports and waterline tile
6. Grind areas in pool/spa under tile, penetrations and drains as needed
7. Clean and pressure clean pool
8. Apply a multi bonding preparation coat over entire interior of pool/spa to

manufacturer’s specifications

9. All new non-slip swim lane tile will be installed (choice of color)

10. All new non-skid tile will be installed on leading edge of entry steps (choice of
color)

11. SGM (Cool Blue) will be applied to entire interior of pool, pool gutters, and
aggregate will be exposed (This comes with a five year warranty on material).

12. Install new eyeballs on all return lines and new VGB compliant main drains
which we will certify

13. Pool/spa water will be filtered with charcoal filters entire time of refilling

14. Sequa-Sol Sequestrian agent will be added to pool/spa while filling and
balanced with five appropriate chemicals upon completion of filling

15. All work will be done within County, City and HRS specifications and codes

The total cost of the above work is: $ 64,770.00

RE: Re-grout tile on entire interior of tot-lot splash pool

Drain tot-lot splash pad

Acid etch entire interior of splash pool

Pressure clean entire interior of pool

Acid etch entire interior of splash pool a second time
Pressure clean entire interior of splash pool
Neutralize entire interior of splash pool

Rinse thoroughly

Let dry
Grout all tile

O XN RN

The total cost of the above work is $4,760.00
Page 143




The total cost of all the above work is: $69,530.00

PAYMENT SCHEDULE:

50 % ($34,765.00) upon commencement of project
50% ($34,765.00) upon completion of project

SIGNATURE AGREEMENT

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to
standard practices. Any altercation or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be executed only
upon written orders, and will become and extra charge over and above the estimate. Owner is to carry fire, tornado
and other necessary insurance. Our workers are fully covered by Workman's Compensation Insurance. PPP will meet
with the property owners, managers & maintenance manager to discuss any specifics that may need to be followed for
job completion. If these guidelines are not met by property, PPP is not held responsible for any damage or non-
favorable results. Such as: sprinklers not being turned off by property prior and during deck jobs. PPP is not
responsible for pre-existing structural damage should additional damage occur when draining a pool. It is very
important that a pool service maintenance technician maintains the proper chemical balance & pool circulation
immediately following a resurfacing of pool(s), spa(s) & kiddie pool(s). Otherwise, Warranty issues may occur.

PPP is not responsible for motors or other pool equipment that will not function properly when started up after being
off for any job scope. The above job specified may be used for www.pictureperfectpools.com.

Note: This proposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within 30 days.

Note: This proposal does not include engineering or permit costs.

Acceptance of Proposal- the above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and hereby accepted. You are
authorized to do the work as specified. Payment to be made as outlined above.

Date of Acceptance: Authorized Signature:

Date of Acceptance: PPP Authorized Signature:

Page 144



7T AN
-t
" TOWN OF

S\
S\)RFSIDE N

%@ @,,

| FLORIDA
\\“.,t Aok r f

"”b\lrlr u\‘

MEMORANDUM ITEMNO.  3J

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission
From: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager
Date: January 14, 2021

Subject: FY 2021 Budget Amendment Resolution No. 4

The State of Florida, the Charter of the Town of Surfside, and sound financial
management practices require monitoring of the Town’s budgetary condition. Budget
requirements include maintaining a balanced budget and a prohibition against entering
into encumbrances for which there is not sufficient appropriation.

The Town Commission monitors the budget to actual summary at the fund level monthly
on each agenda. The Town Manager is authorized by the Charter to make adjustments
within funds so long as the appropriation for each fund is not exceeded. The purpose of
this budget amendment is for the Town Commission to amend the FY 2021 annual
budget and to recognize changes in revenues and expenditures that differ from the
adopted budget.

The attached document represents the amendment that ensures compliance with State
law, Town Charter, and sound financial management practices.

Staff has reviewed FY 2021 actual revenues and expenditures and recommends a
change to the FY 2021 annual budget is as follows:

GENERAL FUND (Attachment A)
The General Fund is being amended to:

1. appropriate $40,000 from current year reserves for FPL undergrounding project
management Resolution No. 2020-2743.

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND (Attachment A)
The Capital Projects Fund is being amended to:

1. appropriate $59,205 for the installation of a 2000-gallon above ground fuel
storage tank;

2. re-appropriate $150,000 for the reconfiguration and renovation of Town Hall to
provide necessary office space for departments’ staff.

Fﬁ'ﬁ‘@dﬂé’* Prepared by AM/JDG



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING BUDGET
AMENDMENT NO. 4 FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021
BUDGET,; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, on September 22, 2020, the Town of Surfside (the “Town”) Commission
adopted Resolution No. 2020-2716 approving the budget for Fiscal Year 2020/2021 and
establishing revenues and appropriations for the Town; and

WHEREAS, the General Fund is being amended to appropriate $40,000 from current
year reserves for the FPL underground project management pursuant to Resolution No. 2020-
2743; and

WHEREAS, the Capital Projects Fund is being amended to (i) appropriate $59,205 for
the installation of a 2,000 gallon aboveground fuel storage tank and (ii) re-appropriate $150,000
for the reconfiguration and renovation of Town Hall to provide necessary office space for
Department staff; and

WHEREAS, an increase to the budgeted revenue estimates and expenditure estimates is
required for the General Fund and Capital Projects Fund, to comply with Florida Statutes and the
Town's commitment to sound budgeting practices, where budgeted expenditures may not exceed
anticipated revenues; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission desires to amend the Fiscal Year 2020/2021 budget
by amending the General Fund and the Capital Projects Fund as set forth in Attachment “A”
attached hereto; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that this Resolution is in the best interest and
welfare of the residents of the Town.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. That each of the above-stated recitals are hereby adopted,
confirmed, and incorporated herein.

Section 2. Approving Budget Amendment No. 4. The Town Commission
approves the 2020/2021 fiscal year Budget Amendment No. 4 as provided for in Attachment “A”
attached hereto.

Section 3. Implementation. The Town Manager and/or his designee are directed to
take any and all action necessary to accomplish this Budget Amendment No. 4 and the purposes
of this Resolution.

Page 146



Section 4. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its
adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 14" day of January, 2021.

Motion By:

Second By:

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION:

Commissioner Charles Kesl
Commissioner Eliana R. Salzhauer
Commissioner Nelly Velasquez
Vice Mayor Tina Paul

Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Charles W. Burkett, Mayor

Attest:

Sandra McCready, MMC
Town Clerk

Approved as to Form and Legal Sufficiency:

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L.
Town Attorney

Page 147



TOWN OF SURFSIDE

BUDGET AMENDMENT
ATTACHMENT A
Fiscal Year 2021 1/14/2021
BA No. 4
Fund Nos. 001 General Fund
301 Capital Projects Fund
Original/
Adjusted Adjusted
Account Number Account Description Justification Budget Increase | Decrease Budget

GENERAL FUND
EXPENDITURES
001-7900-590-99-10 | |Contingency Reserve Appropriate funds for FPL $ 40,000

undergrounding project

management support Resolution
001-7900-590-31-10 | |Professional Fees No. 2020-2743 $ 127,232 | $ 40,000 $ 167,232
TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES $ 40,000 | $ 40,000
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
REVENUES

Appropriate funds for fuel tank

replacement. Balance available from

prior year - police parking lot fence
301-590-392-00-00 | |Reappropriated Fund Balance project. $2,771,243 | $ 59,205 $ 2,830,448

Re-appropriate funds for Town Hall

improvements. Project originally
301-590-392-00-00 Reappropriated Fund Balance funded in FY2018. $2,830,448 | $ 150,000 $ 2,980,448
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND REVENUES $ 209,205 | $ -
EXPENDITURES

2000-gallon above ground storage
301-4400-539-64-10 | |Capital Outlay - Machinery & Equipment tank for fuel storage project $ -1$ 59,205 $ 59,205

Reconfiguration and renovation of

Town Hall to provide necessary
301-4400-539-62-20 | |Capital Outlay - Town Hall office space. - | $ 150,000 -|1$ 150,000
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND EXPENDITURES $ 209,205 | $ -

Page 148




4B1

775 SN
I TOWN OF \\

S,URFSIDE ‘\

7 o

‘.:\ FLORIDA 4
Wi (07
"™ % ek ¥ \-\4’

My g OV

Town of Surfside
Town Commission Meeting
January 14, 2021
7:00 pm
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2" Floor
Surfside, FL 33154

Agenda #: 4B1

Date: January 14, 2020
From: Vice Mayor Tina Paul
cc: Lillian M. Arango and Tony Recio, Town Attorneys

Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager
Subject: Ordinance to Allow Pet Grooming as Accessory Use to Pet Supplies

Objective: At the Town Commission meeting on December 8, 2020, the Commission directed the
Town Attorney to prepare an amendment to the Town Code to allow pet grooming as an accessory
use. The attached Ordinance amends Section 90-41 “Regulated Uses” by providing for “pet
grooming” as an accessory use to “pet supplies,” a use already permitted within the SD-B40 district.
The accessory use is permitted subject to conditions aimed at avoiding over-concentration of this
type of use within the Town’s business district and minimizing potential adverse impacts of animal-
related services such as offensive odors, animal waste, and noise.

Consideration: The attached Ordinance provides for pet grooming as an accessory use to retail pet
supplies within the SD-B40 district subject to the following conditions:

a. Animals shall be walked on the premises in an enclosed area and all waste shall be
disposed of immediately.

b. No overnight boarding shall be permitted.

c. Soundproofing shall be required and the noise outside the building shall not exceed
that of average daily traffic measured at the lot line.

d. No malodor shall be perceptible at the boundary of the premises.
e. Petsales or pet adoption services are prohibited.

f.  There shall be a minimum distance separation of 850 feet between pet supplies
stores offering pet grooming and 400 feet between a pet supplies store offering
pet grooming services and a veterinary office offering pet grooming services.

The Veterinary Wellness Center of Surfside operates at 9530 Harding Avenue within the SD-B40
district. While Section 90-41 of the Town Code allows pet grooming in connection with and as
accessory to a veterinary office, the operator/veterinarian Dr. Carmona confirmed it does not offer
pet grooming services. They have submitted a letter of support for allowing the pet grooming use

Page 149

Page 1 of 2



offered by another business and specifically in favor of a potential applicant under this Ordinance,
Woof Gang Bakery.

Recommendation: Consider and adopt the attached Ordinance on first reading, including the
conditions, and consider the Ordinance for final adoption at second reading.

Page 150

Page 2 of 2



~N o 0o B W N

oo

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

ORDINANCE NO. 21 -

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN
OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING
SECTION 90-41, “REGULATED USES”, TO CHANGE THE
LIST OF PERMITTED ACCESSORY USESTO ALLOW PET
GROOMING AS ACCESSORY TO RETAIL PET SUPPLIES
IN THE SD-B40 ZONING DISTRICT AND PROVIDING FOR
RELATED REGULATIONS; PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE
CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, Atrticle VIII, Section 2 of the Florida Constitution, and Chapter 166, Florida
Statutes, provide municipalities the authority to exercise any power for municipal purposes, except
where prohibited by law, and to adopt ordinances in furtherance of such authority; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission of the Town of Surfside (“Town Commission”) finds it
periodically necessary to amend its Code of Ordinances and Land Development Code (“Code”) in
order to update regulations and procedures for maintain consistency with state law and to implement
municipal goals and objectives; and

WHEREAS, Section 90-41(c) of the Town Code allows pet supplies in the SD-B40 Zoning
District under the Retail and General Commercial Uses category; and

WHEREAS, modern pet supplies stores often offer pet grooming services, but the Town Code
does not allow pet grooming as a permitted accessory use to pet supplies; and

WHEREAS, pet grooming is currently only allowed as accessory to veterinary office uses,
subject to certain limiting conditions; and

WHEREAS, the concentration of animals on any particular premises or within a certain area
has the potential to result in adverse impacts to residents and businesses through offensive odors,
animal waste, and noise; and

WHEREAS, to minimize such adverse impacts, businesses offering services to animals,
including pet grooming services, require special limitations and minimum separation from other
businesses offering similar services; and

WHEREAS, on December 8, 2020, the Town Commission directed staff to evaluate and

prepare an ordinance allowing pet grooming services as accessory to retail pet supplies; and
!Additions to the text are shown in underline. Deletions are shown in strikethrough.
Page 1 0of 5

Page 151



22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

40
41
42
43

44

WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public hearing on , 2021 and
recommended approval of the proposed amendments to the Code of Ordinances having complied
with the notice requirements set forth in the Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, as the local planning agency for the Town, held

its hearing on the proposed amendment on , 2021 with due public notice and input;

and
WHEREAS, the Town Commission has conducted a second duly noticed public hearing on

these regulations as required by law on , 2021 and further finds the proposed

change to the Code necessary and in the best interest of the community.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA!:

Section 1. Recitals. The above Recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by
this reference:

Section 2. Town Code Amended. Section 90-41. — “Regulated Uses” of the Surfside Town
Code of Ordinances is hereby amended and shall read as follows?:

Sec. 90-41. Regulated uses.

* * *

(c) Table—Regulated uses.

* * *

Accessory uses H30A |[H30B H30C H40 'H120 SD-B40
Boat docks + moorings P(2) - - - -
Game courts P2) |P(2) P(2) P2 P2 |-
Home Bar-B-Q grills P2 P2 P2 P2 PR |-
Laundry/service rooms - - P(5) P(5) |P(B) |-
Office spaces - - PGR) PQR) -
Recreational rooms - - P(4) P(4) P@) |-

! Additions to the text are shown in underline. Deletions to the text are shown in strikethrough.

Page 2 of 5

Page 152



45

46
47

48

49
50

51

52
53

54
55

56
57
58

59
60
61

62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70

Swimming pools P2) |P(2) P(2) P2 P2 |-
Hotel Swimming pools - - CU(2) CU(2) ICU(2) |-
Vending machines - - P(6) |P(6) P(6) |-
Bar - - - - CU2) P
Outdoor dining facilities |- - - CuU CuU -

Electric Vehicle Charging
Station

Pet Grooming P(35)

P(27) |P(27) P(28) P(28) P(28) P(29)

Key: P: Permitted  Blank: Not Permitted (#): Refer to Notes ~ CU: Conditional Use

(d) Uses table notes.

* * *

(35) Pet grooming may be permitted as accessory to pet supplies provided:

a. Animals shall be walked on the premises in an enclosed area and all waste shall
be disposed of immediately.

b. No overnight boarding shall be permitted.

Soundproofing shall be required and the noise outside the building shall not
exceed that of average daily traffic measured at the lot line.

o

d. No malodor shall be perceptible at the boundary of the premises.

e. Pet sales or pet adoption services are prohibited.

f.  There shall be a minimum distance separation of 850 feet between pet supplies
stores offering pet grooming and 400 feet between a pet supplies store offering
pet grooming services and a veterinary office offering pet grooming services.

Section 3. Severability. If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance is held
to be invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, then said holding shall in
no way affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance.

Section 4. Inclusion in the Code. It is the intention of the Town Commission, and it is hereby
ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made a part of the Town of Surfside
Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-lettered to
accomplish such intentions; and the word “Ordinance” may be changed to “Section” or other
appropriate word.

Section 5. Conflicts. Any and all Ordinances and Resolutions or parts of Ordinances or
Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

Page 3 of 5

Page 153



71

72
73
74
75
76

77
78
79
80
81

82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113

Section 6. Effective Date. This ordinance shall become effective upon adoption.

PASSED and ADOPTED on first reading this __ day of January, 2021.

PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this day of

On Final Reading Moved by:

On Final Reading Second by:

First Reading:
Motion by:

, 2021.

Second by:

Second Reading:
Motion by:

Second by:

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION
Commissioner Charles Kesl
Commissioner Eliana R. Salzhauer
Commissioner Nelly Velasquez
Vice Mayor Tina Paul

Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Charles W. Burkett
Mayor
ATTEST:
Sandra N. McCready, MMC
Town Clerk
Page 4 of 5

Page 154



114

115

116 APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE
117 AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:

118

119

120

121 Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L.

122 Town Attorney

123

Page 5 of 5

Page 155



5A

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor, and Members of the Town Commission
From: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager

Date: January 14, 2021

Subject: Design Services for the Reconstruction of 96" Street Park

On October 13, 2020, the Town Commission approved entering into contract negotiations
with Savino & Miller Design Studio (SMDS).

Town Administration entered into contract negotiations with Savino & Miller Design Studio
for design and post-design services for the Surfside 96th Street Park Project on October
15, 2020. A draft Scope of Services and Fee Proposal was received from SMDS on
November 13, 2020. Town Administration and consultant reviewed and negotiated the
Scope of Services through four revisions to include all design requirements and document
deliverables anticipated as necessary to provide a complete, turn-key project. Due to the
technical and complex details involved in the design process of a new facility, Town
Administration and consultant reviewed all the project requirements and essential elements

to make certain that the scope was responsive and inclusive.

The Scope of design work includes all Site Planning & Programming, Architectural,
Structural, Civil, MEP, and Landscaping drawings and documents sufficient to meet the
Town concepts, requirements, and budgets for the project as outlined in the RFQ.
Additionally, the Scope includes non-design required services of Geotechnical Engineering,
Survey and Arborist. During this process, it became evident that to deliver the full scope of
the project including a 2-story ~1,600 ft? facility, the $2.5M total project cost would be
insufficient. Through the design phase, a detailed cost estimate will be formalized to update
the total project cost. At this time, it is anticipated that the project will be closer to a $3.0M

total project cost.

Page 156



The base scope of services, as detailed in Exhibit B of the agreement, was negotiated lower
by approximately 9% representing 12% of an ~$3.0M project budget and found to be
following industry standards for similar professional services. The fee for the base scope of
services is $355,775.

Additional Services #1 - Town-wide Kayak Launch Assessment

As detailed in Attachment A to Exhibit B of the agreement, SMDS team will provide a Town-
wide Kayak Launch Assessment including street ends and park location in Town at a fee
of $39,000.

Town Administration is requesting authorization to contract with Savino & Miller Design
Studio (SMDS) for a base scope of services of $355,775, additional services #1 of $39,000,
and $25,000 in contingency for a total authorization to expend of $419,775.

Reviewed: JG Prepared: JW/JG

PAGE 156(A)



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AN
AGREEMENT WITH SAVINO & MILLER DESIGN
STUDIO, P.A. FOR DESIGN AND ARCHITECTURAL
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR RECONSTRUCTION OF
96TH STREET PARK; PROVIDING FOR
AUTHORIZATION AND IMPLEMENTATION;
AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (the “Town”) is seeking a consultant to provide design
and architectural professional services for the design and reconstruction of 96" Street Park
(“Services”); and

WHEREAS, on January 31, 2020, the Town issued Request for Qualifications No. 2020-
02 (“RFQ”) requesting proposals from firms for the Services; and

WHEREAS, in response to the RFQ, Savino & Miller Design Studio, P.A. (“Consultant”)
submitted a proposal to the RFQ); and

WHEREAS, on October 13, 2020, the Town adopted Resolution No. 2020-2725
authorizing the Town Manager to negotiate an agreement with Consultant as the highest-ranked
qualified firm pursuant to the RFQ; and

WHEREAS, the Town Manager has negotiated an agreement attached hereto as Exhibit
“A” (“Agreement”) with the Consultant for the Services and the Town Commission desires to
approve the Agreement in the amount of $355,775.00; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission further wishes to approve Additional Services #1

(Town-wide Kayak Launch Assessment) in the amount of $39,000.00 and authorize the

expenditure of funds for such purpose; and

Page 157



WHEREAS, the Town Commission further wishes to approve an additional contingency
amount of $25,000.00 for the Services and authorize the expenditure of such funds; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that this Resolution is in the best interest and
welfare of the Town and its residents.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. Each of the above-stated recitals are hereby adopted, confirmed,

and incorporated herein.

Section 2. Approval of Agreement; Authorization to Expend Funds for

Additional Services for Kayak Launch and Contingency Amount. The Agreement with the

Consultant, in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, is hereby approved in the
amount of $355,775.00, and the expenditure of funds pursuant to the Agreement is approved. The
Town Commission further approves the expenditure of funds for Additional Services #1 (Town-
wide Kayak Launch Assessment) in the amount of $39,000.00 and an additional contingency
amount not to exceed $25,000.00.

Section 3. Authorization. The Town Manager is hereby authorized to execute the

Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit “A” with the Consultant for the Services, subject to final
approval by the Town Manager and Town Attorney as to form, content, and legal sufficiency.

Section 4. Implementation. The Town Manager and Town Officials are authorized

to take any and all necessary action to implement the Services and the purposes of this Resolution.

Section 5. Effective Date. This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon

adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14" day of January, 2021.

Page 158



Motion By:
Second By:

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION:
Commissioner Charles Kesl
Commissioner Eliana R. Salzhauer
Commissioner Nelly Velasquez
Vice Mayor Tina Paul

Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Charles W. Burkett, Mayor
ATTEST:

Sandra McCready, MMC
Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L.
Town Attorney

Page 159



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE TOWN OFSURFSIDE
AND
SAVINO & MILLER DESIGN STUDIO, P.A.

THIS AGREEMENT (this "Agreement”) is made effective as of the _ day of
2020 (the" Effective Date"), by and betweenthe TOWN OF SURFSIDE, a Florida
municipal corporation (hereinafter the ‘Town"), and SAVINO & MILLER DESIGN STUDIO, P.A.
("Contractor"), a Florida for-profit corporation.

WHEREAS, on January 31, 2020, the Town issued Request for Qualifications No. 2020- 02
("RFQ") for design and architectural professional services for the reconstruction of the 96" Street Park
(the "Services" as further defined below), which RFQ is incorporated herein and made a part hereof by
reference; and

WHEREAS, in response to the RFQ, the Contractor submitted a proposal for the Services,
attached hereto as Exhibit "A";and

WHEREAS, on July 23,2020, an Evaluation Committee appointed by the Town Manager short
listed firmsand ranked the Contractor as the most qualified firm for the Services; and

WHEREAS, on August 11, 2020, the Town Commission adopted Resolution No. 2020-

selecting Contractor to provide the Services and authorizing the Town Manager to negotiate and
execute an agreement with Contractor; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor will perform the Services, in accordance with the RFQ, Exhibit
"A" (“Contractor’s Proposal”), Exhibit “B” (“Scope of Services”) and Exhibit "C" (“Rate Schedule”), all as
attached hereto and made a part hereof (the "Services"); and

WHEREAS, the Contractor and the Town, through mutual negotiation, have agreed upon a
rate schedule as set forth in Exhibit “C” (“Rate Schedule™) in connection with the Services; and

WHEREAS, the Town desires to engage the Contractor to perform the Services and provide
the deliverables as specified below.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions contained
herein, the Contractor and the Town agree as follows:

1. ScopeofServices.

1.1. The Contractor shall furnish the Services and provide deliverables for the Services as set
forth and in accordance with the RFQ incorporated herein by reference, the Scope of
Services attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, the Contractor’s Proposal attached hereto as
Exhibit “B”, and the Rate Schedule attached hereto as Exhibit “C”, for the design and
reconstruction of the 96" Street Park.

12. Prior to commencement of Services or the Project, the Contractor will provide the Town

Page 1 of 14

Page 160



with a fixed lump sum cost for the Services as set forth in the Scope of Services attached
hereto as Exhibit “A” and the Rate Schedule attached hereto as Exhibit “C.”

13. Contractor shall provide Additional Services as requested by the Town. The Town must
approve in writing any Additional Services in accordance with the Scope of Services attached
hereto as Exhibit “A”, and corresponding fees and costs based on the Rate Schedule set forth in
Exhibit “D”, and shall provide the Contractor with written authorization to proceed to perform
the Additional Services. Contractor acknowledges that it shall not undertake to perform any
Additional Servicesuntil it has received from the Town written authorization to proceed on such
Additional Services and agreed upon fees and costs.

14. Contractor shall furnish all reports, documents, and information obtained pursuant to this
Agreement, and recommendations during the tern of this Agreement (hereinafter
"Deliverables™) to the Town.

15. Contractor shall abide by the terms and requirements of the RFQ,as though fully set forth
herein.

2. Term/Commencement Date.

2.1. This Agreement shall become effective upon the Effective Date and shall remain in effect
until completion of all Services set forth in the Scope of Services attached hereto as Exhibit
“A”, unless earlier terminated in accordance with Section 8.

2.2. Contractor agrees that time is of the essence and Contractor shall complete the Services
within the timeframes set forth in the Scope of Services attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and
in the manner provided in this Agreement, unless extended in writing by the Town Manager.

3. Compensation and Payment.

3.1 Compensation for Services provided by Contractor shall be in accordance with the Rate
Schedule attached hereto as Exhibit "C” and shall not exceed the total amount of 316,625.00,
unless approved as Additional Services in the manner set forth in Section 1.3 and the General
Conditions in Exhibit “C”.

3.2. Contractor shall deliver an invoice to Town no more often than once per month detailing
Services completed and the amount due to Contractor under this Agreement. Fees shall be
paid in arrears each month, pursuant to Contractor's invoice, which shall be based upon the
percentage of services completed for each task invoiced. The Town shall pay the Contractor
in accordance with the Florida Prompt Payment Act after approval and acceptance of the
Services by the Town Manager.

4. Subcontractors.

4.1. The Contractor shall be responsible for all payments to any subcontractors and shall
maintain responsibility forall work related to the Services.

Page 2 of 14
Page 161



4.2. Contractor may only utilize the services of a particular subcontractor with the prior written
approval of the Town Manager, which approval shall be granted or withheld in the Town
Manager's sole and absolute discretion.

5. Town's Responsibilities.

5.1. Town shall make available any maps, plans, existing studies, reports, staff and
representatives, and other data pertinent to the Services and in possession of the Town, and
provide criteria requested by Contractor to assist Contractor in performing the Services.

5.2. Upon Contractor's request, Town shall reasonably cooperate inarranging access to public
information that may be required for Contractor to perform the Services.

6. Contractor's Responsibilities; Representations and Warranties.

6.1. Contractor shall exercise the same degree of care, skill and diligence in the performance of
the Services as is ordinarily provided by a contractor and professional under similar
circumstances in similar localities ("Standard of Care"). If at any time during the term of
this Agreement or within two (2) years from the completion of this Agreement, it is
determined that the Contractor's Deliverables or Services are incorrect, not properly
rendered, defective, or fail to conform to Town’s requests, the Contractor shall at Contractor's
sole expense, immediately correct its Deliverables or Services.

6.2 Contractor hereby warrants and represents that at all times during the term of this Agreement
it shall maintain in good standing all required licenses, certifications and permits, required
under Federal, State and local laws applicable to and necessary to perform the Services for
Town as an independent contractor of the Town. Contractor fully warrants and represents
that ithas the required knowledge, expertise,and experience to perform the Services and carry
out its obligations under this Agreement in a professional manner consistent with the
Standard of Care.

6.3 Contractor represents that is an entity validly existing and in good standing under the laws
of Florida. The execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement by Contractor have
been duly authorized, and this Agreement is binding on Contractor and enforceable against
the Contractor in accordance with its terms. No consent of any other person or entity to such
execution, delivery and performance is required.

7. Conflict of Interest.

7.1. To avoid any conflict of interest or any appearance thereof, Contractor shall not, for the term
of this Agreement, provide any consulting services to any private sector entities (developers,
corporations, real estate investors, etc.), with any adversarial issues against the Town.

8. Termination.

8.1 The Town Manager, without cause, may terminate this Agreement upon five (5) calendar days

Page 3 of 14
Page 162



written notice to the Contractor, or immediately with cause.

8.2. Upon receipt of the Town's written notice of termination, Contractor shall immediately stop
work on the Services unless directed otherwise by the Town Manager.

8.3. Inthe event of termination by the Town, the Contractor shall be paid for all work accepted
by the Town Manager up to the date of termination, provided that the Contractor has first
compliedwiththe provisions of Section 8.4.

8.4. Contractor shall transfer all books, records, reports, working drafts, documents, maps, and
data pertaining to the Services and the Project to the Town, in a hard copy and electronic
format within fourteen (14) days from the date of the written notice of termination or the
date of expiration of this Agreement.

8.5. Contractor may only cancel this Agreement if the Town is in material default of any of the terms
and conditions of the Agreement, including failure to make payment as required in this
Agreement, and said default is not cured by the Town within 30 days of written notice by
Contractor specifying the default and the action required to cure such default. In the event of
such termination by the Contractor, Contractor shall be paid for all Services accepted by the Town
Manager up to the date of termination, provided that the Contractor has first complied with the
provisions of Section 8.4.

9. Insurance.

9.1 Contractor shall secure and maintain throughout the duration of this Agreement insurance of such
types and in such amounts specified below as satisfactory to Town, including the Town as an
Additional Insured on the policies required below except Professional Liability and Worker’s
Compensation/Employer’s Liability, underwritten by a firm rated A-X or better by A.M. Best at
the time of execution of this Agreement, and qualified to do business in the State of Florida. The
insurance coverage affording additional insured status shall be primary insurance with respect to
the Town, its officials, employees, and agents. Any insurance maintained by the Town shall be in
excess of the Contractor’s insurance and shall not contribute to the Contractor’s insurance which
affords additional insured status. The insurance coverages shall include the amounts set forth in
this section and may be increased by the Town as it deems necessary or prudent, with the prior
written approval of Contractor.

9.1.1 Commercial General Liability coverage with limits of liability of $1,000,000 per
Occurrence combined single limit for Bodily Injury and Property Damage. This Liability
Insurance shall also include Completed Operations and Product Liability coverages and
eliminate the exclusion with respect to property under the care, custody and control of
Contractor. The General Aggregate Liability limit and the Products/Completed Operations
Liability Aggregate limit shall be in the amount of $2,000,000 each.

9.1.2 Workers Compensation and Employer’s Liability insurance, to apply for all employees for
statutory limits as required by applicable State and Federal laws. The policy(ies) must
include Employer’s Liability of $1,000,000.00 each accident. No employee, subcontractor
or agent of the Contractor shall be allowed to provide Services pursuant to this Agreement
who is not covered by Worker’s Compensation insurance.

Page 4 of 14

Page 163



9.1.3 Business Automobile Liability of $1,000,000 per occurrence, combined single limit for
Bodily Injury and Property Damage. Coverage must be afforded on a form no more
restrictive than the latest edition of the Business Automobile Liability policy, as filed by
the Insurance Service Office, and must include Owned, Hired, and Non-Owned Vehicles.

9.1.4 Professional Liability Insurance in an amount of Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) per
claim and in the aggregate.

9.2 Certificate of Insurance. Certificates of Insurance shall be provided to the Town, reflecting the
Town as an Additional Insured (except with respect to Professional Liability Insurance and
Worker’s Compensation/Employer’s Liability Insurance), no later than ten (10) days after award
of this Agreement and prior to the execution of this Agreement by Town and prior to commencing
Services. Each certificate shall evidence that no less than (30) thirty-day advance written notice
(10-days’ in the event of cancellation due to non-payment of premium) will be provided to Town
prior to cancellation of said policies of insurance. The Contractor shall be responsible for assuring
that the insurance required by this Section remain in full force and effect for the duration of this
Agreement, including any extensions or renewals that may be granted by the Town. The
Certificates of Insurance shall not only name the types of policy(ies) provided, but also shall refer
specifically to this Agreement and shall state that such insurance is as required by this Agreement.
The Town reserves the right to inspect and return a certified copy of such policies, upon written
request by the Town. If a policy is due to expire prior to the completion of the Services, renewal
Certificates of Insurance shall be furnished prior to the date of their policy expiration. Acceptance
of the Certificate(s) is subject to approval of the Town.

9.3 Additional Insured. Except with respect to Professional Liability Insurance and Worker’s
Compensation/Employer’s Liability Insurance, the Town is to be included as an Additional Insured
for the liability of the Town resulting from Services performed by or on behalf of the Contractor in
performance of this Agreement. The Contractor’s insurance applicable to the Town as an
Additional Insured, shall apply on a primary basis and any other insurance maintained by the Town
shall be in excess of and shall not contribute to the Contractor’s insurance. The Contractor’s
insurance affording additional insured status shall contain a severability of interest provision
providing that, except with respect to the total limits of liability, the insurance shall apply to each
Insured or Additional Insured (for applicable policies) in the same manner as if separate policies
had been issued to each.

9.4 Waiver of Subrogation. The Contractor’s insurance policies shall include a blanket waiver of
subrogation endorsement in favor of the Town.

9.5 Deductibles.  All deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and be reasonably
approved by the Town. The Contractor shall be responsible for the payment of any deductible or
self-insured retentions in the event of any claim.

9.6 The provisions of this section shall survive termination of this Agreement.

Page 5 of 14

Page 164



10.Nondiscrimination. During the term of this Agreement, Contractor shall not discriminate
against any of its employees or applicants for employment because of their race, color, religion,
sex, or national origin, and to abide by all Federal and State lawsregarding nondiscrimination.

11. Attorneys’ Fees and Waiver of Jury Trial.

11.1 In the event of any litigation arising out of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall
be entitled to recover its attorneys' fees and costs, including the fees and expenses of any
paralegals, law clerks and legal assistants, and including fees and expenses charged for
representation at both the trial and appellate levels.

11.2 INTHE EVENT OF ANY LITIGATION ARISING OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT,
EACH PARTY HEREBY KNOWINGLY, IRREVOCABLY, VOLUNTARILY AND
INTENTIONALLY WANES ITS RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY.

12. Indemnification.

12.1 Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the Town, and its officers and employees,
from liabilities, damages, losses, and costs, including, but not limited to, reasonable attorneys'
fees, to the extent caused by the negligence, recklessness, or intentional wrongful conduct of
Contractor and other persons employed or utilized by the Contractor in the performance of this
Agreement.

12.2. Contractor shall reimburse the Town for all its expenses including reasonable attorneys'
fees and costs incurred in and about the defense of any such claim or investigation and for any
judgment or damages arising from Contractor's performance or non-performance of this
Agreement.

12.3. Nothing herein is intended to serve as a waiver of sovereign immunity by the Town nor
shall anything included herein be construed as consent to be sued by third parties in any matter
arising out of this Agreement or any other contract. The Town is subject to section 768.28,
Florida Statutes, as may be amended from time to time.

12.4. Theprovisions of thissection shallsurvivetermination of this Agreement.

13. Notices/Authorized Representatives. Any notices required by this Agreement shall be in
writing and shall be deemed to have been properly given if transmitted by hand-delivery, by
registered or certified mail with postage prepaid return receipt requested, or by a private postal
service, addressed to the parties (or their successors) at the addresses listed on the signature
page of this Agreement or such other address as the party may have designated by proper
notice.

14. Governing Law and Venue. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with and
governed by the laws of the State of Florida. Venue for any proceedings arising out of this
Agreement shall be proper exclusively in Miami-Dade County, Florida.

Page 6 of 14

Page 165



15. Entire Agreement/Modification/Amendment.

15.1This writing contains the entire Agreement of the parties and supersedes any prior oral or
written representations. No representations were made or relied upon by either party, other
than those that are expresslyset forth herein.

15.2Noagent,employee, or other representative of either party isempowered to modify or amend
the terms of this Agreement, unless executed with the same formality as this document.

16 Ownership and Access to Records and Audits.

16.1 Contractor acknowledges that all inventions, innovations, improvements, developments,
methods, designs, analyses, drawings, reports, compiled information, and all similar or related
information (whether patentable or not) which relate to Services to the Town which are
conceived, developed or made by Contractor during the term of this Agreement (“Work
Product”) belong to the Town. Contractor shall promptly disclose such Work Product to the
Town and perform all actions reasonably requested by the Town (whether during or after the
term of this Agreement) to establish and confirm such ownership (including, without limitation,
assignments, powers of attorney and other instruments).

16.2 Contractor agrees to keep and maintain public records in Contractor’s possession or control in
connection with Contractor’s performance under this Agreement. The Town Manager or her
designee shall, during the term of this Agreement and for a period of three (3) years from the
date of termination of this Agreement, have access to and the right to examine and audit any
records of the Contractor involving transactions related to this Agreement. Contractor
additionally agrees to comply specifically with the provisions of Section 119.0701, Florida
Statutes. Contractor shall ensure that public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt
from public records disclosure requirements are not disclosed, except as authorized by law, for
the duration of the Agreement, and following completion of the Agreement until the records are
transferred to the Town.

16.3 Upon request from the Town’s custodian of public records, Contractor shall provide the Town
with a copy of the requested records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a
reasonable time at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided by Chapter 119, Florida Statutes,
or as otherwise provided by law.

16.4 Unless otherwise provided by law, any and all records, including but not limited to reports,
surveys, and other data and documents provided or created in connection with this Agreement
are and shall remain the property of the Town.

16.5 Upon completion of this Agreement or in the event of termination by either party, any and all
public records relating to the Agreement in the possession of the Contractor shall be delivered
by the Contractor to the Town Manager, at no cost to the Town, within seven (7) days. All such
records stored electronically by Contractor shall be delivered to the Town in a format that is
compatible with the Town’s information technology systems. Once the public records have been
delivered upon completion or termination of this Agreement, the Contractor shall destroy any
and all duplicate public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records
disclosure requirements.

Page 7 of 14

Page 166



17

18

19

20

16.6 Any compensation due to Contractor shall be withheld until all records are received as provided
herein.

16.7 Contractor’s failure or refusal to comply with the provisions of this section shall result in the
immediate termination of this Agreement by the Town.

16.8 Notice  Pursuant__to _ Section _119.0701(2)(a), _ Florida _ Statutes. |F THE
CONTRACTOR HAS  QUESTIONS REGARDING THE
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO THE
CONTRACTOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS
RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT, CONTACT THE
CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS.

Custodian of Records: Sandra McCready, MMC

Mailing address: 9293 Harding Avenue
Surfside, FL 33154
Telephone number: 305-861-4863
Email: smccready@townofsurfsidefl.gov

Nonassignability. This Agreement shall not be assignable by Contractor unless such assignment is
first approved by the Town Manager. The Town is relying upon the apparent qualifications and
expertise of the Contractor, and such firm’s familiarity with the Town’s area, circumstances and
desires.

Severability. If any term or provision of this Agreement shall to any extent be held invalid or
unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected thereby, and each remaining term
and provision of this Agreement shall be valid and be enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by
law.

Independent Contractor. The Contractor and its employees, volunteers and agents shall be and
remain an independent contractor and not an agent or employee of the Town with respect to all of the
acts and services performed by and under the terms of this Agreement. This Agreement shall not in
any way be construed to create a partnership, association or any other kind of joint undertaking,
enterprise or venture between the parties.

Compliance with Laws.

20.1 The Contractor shall comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, and lawful
orders of public authorities in carrying out Services under this Agreement, and in particular shall
obtain all required permits from all jurisdictional agencies to perform the Services under this
Agreement at its own expense.

20.2 Contractor shall perform and complete the services in compliance with the Florida Building
Code, the Town of Surfside Charter and Code, Miami-Dade County Code of Ordinances, and all
other applicable codes and standards governing the Services and the work. The applicable
edition of each code shall be that edition which is adopted and in effect at the time of filing of
the last permit application governed by each code or standard.

Page 8 of 14

Page 167



21

22

23

24

25

26

27

Waiver. The failure of either party to this Agreement to object to or to take affirmative action with
respect to any conduct of the other which is in violation of the terms of this Agreement shall not be
construed as a waiver of the violation or breach, or of any future violation, breach or wrongful conduct.

Survival of Provisions. Any terms or conditions of either this Agreement that require acts beyond the
date of the term of the Agreement, shall survive termination of the Agreement, shall remain in full
force and effect unless and until the terms or conditions are completed and shall be fully enforceable
by either party.

Prohibition of Contingency Fees. The Contractor warrants that it has not employed or retained any
company or person, other than a bona fide employee working solely for the Contractor, to solicit or
secure this Agreement, and that it has not paid or agreed to pay any person(s), company, corporation,
individual or firm, other than a bona fide employee working solely for the Contractor, any fee,
commission, percentage, gift, or any other consideration, contingent upon or resulting from the award
or making of this Agreement.

Public Entity Crimes Affidavit. Contractor shall comply with Section 287.133, Florida Statutes
(Public Entity Crimes Statute), notification of which is hereby incorporated herein by reference,
including execution of any required affidavit.

Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed an original and such counterparts shall constitute one and the same instrument.

Conflicts.

26.1 This document, without exhibits or attachments, is the “Base Agreement.” In the event of a
conflict between the terms of the Base Agreement and any exhibits or attachments hereto, the
terms of the Base Agreement shall control.

26.21In the event of a conflict between the terms of any exhibits or attachments hereto, or any
documents incorporated herein by reference, the conflict shall be resolved in the following order
of priorities and the more stringent criteria for performance of the Services shall apply:

26.2.1 First Priority: Exhibit “A,” RFQ No. 2020-02;
26.2.2 Second Priority: “Exhibit “C,” the Scope of Services;
26.2.3 Third Priority: “Exhibit “D,” the Rate Schedule; and
26.2.4 Fourth Priority: “Exhibit “B,” the Response to RFQ No. 2020-02.
Boycotts. The Contractor represents that it is not currently engaged in, and will not engage in, a

boycott, as defined in Section 3-1.1 of the Town of Surfside Code of Ordinances

Page 9 of 14

Page 168



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed the day
and year as first stated above.

TOWN OF SURFSIDE:

By:
Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager

Date Executed:

Attest:

Sandra McCready, MMC
Town Clerk

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency:

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L.
Town Attorney

Addresses for Notice:

Town of Surfside

Attn: Town Manager

9293 Harding Avenue

Surfside, FL 33154

305-861-4863 (telephone)
305-993-5097 (facsimile)
ahyatt@townofsurfsidefl.gov (email)

With a copy to:

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L.
Attn: Lillian Arango, Esq.

Town of Surfside Attorney

2525 Ponce de Leon Boulevard, Suite 700
Coral Gables, FL 33134
larango@wsh-law.com (email)

Page 10 of 14

Page 169



CONTRACTOR:

SAVINO & MILLER DESIGN STUDIOS, P.A.

By:

Name: Adriana Savino-Miller

Title: President

Date Executed:

Addresses for Notice:

Savino & Miller Design Studio, P.A.
12345 NE 6 Ave

Suite A

North Miami, FL 33161

(telephone)
(facsimile)
(email)

With a copy to:

(telephone)
(facsimile)

Page 11 of 14

Page 170



EXHIBIT "A™

RESPONSE TO RFQ NO. 2020-02

Page 12 of 14

Page 171



7, Ny
f”',- TOWN OF ‘\\

N

=5

/7 SURFSID,

‘..0"
R

RFP No. 2020-02
Design Services: Reconstruction of 96th Street Park

Town of Surfside
Sandra Novoa, Town Clerk’'s Office - Surfside Town Hall
Savino & Miller Design Studio
9293 Harding Ave - 2nd Floor
Surfside, FL 33154

May 28, 2020 at 2:00pm

savinomiller

Page 172 g et



TABLE OF CONTENTS

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL 3
TAB1 5
TECHNICAL APPROACH /

IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE

TAB 2 13
COMPANY QUALIFICATIONS /

PROJECT EXPERIENCE

TAB 3 27
INCORPORATION OF RESILIENCY ELEMENTS

TAB 4 29
PROJECT TEAM, EXPERIENCE

& TEAM QUALIFICATIONS

TAB 5 42
INSURANCE

TAB 6 45
OTHER INFORMATION

TAB 7 47
ADDENDA

TAB 8 49

PREVIOUS WORK

Page 173



S T

May 28, 2020

Sandra Novoa

Town Clerk’s Office, Surfside Town Hall
9293 Harding Ave, Second Floor
Surfside, FL 33154

RE: RFQ No. 2020-02 Design Services: Reconstruction of 96th Street Park
Dear Ms. Novoa:

On behalf of Savino & Miller Design Studio, | am pleased to submit our firm’s response to the Request for
Qualifications for the Reconstruction of 96th Street Park.

Savino & Miller Design Studio (SMDS) is an award-winning minority-owned firm located in North Miami. The
studio has been focusing in open space design with a multidisciplinary approach that includes landscape
architecture, urban design and architecture since 1993. The firm has a previous relationship with the Town of
Surfside from designing the site master plan that included the pools, landscape and beach access at the Surfside
Community Center. Additionally, SMDS has completed many relevant recreational and park projects throughout
South Florida that have been successful in meeting the recreational needs of their communities while improving
resiliency and protecting the shoreline. Examples include Maurice A. Ferré Park in Miami, Muss Park and South
Pointe Park in Miami Beach.

The Surfside’s 96th Street Park presents the opportunity of a total reconstruction of the park where program,
context and existing conditions will be addressed. After visiting the site and analyzing its context, the SMDS team
has come to appreciate its critical role as a public amenity for the Surfside community, particularly for families and
different age groups. Important considerations for this project include preserving the existing program, adding
new program such as a kayak launch, designing a new community building, and ensuring that improvements
align with the goals of the Town’s Climate Crisis Report and Action Plan. SMDS has assembled a full-service
team of professionals that have years of experience collaborating in creating successful park projects of similar
scope.

| will be leading the team with my partner, Adriana Savino. | am a landscape architect and planner, and Adriana
is an urban designer and architect. She will be leading the master planning for this project. Both of us have been
practicing for over 30 years completing numerous park designs, many of which are award-winning.

William Lane, known for his iconic Miami Beach lifeguard stations and community buildings for waterfront parks
will be the lead architect. Atelier Mey will be the climate adaptation architect. The principals, Shawna and Chris
Meyer have been working closely with the Town of Surfside to help guide future resiliency and community
planning policy. Their architecture background and local knowledge of the Town’s long-term vision will be key to
developing a resiliency strategy for the park design.

Coastal Systems International will be the civil engineer on the team. They are local experts on coastal infrastructure,
adaptive engineering design and permitting. Douglas Wood & Associates and its award-winning team was

Page 174 :



selected as the structural engineer on the team, Ardaman & Associates, for the geotechnical engineering, Louis
J. Aguirre & Associates as the MEP engineer, Tropical Designs of Florida will be the arborist, Ken DiDonato, Inc.
the irrigation designer, and 3TCI, Inc the surveyor. All our consultants have decades of proven experience in
their fields, and together, we have completed several successful waterfront and open-space projects that have
become iconic in their communities.

SMDS has experience “fast-tracking” projects and is committed to the Town’s desired timeline. We have drafted
a preliminary timeline in our technical approach narrative that we feel confident about, but can be easily adjusted
given the Town’s needs and goals.

SMDS believes that landscape architecture and urban park projects must be responsive to, and instructive of,
present and future issues of ecological sustainability. The firm’s designs will incorporate a systems approach
in integrating the infrastructural needs with long-term goals, such as reducing power demand/carbon footprint,
water conservation, stormwater runoff mitigation, urban heat island effect and shoreline resiliency. SMDS is
especially interested in creating open space systems that reflect the incredibly rich biodiversity found in South
Florida while meeting the recreational needs and goals of the community.

This SMDS team has significant park design experience in many different types of settings and contexts. The firm
recently completed Phase | and Il of Maurice A. Ferré Park (fka Museum Park), which includes the Baywalk and
museum promenade, receiving a 2015 Florida ASLA Award of Merit. SMDS was the local landscape architect for
South Pointe Park, which received a 2007 FNGA of Excellence and 2019 FL ASLA Award of Excellence. Other
completed parks include Belle Isle Park and Muss Park both in Miami Beach, Gateway Park in Sunny Isles
Beach, and we are currently working on Bayshore Park in Miami Beach, Sunrise Park in Hallandale Beach, and
the Gwen Cherry Park nature-based playground in Miami. Other relevant experience includes our work with the
Miami Baywalk & Riverwalk Design Guidelines, which will be codified in Miami 21, with the goal to establish a
more resilient, unified and activated waterfront.

Our team’s extensive local creative design experience, history of successful collaboration, and professional
expertise prepared us to provide the highest standard of professional design and consulting services to Surfside
and contribute to the Town’s efforts of improving its recreational facilities while achieving the long term goals
outlined in its Climate Crisis Report and Action Plan.

In summary, the Savino & Miller team is uniquely qualified to transform and recreate the Town of Surfside’s
96th Street park, and is committed to making Surfside a more beautiful, connected, safe and resilient city for its

residents to enjoy.

Respectfully submitted,

Barry Miller, ASLA, RLA
Vice President, Savino & Miller Design Studio

*  Page 175



TAB 1

Technical Approach /
Implementation Schedule

96TH ST

EXISTING

EXISTING

L &=

96TH ST

,,,,,,,,,,, | - ADAPT water edge
f through a live
edge buffer zone
allowing for
current and future
dynamic water
levels

_ ENGAGE WATER
using the building
as a threshold
from park to water

- MITIGATE existing
soggy ground
through layered
elevation zones
and'HIGH/LOW’
strategies

- DEFINE
community entry
and provide
vehicular drop off
and vegetative
cushion for
adjacent
neighbors



TECHNICAL APPROACH

Savino & Miller utilizes an interdisciplinary, holistic and inclusive approach that engages the ecological and
cultural contexts of the site and community. The guiding principle is, through community participation, to explore
and understand the unique qualities inherent to the site. Through careful understanding of program, of how
people use space, attention to material selection and detail, and spatial composition, we design parks to create
an environment that facilitates social interaction, and is in harmony with its surroundings

It is important to acknowledge the location of this park within the Town of Surfside, giving the urban park user
a keen awareness of the South Florida and Intracoastal/Biscayne Bay ecology. The team will incorporate
sustainable and adaptable practices into their design, including state-of-the-art technology for site lighting,
stormwater management, shoreline resiliency, irrigation and the architecture, with the goal to re-construct the
96th Street Park as a resilient and adaptive neighborhood park.

The park’s program will offer a variety of recreational facilites and programs to promote health, community
connectedness, and environmental awareness. The design will recognize the park’s location in the town and its
proximity to the water within its specific urban setting. The park could become a basis of design for other Town park
sites or other South Florida’s waterfront parks, recognizing the potential of parks to be utilized as green infrastructure.

The 96th Street Park is in the northwest corner of Surfside on the Intracoastal Waterway. Due to its location, it
acts as an end anchor for the town, and as an articulation point where three communities converge: Surfside to
the east, Bal Harbor to the north, and Bay Harbor islands to the west, where most children residing in the area
go to elementary and middle school. This offers an opportunity to explore other potential connections, particularly
with Bal Harbor which has a park just across the 96th Street bridge with a potentially complementing program.

The park has very distinctive characteristics: It appears “sunken” in the north edge from the bridge ramp of 96th
Street, which creates a distinctive edge condition emphasizing the disconnection to Bal Harbour and insulating the
park from the street. The south side is defined by a CMU wall with a mural that separates the site from a neighboring
resident. The community approaches the park from Bay Drive, a northbound one-way street to the east of the park.
The Intracoastal waterway is located to the west of the park separating the connection to the water by a 12 foot-high
chain link fence. This compact site is one of four neighborhood parks in Surfside. Per the survey provided, the site
has a low seawall and according to some users, the square-shaped multi-purpose field often suffers from salt-water
intrusion during flood events. Most active uses such as a non-regulation size basketball and racquetball courts are
sandwiched between the 96th street ramp, the building and playgrounds. The current CMU building at-grade needs
updating. To the west and the east there are two children’s playgrounds under shade trees that need upgrading.

As design framework, the Design Team will incorporate these underlying core principles:

* Develop a plan which is practical, implementable, on budget and delivered on time.
+ Create a design that benefits the community economically, ecologically, and through social equity.

* Incorporate sustainability, resiliency and adaptation principles at every level of park design, from material
selection and LED lighting to seawall improvements, site elevation and green infrastructure.

* The park’s site on the waterfront provides direct connection and views of the Intracoastal, which will be an
important consideration in the placement of the program.

* The park’s architecture will reflect the tropical, coastal nature of the surrounding area, creating a sense of
place, and be adaptive to sea-level rise.

* Provide activities that connect to the water such as kayaking/fishing/paddle board, as desired by the
community and Town.

* Provide opportunities for improved accessibility to promote community connectivity, including streetscape
design, bike stations, and develop creative ways to reduce chain link fencing.

* Provide views and control from the building to all activities by incorporating CPTED principles to the site plan
and architecture.

Preserve and expand park programming to accommodate all age groups.

Page 177

o e



SITEPLAN 1 - Building at Existing Location
— W - « The playground is placed closer to the

96TH STREET

water's edge, away from the street and

basketball court to create a safer and more

e = ia= pleasant play environment for the children,
// as well as the parents.

I 7T

[ * A “living edge” buffers the playground from
KV% the water, allowing for a lower fence.

O PLAYGROUND
) SF, e — — |

A -

L * The basketball court is placed at a N-S
. L orientation for better play experience and is
Ly || located adjacent to the streetscape for high

| Al n visibility into the park and to the water.
I . B |

|| e CPTED principles are implemented with
b building location in the middle of the two
| activities, with sight lines to every area of the
| park. Building is also elevated, providing a

|

T

|

|

BAY DRIVE

INDIAN CREEK WATERWAY

shaded pavilion on the ground-level.

ovENFELD - |
Ta0SE

» The streetscape and park presence is

improved with enhanced tree canopy and
b a green buffer to the street, lessening the
|| need for tall fencing for the park’s field.

-

FULL COURT BASKETBAL

LANDSCAPE SWALE W/ PATH
ENCROACH LANDSCAPE INTO ROAD

.
N

Resiliency is one of the most important considerations for this park design. Based on our team’s
experience with the Miami Baywalk & Riverwalk Design Guidelines, Muss Park and Bayshore Park in Miami
Beach, our team is uniquely qualified to propose ideas and execute designs for green infrastructure
and shoreline resilience. In addition, our consultant Atelier Mey, through their work for UM’s LU_Lab,
has been deeply involved with the development of the Town’s goals and toolkit for adapting to
climate change. In our Baywalk Guidelines, we proposed raising the seawall, the promenade, creating
living shorelines and implementing pervious paving, among other measures. For Muss Park, located
along Biscayne waterway, the solution was to raise the playground, and for Bayshore Park, our team is
utilizing the park’s lake and green space for stormwater management during flood events. These design
principles can be easily translated to solving existing and future issues of resilience for Surfside.

Page 178




BAY DRIVE

SITE PLAN 2 - Building at Bay Drive

Park activities and the elevated building are
moved toward the streetscape to maximize
open space and enhance the park’s entrance
and identity on Bay Drive.

A plaza in front of the building allows for a
safe drop-off area, since limited parking is
available on the street.

Playgrounds and Basketball court will
be also placed along Bay Drive. A green
buffer at the park’s streetscape gives space
between the street and park.

This site plan creates a completely “green”
waterfront edge, allowing for a more natural
and lush shoreline, as well as a shaded green
area in the northwest corner of the park,
an experience currently lacking. This living
shoreline edge gives pedestrian access to
the water. Planting will be added to buffer
the park thus diminishing the need for a high
fence. Field will be oriented north-south.

CPTED principles are implemented here as
well, with the park building offering views to
every corner of the park. The elevated park
building also provides views out to the water.

Our background in urban design and urban planning gives us an understanding of the importance
of urban linkage for parks. For example, Maurice A. Ferre was previously Bicentennial Park, which was
literally walled-off from the street, creating a haven for drug use and homelessness. Presently the park has
multiple access points with plazas at the streetscape, promoting healthy activation of the park. South
Pointe Park suffered from the same lack of urban linkage, with only one access point at Washington Avenue.
The master plan created a second connection at Ocean Drive, which has made a huge difference in
connecting it to the urban context and to the people. Additionally, park use and perception increases
and is improved by a welcoming street-front presence. We propose this approach for 96th Street Park
with an enhanced streetscape, reduced chain-link fencing and potentially a park plaza and drop-off area.

8

Page 179



INDIAN CREEK WATERWAY

SEALEVELRISE SEIEED Ic: . °

SITE PLAN 3 - Building at the Waterfront

Building is elevated, with the ground-floor
to be used as a shaded pavilion area and
the second floor is where the park facilities
are located. The building is adjacent to
the water’s edge, strengthening the park’s
relationship to the waterfront and improving
program opportunities

CPTED principles are implemented with
building location, with sight lines to every
area of the park.

Basketball court and Playground area
generally remains in its existing location,
taking advantage of the existing tree canopy.

Moving the park activities a few feet to the
south to create a kayak/paddle board launch
access in the north edge of the park.

“Living shoreline edge” at the waterfront
gives pedestrian access to the water
Planting will be added to buffer the park thus
diminishing the need for a high fence.

Based on our previous experience for Maurice A. Ferre Park and South Pointe Park, one of the most
effective ways to activate a waterfront park is to create a significant connection to the water. The
Baywalk at Maurice A Ferre Park and the Cutwalk at South Pointe Park are promenades that allow people
to get close to the water and provide a pedestrian path with seating under the shade of coastal hammock
trees. This access forges an important connection between human activity and nature, promoting
stewardship for our natural assets, and contributing to placemaking. It also provides an opportunity
for people who do not live on waterfront property to gain access to the water in a unique way that is different
from the beach. This park provides an opportunity to create that experience for the Surfside community,
and based on our previous experience, we have the design expertise to make it successful and safe.

Page 180



METHODOLOGY & PROPOSED SCHEDULE

To date, SMDS and team has an exemplary record of meeting project schedules and deadlines for public sector
projects, including fast-tracking and picking up a project after an unexpected interruption. Generally, we envision
the process as follows, but the schedule is flexible and can be modified given the needs and desires of the Town:

AV
(0
[0
2 bt bt
< <
o @) O =
T o o
o [a
o o
< <
Principals
JULY AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN'21 FEB MAR

WEEK 1 - RESEARCH AND ANALYSIS

Research all previous studies, reports, and scientific findings, relevant to this project, as well as codes:
» Town of Surfside Sustainability & Resiliency Goals as detailed in the Climate Crisis Report and Action Plan
* Florida Building Code, Town of Surfside Charter and Code, MDC Codes as applicable: RER, FDEP

WEEK 2 - PROJECT KICK-OFF MEETING

Meet with relevant Town of Surfside departments and committees, stakeholders and community representatives
designated to address park design, park program, infrastructure, safety, and sea-level rise.

WEEK 3 - SITE ANALYSIS

Our design process begins with a comprehensive understanding of existing conditions (from physical to cultural),

including site opportunities and constraints:

* Park program, community use and urban context

* Conduct detailed survey of the project site, aboveground and underground utilities

» Geotechnical analysis — for structural capacity, soil analysis, water table, etc

* Environmental Study — land/marine resources, tree survey and report, soil contamination if any

e Structural analysis — Seawall, existing buildings and structures

* Based on our meeting with the Town and our site analysis, we will evaluate existing conditions, existing
program and activities, building and park facilities locations, and opportunities for resiliency interventions.

WEEK 4 - COMMUNITY OUTREACH WORKSHOP 1

* Introduce the park’s mission and goals, developed in collaboration with the Town.

* Present findings from site analysis, opportunities and constraints.

+ Collect data from community about needs and desires for park programming and accessibility at a community
workshop using image boards and stickers for people to “vote” for their most desired park improvements.

' Page 181



WEEK 5 - PARK ALTERNATE DESIGN STRATEGIES

* Prepare alternative designs that are based on the analyses and recommendations from the Town and
Community Workshop, cost estimates included
* Town staff meeting to select up to two plans to present at the second Community Workshop

WEEK 6 - COMMUNITY OUTREACH WORKSHOP 2

* Present two alternate Site Plans pre-approved by the Town, community votes on their preferred site plan

WEEK 7 - PRELIMINARY PARK MASTER PLAN

* Prepare the preliminary park master plan design based on the analyses and recommendations from
Community Outreach Workshops and Town Staff Meetings

* Present master plan at Town staff meeting to collect final input from all relevant Town departments

*  Opportunity for a community event at the park to celebrate community input and the final stages of design

WEEK 8 - FINAL MASTER PLAN

* Based on Town input, the team will finalize the park master plan and preliminary cost estimate
* Present final master plan to the Town, relevant departments and Commission for final approval

WEEKS 9 - 19 - DESIGN DEVELOPMENT

* Meetings with Town and relevant departments to continue developing site plan, details and begin drafting
park design on AutoCAD
*  Submit to Town at 30%, 60%, 90% and 100% before beginning CD phase

WEEKS 20 -32 - CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS, BIDDING AND PERMITTING

* Prepare CAD generated documents and submit to Town at 30%, 60% and 90% which will include: Existing
conditions and demolition plans, civil/site layout plans, grading plans, utility plans, lighting plans, architectural
plans, landscape architectural plans including planting, irrigation and site furniture and all details necessary
to build and permit the project.

* Prepare specifications and bid documents

* Prepare opinions of costs

* Attend pre-bid meetings

* Respond to requests for clarifications

* Prepare responses to questions listed in construction addenda

TO BEGIN AT DIRECTIVE OF TOWN - CONSTRUCTION PHASE

* Perform construction administration services during construction, including monthly site visits
*  Prepare Preliminary and Final Punch Lists

Page 182 H



CURRENT WORKLOAD

SMDS has the available resources to dedicate to this park project and the capacity to begin immediately.

Project Name, Role Owner/Client Design Est. Completion Contact Person Key Personnel
Stage Date Involved
West Avenue City of Miami 60% CD 2021 David Hoot Barry Miller
Streetscape Beach/CES (CES): Xiaoyuan Du
Improvements Phase | Consultants 305.827.2220
IV (Miami Beach), (Prime) X2102
sub-consultant
Bayshore Park (Miami | City of Miami 90% CD 2021 Mina Samadi: Barry Miller
Beach), Prime Beach (305) 673-7071 Adriana Savino
ext 2581 Kelly Hitzing
1515 Flagler (West Great Gulf 90% CD 2021 Aaron Knight: Barry Miller
Palm Beach), sub- (416) 774-2127 Patricia
consultant Matamoros
SoBu Flats Hotel Portman Holdings | 60% SD 2020 Reid Scott: (404) | Barry Miller
(Atlanta), sub- 614-5267 Adriana Savino
consultant Xiaoyuan Du
Essex Hotel (Miami STA Architectural | 80% CD 2021 Todd Tragash: Barry Miller
Beach), sub- Group (305) 571-1811 Patricia
consultant ext. 204 Matamoros
Akara Mixed-use Akara Partners 30% CD 2021 Jimmy Sinis: Barry Miller
(Miami), sub- (305) 482-8770 | Jose Fonseca
consultant
River Landing (Miami), | UrbanX Co CA 2019 Andrew Barry Miller
sub-consultant Hellinger: (305) Xiaoyuan Du
442 3108
Gwen Cherry Miami-Dade 100% 2020 Hongbum Yun: Barry Miller
Playground (Miami), County PROS CD (305) 755-7922 Patricia
Prime Matamoros
La Tropical (Miami), The Padron CA 2020 James Padron: Barry Miller
sub-consultant Group (786) 268-4344 Xiaoyuan Du
Sunrise Park City of Hallandale | 80% CD 2021 Fernando Paiva: | Barry Miller
(Hallandale Beach), Beach (954) 457-1393 | Adriana Savino
Prime Kelly Hitzing
The Barnacle - Phase | State of Florida 100% 2020 Alyn Pruett: Barry Miller
1 (Miami), Prime DD (305) 302-3283 Patricia
Matamoros

> Page 183




TAB 2

Company Qualifications /
Project Experience




ABOUT SAVINO & MILLER DESIGN STUDIO

Savino & Miller Design Studio is an award-winning firm that began in 1985 with the partnership of Adriana
Savino and Barry Miller as a collaborative approach between architecture and landscape architecture in the
creation of outdoor spaces. Drawing upon their passion for design in the public realm, Barry and Adriana fused
their diverse professional backgrounds in Landscape Architecture, Urban Design, Architecture, and Regional
Planning, incorporating Savino & Miller Design Studio in 1993.

They have since successfully brought numerous public sector projects to fruition, including parks, streetscapes,
urban design guidelines, master plans, and site and community planning. Their multi-faceted education and
experience gives them a broad perspective. This interdisciplinary “range” provides their clients with informed
design alternatives and creative problem-solving. Their studio’s work is essentially holistic and collaborative, with
a focus on resiliency, ecological stewardship, a clear understanding of the pragmatic, and a creative, “outside-
the-box” approach.

SMDS’ mission is to improve the quality of life through design and understanding of the interaction of the urban
with the natural world. As shapers of the spatial environment, the hope is to create meaningful experiences and
joy in our shared communal lives and private moments of solitude, as we interact with spaces. The focus is to
design spaces that reflect their location, intention and desire of those who will use them for years to come.

After almost three decades of working in the region, SMDS has a comprehensive understanding of South Florida’s
natural, human and cultural ecology, and the challenges of climate change, resiliency and adaptation impacting
the area. These challenges require a thorough understanding of the regulatory environment, latest technologies
and strategies, and demand a flexible and multidisciplinary approach to create the most effective solutions. As
important is the role that the community and stakeholders play on public projects; consensus-building is key to
a project’s success.

SMDS has designed award-winning parks, including Maurice A. Ferré Park in Downtown Miami and South Pointe
Park in Miami Beach, demonstrating the firm’s abilities to effectively meet the project’s goals, while addressing
the needs and desires of the community, and building resiliency at the shoreline and on land.

The studio is located in North Miami, a short distance from Surfside and has previous experience with the Town
as the landscape architecture firm contracted for the Surfside Community Center.

Office Location: 12345 NE 6th Avenue, North Miami, Florida 33161

Project team location: Various cities within Miami-Dade and Broward County

Corporate structure: S-Corporation. The firm nurtures a highly collaborative environment led by two principals
and supported by a team of five design associates

Ownership interest: Adriana Savino is 60% owner and Barry Miller is 40% owner

Length of existence: 27 years, since April 1993

“ Page 185



CLIENT LIST

e City of Miami Beach

Bayshore Park, April 2016 - present
» City of Hallandale Beach

Sunrise Park, April 2018 - present
» City of Coral Gables

Gables Station Dog Park, March 2019 - present
¢ City of Miami

Maurice A. Ferré Park, January 2012 - December 2018
e Miami DDA

Miami Baywalk & Riverwalk Design Guidelines, January 2018 - July 2019
* The Barnacle Historic Society

The Barnacle, December 2018 - present
» Stantec

Akara Kenect, January 2019 - present

1515 Flagler, January 2018 - present

Midtown 29, June 2014 - June 2018
¢ The Padron Group

Wynwood Brewery, March 2018 - present
e CES Consulting

West Avenue, July 2017 - present
e Gurri Matute

Greynolds Park, November 2014 - March 2019
* Rene Gonzalez Architects

Louver House, April 2014 - December 2017
¢ Miami-Dade County Parks

Gwen Cherry Park Playground, September 2019 - present
* Hellinger Group

River Landing, June 2017 - present
* Douglas Wood & Associates

Muss Park, December 2015 - March 2017
e STA Architectural Group

Essex Hotel, June 2019 - present

800 Lincoln Road, October 2018 - January 2020

Page 186

15



MAURICE A. FERRE PARK - 2015 FL ASLA AWARD OF MERIT savinomiller
Miami, FL

Maurice A. Ferré (tfka Museum Park) is located on the site of the former “Bicentennial Park” that essentially isolated
a portion of the Downtown Miami urban fabric from its waterfront. Approximately twenty acres in size, the park sits
at the terminus of Government Cut, the City’s waterway axis from the Atlantic Ocean. This open space is one of the
rare opportunities to publicly access the waterfront in Miami. The park, conceived together with the proposed Perez
Art Miami Museum and the Phillip and Patricia Frost Science Museum, has become popular for residents and
tourists alike, serving the booming urban district adjacent to the park space, and museum visitors. Phase | is part
of the original Master Plan concept, at a price of $45 million. In 2010, the recession forced the City to temporarily
abandon the project. In 2011-12, as the recession came to a close, the City decided to begin a scaled-down version
of the original park as a first step towards eventually realizing the original Park’s design intent.

Client: City of Miami

Contact: John De Pazos, Senior Project Manager, CITP Office, City of Miami
Miami Riverside Center, 444 SW 2nd Avenue, 8th Floor, Miami, FL 33130
305.416.1094, jdepazos@miamigov.com

Year Completed: 2019

Construction Cost: $10M actual and estimated

' Page 187



SOUTH POINTE PARK - 2019 FL ASLA AWARD OF EXCELLENCE sa(vinor(nill‘er
Miami Beach, FL

South Pointe Park is designed as a dramatic, ecologically sensitive park at the south end of Miami Beach. The
design is programmed to accommodate both active and passive recreation, with play fields, dune and hammock
zones, a playground, and a 20 ft. wide baywalk. An important goal in the Master Plan process was to integrate
the park into the urban fabric of the city by strengthening and improving the two major street axes which pene-
trate the park space. SMDS provided consultation for Master Site Planning, paving materials and site furniture
selection, and was the primary landscape architect for the park’s planting and irrigation improvements. The fast-
track design process began with Master Planning in April 2005, and was completed in March 20089.

Client: City of Miami Beach

Contact: David Martinez, Office of Capital Improvement Projects, 1700 Convention Center Drive, Miami Beach,
FL 33139 // 305.673.7071, DavidMartinez@miamibeachfl.gov

Year Completed: 2009

Construction Cost: $20M actual and estimated

Page 188 Y



BELLE ISLE PARK savinpmiller
Miami Beach, FL

Belle Isle Park, located on the only natural island of the Venetian Islands between Miami and Miami Beach, is a
major open space surrounded on three sides by high-density condominium buildings, and Venetian Causeway
to the north. The space offered no walkways or large open spaces for play, but was mostly used by residents to
walk the dogs. SMDS was asked to create a plan to attract more residents to use the park, and responded with
a plan which provided for a range of recreational opportunities. A large elliptical open space formed by a walk-
way, coupled with a “Bark Park” and numerous small paved seating areas — located by each of the park entry/
street crosswalks — allows for both passive and active play activities. Numerous existing trees and palms were
preserved or transplanted to create and define the park’s spaces.

Client: City of Miami Beach

Contact: Carla Dixon, Capital Project Coordinator, Capital Improvements Projects Office, City of Miami Beach
1700 Convention Center Drive, Miami Beach, FL 33139 // 305-673-7071, carladixon@.miamibeachfl.gov

Year Completed: 2008

Construction Cost: $450,000 actual and estimated

' Page 189



MIAMI BAYWALK & RIVERWALK DESIGN GUIDELINES sav
Miami, FL

Live Oak Gurnbo Limbo  Wild Tamarind  Seagrape Pitch Apple Green Buttonwood Sea Lavender Muhly Grass Cocoplum Saw Palmetto  Coontie
Quercus virginiana i Lysiloma Jatisili Coccoloba uvifera  Clusia rosea jotropit i ch icaco  Serenoa repens Zamia integrifolia

gnaphalodes L. capillaris

A\ >
Silver Buttonwood Coconut Palm ~ Sabal Palm Necklace Pod  Leather Fern  Lantana Fakahatchee grass
Conocarpus erectus  Cocos nucifera Sabal palmetto Sophora tomentosa Rumohra Lantana involucrata  Tripsacum dactyloides

Sand Cordgrass Beach Creeper Red Mangrove Black Mangrove White Mangrove
ina bakeri Emodea littoralis i mangle Avicenni: i /1 ia racemosa

The Guidelines re-imagine the 25 foot-wide waterfront easement through a menu of design elements and
linkages to provide a continuous waterfront experience, as well as spatial strategies adaptive to future
development.

The Miami Baywalk & Riverwalk Design Guidelines were conceived to transform approximately five miles
of publicly accessible waterfront into a vibrant, resilient, and connected Baywalk & Riverwalk. This open
space corridor is a critical investment that will improve public amenities and increase waterfront resiliency. A
comprehensive analysis and public outreach process led to the creation of a family of unifying design elements
that adopt the latest approach in resiliency/adaptation strategies.

Client: Miami Downtown Development Authority

Contact: Neal Schafers, Senior Manager, Miami DDA, 200 S Biscayne Blvd. Suite 2929, Miami, FL 33131
305-379-6566, schafers@miamidda.com

Year Guidelines Completed: 2020
Construction Cost: $25M estimated

Page 190 19



BAYSHORE PARK - 2018 FL ASLA AWARD OF HONOR sa(vinor(n,iller
Miami Beach, FL

This 19-acre park in the middle of Miami Beach is the site of a former PAR 3 golf course. Currently in the final
design stages, this park will not only be a place for recreation, but also stormwater management by using the
central lake as stormwater retention for the neighborhood’s watershed.

The Park Master Plan recognizes the City’s critical issues of climate change and sea level rise, while meeting
the recreational needs for all community members. Miami Beach is presently addressing sea level rise
by elevating roads and pumping stormwater run-off back into the bay, often exacerbating pollution levels
and harming sea grass beds. An upcoming City streetscape project proposes to elevate the streets in the
neighborhood surrounding this park site. Our team suggested planning both the park and streetscape projects
in collaboration that will serve as a neighborhood “resiliency model”. The design proposes to use the park’s
lake as stormwater retention for the neighborhood’s watershed, thereby reducing demand on the island’s
“gray” infrastructure while improving water quality through natural filtration. The lake will also contribute to
habitat biodiversity within the urban environment.

Client: City of Miami Beach

Contact: David Martinez, Office of Capital Improvement Projects, 1700 Convention Center Drive, Miami Beach,
FL 33139 // 305.673.7071, DavidMartinez@miamibeachfl.gov

Year Completed: In progress
Construction Cost: $11M estimated

0 Page 191



MATHESON PLANTATION - 2017 FL ASLA AWARD OF HONOR savinomiller
Key Biscayne, FL

Matheson Plantation Village is envisioned as a destination site to be enjoyed today and by future generations.
Itis to be a place that provides a natural, historic, rich, cultural and educational experience reflecting the values
and legacy of the Matheson family who donated the land in 1940.

It is designed to be a sustainable village that respects the natural environment and encourages visitors to interact
with, and learn about native flora and fauna, as well as local construction and production methods. This design
concept reinforces what the Matheson family established long ago.

Client: Miami-Dade County Parks, Recreation & Open Spaces

Contact: Alissa Turtletaub, Senior Planner, Miami-Dade County Parks, Recreation & Open Spaces
alissa@miamidade.gov, 305-755-7952

Year Master Plan Completed: 2013

Construction Cost: N/A

Page 192 o



SUNRISE PARK 5§V|me|!|:)ec
Hallandale Beach, FL

Sunrise Park sits at a half-acre in a residential neighborhood of Hallandale Beach. The park program was
developed with community input through various outreach sessions and includes a playground, vita course,
game plaza, open lawn, butterfly garden, berm and bathroom facility. The landscape design was inspired by
the coontie butterfly, a native of the area. This is reflected in the architectural shape of the bathroom facility and
shade structures. Additionally, the color pink was chosen in conjunction with the City for the identity of the park
and this is reinforced in the planting palette and the play surface.

Client: City of Hallandale Beach
Contact: Fernando Paiva, Capital Improvements, 400 S. Federal Highway, Hallandale Beach, FL 33009

Year Completed: In progress

Construction Cost: $3.2M estimated

> Page 193



GATEWAY PARK savinomiller
sunny Isles Beach, FL

g "

Tk

[
[
3
=

: 5” \’I,"'{'h'1”|lill
% (R 1 7

ANV

1
1
)
1
1
1
5
tl
]

Unne cavoPy TrEES FATow cone. pAvERs soreumosove (o — Ao SEWALK
"& NATIVE GROUNDCOVER MOVABLE FURNITURE TO RETAINING WA:L NATIVE HAMMOCK TREES "CANOPY TREES @ FPL SITE
WATER WALL- LIVE OAK BOSQUE —— RAWP

SUNNY ISLES BLVD.
~— WESTBOUND

[PLAYGROUND ~— BUSINESS LOOP

i 7\‘ S
® \
g \

Sy Y =
i1 7 209 > .
BERM LANDSCAPE AREA
T wicANoRY TReES aPAMS lig [
ihggo‘zhgns st l € I l ie LIVE OAK BOSQUE. RANITE PATHWAY, 15 WIDE
| ER sl =R e =1 = = 3= i o O SR e,
- a e
T > T = ——
< i - S o p =
ol S g el |

Sunny Isles Beach Park/Garage is a park designed as a new community green space, ideally located at one of the
major gateways to the City. Established as a joint venture between developer (who has significant condominium
holdings adjacent to the park) and the City, the park provides diverse recreational activities and allows for
programming large community events like concerts, games, etc. A small courtyard is located adjacent to a
planned cafe, along with a waterfall, water play area and playground.

Client: City of Sunny Isles Beach

Contact: Susan Simpson, Assistant City Manager, 18070 Collins Avenue Sunny Isles Beach, FL 33160
305.792.1701 SSimpson@sibfl.net

Year Completed: 2013

Construction Cost: $2M actual and estimated

Page 194 o



GWEN CHERRY PLAYGROUND savi
Miami, FL

The inspiration for this playscape is the celebration of the site’s natural history by showcasing the rich diversity
of the Pinelands, the benefits of play, the fostering of childhood curiosity of the natural world, and the utility of
sustainable materials.

As part of Miami-Dade County’s initiative to adopt nature-based playgrounds for its parks, SMDS designed a
play area inspired by the Florida native Slash Pine and its natural environment. The selected play equipment
has organic forms and colors that blend in with the landscape. Natural elements such as cypress logs will also
be utilized for play. The landscaping is a reinterpretation of the Slash Pine’s natural habitat, with native palms,
grasses, large shade trees and pollinator attracting flowers. The new playground has also been relocated to a
more favorable location where families will be able to access the playground with greater ease.

The mission for this playground design was to create a neighborhood playground that promotes social equity
and ecological awareness while serving as a model of sustainability and universal design.

Client: Miami-Dade County Parks, Recreation & Open Spaces

Contact: Hong Yun, Landscape Architect, 275 N.W. 2nd Street, Miami, Florida, 33128
305.755.7922, Hongbum. Yun@miamidade.gov

Year Completed: In progress

Construction Cost: $250,000 estimated

* Page 195



JEWISH COMMUNITY CENTER savi
Miami Beach, FL

The JCC, Jewish Community Center, in Miami Beach was conceived to be an indoor-outdoor recreation facil-
ity. Our task was to do a landscape master plan for the whole site/facility that included a parking lot, an entry
plaza, soccer field and outdoor swimming pool and water facilities. The concept was to provide create smooth
transitions from interior to exterior shade and sun activities, and from the parking lot the building. The land-
scape plan and site lighting complemented the architecture and responded to the uses of each area.

Client: STA Architectural Group

Contact: Todd Tragash, Principal, 3526 North Miami Avenue, Miami FL, 33127
305-571-1811, Todd@staarchitecturalgroup.com

Year Completed: 2012

Construction Cost: $11M estimated

Page 196 2



MUSS PARK savinomiller
Miami Beach, FL

Neighborhood park in Miami Beach ddressing concerns of sea level rise by elevating the park. Park features
include community center, playground and open play field. Savino & Miller Design Studio was the lead landscape
architect on the project. The planting was mostly salt-tolerant native species, including shade trees, requiring
minimal maintenance.

Client: City of Miami Beach (Douglas Wood & Associates was Prime Consultant)
Contact: David Martinez, Office of Capital Improvement Projects, City of Miami Beach
1700 Convention Center Drive, Miami Beach, FL 33139

305.673.7071, DavidMartinez@miamibeachfl.gov

Year Completed: 2018

Construction Cost: $2.6M actual and estimated

% Page 197



TAB 3

Incorporation of
Resiliency Elements

Live Oak Gumbo Limbo  Wild Tamarind Seagrape Pitch Apple Green Buttonwood Sea Lavender Muhly Grass Cocoplum Saw Palmetto  Coontie
Quercus virginiana i Lysiloma latisili oloba uvifera  Clusia rosea erectus 2 cn i Serenoa repens  Zamia integrifolia

gnaphalodes L. capillaris

Silver Buttonwood coconut Palm ~ Sabal Palm Necklace Pod Leather Fern Lantana Fakahatchee grass
Conocarpus erectus  Cocos nucifera Sabal palmetto Sophora tomentosa Rumohra Lantana involucrata  Tripsacum dactyloide:
var: sericeus adlantiformis

Sand Cordgrass Beach Creeper Red Mangrove Black Mangrove Whlte Mangrcve
mangle

emosa




INCORPORATION OF RESILIENCY ELEMENTS

The SMDS design team is committed to improving urban resilience in the Town of Surfside; we believe that
growing community resilience is a key component to a healthy and lasting future in Surfside. The 96th Street Park
project could as a Resiliency Model for the Town of Surfside and will be an exemplary of the collaborative process
needed to implement the developing resilient agenda found in the Town’s Climate Crisis Report and Action Plan.

As identified in the Action Plan’s strategic next steps, our design process will evaluate and address the stated
goals and objectives: identify vulnerabilities specific to site and place, disaster response preparation, and improved
public health. Ecological and spatial vulnerabilities are assessed in this proposal through the development of our
resilient strategies, which incorporate built, green and natural infrastructure, as well as sustainable lighting and
materials.

This project presents an excellent opportunity to apply the team experience in systems approach in green
infrastructure to develop long term sustainable solutions. This includes assist with water management and water
storage to help the Town to cope with heavy rainfall, salt-water intrusion and sea-level rise. Additionally, inherent
flexibility in the recreation center’s space planning will allow the adaptation of the site and building to assist in
disaster response. Every aspect of the project’'s design from material selection, walkability and accessibility to
augmenting the community’s engagement with water will address improving public health, sustainability, resiliency
and sea-level rise adaptation. In that sense the team will:

» Explore raising the elevation of the park, raising the seawall, using rip-rap and a living shoreline to reduce
impacts from sea-level rise, flooding and salt-water intrusion.

» Ifseawallis raised, consider adding life to its surface by using Eco Concrete or equivalent, increasing shoreline
protection and water quality.

» Creating bioswales/rain gardens at streetscape side of park to improve stormwater drainage.

» Explore re-purposing existing park buildings or structures.

» Use of locally manufactured materials with recycled content. All materials will be prioritized on their cradle-to-
cradle value, in terms of pre- and post-recycling content and potential. Simplicity, ease of maintenance/repair,

and “replace-ability” will all be key factors in the design and selection of all furnishings and materials.

* Raise the recreation building up to minimum of nine feet NGVD (Flood 8+ 1" NGVD). Consider blue-green
strategies such as water collection or a green roof, and solar panels on building roof.

» Architecture design of recreation building can be designed to allow for use as a disaster response center.

» Enable the conservation of energy and water by creating, for example, on-site irrigation water storage, slow-
emmitting/low-trajectory irrigation heads, mulching, and using LED or solar lighting.

* Use of salt-tolerant, wind-tolerant, drought-tolerant (xeriscape) low fertilizer requirement native plants and
shade trees to reduce maintenance, urban heat island effect and create a more pleasant park experience.

* Reduce impervious areas, increase pervious space with mulch, groundcover and pervious paving.

* Improve accessibility, increase walkability and bike friendliness both within the 96th Street Park and the town
as whole by providing bicycle racks, rentable scooters, bicycle stations, and creating a more shaded park entry.

» Educate residents and visitors on climate change, environmental challenges and measures taken in response,
through the community outreach process of the park design.

Page 199



TAB 4

Project Team, Experience
g Team Organizational Chart




SUMMARY OF TEAM QUALIFICATIONS & EXPERIENCE

The design team assembled for this project has been selected based on their local expertise, previous project
experience and proven success collaborating on similar projects.

Savino & Miller Design Studio will lead the team as landscape architect and master planner. Barry Miller
and Adriana Savino, SMDS principals, have 60 years of combined experience in open-space design and are
particularly passionate about waterfront park spaces. They recognize that waterfront parks, regardless of size,
offer the opportunity to create a unique recreational experience as well as incorporate resilient design principles
to alleviate any existing stormwater management issues. In addition to having worked in the Surfside Community
Center for the Town of Surfside, the studio has also successfully completed numerous parks throughout South
Florida, including Maurice A. Ferré Park in Miami and South Pointe Park in Miami Beach, and have a nuanced
understanding of the climate changes issues facing this region. Presently, the firm is the prime consultant for
Bayshore Park, a 20-acre park set at a former golf course in Miami Beach that is designed to hold and filter
stormwater to protect the neighborhood from flood events. Additionally, SMDS recently completed the Miami
Baywalk & Riverwalk Design Guidelines, which proposes various configurations to create a more resilient, unified
and activated waterfront. The Guidelines are set to be codified in Miami 21.

Leading the architecture for this project is William Lane Architect. Based in Miami for over 20 years, the firm
seeks to create lively and dynamic environments by merging art and architecture. The firm is best known for
its iconic Miami Beach lifeguard stations, but it is also successful in designing architectural elements for parks.
For example, William Lane worked with SMDS and Hargreaves Jones on South Pointe Park where William
designed the community building that integrates seamlessly with the park’s landform and playground/fountain
area, providing concession, restrooms and a seating area on the building’s roof terrace. He also designed a park
pavilion at Samson Park in Sunny Isles Beach, providing shade for the playground and picnic area. The pavilion
is integrated with two other architectural elements that have bathrooms and other park amenities. Presently,
William is collaborating with SMDS on Bayshore Park, Miami Beach and Sunrise Park, Hallandale Beach.

Atelier Mey is the team’s Climate Adaptation Architect. The firm provides a range of project experience
that explores place and its connection to water through the lens of ecological, cultural, social, and economic
circumstance. Atelier Mey is led by Christopher and Shawna Meyer who have an existing relationship with the
community of Surfside, and an intimate understanding of the current and future challenges specific to the Town
of Surfside and its community through their work with the University of Miami School of Architecture LU_Lab.
Their mission with the Lab and the Town of Surfside is to analyze, strategize and envision what a comprehensive
urban model is for the future of Surfside, which will culminate in the development of a comprehensive Climate
Crisis document.

Coastal Systems International will be the team’s civil engineer. The firm is known throughout Florida for delivering
solutions for unique and complex projects in the coastal/waterfront environment for over 25 years. Coastal
Systems has been working on projects to strengthen communities’ coastal resilience efforts with both public and
private clients since its inception. They bring expertise in coastal, marine and civil engineering to design resilient
shoreline protection infrastructure capable of adapting to sea level rise and climate change effects. Their team
possesses a unique understanding of developing and permitting solutions that provide increased protection, are
financially viable and provide long-term economic benefits to the Town’s residents.

SMDS and Coastal Systems International have been collaborating for the last 20 years. Most recently on Maurice
A. Ferré Park, South Pointe Park, Miami Baywalk & Riverwalk Design Guidelines and presently, Bayshore Park.
All other members of the team have also worked on park projects with SMDS:

Douglas Wood & Associates, Structural Engineer: Muss Park, Bayshore Park (Miami Beach)

Louis J. Aguirre & Associates, MEP Engineer: Coral Gables Bark Park (Coral Gables)

Ardaman & Associates, Geotechnical Engineer: Bayshore Park (Miami Beach)

Tropical Designs of Florida, Certified Arborist: Bayshore Park (Miami Beach)

3TCIl, Inc. Surveyor: Bayshore Park, Gwen Cherry Park Playground (Miami)

Ken Di Donato Inc., Irrigation: Bayshore Park, South Pointe Park (Miami Beach), Maurice A. Ferré Park (Miami)

% Page 201



Landscape Architect - Prime Consultant
Barry Miller, ASLA, PLA Adriana Savino, AlA, MArch
Lead Principal . Site Planner

Xiaoyuan Du Jose Fonseca, ASLA Kelly Hitzing, PLA  Patricia Matamoros, ASLA
Associate Project Manager . Associate Associate

Subconsultants

William Lane Architects @~ «««c... ------- Atelier Mey
Lead Architect : Climate Adaptation Architect
William Lane, AIA . Shawna Meyer, AIA Chris Meyer, AlA
Principal : Principal Principal

Coastal Systems International Ardaman & Associates

Civil Engineer . Geotechnical Engineer
Andres Perez, PE Evelio Horta
Engineering Dept. Head Principal
Douglas Wood & Associates ~ <«+<--- teeeeees Louis J. Aguirre & Associates
Structural Engineer . MEP Engineer
Douglas Wood : Louis J. Aguirre
Principal : Principal
Tropical Designs of Florida  ....... ....... Ken DiDonato, Inc.
Arborist . Irrigation Engineer
Jeff Shimonski Ken DiDonato
Principal . Principal
3TCl, Inc.
Surveyor
Felix Suarez
Principal

Page 202 o



Principal

Barry Miller has spent the last 30 years practicing
landscape architecture with the mission of having a
positive impact on the sustainability and resiliency
of our built and natural environment. With award-
winning projects ranging from parks, streetscapes,
master plans, mixed-use developments, hospitality
and residential, he has engaged in a wide range of
scopes and scales, always delivering designs that are
beautiful, functional and sensitive to the environmental
and cultural context of the site.

Barry’s work has been widely recognized at the state
and international level by numerous organizations,
including the Florida Chapter for the American
Society of Landscape Architects, American Planning
Association Gold Section and Green Roofs for Healthy
Cities. Barry is a registered Landscape Architect in
the State of Florida. He remains actively involved in
Florida’s landscape architecture programs as a juror,
engaging students through site tours and lecturing
widely throughout the state.

SELECTED EXPERIENCE

Miami Baywalk & Riverwalk Design Guidelines and
Brand Development, Miami, FL

Museum Park, Miami, FL

South Pointe Park, Miami, FL

Miami Beach City Hall Center, Miami Beach, FL
Aventura Optima, Aventura, FL

River Landing, Miami, FL

Homestead Bayfront Park Master Plan & Design
Guidelines, Homestead, FL

The Barnacle Resiliency Master Plan, Miami, FL
West Avenue Streetscape, Miami Beach, FL

Bayshore Park, Miami Beach, FL

2 Page 203

PRIME CONSULTANT

savinamiller

BARRY MILLER, ALSA, PLA

EDUCATION

Master of Urban & Regional Planning, University of
Florida, 1979

Bachelor of Landscape Architecture, University of
Florida, 1985

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

Registered Landscape Architect:
FL#LA0000866, FL

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS
American Society of Landscape Architects

Urban Land Institute

SELECTED HONORS

FLASLA Award of Excellence,
South Pointe Park, 2019

FLASLA Award of Honor,
PAR 3 Community Park, 2018

FLASLA Award of Merit, Miami Beach City Hall, 2015
FLASLA Award of Merit, Museum Park, 2015

Green Roofs for Healthy Cities,
Aventura Optima, 2015

FLASLA Frederic B. Stresau Award,
Korge Residence, 2007

APA Gold Section Award of Excellence, Homestead
Bayfront Park Master Plan & Design Guidelines



Principal

Adriana Savinois an accomplished architectand urban
designer working within many scopes and mediums.
From custom-designed signage, furnishing and
lighting fixtures to parks, streetscapes, neighborhood
master plans and residences, Adriana’s work stretches
the definition of an “architect”. Regardless of scope or
scale, Adriana approaches each project with the intent
to reveal the uniqueness of the site. She delves into
the cultural, historic, social and ecological contexts,
delivering a design that is reflective of and responsive
to the needs and desires of the community.

Adriana’s work has been widely recognized at
the state and international level by numerous
organizations, including the Florida Chapter for the
American Society of Landscape Architects, American
Planning Association Gold Section and Green Roofs
for Healthy Cities. Adriana is a registered Architect in
the State of Florida. She is actively involved in the
field as an advocate for resilient, community-minded
design in the public urban environment.

SELECTED EXPERIENCE
Tamiami Bridge Tender House, Miami, FL

Miami Baywalk & Riverwalk Design Guidelines and
Brand Development, Miami, FL

Matheson Plantation Village Master Plan, Key
Biscayne, FL

Washington Avenue Streetscape & Master Plan,
Miami Beach, FL

41st Street Bridge & Master Plan, Miami Beach, FL

Homestead Bayfront Park Master Plan & Design
Guidelines, Homestead, FL

Village of Biscayne Park Signage, Biscayne Park, FL
The Barnacle Resiliency Master Plan, Miami, FL

Bayshore Park, Miami Beach, FL

Page 204

PRIME CONSULTANT

savinamiller

ADRIANA SAVINO, AlA

EDUCATION

Master of Architecture with a Certificate in Urban
Design, University of Pennsylvania, 1982

Bachelor of Architecture, Universidad Central de
Venezuela, 1979

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

Registered Architect:
AR0014444, FL

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Institute of Architects

SELECTED HONORS

FLASLA Award of Excellence,
South Pointe Park, 2019

FLASLA Award of Honor,
PAR 3 Community Park, 2018

FLASLA Award of Merit, Miami Beach City Hall, 2015
FLASLA Award of Merit, Museum Park, 2015
FLASLA Award of Merit, Cisneros Residence, 2015
FLASLA Award of Merit, Sanchez Garden, 2015

Green Roofs for Healthy Cities,
Aventura Optima, 2015

FLASLA Frederic B. Stresau Award,
Korge Residence, 2007

APA Gold Section Award of Excellence, Homestead
Bayfront Park Master Plan & Design Guidelines

33



PRIME CONSULTANT savinomiller

KELLY HITZING, PLA
Associate

Kelly Hitzing brings a wealth of experience to Savino & Miller Design Studio, she
worked at various firms throughout the country before returning to her native Florida
where she completed domestic and international projects of all scales and types —
from high end waterfront residential to master planning entire islands in the Caribbean.

Master of Landscape Architecture, University of Virginia, 2012
Bachelor of Fine Art, University of Tennessee, 2000

JOSE D. FONSECA, ALSA
Associate

Jose has been practicing landscape architecture for the last eight years, formerly
working in a directorship role at his former firm. As an associate at Savino & Miller
Design Studio, Jose manages private and public projects from conceptual design
to construction administration. He is particularly experienced in parks and high-end

development, but has completed projects in a wide range of areas.

Master of Landscape Architecture, Florida International University, 2011

XIAOYUAN DU
Associate

Xiaoyuan Du began her career in landscape architecture at Savino & Miller Design
Studio. She has quickly taken on the role of project manager and leads the design
development on a number of projects, including parks, commercial buildings, high-
end residential and hospitality.

Master of Landscape Architecture, University of Arizona, 2016
Bachelor of Landscape Architecture, Sichuan Fine Arts Institute, 2014

PATRICIA MATAMOROS, ASLA
Associate

Patricia Matamoros began her career in architecture and after a few years working
in the field, made the decision to return to graduate school and study landscape
architecture. She started this degree in Caracas, Venezuela and finished it in
Miami, all the while interning at Savino & Miller Design Studio. Upon graduation she
accepted a full-time position at the studio and has since engaged in a number of
public and private projects as a project manager and design associate.

Master of Landscape Architecture, Florida International University, 2019
Bachelor of Architecture, Universidad Central de Venezuela, 2013

*  Page 205



LEAD ARCHITECT

Principal

William Lane brings an interdisciplinary perspective
to the studio. The diverse body of work designed by
the firm include single and multiple family residences,
parks, restaurants, hotels, mass transportation infill
components, office buildings, retail spaces, and civic
structures. The firm has been featured in several
national design publications and has been awarded on
three occasions for exemplary performance in design
from the AlA.

William Lane’s diverse body of work includes both
public and private spaces with a particular attention
on expressing the potential of the surreal in the city.
His iconic Lifeguard Towers for the City of Miami
Beach colorfully hover as individualized figures that
demarcate the edge between city and ocean. Similarly,
his oval antennaed multi-use pavilion at South Pointe
Park on Miami Beach tucks itself into a serpentine dune
evoking a sea creature’s migration at the bottom of the
sea. Lane’s use of narrative is paired equally with an
attention to expressive fabrication and detail where all
components are considered within a poetic whole.

Prior to him establishing his own practice in 1990, he
worked in the studio of artist Dennis Oppenheim in New
York, the Office for Metropolitan Architecture (OMA) in
London, and I.M. Pei and Partners in New York.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Architecture, The Cooper Union for the
Advancement of Art and Science

Architectural Association, London, UK

New York University, School of Cinematic Studies

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

Registered Architect:

NCARB Certificate No. 40,583
ARO0014247, FL

AA0003666, FL

Page 206

WILLIAM LANE, AIA

Mlliaarrlne

architect

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Institute of Architects

SELECTED HONORS

Florida/Caribbean AlA, Award of Excellence,
Miami Beach Lifeguard Towers, 2017

Dade Heritage Trust Annual Preservation Award
The Freehand Hotel, 2017

Florida/Caribbean AlA, Award of Excellence,
South Pointe Park, 2009

AlA Honorable Mention, Award of Excellence
Sunny Isles Beach Pavilion, 2004

Miami AlA, Award of Excellence,
Miami Beach Lifeguard Stands, 1997

Gulf and Western Foundation, Architectural Study
Grant, 1986

New York Foundation for the Arts Fellow, 1986

SELECTED EXPERIENCE
Samson Park, Sunny Isles Beach, FL:

Park shade structures for playground and picnic area
integrated with two buildings with restrooms and other
visitor facilities.

South Pointe Park, Miami Beach, FL:

Park restrooms, concession and maintenance office
integrated within playground/interactive fountain area
and serpentine park landform.

Miami Beach Lifeguard Towers, Miami Beach, FL:

This is a series of 36 lifeguard towers that stretch
along the 7 mile long City of Miami Beach ocean front.

35



LEAD ARCHITECT william
SELECTED EXPERIENCE

architect

’l[mm“il

SAMSON PARK, SUNNY ISLES BEACH, FL

Our design, which takes clues from the surrounding motels, is both whimsical and personable. The dominant
element is a poured concrete boomerang canopy that is held afloat by steel columns that are tilted and multi-
axial. Placed within this boomerang are two egg shaped openings that are open to the sky. Restrooms are found
in the larger of the two elements, and concession machines and drinking fountain in the smaller one.

SOUTH POINTE PARK, MIAMI BEACH, FL

Inspired by earthworks from the 1970’s, the landforms that define South Pointe Park provide a sculptural
counterpoint to the otherwise flat terrain of Miami Beach. The hub of the park is a Bruegel like nexus of playground,
theater, bridge, viewing platform, and multi-use pavilion. Influential imagery included birds’ nests, sea slugs, and
elements from Gaudi’'s Park Guell. The building has concessions, bathrooms, and a park maintenance office.

MIAMI BEACH LIFEGUARD TOWERS, MIAMI BEACH, FL

The design is comprised of 6 prototypes provided in 6 distinct color palettes making each tower unique. They
populate the shoreline with a unique formation of fabled characters like the Moai figures on Easter Island provide
an expression for the identity and culture of the region. Garbed in colorful beach wear they are giant size emojis
that greet the sea and sunrise like sacred sentinels. Found within the abstract detailing of the roof lines, contours,
colors and materials, is the optimistic futurism of Art Deco, the local comfort of Cracker Style, and the brightness
of South Florida’s tropical flora.

*  Page 207



CLIMATE DESIGN ARCHITECT

SHAWNA MEYER, AIA
Principal
Collaborator, LU_Lab

Professionally licensed in the states of Minnesota and
Florida, Shawna has worked at international award-
winning architectural practices in Minneapolis and
Boston before creating her own practice that engages
work across scales through transdisciplinary design
teams. In 2018, Shawna was named a Grist 50 Fixer for
her sustainably focused work as a practicing architect
and her authorship on the climate focused Pamphlet
Architecture. Shawna has co-authored essays
exploring the relationship between infrastructure
and architecture and was co-author with partner
Christopher Meyer and Daniel Hemmendinger of
Buoyant Clarity, Pamphlet Architecture 36, published
in 2018 by Princeton Architectural Press.

She has been a guest critic at the College of Design
in Minneapolis, Fay Jones School of Architecture in
Fayetteville, Wentworth Institute of Technology in
Boston and currently is a design studio lecturer at the
University of Miami School of Architecture.

EDUCATION
Bachelor of Architectural Studies, Fay Jones School
of Architecture, University of Arkansas

Master of Architecture, College of Design, University
of Minnesota

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS
Registered Architect: FL, MN

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Institute of Architects Miami
Chair, Sea Level Rise Task-Force
GRIST FIXERS

ATELIER MEY SELECTED HONORS

Atelier Mey

CHRISTOPHER MEYER, AlA
Principal

Assistant Professor, U|SoA
Director, LU_Lab

Within his practice, Chris has established a design
approach rooted in pedagogical frameworks that act
as provocations to the work of Atelier Mey. Christopher
earned his Master of Architecture from the Graduate
School of Design at Harvard University and his
professional degree from the Fay Jones School of
Architecture + Design at the University of Arkansas.
Professionally licensed in the states of Minnesota and
Wisconsin, he has practiced in Minneapolis and Boston
on award-winning projects. Christopher has authored
essays on design and architecture’s relationship
with dynamic and evolving environmental systems
and was co-author with partner Shawna Meyer and
Daniel Hemmendinger of Buoyant Clarity, Pamphlet
Architecture 36, published in 2018 by Princeton
Architectural Press.

Christopher is presently an Assistant Professor of
Architecture at the University of Miami School of
Architecture and the Director of LU lab, a research
center focusing on the evolving dialogue of urbanism
and environment.

EDUCATION
Bachelor of Architecture, Fay Jones School of
Architecture, University of Arkansas

Master of Architecture, Harvard Graduate School of
Design

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS
Registered Architect: WI, MN

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Institute of Architects
Association of Collegiate Schools of Architecture

Winner, Pamphlet Architecture 36 Competition, Buoyant Clarity, 2016

Winner, Design Toronto Surface Tension Gallery Competition, entry: Ubiquitous Erosion
Finalist, Contrei Live International Competition, Liminal Dialogues, 2019

Awarded Grant Recipient, U.S. Forestry Service, Wood Innovation Grant, 2019

Page 208

37



CLIMATE DESIGN ARCHITECT
SELECTED EXPERIENCE

S AN COMMUNITY ADAPTATION TOOLKIT EAVSIE
o @\

Atelier Mey

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, CLIMATE ACTION PLAN + COMMUNITY ADAPTATION TOOLKIT

The Town of Surfside has engaged the University of Miami School of Architecture LU_Lab to analyze, strategize
and envision what a comprehensive urban model is for the future of Surfside resulting in the development of
a comprehensive Climate Crisis document. Led by Christopher Meyer, Assistant Professor at the School of
Architecture with collaboration from Atelier Mey, via his partner Shawna Meyer, their team has engaged the
Surfside community through committee presentations, formal workshops, pop-up workshops, and continued
collaboration with the town administration and CGA Sustainability team.

LIMINAL DIALOGUES, COMPETITION FINALIST CONTREI LIVE, KUURNE, BELGIUM

The project aims to reposition the body in space to uncover perspectives which challenge the inhabitants’
preconceptions of water and land. The project explores, and augments, the relationship between solidity of the
ground plane [terra firma] and the fluidity of the waterscapes [aqua firma] by physically suspending the body
in space above the surface of the water. The suspended inhabitation pushes and pulls the body across these
boundary conditions, encouraging the occupation of two distinctly yet irrevocable bound environments.

SURFACE TENSION GALLERY IN DESIGN TO, TORONTO: EXHIBITION, UBIQUITOUS EROSION

The exhibition by Atelier Mey explores the presence of water in community through exposing the residual effects
the brutality of water imposes on the constructed environment. The photos, absent of water, yet the ghost of wet
is present; a testament to the perils of coexistence with hydrological pressures and structure.

*  Page 209



CIVIL ENGINEER COASTAL

ANDRES PEREZ, PE

Engineering Department Head B R

Andres Perez, P.E. Engineering Department Head
of Coastal Systems International has over 20 years
of civil engineering experience in Florida. He has
completed the planning, design, and construction
administration for site/civil projects including parks,
streetscape, and Rights-of-Way.

His site/civil design experience in Florida includes
the permitting of projects through agencies such as
the Florida Department of Environmental Protection,
South Florida Water Management District, and Florida
Department of Transportation.

He has processed stormwater management designs
through these agencies to obtain Environmental
Resource Permits, and has demonstrated experience
with coastal and waterfront projects. These projects
have required extensive coordination with diverse
project teams to meet the development programming
goals for both public and private sector clients, and
also meet the stringent regulatory permitting criteria
required to manage surface water runoff.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering, Florida
International University, Miami, Florida, 2001

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS
Professional Engineer, FL

SELECTED EXPERIENCE
Maurice A. Ferré Park, Miami, FL

Miami Baywalk & Riverwalk Design Guidelines and
Brand Development, Miami, FL

South Pointe Park, Miami Beach, FL

Rickenbacker Causeway Recreational Corridor, Key
Biscayne, FL

Maurice Gibb Memorial Park, Miami Beach, FL

Pinetree Park, Miami Beach, FL

Bayshore Park, Miami Beach, FL Maurice Gibb Memorial Park, Miami Beach, FL
Page 210 =



STRUCTURAL ENGINEER - DOUGLAS WOOD & ASSOCIATES
DOUGLAS WOOD, PE, SECB
Principal-in-charge

Mr. Wood has four decades of experience providing structural engineering in South
Florida. Mr. Wood’s reputation for thoughtful consideration, creative solutions,
T thorough analysis, detailed design and client-responsive service is unsurpassed.

a
(6]
(o]
S E
=4
n
< 2
99
o0
a<
STI

R

e

For his entire forty year career, Mr. Wood has been engineering buildings and facilities
for municipalities in South Florida. Mr. Wood'’s work includes some of South Florida’s
most complex buildings, including numerous projects at the historic County-owned
Vizcaya Museum & Gardens and the new Miami-Dade Fire Rescue Training Facility.

SELECTED EXPERIENCE:

Muss Park Pavilion, Miami Beach, FL
Miami Beach Soundscape Park, Miami Beach, FL
West End Park Community Center, Miami, FL

MEP ENGINEER - LOUIS J. AGUIRRE & ASSOCIATES

LOUIS J. AGUIRRE, PE, LEED AP
Principal-in-charge

Mr. Aguirre is founder and President of LOUIS J. AGUIRRE & ASSOCIATES, P.A.
For the last 49 years, the firm has specialized in providing innovative solutions to
complex designs to various facility types. Mr. Aguirre bears the overall responsibility
for contractual performance, particularly with respect to the level of service and
client satisfaction. As the design Principal of the firm, he has participated in the
programming, design and supervision of installations and construction in numerous
projects of up to $180 million where his vast knowledge is vividly portrayed.

SELECTED EXPERIENCE:
Moore Park, Miami, FL

Morgan Levy Park Community Center, Doral, FL
Gibson Park, Miami, FL

GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER - ARDAMAN & ASSOCIATES

w ‘Ardaman EVELIO HORTA, PhD, PE, GE
r & Associates, Inc. Chief Geotechnical Engineer

Dr. Horta has over 45 years of varied experience in the field of geotechnical
engineering, and has been with Ardaman for the past 27 years. Dr. Horta supervises
geotechnical investigations and prepares recommendations for a wide variety of
projects including low to high-rise structures, highways and bridges, embankments,
dams, and public work projects. He also supervises construction monitoring and
testing on similar projects.

SELECTED EXPERIENCE:

Bayshore Park, Miami Beach, FL

Maurice Gibb Park, Miami Beach, FL

Rest Beach Park Restoration, Key West, FL
Sunrise Park, Hallandale Beach, FL

9 Page 211



TROPICAL DESIGNS

of Florida Inc

KEN

DIDONATO
1) [o

3TCl, Inc.

Page 212

ARBORIST - TROPICAL DESIGNS OF FLORIDA

JEFF SHIMONSKI, ISA Certified Arborist
President

Mr. Shimonski has over 40 years of experience in his field. He was the former
Vice President of Horticulture at Parrot Jungle & Gardens. His firm provides
consultant services for tropical and sustainable site development, tropical
horticulture, arboriculture, animal exhibit design, development of tropical integrated
pest management programs and expert witness testimony in South Florida and
internationally.

SELECTED EXPERIENCE:

Bayshore Park, Miami Beach, FL
Fort Dallas, Miami, FL

West Avenue, Miami Beach, FL
Pinecrest Gardens, Pincecrest, FL

IRRIGATION ENGINEER - KEN DIDONATO, INC.

KEN DIDONATO, PE
Principal-in-charge

Mr. DiDonato has 40 years of experience in the design and installation of irrigation
systems. He has worked on projects ranging from golf courses, parks and recreational
projects, institutional and commercial. He has also worked with numerous public
clients such as Broward County, City of Hollywood, Metro-Dade, City of Boca Raton,
Cooper City, Town of Davie, City of Hialeah, and City of Miami Beach.

SELECTED EXPERIENCE:

Maurice A. Ferré Park, Miami, FL
Bayshore Park, Miami Beach, FL
South Pointe Park, Miami Beach, FL
Lummus Park, Miami Beach, FL
Flamingo Park, Miami Beach, FL

SURVEYOR - 3TCl, INC.

FELIX E. SUAREZ, JR., Certified Land Surveyor
Owner

Mr. Suarez founded 3TCI, Inc in 2009 and has since performed surveying, mapping,
GPS and GIS services for many private and public clients throughout South Florida.
Prior to foundign his own company, Mr. Suarez was employed by numerous other
surveying companies for 12 years. He is a member of the Florida Surveying and
Mapper Society.

SELECTED EXPERIENCE:

Bayshore Park, Miami Beach, FL

Gwen Cherry Park Playground, Miami, FL
Sunrise Park, Hallandale Beach, FL

Museum of Contemporary Art, North Miami, FL

41



TAB 5

INnsurance




Sample Certificate of General Liability and Automobile Insurance indicating existing coverage. If
needed to meet Town requirements, SMDS agrees to increase coverage prior to award of contract.

—
ACCIIRLS
mamt

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
03/10/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE
POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S),
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATIONIS WAIVED,
subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not
confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER CONTACT
USI INSURANCE SERVICES LLC/PHS NAME:

PHONE (866) 467-8730 FAX (888) 443-6112
21226144 (AIC, No, Ext): (AIC, No):
The Hartford Business Service Center
3600 Wiseman Blvd E-MAIL
San Antonio, TX 78251 ADDRESS:

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC#

INSURED INSURER A : Hartford Insurance Company of the 38261
SAVINO & MILLER DESIGN STUDIO P.A ’ Southeast
12345 NE 6TH AVE STE A INSURER B : Twin City Fire Insurance Company 29459
MIAMI FL 33161-5513 INSURER C -

INSURER D :

INSURERE :

INSURER F :

COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE NUMBER:

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE
TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR]

TYPE OF INSURANCE ADDL | SUBR POLICY NUMBER POLICY EFF POLICY EXP LIMITS
LTR INSR_|[WVD (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/Y YYY)
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
|CLAIMS_.MA[.)I.EOCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $300’000
X |General Liability MED EXP (Any one person) $10,000
A 21 SBA LF5961 08/28/2019 | 08/28/2020 | PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $1,000,000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $2,000,000
PRO-
] POLICY I:l kot LoC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $2,000,000
OTHER:
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
ﬂTOMOBILE LIABILITY £a sccident) $1,000,000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person)
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED )
A | |Autos AUTOS 21 SBA LF5961 08/28/2019 | 08/28/2020 | BODILY INJURY (Per accident)
HIRED X | NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE
AUTOS AUTOS (Per accident)
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE
EXCESSLIAB | | CLAIMS-
MADE AGGREGATE
DED|  |RETENTION $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER | OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY STATUTE ER
égéPRlETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE b FL EACH ACCIDENT $1,000,000
B OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? I: NA 21 WEC 754648 11/07/2019 | 11/07/2020 E.L. DISEASE -EA EMPLOYEE $1,000,000
(Mandatory in NH)
If yes, describe under E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $1,000,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
A | EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES 21 SBA LF5961 08/28/2019 | 08/28/2020 | ~ Each Ctaim Limit $5,000
LIABILITY Aggregate Limit $5,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Those usual to the Insured's Operations. RE: Landscape Architect Consulting Services for the City of Coral Gables

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

City of Coral Gables
2800 SW 72ND AVE
MIAMI FL 33155-2804

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED
BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

SwoanF Lriterrent s

Page 214




Sample Certificate of Professional Liability Insurance indicating existing coverage. If needed to meet
Town requirements, SMDS agrees to increase coverage prior to award of contract.

N ®
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANGCE | DATE MBDMYYY)

01/17/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODLICER et Karen Bronson
CorRisk Solutlolns rone 312-637-8755 e
180 N Stetson Ave Suite 4500 AL - -
Chicago, IL 60601 ADDRESS kbronson@corrisksolutions.com
r
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURERA: New Hampshire Insurance Company 23841
INSURED INSURER B:
Savino & Miller Design Studio, P.A. INSURER C:
12345 N.E. 6th Ave. -
Suite A INSURER D:
North Miami Beach, FL 33161 INSURER E:
INSURER F:
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADD'L  |SUBR POLICY EFF POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSRD WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DDIYYYY) (MM/DDIYYYY) LIMITS
GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURANCE
] DAMAGE TO RENTED
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PREMISES (Ea ocourance)
CLAIMS MADE |:| OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person)
DOES NOT APPLY
—_— PERSONAL & AND INJURY
GENERAL AGGREGATE
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG
POLICY PROJECT LOC
COMBINED SINGLE LIMII (Ea
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY v
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person)
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED .
l_| AUTOS AUTOS DOES NOT APPLY ﬁggg.g};:l:léi‘:nf::((;cldem)
er
HIRED AUTOS NON-OWNED accident)
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURANCE
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS MADE DOES NOT APPLY AGGREGATE
DED | |retenions
WORKERS COMPENSATION WC STATU- |OTHER
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY TORY LIMITS
OFFICEMEMBER EXCLUDED? , E L EACH ACCIDENT
! N/A
(Mandatory in NH) YIN DOES NOT APPLY E.L. DISESAE - EA
If d & ibe under DESCRIPTION OF I:' FMPLOVEE
OPERATIONS batocr E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT
. . o 064991019~ Per Occurrence: 2,000,000
A |Professional Liability 01/08/20(01/08/21 . 82, ’
04 Annual Aggregate: $2,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACCORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required)
PAR 3 Community Park

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

) L SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE
City of Miami Beachc/o EXIGIS Insurance THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
Compliance Services
PO Box 4668-ECM #35050 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
New York, NY 10163 E—s7t7

“  Page 215



TAB 6

Other Information




QUALITY CONTROL, TECHNOLOGICAL CAPABILITIES & PROJECT MANAGEMENT

Our diverse team is fluent in a range of design development and delivery methods. We have the experience and
capacity to foster community engagement through workshops, the production and fabrication of physical models
and 3-D illustrative drawings, as well as coordinate and lead the development of all technical drawings within the
design team and design consultants

Quality control and assurance procedures, including timely reporting

All our projects undergo a rigorous review process to coordinate between design disciplines, which include
bi-weekly meetings and redline sessions to minimize errors and reduce overlap. Our extensive experience in
working with municipal agencies has allowed us to develop an adaptive and accurate system for reviewing pay
applications, change orders and RFls.

Capacity to provide on-call services in a timely manner

Savino & Miller Design Studio, being a local firm located within a 10-minute drive to the site, will be uniquely
capable of handling “on-call” services in a very timely manner. Coastal Systems International is within 30 minutes
from the site; William Lane based in Miami Beach is about 15 minutes from the site and Atelier May is less than
30 minutes away. We are also available to conduct conference calls and share screens using GoTo Meeting to
facilitate project coordination. The team’s history of successful collaboration makes project coordination more
efficient and effective as well.

State-of-the-Art Computer Aided design and drafting capabilities

Our team utilizes state-of-the-art technology that enables us to serve our clients and fulfill project needs efficiently
and accurately. Our staff and principals are familiar with all software programs, such as, AutoCad, LandFX,
SketchUp, Lumion, InDesign, Photoshop, AfterEffects, Revitt, for presentation and document production,
achieving efficiency and accuracy in our plan documents. We will provide accurate cost estimates throughout
the development of the project and employ a rigorous quality control process to ensure our projects follow code
and permit guidelines, which facilitates construction implementation.

Civil Engineering Technological Capabilities

Coastal Modeling and Analysis: Danish Hydraulic Institute (DHI), MIKE 21 SW fir king tides, storm surge and
wave height in coastal velocity zones, CHAMP for FEMA Flood Zone Modeling.

Stormwater Drainage Design and Analysis: SWIMM Model for pile networks, WMS for watershed, Autodesk
AutoCAD Civil 3D for drafting, surface creation and volumetric calculations of cut/fill, Combination of Excel and
RC4 flood routing software for smaller sites.

Marine Structural Design: STADD for structural analysis, HeliCAP, Excel desktop, All-Pile, GEOS5.

Collectively, the staff at CSI has been using GIS software for more than 30 years in applications such as resource
mapping, property/land ownership, volumetric studies, sub-seafloor investigations, large data processing
(LiDAR), Topographic and Bathymetric mapping, Photogrammetry, Thematic mapping and Statistical Analysis.

Quality control and assurance, including coordination between design disciplines, compliance with
program requirements professional/industry standards, and conformance with all applicable code
requirements

The key to a successful project relies not only on the technical expertise of the team, but also on their ability to
produce quality documents, which comply with all the applicable standards of safety and constructability. Our
team routinely works on projects that require coordination with Florida Department of Transportation, Department
of Environmental Regulatory Management, State of Florida Department of Environmental Resources, Miami-
Dade County, City of Miami and other municipalities.

% Page 217



TAB 7

Addenda

:
I3

Page 218



All other documents, requements, ierms and condifions of the RFL remain the
came. Al pmoposers must acknowiedge receipt of his Addendum No. 1 and
submit a signed copy of |his fom wilh therr proposal.

PROIMDSHR:
NAME: Adriana Savino-Miller

TITLE= President

DATE- 3/11/20

Addendum 2 acknowledged

PREOMOSHR:
NAME: Adriana Savino-Miller

TITLE:= President

DATE- 3/18/20

Addendum 3 acknowledged

PREOMOSHR:
NAME: Adriana Savino-Miller

TITLE: President

DATE- 4/17/20

% Page 219



TAB 8

Previous Work

Page 220



SURFSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER
Surfside, FL

%l
o]
B

S s

e e AR R

R TG B
£

The Town of Surfside’s oceanfront community recreation facility was commissioned to complement the proposed
athletic center. An intensive public process led to an approved Site Master Plan with two separate pools to serve
various user groups (swimmers, children, the elderly). The pool deck functions as an extension of the interior
athletic center, with its central east-west axis retaining the view to the ocean across the site. The passive park is
designed to create a seamless transition from the deck to the dunes and ocean beyond. Native/xeriscape planting

and local paving materials were selected for their sustainability and ease of maintenance. The building is certified
as a LEED Silver project.

Town Department: Parks and Recreation
Contract Value: $123,500
Dates of Contract: 2008-2011

Contact: Tim Milian 305.866.3635 tmilian@townofsurfsidefl.gov

Role: Subconsultant

' Page 221



ATTACHMENT “A”

SWORN STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 287.133(3)(a) FLORIDA
STATUTES, ON PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED AND SWORN TO IN THE PRESENCE OF A NOTARY
PUBLIC OR OTHER OFFICIAL AUTHORIZED TO ADMINISTER OATHS.

1. This sworn statement is submitted
Ao W\ 170 © o Town ok Suekide

% fdnona Sowne - Milkes

or Couind § Milker Desion Shudio

whose business address is
12348 NE W Ax Sake A
o MG FL - 331 Ll
and (if applicable) its Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN)
(5 - 0417 L)
(If the entity had no FEIN, include the Social Security Number of the individual signing
this sworn statement:

2. I understand that a “public entity crime” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(g), Florida
Statutes, means a violation of any state or federal law by a person with respect to and directly
related to the transaction of business with any public entity or with an agency or political
subdivision of any other state or of the United States, including, but not limited to, any bid or
contract for goods or services to be provided to any public entity or an agency or political
subdivision of any other state or of the United States and involving antitrust, fraud, theft,
bribery, collusion, racketeering, conspiracy, or material misrepresentation.

3. Tunderstand that “convicted” or “conviction” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(b), Florida
Statutes means a finding of guilt or a conviction of a public entity crime, with or without an
adjudication of guilt, in any federal or state trial court of record relating to charges brought
by indictment or information after July 1, 1989, as a result of a jury verdict, nonjury trial, or
entry of a plea of guilty or nolo contenders.

4. Tunderstand that an “affiliate” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(a), Florida Statutes, means:

a. A predecessor or successor of a person convicted of a public entity
crime; or
b. An entity under the control of any natural person who is active in

Page 222



52

the management of the entity and who has been convicted of a public
entity come. The term “affiliate” includes those officers, directors,
executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, and agents who
are active in the management of an affiliate. The ownership by one person
of shares constituting a controlling interest in another person, or a pooling
of equipment or income among persons when not for fair market value
under an arm's length agreement, shall be a prima facie case that one
person controls another person. A person who knowingly enters into a
joint venture with a person who has been convicted of a public entity crime
in Florida during the preceding 36 months shall be considered an affiliate.

5. I'understand that a “person” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(e), Florida Statutes, means

any natural person or entity organized under the laws of any state or of the United States with
the legal power to enter into a binding contract and which bids or applies to bid on contracts
for the provision of goods or services let by a public entity, or which otherwise transacts or
applies to transact business with a public entity. The term “person” includes those officers,
directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, and agents who are active
in management of any entity.

. Based on information and belief, the statement which I have marked below is true in a relation

to the entity submitting this sworn statement. (Please indicate which one (1) of the following
three (3) statements is applicable.)

l (1) Neither the entity submitting this sworn statement, nor any of its officers, directors,
executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the
management of the entity, or any affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted
of a public entity crime within the past 36 months.

(2) The entity submitting this sworn statement, or one or more of its officers, directors,
executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the
management of the entity, or any affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted
of a public entity crime within the past 36 months.

(3) The entity submitting this sworn statement, or one or more of its officers, directors,
executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the
management of the entity, or agents who are active in management of the entity, or any affiliate
of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime within the past 36
months. However, there has been a subsequent proceeding before a Hearing Officer of the
State of Florida, Division of Administrative Hearings and the Final Order by the Hearing
Officer determined that it was not in the public interest to place the entity submitting this
sworn statement on the convicted Proposer list. (Attached is a copy of the final order.)

[ UNDERSTAND THAT THE SUBMISSION OF THIS FORM TO THE CONTRACTING
OFFICER FOR THE PUBLIC ENTITY IDENTIFIED IN PARAGRAPH 1 (ONE) ABOVE
IS FOR THE PUBLIC ENTITY ONLY AND, THAT THIS FORM IS VALID THROUGH
DECEMBER 31 OF THE CALENDAR YEAR IN WHICH IT IS FILED AND FOR THE
PERIOD OF THE CONTRACT ENTERED INTO , WHICHEVER PERIOD IS LONGER. I
ALSO UNDERSTAND THAT I AM REQUIRED TO INFORM THE PUBLIC ENTITY
PRIOR TO ENTERING INTO A CONTRACT IN EXCESS OF THE THRESHOLD
AMOUNT PROVIDED IN SECTION 287.017. FLORIDA STATUTES FOR THE

Page 223



CATEGORY TWO OF ANY CHANGE IN THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS
FORM.

LD B GBI~ LW

SIGNATURE OF AFFIANT (Printed or Typed Legal Name of Affiant)
Proposer’s Name: \?Q\} 110 % N““‘Qf D'Q%@/\ g“(\)dib
STATE OF FLORIDA )

)ss.

COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE ) -
The foregoing Form was acknowledged before me this \SW MW

prﬂ\\ﬂ(ﬂf\ﬂ\ Sawing - Mi\\e , as day of , 2020, by of
Swing 4\ NN~ Desigun, ghuclio , on behalf of said corporation. He/She

personally appeared before b and is personally known to me.

BNoTARY SEAL

_ SOPHIA ELENA A!TKEN i Print Name
2 MY COMMISSION # 5G028112 | Notary Public, -
= EXPIRES September 08, 2020 | My Commission Expires: q \ % l Z,D

o |

«ng v

"1'?0

Page 224

53



54

ATTACHMENT “B”

NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE

The undersigned being first duly sworn as provided by law, deposes, and says:

1.1.

1.2,

1.3.

1.4.

This Affidavit is made with the knowledge and intent that it is to be filed with the Town
of Surfside and that it will be relied upon by said Town, in any consideration which may
give to and any action it may take with respect to this proposal.

The undersigned is authorized to make this Affidavit on behalf of,

SQUINQ £ {Y\i\\ﬁg \Mé‘@ﬁ S& ﬁthame of Corporation, PPISTE T —

etc.)

a corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of F\D{) dG\

whiclghe is f[‘ﬁi\s Eﬁ‘ )ﬁ (Sole Owner, Partner, President, etc.)

Neither the undersigned nor any person, firm, or corporation named in above Paragraph
1.2, nor anyone else to the knowledge of the undersigned, have themselves solicited or
employed anyone else to solicit favorable action for this proposal by the Town, also that
no head of any department or employee therein, or any officer of the Town of Surfside,
Florida is directly interested therein.

This proposal is genuine and not collusive or a sham; the person, firm or corporation
named above in Paragraph 1.2 has not colluded, conspired, connived or agreed directly
or indirectly with any Proposer or person, firm or corporation, to put in a sham proposal,
or that such person, firm or corporation, shall refrain from Proposing, and has not in any
manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement or collusion, or communication or
conference with any person, firm or corporation, to fix the prices of said proposal or
QUALIFICATIONS of any other Proposer; and all statements contained in the proposal
or QUALIFICATIONS described above are true; and further; neither the undersigned,
nor the person, firm or corporation named above in Paragraph 1.2, has directly or
indirectly submitted said proposal or the contents thereof, or divulged information or data
relative thereto, to any association or to any member or agent thereof.

A o SAMMO- M uen.

AFFIANT’S NAME

PrEsinz oo

AFFIANT S TITLE

Page 225



Savino 4 Milter D@lc‘/\ Shuglio

Name of Proposer

A
The foregoing Affidavit was acknowledged before me this ) day of MC(O{’TZO%, by

Bdacaa S - Mt \~€F

SQwno? milke Deska S

,as DC‘QS(C&%)T of

lorida corporation, on behalf of said corporation. He/She

personally appeared before me and is personally known to me.

NOTARY SEAL

”‘”"ﬂ% SOPHIA ELENA AITKEN
R 5 MY COMMISSION # GG028112
mmo«‘l‘ EXPIRES September 08, 2020

Page 226

Notary: (@%

Print Namé: SOOVhUl Elen0 Azen
Notary Public, State of Florida
My Commission Expires: 9 l‘ 8 ]

55



ATTACHMENT “C”

ANTI-KICKBACK AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF FLORIDA }
1SS
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE }

L, the undersigned, hereby duly sworn, depose and say that no portion of the sum to
mm any employees of the Town of Surfside, its elected
officials, and/or its design Contractors, as a commission, kickback, reward or gift, directly
or indirectly by me or any member of my firm or by an officer of the corporation.

By: /@U&(J&;\/\/

Title: Peesicent

Sworn and subscribed before this

\\W day of WO\/\ , 2020

Notary Puiblic, State of Florida

Sepn: EAenan A’M}QJ\

(Printéd Name)

My commission expires: OI \(é\ O

% Page 227



ATTACHMENT “D”

DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE

The undersigned Proposer (firm) in accordance with Chapter 287.087, Florida Statutes,

hereby _ ot : i :
certifies that ’SO\VW\D% Milke~ D‘QNC\V\ SMIO does:
(Namé‘gf Company)
1) Publish a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacturing,

distribution, dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in
the workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for
violations of such prohibition.

2. Inform employees about the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace, the business’s
policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace, any available drug counseling,
rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs, and the penalties that may be
imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.

3. Give each employee engaged in providing the contractual services that are under
consideration a copy of the statement specified in subsection (D).

4. In the statement specified in subsection (1), notify the employee that, as a condition
of working on the contractual services that are under consideration, the employee
will abide by the terms of the statement and will notify the employer of any
conviction of, or plea of guilty or nolo contendere to, any violation of Chapter 893,
Florida Statutes or of any controlled substance law of the United States or any state,
for a violation occurring in the workplace no later than five (5) days after such
conviction.

5. Impose a sanction on, or require the satisfactory participation in a drug abuse
assistance or rehabilitation program if such is available in the employee’s
community, by any employee who is so convicted.

Make a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation
of this section.

As the person authorized to sign the statement, I certify that this firm complies fully with the
above requirements.

Byl

Signature (Blue ink only)

%Q%@ Saune - Milbes

President

Title

31110

Date

Page 228

57



58

Witness my hand and official notary seal/stamp at day and year written above

STATE OF FLORIDA)

COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE) SS:

BEFORE ME, an officer duly authorized by law to administer oaths and take
acknowledgments, personally appeared as Adatno. Sound -Mulke~  of
Cauwno g Ml Dbﬁb\ S‘(\)&)\ED an organization authorized to do business in the State
of Florida, and acknowledged executing the foregoing Form as the proper official of for the
use and purposes mentioned in the Form and affixed the official seal of the corporation, and
that the instrument is the act and deed of that corporation. He/She is personally known to
me or has produced as identification.

IN WITNESS OF THE FOREGOING, I have set my hand and official seal at in the State

and County aforesaid on this_day of, 2020. ol
e Myt~ P

m %5, SOPHIA ELENA FOI
:j:@' MY COMMISSION # i
NN %\'@f\()\ Pﬂ%‘m 1 'eomﬁ‘" EXPIRES September 66, 2.
My Commission ires: 0{ [ g

NOTARY PUBLIC

“"“@% SOPHIA ELENA AITKEN
> MY COMMISSION # GG028112
4,,,“!‘" EXPIRES September 08, 2020

Page 229



EXHIBIT "B"

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Page 13 of 14

Page 230



EXHIBIT ‘B’
SCOPE OF SERVICES

The following is a detailed description of the Scope of Services provided by the Savino & Miller Design
Studio, PA (SMDS) team for the Town of Surfside (Town) relative to the design, permitting, and
implementation of the "96" Street Park" Project (Project). The purpose of the Project is to provide
design services for the reconstruction of the 96th Street Park: create a program and design for the existing
park site by developing the construction documents for this Project located at 9580 Bay Drive, Surfside, FL
33154. The Proposed improvements are described in RFP No. 2020-02. These may include preserving
most of the existing program (playgrounds for children ages 2-12, aregulation size basketball court, small
multipurpose soccer field), designing a new 1 or 2 story community building with bathrooms with
approximately. 1,600.) and an attached shade structure if required and ensuring that improvements align
with the goals of the Town's Climate Crisis Report and Action Plan. The review of new kayak launch
sites, at the Park or one of two other locations previously identified by the Town, will be explored under
additional services. See additional services #1 for scope and fee of town-wide kayak launch analysis.
Other Project components may include: a perimeter fence, bicycle rack area, walking trail and other
related activities; safety lighting, landscape, and irrigation. The park will be the recreational anchor of the
residential neighborhoods on the Northwest side of the Town. The Park site is approximately one (1) Acre
in size. The Town's budget for the projectis $2.5M to $3.0M and the construction cost budget for the Project

is approximately $1.8M to $2.3M.

CONSULTING SERVICES

PHASE 1: PRE-DESIGN SERVICES

Task 1.1: RESEARCH AND ANALYSIS
Research all previous studies, reports, and scientific findings, relevant to this Project, as well as

codes: Town of Surfside Sustainability & Resiliency Goals as detailed in the Climate Crisis Report
and Action Plan, Florida Building Code, Town of Surfside Charter and Code, MDC Codes as
applicable: RER, DEP.

Task 1.2: PROJECT KICK-OFF MEETING

l1|Page

Page 231



SMDS project team will attend one (1) kick-off meeting with the appropriate Town representatives
to introduce key team members to the Town staff departments and committees, stakeholders and
community representatives designated to address park design, park program, infrastructure, safety,
and sea-level rise and review available planning and reference documents defining the Project
scope. Preliminary Project goals, schedule, budget, and quality control will also be discussed.
Based on this meeting, SMDS will schedule the site reconnaissance visit.

Deliverables: Meeting Minutes, Baseline Design Schedule, and Action Planl Summary of Findings

Task 1.3: DATA COLLECTION
Comprehensive understanding of existing conditions (from physical to cultural), including site opportunities

and constraints. SMDS' team will compile available data relating to existing conditions within the proposed
Project area. This data will include existing site and surrounding properties. This data will be used to assist
in the development of the Initial Conceptual Design.

» Park program, community use and urban context

» Survey: topography, vegetation.

« Conduct detailed survey of the Project site, aboveground and underground utilities

e Geotechnical analysis - Geotechnical information and subsoil characteristics for structural capacity,

soil analysis, water table, etc.

» Environmental Study - lead-based paint and asbestos hazardous material survey shall be provided
part of the Basic Scope of Services.
+ Seawall analysis (As seawall is relatively new, if resiliency, permitting or other best practices call
for modifications, that will be an Additional Service, as may be directed by the Town).
Based on our meeting with the Town and our site analysis, we will evaluate existing conditions, existing
program, and activities, building and park facilities locations, and opportunities for resiliency interventions.
Deliverables:

« Survey Map for the site including topographic elevations, all existing structures, property line,
existing trees, existing utilities;

» Tree conditions report;

e Tree disposition plan

Task 1.4: SITE RECONNAISSANCE VISIT
The SMDS team will schedule and attend one (1) visit, as needed, at the Project site with Town staff to

observe existing conditions, identify potential design opportunities and challenges, photograph relevant

2|Page

Page 232



features/areas of interest and to clarify and understand goals and objectives and to further define program,
potential users, etc.

Deliverables: Photographic Survey of Existing Conditions, findings, and minutes.

Task 1.5: COMMUNITY OUTREACH WORKSHOP 1
e Introduce the park's mission and goals, developed in collaboration with the Town.
» Present findings from site analysis.
» Summary findings: Opportunities and constraints.
« Collect data from community about needs and desires for park programming and accessibility.

PHASE 2: SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Task 2.1 PARK ALTERNATE DESIGN STRATEGIES Prepare (3) alternative designs that are based on
the analyses and recommendations from the Town and Community Workshop.

Task 2.2 Opinion of Probable Cost.

Task 2.3 Town staff meeting to select up to two (2) plans to present at the second Community Workshop.

Task 2.4 Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting. One meeting either in person or virtual.

Deliverables: Prepare up to three plans: Concept diagram & program; lllustrative site plan; sections and

elevations enough to illustrate ideas.

Task 2.5 COMMUNITY OUTREACH WORKSHOP 2
Present two (2) alternate Site Plans pre-approved by the Town, for the community to view and provide

input on their preferred site plan

Deliverables: Power point Presentation, Meeting Minutes

Task 2.6 PRELIMINARY SCHEMATIC PLAN
Prepare the preliminary park schematic plan based on the analyses and recommendations from
Community Outreach Workshops and Town Staff Meetings. Present preliminary schematic plan at one (1)

Town staff meeting to collect final input from all relevant Towndepartments.

Task 2.7 FINAL SCHEMATIC PLAN (30% Design Stage)
Based on the Project scope documents, direction provided by the Town and Community Workshops 1 & 2,

the Kick-off Meeting and Site Reconnaissance visit, the SMDS team will develop a Final Schematic Plan. A

3|Page

Page 233



rendering of the general project layout will be produced, illustrating conceptual landscape and hardscape
elements. Typical illustrative details will be provided, including illustrations of alternative treatments for the
various areas of the Project, as appropriate. The location of the proposed Project design elements in
relation to adjoining residential properties, existing and possible points of access street relationships, storm
water retention concepts, sustainable and environmental concepts, activities program location will be
considered as part of the conceptual Project planning process. Present final schematic plan to the relevant

Town departments for final approval.

Deliverables: lllustrative Site Plan, sections, elevations, preliminary selection of materials and,
lighting, playground equipment, preliminary building layout. Prepare CAD generated documents
and submit to Town which will include: Existing conditions and demolition plans, tree disposition
plan, civil/site layout plans, grading plans, utility plans, lighting plans, architectural plans, landscape

architectural plans including planting, irrigation and outdoors site furniture at 30% level.
Task 2.8 Town Commission Approval

Present Final Conceptual Design to Commission for review and consideration, and upon approval, begin

completing Design Development and Construction Documents. One (1) meeting

PHASE 3 - DESIGN DEVELOPMENT:

Task 3.1 Design Development (60% Design Stage)
The SMDS team will incorporate into the plans those Project modifications collectively identified as

preferable by the Town and meeting participants, given regulatory and other potential restrictions to create
a single design plan. The SMDS will attend two (2) meetings with Town staff to present and review
comments. A copy of the 60% Documents will be provided to the Town so it can be posted for further

public review and comments within a 14-calendar day period.

Task 3.2 Parks & Recreation Committee Meeting One (1) meeting either in person or virtual
Task 3.3 Opinion of Probable Cost (60% Stage)

Task 3.4 Technical Specifications (60% Stage)

Deliverables: 1 set of the Plans & Specifications (necessary graphics to explain the plan and

components) in both 24 x 36 hardcopy and electronic.

4|Page

Page 234



PHASE 4 - CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS & SPECIFICATIONS:

Task 4.1 Construction Drawings (90% Stage)

The SMDS team will incorporate all comments into the plans by the Town given regulatory and other
potential restrictions. The SMDS will attend two (2) meetings with Town staff to review comments. SMDS
design plans at approximately the 90% level of completion of the proposed Project design drawings will
illustrate plan and sectional views of the improvements and will include details of paving and grading.
Design will be provided for minor structures (such as fences, bathroom structures and/or shade pavilion,
etc.) as part of the overall Project. Paving and utility connection (water/electrical) design will also be
developed as required. Basketball court, playground(s) and other relevant components layout will be
provided. The plans will incorporate existing conditions and basic design elements including equipment,

handicap ramps, decorative details for the path, etc.

Planting Plans and tree transplanting schedule and tree removal will be provided. The plans will graphically
convey the engineering and landscape architectural design and be formatted for a logical sequence of
construction and phasing. The plans will also be submitted by the -Design Team to the different
departments such as Planning and Zoning and Public Works Departments for review and comment relative
to compliance with Town Codes and Standards. Any significant design changes and program changes
made to the plan set subsequent after this phase of services, by the Town or other regulatory agencies
will be addressed under a separate scope of services or as Additional Services. Prior written authorization

from the Town is required for any additional services and fees prior to commencing Additional Services.

Deliverables: Three (3) copies (24x36) & 1 Electronic PDF + 3 (11x17) of the 90% Documents Set

Task 4.2 Final Construction Drawings (100% Design Stage). SMDS willincorporate comments fromthe
Town's review of the 90% design plans into the final construction drawings {100% Design Stage). The
opinion of probable construction cost will be revised and submitted with the design submittal package. The
drawings will be prepared with industry-accepted guidelines for the production of construction drawings on
24"x 36" sheets at appropriate scales. Final construction drawings will be sealed by Florida Registered
Professional Engineer, Registered Landscape Architect, Registered Architect, etc. as appropriate.

Deliverables:
e Five (5) hard copies of the 60% and 90% plans and as may be required by Agencies having
Jurisdiction at the time of submission.
e Five (5) hard copies of final construction drawings and as may be required by Agencies having
Jurisdiction at the time of submission. Revise drawings according to Town of Surfside Building
Division and applicable agencies for permitting.

5|Page

Page 235



Task 4.3 Opinion of Probable Costs (90% & 100% Stages). The SMDS team will incorporate updated
opinion of probable cost that includes quantities, unit costs, andtotal costs will be submitted to the Town for

review.

Task 4.4 Value Engineering. Work with selected contractor and Town Consultant(s) to identify cost
savings items as well as value engineered options.

Deliverables:
e Construction Documents shall incorporate all value engineering and constructability comments.
Electronic submittal. and as may be required by Agencies Having Jurisdiction at the time of
submission.

Task 4.5 Technical Specifications. The specifications will be provided to the Town for review at the 90%
design plan review stage. SMDS Team will prepare technical specifications in the Construction
Specifications Institute (CSI) format for the Division 50 specifications required for the construction plans.
The Town will be responsible for all "up-front" bid package documents such as General Conditions,
Construction Contracts, Division 1 specifications, etc. SMDS will prepare a bid form with unit quantities
and documentation for inclusion with the bid package. Permits for the Project will be included in the

appendices of the package.

Deliverables: Two (2) sets of technical specifications on 24"x36" sheets, plus thumb drive
and as may be required by Agencies Having Jurisdiction at the time of submission.

Task 4.6 Pre-application for Permitting. Meet, as required, with applicable Local, State and Federal
permitting agencies having jurisdiction to ensure proposed design complies with applicable regulations,
codes and standards including Town's own Charter, Code and ordinances. Meeting minutes shall be
documented and submitted to the Town. This includes coordination and facilitation of the Major
Development Approval Process including application, Development Review Committee, Planning and

Zoning Board and Town Commission approvals, as required.

6|Page

Page 236



Task 4.7 Permitting Services. Completion, submittal and processing of permit applications, forms,
addressing comments, and updating plans and specifications as necessary to secure permits and
approvals from any necessary permitting agencies, which may include Miami-Dade County Health
Department, Miami Dade Environmental Protection Agency, DERM, WASD, RER, and Town's Building

Department, among others.

PHASE 5- CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION:

Task 5.1Bidding and Contract Award. SMDS will attend one (1) meeting with the Town to review the bid
advertisement for the General Contractor(s) package compiled by the Town. SMDS will review the bid
package compiled by the Town and provide comments. SMDS will attend one (1) pre-bid meeting with the
Town and contractor(s) and respond to pre-bid questions. SMDS will also review construction bid and

gualification packages and assist the Town in the award of aconstruction contract.
Task 5.2 Pre-construction Meeting (1 mtg) (Post Bid and Post GC Contract)

Task 5.3 Site Visits. Weekly site visits (one (1) per week) by a SMDS representative will be made during
construction. SMDS will perform a maximum of twenty-six (26) visits throughout the expected six (6) to nine
(9) month construction period. Field observation reports will be prepared for each site visit and submitted to
the Town. These site visits will supélementthe inspections and construction management provided by Town
personnel. SMDS will review Shop Drawings and Submittals and respondtorequests for information (RFI) as
required. SMDS will maintain contact with the Town's full-time inspector and Town engineering staff
throughout the construction period. SMDS will review monthly payment applications submitted by the
Contractor. SMDS will provide all Final Certifications required by all Agencies Having Jurisdiction.
Deliverables: Field Observation Reports
Final Punch List
Coordinate and Review final as-built drawings prepared by GC

Project close-out

7|Page
Page 237



DESCRIPTION OF BASIC SERVICES:

(See expanded scope of services per sub-consultants attached)

Landscape / Hardscape Architectural Design: Landscape planting design will be completed in
accordance with the design development for the proposed Project improvements. An initial list of plant
species to be used will be developed, along with typical details regar:ding arrangement of these plants.
Hardscape concepts will be developed, including materials, colors, and finishes for the path, edging,
fixtures, and other features. CPTED compliance will be reviewed and reported on.

Irrigation Design: Irrigation will be designed for the parks vegetation generally consisting of permanent
irrigation for the native vegetation and sodded areas ofthe Park. Permanent irrigation will be designed at
street-end and park area connections. Design shall include system layout, service connections, list of
materials and installation details consistent with the Town of Surfside and Authorities Having Jurisdiction
standards. The system willinclude controllers, valves, heads, main and lateral piping, backflow preventers
and flow sensors.

Engineering Design: SMDS team will provide the initial engineering design services required for the
Project elements outlined in the design development. Civil and Coastal engineering design services will
include the initial layout and geometry of land topography, paths and swale. The grading design will be
initialized to meet the aesthetic intent of the master plan, different areas and planting areas. Sea wall and
storm drainage will be addressed by the Civil and Coastal Engineer. Any sea wall modifications will be
treated as Additional Services, as may be directed and approved by the Town. In terms of Structural
Engineering this scope of services assumes some structures such as (building with bathrooms/ shade
pavilion, walls, fences, etc.) will be designed as part of this Project. Mechanical Electrical & Plumbing
Engineering will be designing those systems for the Building plus connections to Irrigation, Water Pumps
and lighting if required.

Signage Design: One (1) monument park sign may be included. Town shall provide a sample set of
signage plans previously approved and used at Town's parks. Wayfinding and directional signing design
included. All permit-required signage design included.

Vegetation Assessment Design: SMDS will prepare initial design plans suitable for submittal to the DEP
illustrating areas of exotic vegetation removal and proposed vegetation. Plans will include areas to be
vegetated, native plant species, and appropriate specifications for planting in different proposed
environments will be specified. After review and conceptual approval by the DEP and all agencies having
jurisdiction, the planting design will be incorporated into the Preliminary Construction Drawings. This scope of
services assumes preservation and relocation of existing trees.

Architecture: SMDS team will design and locate building and attached shade structure according to

Town's program.
8|Page

Page 238



Playground Equipment Design: SMDS will define & design the parameters for the site location and
elements included in the playgrounds. The program and age groups will be further defined by the Town.
Basketball Court: SMDS team will define & design the parameters for the site location and materials,
Lighting: SMDS team will propose type and level of illumination for the building and-security level lighting

for the site, play courts and fields.

OTHER SERVICES:

Geotechnical Engineering:

Soil Borings (Two borings to 50' at potential kayak launch location for 3-4 wood piles for small floating dock;
Two borings to 30' for new building);

Foundation Recommendations;

Exfiltration Tests (4 locations at 3 different depths)

Surveying Services:

The Town of Surfside is to provide any and all available as-built surveys/plans of existing below ground and
above ground electrical equipment, utilities and other structures within and adjacent to the Project area. As
they become available, the Town shall provide copies of plans for other pedestrian and vehicular
transportation corridor improvements, and other proposed projects that will affect the proposed site and
the surrounding area. The Town shall also provide SMDS with copies of any available plat maps, property
surveys, aerial photographs and any recent DERM or other agency soil testing surveys and results.
Transmittal of data in a standard electronic format is preferable. These data will be compiled and used to

facilitate comprehensive understanding of the site during the design phases.

Topographic & Tree Survey:

A topographic survey delineating property boundaries, existing structures, and topographic elevations, all
existing features, including vegetation within the Project area will be prepared by the SMDS team. Trees
will be located and the following information provided in a table format: Tree number, Scientific Name,
Common Name, DBH, Height & Canopy Spread and Condition. The topographic survey will be signed and
sealed by a Professional Land Surveyor registered in the state of Florida.

Deliverables: One (1) signed and sealed copies of the Topographic Survey, plus electronic copy.

9|Page

Page 239



Final Base Map

SMDS will prepare a final base map by compiling the Topographic Survey and Vegetation Mapping data to
illustrate the visible existing conditions and topographic contours within the Project area. The Final Base
Map will become the basis for the design development portion of the Project.

Deliverables: One (1) copies of the Final Base Map (24' X 36" sheets), plus electronic copy

Fee Structure & Consultants Responsibilities: *see Attachment A to Exhibit B

PRIME:

Savino & Miller Design Studio: Master Plan & Landscape Architecture FEE: $118,000

SUB-CONSULTANTS:

William Lane: Architecture: Community building with shade structure FEE: $87,200

Coastal Systems International Inc: Civil & Environmental Engineering: Site grading and drainage.
Permitting. FEE: $ 68,500

Douglas Wood: Structural Engineering: Community building & miscellaneous (light poles, fencing,
basketball hoops, etc. to be defined)
FEE: $20,700

Louis Aguirre & Associates: Mechanical, Electrical & Plumbing: Community building, Night lighting
FEE: $28,000

Kenneth Di Donato: Irrigation Design FEE: $1,500

Atelier Mey: Resiliency Adaptation Architect & Public Outreach FEE: $10,000

10|Page

Page 240



Tropical Designs of Florida: Arborist FEE: $1,000

Ardaman & Associates: Geotechnical Engineering & Recommendations FEE: $9,500

3CTI: Surveyor FEE: $9,275

Gallagher Bassett Technical Services: Asbestos and Lead Paint Survey FEE: $2,000

TOTAL DESIGN & CA FEE: $ 355,775

Additional Services #1 — Town-wide Kayak Launch Assessment

SMDS team will provide a Town-wide Kayak Launch Assessment including street ends and park
location in Town as defined. This scope is included as attachment B to Exhibit B.

TOTAL FEE: $ 39,000

GENERAL CONDITIONS/ASSUMPTIONS:

a.
b.

Design drawings created in AutoCAD will be provided to the Town in electronic format.

Major design changes after the completion of the Final Schematic Plan as confirmed by the Town
after review of the Preliminary Schematic Plan or the 30% Design Stage will be negotiated under a

separate scope of services. Forthe purposes of this Agreement, a "major" change would be a total
increase or decrease greater than 10% of the total design.
SMDS is not responsible for any change in the scope of services that may be incurred due to
circumstances beyond our control, including, but not limited to, changes in regulations and other
legal actions.
The schedule for construction is assumed approximately six (6) to nine (9) months. Any rebid
process or extended construction schedule will require services to be provided under a separate
scope.
The following items are NOT included in the scope of services presented herein:

» Meetings or other coordination associated with Meetings of Coordination with other

facilities outside the boundary of the site
» Aerial Photography or Planimetric Mapping
+ Public hearings, meetings, or workshops (beyond the scope specifically noted

herein).

1l1|Page

Page 241



Page 242

Geotechnical analysis and related sediment quality coordination with DEP or other
agency staff regarding sand proposed to be brought onsite for fill

Model building

FEMA consultations

DERM Permit Modifications required by the Pollution Remediation Section required.
LEED Certification

Kayak launch design and permitting on site or other nearby site shall be treated as
Additional Services as may be directed and approved by the Town

Any modifications to the seawall shall be treated as Additional Services, as may be
directed and approved by the Town.

12|Page



91IS 10} d3IN 41034 %0¢C
91IS 10} |B4NIONIIS JO %OT

- S - $ | 00°00C S - S - S - S - $ | 00°sLS‘T2 s | 00°sLLTT S
- S - S| - S| - S - s| - $ | 00000C $|o00007 S ASAINS Ul pEIT 73 S01595QY
- S - S - S - S - S - S - S| oosLt'e S| oosste S Aanuns 9au] 7 |esiydesdodo] ‘Asepunog
R $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ | 000056 ¢ | oo00s’e S suollepuawWwWoday 1 Suliaauidu] |ea1uyI1099
- S - S [ 00'00¢ S - S - S - S - S [ 00008 S| 00°000'T S VD 3 uollenjeAs aal] :1sloqly
00°006°€ S 00s‘02s 00°00L‘9t $ | 00°008‘0T S | 00°00t‘6S $ | 0005502 S | 00°089°8S S | oooLg‘se $ | 00°000°VEE S
- S - S - S - S - S - $ | 00°00SV S | 00°00S°S S | 00°000°0T $ YoeauinQ 2dljgnd g 1091YdJy uoneldepy Aduajjisay
- S - S | o000t S [ 00008 S [ 00°009 S - S - S - S [oo000s'T S uonesLu|
A e A A A U (sains Aq umopyeauq aseyd jo
S 00000t S | 000001 S | 00°000°0T S | 000009 S | 00°000Y S S S [ 00°000°8C S s1eWiIs3) Bunydi| 1YSIN ‘SUIP|ING AUUNWWO ‘dIA
(pauyap aq 031 233
00°00% S 00°000C S | 00°005‘€ S | 00°00L°8 S | 00°008‘C $ | 00°050°T S | 000ST'C S [ 00005 S [ 00700202 S |‘sdooy |jeqiayseq ‘Suduay ‘sajod 3ysi|) snoaue||adsiw
3 3uip|inq AJlunwwo) :433uidu3 |BINIINIIS
. . . . . . o "BuniuLiad “a8eurelp
00°00S'T S S [ 000009°TT S [ 00°009°sT S | 00°00Z‘6 S S [ 0000Z'6T S | 00°000°€ S [ 00000989 S pue Suipess a3 :SusaUISU3 [EIUBWUOIIAUT 7§ [IAD)
. ’{ . { . ’{ . { . { . { . i’ . ‘ wLDHUJt_Hw
S 00°00SCT S [ 00°00G°Z S [ 000029t S | 00°008°8T S | 000052 S | 00°0€8°0T S | 000Lg’e S | 0000228 S apeys Yum SUIP[ING ANUNWIWO?) :31N193MYIY
00°000°C S 00°000C $ | 00°000°0¢ $ | 00°000°€€ $ | 00°000°CC S | 00°000°8 $ | 00°000°CC $ | 00°000°TT $ | 00°0008TT S 24n3031yd4y adeaspue g ue|d J31se|Al 1IN IYd
(AYOLS T) ISVHd [ETN T ETR L
TVLOL NI @3aNTDNI a NDSIS3Ad %00T/%06 AdO1S 5d19 AHO1S
( A NOILVYHLSININGY 400T/% ( (AYOLS T) ISVHd
1ON) S1S0D -ad) 5aig AYO1S -SNOILYDI41D3dS T) 3SVYHd NDISIA Z 404 334 1.1aav) SADINY3S
NOILONYLSNOD NDIS3A %0€-NDIS3A . 334 1vV10l S3ILIMNIFISNOdS3IY
19VSYNaNITY 404 334 TvNOlLLIlaav . 3 SONIMVYA %09-LNJNdO13IAIA | ISVH NOISIA %0€ ] NDIS3a-34d T ISVYHd
. . ‘G ISVHd . JILVINIAHDS ‘¢ ASVYHd
‘9 ISVHd VS ISVHd NOILDNYLISNOD NDIS3A :€ ASVHd -NDIS3d JILVINAHDS
‘¥ ASVHd ‘V¢ 3SVHd

g 1gIyx3 03 ¥ JuaWydeny

Page 243



ATTACHMENT B TO EXHIBIT B

Consulting Engineering and Environmental Permitting Services for the Kayak
Launch Feasibility Study, Town of Surfside, Miami-Dade County, Florida

BASIC SCOPE OF SERVICES

Itis our understanding that the Town of Surfside (Town) is exploring the possibility of providing the
residents with access to the bay for kayaks, paddle boards, and other non-motorized vessels.
Based on the Town’s email, dated September 1, 2020, the Feasibility Study will be limited 11 site
locations including but not limited to the following list of potential sites within the Town'’s jurisdiction:

96th Park

95th Street
94th Street
93rd Street
92nd Street
90th Street
89th Street
Bay Drive
Biscaya Street
Froude Avenue
Carlyle Avenue

Phase I, as described below, would include site research, field investigations, schematic design
development, environmental agency consultations, public outreach, and a project feasibility
deliverable. Should the Town decide to develop a site for non-motorized vessels, based on public
feedback and the proposed schematic design, the next steps would be to develop construction
documents and cost estimates, obtain environmental permits, and provide bidding assistance.

The following Phase | work tasks outline the scope of services:

PART 1 - RESEARCH, DATA COLLECTION AND PROGRAMMING

The Team will review available as-built information and existing surveys of the Project areas. The
Client or Town will provide the Team with copies of existing deeds demonstrating ownership of the
uplands and submerged lands on which the facilities will operate, any available as-built surveys of
facility structures and utilities, copies of historic construction, and existing operating permits for the
sites. The Team will review any available marine and structural reports.

PART 2 — FIELD INVESTIGATIONS

Coastal Systems will perform site visits to the locations listed above. The site visits will be utilized to
assess the site conditions, nearshore water depths, presence of marine resources along the
shoreline, and the condition of the existing seawall or shoreline stabilization. Base maps will be
produced to illustrate the observations and overlaid on available surveys or rectified aerials
obtained from the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) and/or the Florida
Department of Transportation (FDOT).

Conditions:

. * Client to provide access to sites

Page 244



. * Client to provide any surveys as required

PART 3 — SCHEMATIC KAYAK LAUNCH DESIGNS

Based on the findings of Parts 1 and 2, the Team will provide a schematic design for each of the
sites listed above. In addition to the kayak launch, the designs may include improvements to the
seawall and existing shoreline stabilization features. Schematic designs and typical cross sections
will be developed for use in the environmental agency consultation, in Part 4.

The schematic design of the kayak launch ramps will be completed with the intent of avoiding
impacts to marine resources observed along the shoreline. Estimated construction costs will be
provided for each schematic design.

PART 4 — ENVIRONMENTAL AGENCY CONSULTATION

Project discussions with the permitting agencies at the county, state, and federal level can
streamline the permit process and garner project buy-in from regulators. The Team will coordinate
and attend pre-application meetings with the agencies with regulatory authorization over the
proposed Project, specifically:

1) Miami-Dade County Department of Regulatory Economic Resources (RER)

2) FDEP Environmental Resource Permitting (ERP)

3) U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (Corps)

The Team will introduce the Project design, discuss Project-specific permitting requirements,
proposed use, the timeframe for permit evaluation, and any mitigation that may be required for this
type of Project. The Team will use the sketches prepared under Part 3 for discussion with the
agencies. The Team will receive agency input as to the acceptability of specific critical elements of
the design and summarize these discussions for the Client. A letter summary of each permit pre-
application meeting will be provided to the Client.

PART 5 - COMMUNITY DESIGN REVIEW MEETING

The Team will attend and participate in one (1) Community Design Review Meeting (CDRM) to
review the design, construction cost and permitting timeline. The Town shall schedule, find location
for, and notify residents of said meeting. Coastal Systems shall prepare draft meeting summary and
forward them to the Town, who shall review, provide comments, and distribute accordingly. Coastal
Systems shall prepare for, attend, and present its documents at this meeting. Note that presentation
format shall consist of a brief PowerPoint presentation to review objectives, findings, and schematic
plans for the Project. The Team shall provide sufficient staff at the meeting to address concerns by
residents. It is anticipated that the Team will attend one pre-CDRM meeting with Town staff to
review the proposed format of the presentation.

Deliverables: CDRM — As a result of this task, Coastal Systems shall deliver the following:
. » One (1) copy of presentation in PowerPoint format.

. * One (1) PDF copy of meeting summary.

PART 6 — PROJECT FEASIBILITY REPORT

The Team will summarize the outcome of the community meeting and permit feasibility. The
estimated construction cost, community preference, permitting pathway and possible mitigation
needs will be detailed in a decision table for ease of comparison between the various sites. One (1)
teleconference call with the Client to review the findings of the Report is included.

2

Page 245



Fee Structure & Consultants Responsibilities:

PRIME:

Savino & Miller Design Studio: Master Plan & Landscape Architecture FEE: $10,000

SUB-CONSULTANTS:
Coastal Systems International Inc: Civil & Environmental Engineering FEE: $ 29,000

TOTAL FEE: $ 39,000

PROJECT ENGINEERING & CONSULTANTS
This project may require the services of outside consultants, including but not limited to the
following:

e Structural Engineer

e Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing Engineer

e Soil Scientist

e Geotechnical Engineer

SMDS services do not include the above-named services, but upon approval and direction by the
Client, SMDS shall adjust our scope of services and fee proposal to include these, or additional,
consultants as required to assist in the preparation of design/construction documents, as well as

construction phase services.

Page 246



EXHIBIT "C"

RATE SCHEDULE

Page 14 of 14

Page 247



EXHIBIT ‘/C
RATE SCHEDULE

The Rate Schedule for Services performed pursuant to this Agreement are located in exhibit B
under scope of services (Basic and Additional Services #1):

Hourly Rates are as listed below:

Role/Task Hourly Rate
Principal $220
Project Manager $160
Senior Associate $140
Associate $110
CAD/ Draftsperson $ 80
Administration $ 60

e Additional Roles
o Flat Rate not subject to multiplier

GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS

ADDITIONAL SERVICES

Additional Services shall be reimbursed by the Client, atthe Hourly Fees listed under the Rate
Schedule, for work not specifically described in the Scope of Services, including but not limited
to:

e Green Walls incorporating custom/specialized hydroponic water delivery and construction
systems.

e Architectural features such as pergolas/trellises attached to existing building, custom
ironwork, gates and fences, etc.

e Site Furniture Selection and Layout.

Site Signage/Graphics beyond one Monument Sign included in basic scope of services.

e Revisions to the plans after the completion and Submission of SMDS 60% Construction
Documents, due to changes in the Client's design program or budget, architectural or
engineering revisions to plans, or as requested by the regulatory agencies having
jurisdiction.

The preparation of alternate designs after approval of the Final Schematic Design Plans.

e Preparation of record drawings or of measured drawings of existing conditions. If record
drawings are requested, SMDS shall have the right to rely on the completeness and
accuracy of the as-built conditions supplied by the contractor.

e Perspective renderings and models in addition to those allowed for in the basic scope.

e Consulting Services for preparation of a Maintenance Manual forbidding by certified

landscape maintenance contractors, site visit after planting installation, on-site training of

crews.

Plant selection at area nurseries.

LEED drawings, calculations or certifications at Platinum Level.

As-Built Drawings - based on General Contractor approved as-built mark-ups.

Additional work for design, documentation and Project administration time required for

Project related improvements outside of Project Area, including separate permit design

Page 248



approvals from FOOT for street scape design.
e Additional meetings not defined in the Scope of Services.

Additional Services shall not commence without written approval from the Town.
Compensation for these services provided by SMDS on an hourly basis shall be computed as
described in the schedule below of hourly billing rates or the Per Diem Rate should Additional
Services require a full day of out of office travel for project specific work.

NOTE: Billing rates are to remain constant throughout the duration of the Agreement.

PAYMENT

Payment Schedule: Fees for Professional Services shall be billed monthly for payment based on
percentage of completion. Reimbursable expensesshall be billed with feeinvoices. Thefee isdue
within forty-five (45) days after date of invoice. A 1.5% late charge shall be added to all balances
over forty five (45) days past due and increase by 1% every thirty (30) days thereafter on the
remaining balance until the total amount is paid in full.

REIMBURSABLEEXPENSES

Reimbursable expenses are not included in the total fee and shall be pre-approved in writing
by the Town, and may include all trip expenses, car rental or other mobility costs, sustenance
for the duration of trip and hotel accommodations. Reimbursable expenses also may include
any photographic, printing, parking, mail and courier costs necessary for Project completion
and outside of the Scope of Services. Automobile mileage for travel outside of Miami-Dade and
Broward Counties shall be reimbursed at the prevailing IRS rate.

PROFESSIONAL RECOGNITION

Subject to reasonable approval by the Town Manager, the Town grants SMDS the unrestricted
right to use photographs, slides, and digital images of the Project (either completed or in
construction), prepared by the Town, for marketing purposes and submissions to design
competitions and awards programs. The Town agrees to give Savino & Miller Design Studio
full and proper credit for all contributions including, but not limited to, Landscape Architecture,
in any press release, news story, or other public relations, media activity, marketing article, on-
site project identification boards, models or promotional brochures that specifically y refer to
the landscape design.

LIMIT OF LIABILITY

In no event will SMDG be liable to the Town for any damages which the Town (or those claiming
through the Town) may suffer or incur caused by the Town in connection with or related to this
Agreement. SMDG’s cumulative financial obligation and liability for any and all matters relating
to this Agreement will be limited to the amount of net proceeds available under all insurance
policies maintained by SMDG and required under the Agreement, plus an amount equal to the
fees actually paid to SMDG under this Agreement for Basic Services, Reimbursable Expenses
and Additional Services.

USE of LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT'S INSTRUMENTS of SERVICE

The drawings, other documents, electronic data and other materials prepared by SMDS for this
Project are instruments of SMDS's service for use solely with respect to this Project and, unless
otherwise provided, SMDS shall be deemed the author of these documents and shall retain all
common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright, subject to Florida’s
Public Records Law and provided that upon payment in full, Town shall be deemed the owner
of all design work. The Town shall be permitted to retain copies, including reproducible copies,
of SMDS's instruments of service for information and reference in connection with the Town’s
use and occupancy of the Project.

Page 249



SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS

The Town and SMDG, respectively, bind themselves, their partners, successors, assigns and
legal representatives to the other party to this Agreement and to the partners, successors,
assigns, and legal representatives of such other party with respect to all terms and covenants
of this Agreement. Neither Town nor SMDS shall assign this Agreement without the written
consent of the other.

Page 250



r I q\\ N 5 B

Town of Surfside
Town Commission Meeting
January 14, 2021
7:00 pm
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2" Floor
Surfside, FL 33154

Date: 12/31/2020
Prepared by: Mayor
Subject: Street Closure Bay Drive at 96" Street

Objective: To enhance safety in the neighborhood and discourage cut-through traffic in that area.
Consideration: ? No idea what this means.

Recommendation: Pass the resolution to close Bay Drive.

Page 251

Page 1 of 1



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND THE TOWN
COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA,
IN SUPPORT OF CLOSING BAY DRIVE AT 96TH STREET
AND/OR OTHER TRAFFIC MITIGATION MEASURES;
DIRECTING THE TOWN ADMINISTRATION TO
COMMENCE THE PROCESS OF CLOSING BAY DRIVE AT
96™ STREET AND/OR OTHER TRAFFIC MITIGATION
MEASURES, INCLUDING APPLICATION TO AND
WORKING WITH MIAMI-DADE COUNTY FOR SUCH
CLOSURE AND/OR TRAFFIC MITIGATION MEASURES;
PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; PROVIDING FOR
TRANSMITTAL TO MIAMI-DADE COUNTY; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the traffic right turn at Bay Drive and 96" Street in the Town of Surfside
(“Town”) has caused the entire length of Bay Drive to become a speedway for commuters and has
caused traffic from all nearby streets to utilize Bay Drive as a short cut to go east and potentially

west on 96™ Street; and

WHEREAS, the right turn at Bay Drive and 96th Street has incentivized the entire
residential area to utilize this street to exit the Town at its north end, rather than to exit the

residential area by way of Collins Avenue via all streets throughout the Town; and

WHEREAS, the right turn at Bay Drive and 96th Street has caused a hugely
disproportionate amount of traffic and impact on Bay Drive and its residents, as rather than
utilizing Collins Avenue, many residents leaving the west end of the residential district, utilize
Bay Drive and 96™ Street to go east and potentially west and right; and

WHEREAS, the right turn exit at Bay Drive and 96" Street, and the heavy and constant
traffic along Bay Drive, has caused a safety concern for residents, pedestrians and bikers utilizing
Bay Drive, including families with children, our elderly and anyone walking to worship; and

WHEREAS, the extreme traffic driven by funneling traffic to the Bay Drive right turn at
96th Street may have caused the value of homes along Bay Drive to be diminished; and

WHEREAS, the right turn at Bay Drive and 96th Street has caused diminished quality of
life, anxiety and stress for all residents who live along the length on Bay Drive, with a significant

danger to kids exiting the park; and

Page 252



Reso. No. 2021-
Page 2 of 3

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that closing Bay Drive at 96" Street and/or other
traffic mitigation measures are needed to protect the life, safety and welfare of residents along Bay
Drive and in the Town, to ensure proper traffic flow and safety, and to improve the quality of life
and property values for residents along Bay Drive and the Town; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission wishes to direct the Town administration to
commence the process of closing Bay Drive at 96" Street and/or other traffic mitigation measures,
including application to and working with Miami-Dade County, including the Department of
Transportation and Public Works, for such closure and/or traffic mitigation measures; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that this Resolution is in the best interest of the
public health, welfare, and safety of the Town’s residents and that the permanent closure of Bay
Drive at 96" Street will accomplish the foregoing goals.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND TOWN
COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. Each of the above-stated recitals are hereby adopted, confirmed,

and incorporated herein.
Section 2. In Support of Closing Bay Drive at 961 Street and/or Other Traffic

Mitigation Measures. The Mayor and Town Commission of the Town of Surfside support the

closure of Bay Drive at 96" Street and/or other traffic mitigation measures as necessary to protect
the life, safety and welfare of residents along Bay Drive and in the Town, to ensure proper traffic
flow and safety, and to improve the quality of life and property values for residents along Bay
Drive and the Town.

Section 3. Direction to Town Administration; Implementation The Town

Commission directs and authorizes the Town Administration to commence the process of closing
Bay Drive at 96™ Street and/or other traffic mitigation measures, including application to and
working with Miami-Dade County, including the Department of Transportation and Public Works,
for such closure and/or traffic mitigation measures, and to take all action necessary to implement
the purposes of this Resolution.

Section 4. Transmittal. That the Town Clerk is directed to transmit a copy of this

Resolution to Miami-Dade County, including the Board of County Commissioners and the

Department of Transportation and Public Works.

Page 253



Reso. No. 2021-
Page 3 of 3

Section 5. Effective Date. That this Resolution shall become effective immediately

upon its adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of January, 2021.

Motion By:
Second By:

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION:
Commissioner Charles Kesl
Commissioner Eliana R. Salzhauer
Commissioner Nelly Velasquez
Vice Mayor Tina Paul

Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Charles W. Burkett, Mayor
ATTEST:

Sandra McCready, MMC
Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L.
Town Attorney

Page 254



Town of Surfside
Town Commission Meeting
January 14, 2021
7:00 pm
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2" Floor
Surfside, FL 33154

Date: 12/31/2020
Prepared by: Mayor
Subject: Revised Zoning Code

Objective: To remove the hyper-permissive zoning provisions that had been inserted into the
Surfside zoning code over the past 10 years.

Consideration: No idea what this means.

Recommendation: Pass the resolution to adopt the revised zoning code.

Page 255

Page 1 of 1



5C

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND TOWN
COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA,
AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE TOWN MANAGER
TO WORK WITH THE TOWN CLERK,
ADMINISTRATION, TOWN MAYOR AND COMMISSION,
AND PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD, TO
COORDINATE AND SCHEDULE A PROCESS AND
TIMELINE FOR REVIEW AND CONSIDERATION OF A
PROPOSED NEW ZONING CODE; PROVIDING FOR
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (“Town”) is in the process of a comprehensive rewrite
and replacement to its Zoning Code (Chapter 90 of the Town Code) with the goal of essentially
reverting to the Code in existence in 2006 and providing for additional provisions and amendments
as may be approved and directed by the Town Mayor and Commission; and

WHEREAS, a draft of the new Zoning Code proposal is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”
and the Town Commission wishes to authorize and direct the Town Manager to work with the
Town Clerk, Administration (including the Town Planner and Town Attorney), Town Mayor and
Commission, and the Planning & Zoning Board, to coordinate and schedule a process and timeline
for expeditious review and consideration of the draft new Zoning Code proposal, including the
scheduling of workshops and meetings as may be prudent and necessary to engage the residents
and the public and ensure public participation and comment; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that this Resolution is in the best interest and
welfare of the Town and its residents.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. Each of the above-stated recitals are hereby adopted, confirmed,
and incorporated herein.

Section 2. Authorizing and Directing Town Manager to Coordinate a Process and
Timeline for Review and Consideration _of New Zoning Code Proposal. The Town
Commission authorizes and directs the Town Manager to work with the Town Clerk,
Administration (including the Town Planner and Town Attorney), Town Mayor and Commission,
and the Planning & Zoning Board, to coordinate a process and timeline for expeditious review and
consideration of the draft new Zoning Code proposal attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, including the
scheduling of workshop(s) and meeting(s as may be prudent and necessary to ensure resident and
public participation and comment.

Page 256



Section 3. Implementation. The Town Manager and Town Administration are
authorized and directed to take any and all action necessary to accomplish the purposes of this
Resolution.

Section 4. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its
adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 14" day of January, 2021.

Motion By:

Second By:

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION:

Commissioner Charles Kesl
Commissioner Eliana R. Salzhauer
Commissioner Nelly Velasquez
Vice Mayor Tina Paul

Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Charles W. Burkett, Mayor

Attest:

Sandra McCready, MMC
Town Clerk

Approved as to Form and Legal Sufficiency:

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L.
Town Attorney

Page 257



ARTICLE | = GENERAL_

Sec. 90-1. General rules of construction.

Sec. 90-2. Definitions.

Sec. 90-3. Enforcement, interpretation, purpose and conflict.
Sec. 90-4. Policy and objectives.

Sec. 90-5. Interpretation, purpose, and conflict.

Sec. 90-6. Compliance with regulations.

Sec. 90-7. One building on a lot.

Sec. 90-8. Minimum lot area.

Sec. 90-9. Recorded restrictions.

Sec. 90-10. Encroachment; reduction of lot area.

Sec. 90-11. Accessory buildings, prior construction.

Sec. 90-12. Buildings under construction.

Sec. 90-13. Outstanding permits.

Sec. 90-14. Relationship to the comprehensive plan.

Sec. 90-15. Projections into required yard areas.

Sec. 90-16. Provision for storm drainage.

Sec. 90-17. Zoning in progress, applicability, temporary hold on permits and
licenses.

Sec. 90-18. - Charges for consulting services established.
Sec. 90-19. - Escrow accounts.

Secs. 90-20 — 90-36. Reserved.

ARTICLE Il —= ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT
DIVISION 1. GENERALLY

Sec. 90-37. Permits, plats and filing fees.
Sec. 90-38. Site plan.

Sec. 90-39. Certificate of occupancy.
Sec. 90-40. Changes and amendments.
Secs. 90-41 — 90-50. Reserved.

DIVISION 2. PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD*

Sec. 90-51. Created.

Sec. 90-52. Membership; terms of officers; vacancies; meetings; quorum.
Sec. 90-53. Officers.

Sec. 90-54. Recommendations.

Sec. 90-55. Powers and Duties

Sec. 90-56. Expenditures; indebtedness.

Sec. 90-57. Reserved.

Sec. 90-58. Zoning Applications; rules of procedure.

Sec. 90-59. Review of building permits.

Sec. 90-60. Special meeting or special public hearing.

[1 of 191]
Page 258



Sec. 90-61. Design Review.

Sec. 90-62. Single-family and duplex development review process.

Sec. 90-63. Development review requirements for submittal other than single-
family and duplex.

Secs. 90-64 — 90-70. Reserved.

DIVISION 3. NONCONFORMING USES, LOTS AND STRUCTURES

Sec. 90-71. Nonconforming lots.

Sec. 90-72. Reserved

Sec. 90-73. Nonconforming use land and/or buildings.

Sec. 90-74. Discontinuance of nonconforming uses.

Sec. 90-74.1. Discontinuance of nonconforming structure.
Sec. 90-75. Destruction of a nonconforming use.

Sec. 90-76. Existence of nonconforming use or structure.
Sec. 90-77. Buildings nonconforming in height, area or bulk.
Sec. 90-78. Nonconforming uses not validated.

Secs. 90-79 — 90-89. Reserved.

DIVISION 4. SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS, CONDITIONAL USES AND VARIANCES

Sec. 90-90. Conditional uses.

Sec. 90-91. Variances.

Sec. 90-92. Special exceptions.

Sec. 90-93. Lapse of special exception, conditional use, or variance.
Sec. 90-94. Special exception and conditional use permits.

Secs. 90-95 — 90-99. Reserved.

DIVISION 5. = RESERVED
Secs. 90-100 — 90-120. Reserved.
ARTICLE Ill. ZONING DISTRICTS ESTABLISHED; ZONING MAP

Sec. 90-121. Districts established.

Sec. 90-122. Identification of district maps.

Sec. 90-123. Interpretation of district boundaries.
Secs. 90-124 — 90-144. Reserved.

ARTICLE IV. DISTRICT REGULATIONS

Sec. 90-145. Regulated Uses.

Sec. 90-146. Prohibited Uses.

Sec. 90-147—90-148. Reserved

Sec. 90-149. Short term rental of single-family dwellings, duplex dwellings, multi-
family dwellings and townhomes.

[2 of 191]
Page 259



Sec. 90-150—90-154. Reserved.

Sec. 90-155. District regulations tables.
Sec. 90-156. Rooftop photovoltaic solar systems.
Secs. 90-157 — 90-175. Reserved.

ARTICLE V. SUPPLEMENTARY REGULATIONS
DIVISION 1. GENERALLY

Sec. 90-176. Modifications of height regulations.

Sec. 90-177. Yards generally, allowable projections.

Sec. 90-178. Average setbacks for H30A and H30B.

Sec. 90-179. Madification of side and rear yard regulations.
Sec. 90-180. Maximum frontage and depth of buildings.

Sec. 90-181. Vision clearance.

Sec. 90-182. Accessory buildings and structures.

Sec. 90-183. Fences, walls and hedges.

Sec. 90-184. Marine structures.

Sec. 90-185. Carports and car canopies.

Sec. 90-186. Outdoor receiving and broadcasting antennae.
Sec. 90-187. Construction adjacent to bulkhead lines.

Sec. 90-188. Paving front yards in single-family and duplex districts.
Sec. 90-189. Outdoor lighting.

Sec. 90-190. Miscellaneous elevations for seawalls, and groins.
Sec. 90-191. Combined lots.

Sec. 90-191.1. Aggregation of lots.

Sec. 90-191.2. Lot splitting in the H30A and H30B Districts Prohibited.
Sec. 90-192. Boat parking.

Sec. 90-193. Temporary storage of campers and house trailers.
Sec. 90-194. Pervious Area.

Sec. 90-195. Reserved

Sec. 90-196. Emergency power generators.

Sec. 90-197. Awnings and canopies.

Sec. 90-198. Materials and finishes.

Sec. 90-199. Portable storage units.

Sec. 90-200 Accessory buildings and structures in the H30C, H40, SD-B40, and
H120 districts.

Sec. 90-201. Service areas and mechanical equipment.

Sec. 90-202. Underground and above-ground utilities.

Sec. 90-203. Architecture.

Sec. 90-204. Roof deck provisions.

Sec. 90-205. Reserved.

DIVISION 2. SIGNS

[3 of 191]
Page 260



Sec.
Sec.
Sec.
Sec.
Sec.
Sec.
Sec.
Sec.
Sec.
Sec.
Sec.

Sec

90-206. - General and miscellaneous provisions.
90-207. - Definitions.

90-208. - Sign permits.

90-209. - Sign design and appearance.
90-210. - Sign removal.

90-211. - Permanent signs by district.
90-212. - Temporary signs.

90-213. - Prohibited signs.

90-214. - Prohibited sign locations.
90-215. - Non-conforming signs.
90-216. - Non-complying signs.

S. 90-217 — 90-225. Reserved.

DIVISION 3. OFF-STREET PARKING

Sec
Sec
Sec
Sec
Sec
Sec

. 90-226. Off-street parking requirements.

. 90-227. Interpretation of these requirements.

. 90-228. Restricted and prohibited parking.

. 90-229. Joint use and off-site facilities.

. 90-230. Design standards for off-street parking.
S. 90-231 — 90-240. Reserved.

DIVISION 4.0FF-STREET LOADING

Sec
Sec
Sec

. 90-241. Off-street loading requirements.
. 90-242. Interpretation of the chart.
. 90-243. Design standards for off-street loading.

Secs. 90-244 — 90-249. Reserved.

DIVISION 5. LANDSCAPE

Sec.
Sec.
Sec.
Sec.
Sec.
Sec.
Sec.

90-250. General.

90-251. Landscape permit plans.

90-252. Installation of landscaping and irrigation.

90-253. Maintenance of landscaped areas.

90-254. Plant material.

90-255. Vegetative provisions.

90-256. Landscape buffer areas between residential and non-residential

properties and vehicular use areas.

Sec
Sec
Sec
Sec
Sec
Sec

. 90-257. Reserved.

. 90-258. Open space.

. 90-259. Landscape buffers.

. 90-260. Single-family H30A and H30B district landscape requirements.

. 90-261. Preparer's certification of landscape compliance.

. 90-261. Tree removal, tree relocation, tree preservation, and tree abuse.

[4 of 191]

Page 261



Sec. 90-262. Landscape manual and materials.
Sec. 263-269 Reserved

ARTICLE VI. — SPECIALIZED USE CONSIDERATIONS
Sec. 90-270. Religious land use relief procedures.
Sec. 90-271. Reasonable accommodation procedures.
Sec. 90-272. Architecturally Significant Buildings.
Secs. 90-273 — 90-279. Reserved.

APPENDIX A — DESIGN GUIDELINES

[5 of 191]
Page 262



ARTICLE I. IN GENERAL
Sec. 90-1.General rules of construction.

The following general rules of construction shall apply to the regulations contained
in this chapter:

(1) The singular number includes the plural and the plural the singular, unless
the context clearly indicates the contrary.

(2) Words used in the present tense include the past and future tenses, and the
future the present.

(3) The word “shall” is always mandatory. The word “may” is permissive.

(4) The words “building” or “structure” are synonymous or interchangeable and
include any part thereof.

(5) The word “lot” includes the word “plot”, “parcel”, “tract”, or “site.”
(6) The words “used” or “occupied” include the words “intended,” “designed” or
“arranged” to be used or occupied.

(7) The words “required yards” or “minimum required yards” and “minimum
yards” include the word “setback.”

(8) Words and terms not defined herein shall be interpreted in accordance with
their normal dictionary meaning and customary usage.

[Code 1960 § 18-2]
Sec. 90-2. Definitions.

For the purpose of this chapter, certain terms and words are hereby defined. For
convenience, all defined words and terms are set out in different type or capitalized
throughout this ordinance.

(1)  Accessory Building means a detached subordinate building or a portion
thereof, the use of which is incidental to and customary in connection with the main
building or use and which is located on the same lot with such main building or
use. Where there is no main building on the lot, an accessory building shall be
considered as a main building for the purposes of the height, area and bulk
regulations.

(2)  Accessory Use means a subordinate use which is incidental to and
customary in connection with the main building or use and which is located on the

[6 of 191]
Page 263



same lot with such main building use.

(3)  Acre: An area consisting of 43,560 square feet. Notwithstanding anything
to the contrary herein and for purposes of this entire zoning code, an acre shall
never be defined as anything other than 43,560 square feet.

(3.1) Aggregation: The combining of lots through a unity of title or the platting
process. Where used to combine density or floor area, aggregation shall only
be permitted where approved as a Special Exception and only when a super
majority of the Planning and Zoning Board, and the Surfside Commission has
voted in the affirmative to approve any requested aggregation.

(4)  Alley means a public or private thoroughfare which affords only a secondary
means of access to abutting property.

a. Established Alley. One which remains under private ownership with
the incidence and responsibility of maintenance, payment of ad valorem
taxes, and liability for tort; but, without the right of improvements thereon
other than paving.

b. Dedicated Alley. One which is used generally by the public and
dedicated by deed or platting to such public use. It is not subject to ad
valorem taxation; and, it is maintained by the town, Miami-Dade County, or
by the state.

(5) Apartment means a room, or group of rooms, occupied or intended to be
occupied as separate living quarters by one family and containing independent
cooking and sleeping facilities. (This term shall i